
AGENDA OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, March 31, 2025 * Hailey City Hall Meeting Room 
 

ACTION ITEM = a vote may occur but is not required to be taken 
ACTION ITEM ...................................................................................................................................................................   

 
Hailey City Council Meetings are open to the public. Participants may join our meeting virtually 

or in-person.  
 

Via teleconference: +1 (872) 240-3311, Access Code: 543-667-133 
Via One-touch: United States tel:+18722403311,,543667133#, 

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://meet.goto.com/CityofHaileyCityCouncil 
 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/543667133 

 
 
5:30 p.m. - CALL TO ORDER            Open Session for Public Concerns  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
CA 080 Motion to approve the Hailey Fire Department SAFER Grant Application and the Mayor’s Signature on a letter 

of support for the application. ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................... 1 
CA 081 Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on the 2025 Arbor Day Proclamation and 2025 Arbor Day Grant. 

ACTION ITEM ........................................................................................................................................... 34 
CA 082 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-034, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on Amendment Number One to the 

Subaward Agreement with the Hispanic Access Foundation for the Kiwanis Park Tree Planting Project. 
ACTION ITEM ........................................................................................................................................... 39  

CA 083 Motion to ratify the Mayors signature to the Senate Local Government and Taxation Committee regarding HB 
266 and SB 1143 ACTION ITEM .............................................................................................................. 106 

CA 084 Motion to ratify the Mayors signature regarding the Idaho Travel Council grant support match for the Chamber of 
the Wood River Valley  ACTION ITEM .................................................................................................... 109 

CA 085 Motion to ratify the Mayors signature regarding the Wood River Land Trust Thriving Communities Grant  
ACTION ITEM ......................................................................................................................................... 112 

CA 086 Motion to ratify the Mayors signature letter to the Senate Commerce and Human Resources Committee regarding 
reduction in funding for state and local highway maintenance ACTION ITEM ........................................... 115 

CA 087 Motion to authorize bidding of the Sunbeam Municipal Well Construction for drilling.  ACTION ITEM ....... 119  
CA 088 Motion to accept bid from American Vac Services in the amount of $107,450.00, for the River St. Bullion Water 

Main Replacement project, and motion to adopt Resolution 2025-035, authorizing the Mayor to sign the Notice 
of Award and project related documents.  ACTION ITEM ......................................................................... 121  

CA 089 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-036, authorizing the Mayor to sign a Contract for Services with ARCH 
Community Housing Trust to Cause construction of certain right-of-way improvements adjacent the historic 
Ellsworth Inn site redevelopment project to primarily include sidewalk and related improvements along 3rd and 
4th Ave.  ACTION ITEM ........................................................................................................................... 134  

CA 090 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-037, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on GovPlanet (Ironplanet, Inc.) 
addendum, renewal for equipment auction sales of surplus equipment and vehicles. ACTION ITEM .......... 142  

CA 091 Motion to approve Auto Transportation Business License (Taxi) for Sunset Imports  ACTION ITEM ........... 159 
CA 092 Motion to approve the Alcohol Beverage License Application for DaVinci’s Restaurant to add liquor to their 

Resort Restaurant License ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................ 165 
CA 093 Motion to approve Special Event Monster Truck Insanity Tour to be held June 14, 2025 from 5:30 to 9:15 pm at 

the Hailey Arena ACTION ITEM .............................................................................................................. 173  
CA 094 Motion to approve minutes of March 10, 2025 meeting and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM ....... 186 

tel:+18722403311,,543667133
https://meet.goto.com/CityofHaileyCityCouncil
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/543667133


CA 095 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of February 2025, and claims for expenses due 
by contract in March, 2025 ACTION ITEM .................................................................................................... 193 

CA 096     Motion to approve unaudited Treasurer’s report for the month of February 2025 ACTION ITEM ................. 231 

MAYOR’S REMARKS: 
MR 000  

PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS: 
 245 PR 097 Presentation of the Mayor’s 2025 State of the City Report ..........................................................................................  

APPOINTMENTS & AWARDS                                       
AA 098 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-038, appointing Bryan Brennan and Dave Fluetsch to fill vacant seats on the 

Parks and Lands Board.ACTION ITEM ...................................................................................................................  

PUBLIC HEARING: 
PH 099 Consideration of Ordinance No. ____, an amendment to the Sunbeam Subdivision Planned Unit Development 

     (PUD) Agreement between Marathon Partners, LLC, and the City of Hailey, which was approved by the Hailey 
City Council on June 8, 2020. The Applicant is requesting an amendment to reduce the total number of 
lots/sublots within Phase II. The proposed amendment reduces the overall density in Phase II from 62 
lots/sublots (42 lots and 20 sublots) to 59 lots/sublots (42 lots and 17 sublots). If approved, the total number of 
residential units, in both Phase I and Phase II, would reduce from 147 units to 144 units. The proposed 
amendment is in conjunction with a revised Preliminary Plat Application for Phase II of the Sunbeam 
Subdivision. ACTION ITEM ..................................................................................................................... 254 

PH 100 Consideration of a revised Preliminary Plat Subdivision Application for the Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase II), 
submitted by Marathon Partners, LLC, and represented by Opal Engineering and BYLA, wherein Sunbeam 
Subdivision Phase I, Parcels B and C, are subdivided into 59 lots (42 lots and 17 sublots), as well as the 
development of Parcel B1, which includes the remaining park dedication of 3.34 acres. ACTION ITEM ...... 280 

OLD BUSINESS: 
OB 101 2nd Reading of Ord. 1344 by title only, amending Title 17: Definitions ACTION ITEM ................................. 332 
OB 000 Matters & Motions from Executive Session, if any. ACTION ITEM          (no documents) 

STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports               Council Reports                   Mayor’s Reports 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Real Property Acquisition under IC 74-206 (1)(c) or Pending & Imminently Likely 
Litigation under (IC 74-206(1)(f)) or Personnel Matters under (IC 74-206(1)(b) 

Matters & Motions from Executive Session or Workshop   
      Next Ordinance Number - 1345      Next Resolution Number- 2025-039 

249



 AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE:     03/24/2025       DEPARTMENT:  FIRE       DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    MB 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Motion to approve the Hailey Fire Department SAFER Grant Application and the Mayor’s 
Signature on a letter of support for the application. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:   ID ________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
 
The Hailey Fire Department is applying for funding to replace aging extrication equipment. The grant 
request is for the maximum allowable amount for a Fire Department, or $40,000, and includes a new 
Extrication Cutter, Spreader and Ram. The current equipment being utilized by the Fire Department is 25 
years old, and in need of replacement. This equipment will be implemented on the new Hailey Fire 
Department truck so that HFD’s equipment is all being upgraded on a similar timeline.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  

 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Comm. Dev. 
 Police 
 Public Works 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
Motion to approve the Hailey Fire Department SAFER Grant Application and the Mayor’s Signature on a 
letter of support for the application. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
 
 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 
 
 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 
 

1



Page 1 of 26 

Application is due April 7, 2025, by 11:59PM 
 and must be submitted via email: EMSGrants@DHW.Idaho.gov 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMITTING YOUR APPLICATION 
1. Once you submit the grant application, it is FINAL and cannot be modified.
2. Only ONE application per agency and grant cycle will be accepted.
3. We are not able to do a “courtesy review” of applications, but are able to answer questions, prior to

your submission. If you have questions, please call us at (208) 334-4000.
4. Reference the Price Caps and Ineligible Items list for allowable items and amounts.
5. Required attachments (vendor quotes, endorsements, rosters, titles, W-9, etc.) are listed on the

Required Attachment Checklist on Page 2. If any of the required attachments are missing, your
application will not be considered.

6. The following forms in the agency’s IGEMS must be reviewed and updated:
a. Agency Roster: Personnel Updates Form
b. Vehicles Agency Update Form (fleet/vehicle information)
c. Patient Care Reporting (PCR)
This data is used in the review and scoring process and can impact your score.

7. A grant application webinar is held to walk agencies through the application, communicate any
changes, and answer questions. The webinar will be recorded and posted to our website at
www.idahoems.org. The webinar will be held on Wednesday, February 5th at 6PM MST and be accessed
with this link: https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m0211aa878379b20f9d4b639462b89b59. Webinar
information will also be available on our website.

8. The grant application is a fillable PDF document. We recommend that you save a copy of your
completed application.

9. We will send you an email confirmation within 1-2 business days after the application has been
received. If you do not receive a confirmation, please contact Gail at (208) 334-4002 or by email to
EMSGrants@dhw.idaho.gov.

CHANGES FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR 
1. Applications for both vehicle and equipment requests now include two options, adding and/or

replacing.
a. Adding a vehicle narrative is on page 4 and replacing a vehicle narrative is on page 5.
b. Adding equipment narratives are on pages 9, 12, and 17, and replacing equipment narratives are on

pages 10, 14, and 18.
2. The population of full-time residents will need to be documented; more information can be found on

page 2 under Demographics.
3. Updates to the Price Caps and Ineligible Item list have been made.
4. The requirement for an endorsement letter for equipment applications may be waived if a justification

letter is included; however, five points will be deducted from the application score regardless of waiver.
Please see Templates for a justification letter example.

5. The allotted $1.7 million for the grant cycle will be disbursed with 60% or $1,020,000 for vehicles and
40% or $680,000 for equipment.

FY 2026 Idaho  
Emergency Medical Services Agency 

Vehicle and Equipment (EMSAVE) Grant Application 

2



Page 2 of 26 

APPLICATION and SUBGRANT AWARD GUIDELINES 
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS CHECKLIST 

Endorsements (Templates are provided beginning with page 23) 
a. One signed endorsement letter from a county, fire district or incorporated city government official in

your primary response area.
 For vehicle requests, this endorsement is mandatory and if it is NOT provided your application

will be ineligible.
 For equipment requests, if an endorsement letter is not provided you will not receive the

allowable points for this requirement. However, for your application to remain eligible you must
provide justification as to why an endorsement letter was not included.

b. A medical director endorsement letter is required for specific equipment items. Please reference
the Price Caps list, beginning with page 21.

Quotes 
a. One vendor price quote for each vehicle and/or equipment item requested. The quote must include

any add-on options with description and pricing, ending with a total purchase price.

Demographic/Population Back Up 
a. See examples beginning on page 26.

Extrication Equipment Requests 
a. Must provide an official roster from a recognized course and/or personnel certifications that meet

the current NFPA 1670 standards for the Extrication Operation or Technician level training.

Proof of Vehicle Ownership 
a. Applicants seeking to replace a vehicle, must include a copy of the registration or title of the vehicle

that is being replaced.

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBGRANT AWARDS 
Unique Entity Identifier Number 
a. A Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) number is required for all awards. A number can be obtained at 

System for Award Management (SAM.gov).
b. For verification purposes, your agency’s profile must be set to Public View.
c. The process to acquire a UEI can be lengthy. It is highly recommended to begin this process prior to or 

upon submission of the application.
d. UEI numbers do not expire. However, your UEI registration must be current. If the registration is expired,

it will need to be renewed per SAM.gov requirements. Screenshots or other documentation of UEI
number will not be accepted.

e. The Bureau is unable to offer technical assistance with SAM.gov registration. For more information 
visit SAM.gov or Federal Service Desk, FSD.gov.

f. Additional information and assistance can be found here,  Quick Start Guide for Getting a Unique 
Entity ID.

W-9
a. An Employer Identification Number (EIN) or Tax Identification Number (TIN) is required for all

subgrants/awards. If the State Controller’s Office does not have a current W-9 on file for your
agency and/or if there have been any changes, you will need to complete, sign, and submit a W-9
with your official entity name and current address. The signature date must be within three months
of W-9 submission.

b. Submitting the W-9 with your application could expedite processing if you are awarded a subgrant.

3

https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf
https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/ETA/grants/pdfs/Quick%20Start%20Guide%20for%20Getting%20a%20Unique%20Entity%20ID.pdf


FY2026 EMSAVE GRANT APPLICATION 
AGENCY/FINANCIAL/DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

1. General Information:
Agency Name (as it appears on license): Governmental or Non-Profit Agency: 

Federal Tax ID Number: UEI Number: Secretary of State Registry: 

required if a non-profit agency 

Contact Name: Title: 

Email: Daytime Phone Number: 

2. Demographics:
Number of full-time residents within your primary response area?
Use the available city and town and/or county data found at Census.gov for your answer. Download the
file and highlight the applicable area/population. This download will need to be included as an
attachment to your application. If your service area covers multiple cities, towns, and/or counties,
provide a coversheet with each city, town and/or county listed with their population as subtotals with a
calculated total for answer, see examples beginning on page 27.

3. Verify and update Agency’s Roster/Personnel Updates, Patient Care Reporting (PCRs) and Vehicles Agency
Update in IGEMs Information.
Agency information must be up to date in IGEMS. The information affects the scoring of the application.
If the numbers reported by your agency do not reflect what is reported in IGEMS, the information in
IGEMS will be used by default.

4. Financial and Operating Information:
Provide financial operating information for the most recent completed fiscal year. Financial information
provided for the period of Start Date:   to  End Date:  

Do not leave any blanks. Enter “0” if none 

Funding Sources and Revenue – whole numbers only, do not include cents. 
Taxing Funds (Ambulance Tax, Fire Tax District, 
Hospital Tax District, General Funds)  

All other income (Grant Funds, Donations,  
Cash-on-Hand, Investment Income, EMS Billing, etc.) 

4

https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/popest/2020s-total-cities-and-towns.html
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/popest/2020s-counties-total.html


If you are NOT applying for a vehicle, skip to page 8  
If you will be replacing a vehicle in your fleet, skip to page 5

ADDING A VEHICLE INSTRUCTIONS AND GUIDELINES: 
Adding a vehicle is defined as increasing the number of similar vehicles in your fleet for EMS response. 

1. The vehicle must be used for emergency medical services only. The vehicle must also be listed on your
agency’s EMS fleet report in IGEMS, which is subject to bureau inspection.

2. Funding for ambulances will only be awarded to those agencies having a 9-1-1 Response Transport
license type.

3. Funding for medical rescue and rescue/extrication vehicles is also available for 9-1-1 Response
Transport and Non-Transport agencies.

4. All requested ambulances must be compliant with the current (as of order date) standards of either
KKK-A-1822, NFPA 1917, or CAAS GVS.

5. Firefighting vehicles, snowmobiles, boats, all-terrain vehicles, trailers, etc. will not be funded.

6. If you are awarded a vehicle, you must obtain and provide documentation of appropriate insurance
annually for the life of the lien. Awardees are also responsible for maintenance and keeping the vehicle
in good working order for the duration of the lien.

ADDING AN EMERGENCY VEHICLE INFORMATION FOR:

1. Name of the incorporated city, county or fire district providing the endorsement and will be the title
holder:

2. Type of Vehicle Requested: Ambulance (Transport) Non-Transport/Rescue 

Make-Chassis Manufacturer (Ford, Dodge, Chevy, etc.):  

Vehicle vendor/modifier (Horton, Wheeled, Coach, etc.):   

Vendor Quote:  Amount Requested:   
(attach document) (cannot exceed $208,333) 

3. Last Year Vehicle Awarded:
The year used is last fiscal year agency received a vehicle award, NOT the year agency received the
vehicle. Please include any Bureau administered grants (i.e. EMSAVE, LifeSaver, ARPA, etc.).

4. Mileage Type and Purpose of Similar Vehicles Currently in Use:
Mileage and total fleet vehicle information will be pulled from IGEMS and impacts application
calculations. Be sure your vehicle information is up to date.

- - continue to narrative on page 6 - -

5



REPLACING A VEHICLE INSTRUCTIONS AND GUIDELINES:
Replacing a vehicle is defined by the vehicle being replaced and removed from the EMS response fleet by 
disposing, selling, donating, or using the vehicle for training, etc. It must be non-operational for EMS 
response and listed as inactive in IGEMS. 
1. A copy of the vehicle title or registration that will be replaced, must be included as an attachment to

your application.

2. The vehicle must be used for emergency medical services only and listed on your agency’s EMS fleet
report in IGEMS. The awarded vehicle is subject to Bureau inspection.

3. Funding for ambulances will only be awarded to those agencies having a 9-1-1 Response Transport
license type.

4. Funding for medical rescue and rescue/extrication vehicles is also available for 9-1-1 Response
Transport and Non-Transport agencies.

5. All requested ambulances must be compliant with the current (as of order date) standards of either
KKK-A-1822, NFPA 1917, or CAAS GVS.

6. Firefighting vehicles, snowmobiles, boats, all-terrain vehicles, trailers, etc. will not be funded.

7. If you are awarded a vehicle, you must obtain and provide documentation of appropriate insurance
annually for the life of the lien. Awardees are also responsible for maintenance and keeping the vehicle
in good working order for the duration of the lien.

REPLACING AN EMERGENCY VEHICLE INFORMATION FOR: 

1. Name of the incorporated city, county or fire district providing the endorsement and will be the title
holder:

2. Type of Vehicle Requested: Ambulance (Transport) Non-Transport/Rescue 
Make-Chassis Manufacturer (Ford, Dodge, Chevy, etc.):  

Vehicle vendor/modifier (Horton, Wheeled, Coach, etc.):   

Vendor Quote:  Amount Requested:   
(attach document) (cannot exceed $208,333) 

3. Last Year Vehicle Awarded:
Use the last fiscal year agency received a vehicle award, NOT the year your agency received the vehicle.
Please include any Bureau administered grants (i.e. EMSAVE, LifeSaver, ARPA, etc.).

4. Mileage Type and Purpose of Similar Vehicles Currently in Use:
Please ensure all vehicle information has been updated in IGEMS, as the Bureau will be pulling total fleet
vehicle information and mileage posted there. This information is used in calculations, so it is important
that it is current and complete.

5. Complete the Following Fields for the Vehicle that will be Replaced:
Manufacture Year:   Vehicle VIN Number:   

Condition of vehicle being replaced:  Plan for replaced vehicle: 

If other, please explain: 
- - continue to narrative on next page - -

6



Regardless of funding source, what year  

REPLACING OR ADDING A VEHICLE NARRATIVE

Agency  
Name: did your agency last purchase a vehicle? 

How many frontline ambulances does your  How many ambulances does your 
Agency use to respond EMS calls on daily basis? agency have as reserve vehicles? 

Describe why you are unable to purchase this vehicle without grant funding. Narrative reviewers are 
interested in the lack of funding. 

Describe the potential impact this vehicle would have on your community. Narrative reviewers are 
interested in local need. 

7



REPLACING OR ADDING A VEHICLE NARRATIVE (CONTINUED, IF NEEDED) 

8



EMS EQUIPMENT INSTRUCTIONS AND GUIDELINES: 
1. Equipment must be appropriate based on clinical level of agency license and associated scope of

practice as approved by the Idaho EMS Physician Commission.

2. Kits – a group of related items may be requested as one priority if it adheres to the definition of a kit. A
kit is defined as "a group of items that will not work without the other pieces for a specific purpose."
The "kit" must be advertised or cataloged as a kit by the vendor.

3. Identical items may be requested as one priority based on the number of licensed personnel listed on
the most recent agency renewal application.

4. Requests for communication equipment must have been reviewed by the Public Safety Answering Point
(PSAP) which provides services to your agency and/or the District Interoperability Governing Board
(DIGB) and must be compliant with the communications plans developed.

5. No funding will be provided for training, firefighting equipment, or disposable supplies (including epi
auto-injectors). Additional ineligible items are listed on page 20 of this application.

EQUIPMENT INFORMATION – PRIORITY 1 FOR:

1. EQUIPMENT REQUEST
Type of Equipment Requested           If Other Please Describe: Quantity 

Purpose of Equipment 

Vendor Quote Amount Requested 
(attach documentation) (cannot exceed price cap) 

2. EQUIPMENT USE
Using whole numbers only how many calls do you In minutes, what is the average length of 
anticipate using this equipment in the next year? time the equipment could be used? 

- - continue to page 9 for adding or page 10 for replacing - -

9



Page 9 of 26 

If your Priority 1 request will be replacing equipment, skip to page 10

ADDING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 1 

Agency  Name: Requested Item: 

1. Distance in miles closest to similar equipment, within your agency:

2. Time in minutes to closest similar equipment, within your agency:

3. Using whole numbers, how many similar items does your agency have?

Describe the need for the requested equipment and lack of funding available from other sources: 

10



Page 10 of 26 

REPLACING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 1 

Agency  Name:  Requested Item: 

1. Distance in miles closest to similar equipment, within your agency:

2. Time in minutes to closest similar equipment, within your agency:

3. Using whole numbers, how many similar items does your agency have?

4. Age of equipment being replaced:

Describe the need for the requested equipment and lack of funding availability from other sources: 

11



ADDING OR REPLACING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 1 (CONTINUED, IF NEEDED) 

12



EQUIPMENT INFORMATION – PRIORITY 2 FOR: 

1. EQUIPMENT REQUEST
Type of Equipment Requested Quantity 

Purpose of Equipment 

Vendor Quote Amount Requested 
(attach documentation) (cannot exceed price cap) 

2. EQUIPMENT USE
Using whole numbers only how many calls do you In minutes, what is the average length of 
anticipate using this equipment in the next year? time the equipment could be used? 

continue to page 13 for adding or page 14 for replacing -

13



Page 13 of 26 

If your Priority 2 request will be replacing equipment, skip to page 14

ADDING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 2 

Agency  Name:  Requested Item: 

1. Distance in miles closest to similar equipment, within your agency:

2. Time in minutes to closest similar equipment, within your agency:

3. Using whole numbers, how many similar items does your agency have?

Describe the need for the requested equipment and lack of funding available from other sources: 

14



Page 14 of 26 

REPLACING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 2 

Agency  Name:  Requested Item: 

1. Distance in miles closest to similar equipment, within your agency:

2. Time in minutes to closest similar equipment, within your agency:

3. Using whole numbers, how many similar items does your agency have?

4. Age of equipment being replaced:

Describe the need for the requested equipment and lack of funding availability from other sources: 

15



ADDING OR REPLACING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 2 (CONTINUED, IF NEEDED) 

16



EQUIPMENT INFORMATION – PRIORITY 3 FOR:

3. EQUIPMENT REQUEST
Type of Equipment Requested Quantity 

Purpose of Equipment 

Vendor Quote Amount Requested 
(attach documentation) (cannot exceed price cap) 

4. EQUIPMENT USE
Using whole numbers only how many calls do you In minutes, what is the average length of 
anticipate using this equipment in the next year? time the equipment could be used? 

continue to page 17 for adding or page 18 for replacing -

17



Page 17 of 26 

If your Priority 3 request will be replacing equipment, skip to page 18

ADDING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 3 

Agency  Name:  Requested Item: 

1. Distance in miles closest to similar equipment, within your agency:

2. Time in minutes to closest similar equipment, within your agency:

3. Using whole numbers, how many similar items does your agency have?

Describe the need for the requested equipment and lack of funding available from other sources: 

18



Page 18 of 26 

REPLACING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 3 

Agency  Name:  Requested Item: 

1. Distance in miles closest to similar equipment:

2. Time in minutes to closest similar equipment:

3. Using whole numbers, how many similar items do you have?

4. Age of equipment being replaced:

Describe the need for the requested equipment and lack of funding availability from other sources: 

19



ADDING OR REPLACING EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE – PRIORITY 3 (CONTINUED, IF NEEDED) 

20



SIGNATURE PAGE 

As an authorized representative (i.e., president, agency administrator) for my agency, I certify that the 
information provided in this application, including all attachments, is complete and accurate. 

I understand that providing false or incomplete information is grounds for declaring the application 
ineligible. By law, any and all funds determined to have been acquired based on fraudulent information 
must be returned. 

I acknowledge that the tax ID number on the attached W-9 is associated with the address provided. If my 
agency is granted an award, the funds will be mailed to the address provided on the attached W-9. 

Further I acknowledge that if my agency is granted an award, my agency will follow the specified dates on 
the signed subgrant agreement to purchase awarded item(s), as the purchase date CANNOT be prior to the 
beginning date of the subgrant agreement. Additionally, we agree to provide the following documentation 
to the Bureau: 

• All awards require a completed Accounting Form with supporting documentation.

o Vehicle awards, must also include:
a. A copy of the vehicle specifications at the time of the purchase contract is

accepted/executed
b. Proof of obligation of funds
c. Title listing the Bureau of EMS and Preparedness listed as lienholder
d. Insurance certificate showing Bureau of EMS and Preparedness listed as

lienholder

o Communication equipment awards must also include:
a. County or Regional Communications Center and/or the District Interoperability

Governing Board (DIGB) sign-off that equipment is compliant with the developed
communications plans

The above-mentioned supporting documentation must be submitted to the Bureau of EMS & Preparedness 
Grant Team, as part of the terms in the subgrant. 

Printed Name of Individual Completing Application  Printed Name of Person Authorizing Application   

Signature of Person Authorizing Application: Title Date 

21



FY 2026 Price Caps
Vehicles 
Any additional expenses due to add-ons to the vehicle that are above the price cap are the responsibility of the agency 
receiving the grant funds. 

Vehicle Type Price Cap 
Ambulance (Transport) $218,750 
Non-Transport/Rescue $115,000 

Equipment 
Agency Cap: $40,000 System Cap: $128,000 

Approved Equipment Comment Price Cap 
12 Lead Monitor/Defibrillator Medical Director Letter Required* $31,500 
Agency Clinical Level = Paramedic or Higher 

12 Lead Acquisition Device Medical Director Letter Required* $3,150 
Agency Clinical Level = EMR, EMT or AEMT 

AEDs  Base Model  $1,785 

Automatic Transport Ventilators Medical Director Letter Required* $4,200 

Automated Vital Sign Monitors  Must contain NIBP, SpO2, Pulse Rate $1,500 

Computers 
Desktop, Laptop or Tablet $1,050 

Extrication Items 
Cutter Must provide an official roster from a recognized $14,700 
Spreader  course and/or personnel certifications that $14,700 
Pusher/RAM  meet the current NFPA 1670 standards for  $12,600 
Stabilization tools Extrication Operation or Technician level training $10,500 

Gurney 
Power $19,950 
Power Gurney Load System $24,150 
Power Gurney and Load System Kit Must be identified as ‘kit’ in quote $40,000 

Mechanical CPR Device $16,800 

Pulse Oximeter 
Without CO monitoring Base – standalone units $1,050 
With CO monitoring              (Not Part of a BP Monitor Kit) $5,250 

Stair Chair Manual  $3,675 
Power            $15,750 

Video Laryngoscope Medical Director Letter Required* $2,100 

*template included with application packet

22



Equipment Ineligibility List 
NO funding for items beyond current clinical scope of practice of applicant agency. 

The following items are INELIGIBLE for ALL AGENCIES: 

1. Avalanche Beacons

2. Digital Camera

3. Disposable Items (includes radio batteries, AED pads, bandaging supplies, medications, etc.)

4. Doppler Scope

5. Firefighting Equipment or vehicles, snowmobiles, boats, All-Terrain Vehicles, trailers, etc.

6. Power Generators

7. Repeaters, Duplexers

8. Structural Firefighting Turnouts

9. Training Equipment

10. Ballistic Equipment

11. Equipment used solely for a trial basis or pilot project

The following items are INELIGIBLE for NON-TRANSPORT AGENICES: 

12. Retrofit Power Gurney

13. Power Gurney

14. Power – Load System

15. Power Gurney and Load System Kit

23



Templates 

[ENDORSMENT LETTER] 

[Official Letterhead Logo] 

[Date] 

Grant Review Committee, 

The [name of endorser’s entity] write to express our endorsement of [Applicant Agency Name] 
in their quest to purchase a [vehicle type] for [service type/area]. The total cost is [$xxx,xxx.xx]. 
Receipt of grant funding to purchase this item assures [Applicant Agency Name] can continue 
to provide quality care for patients.  

[Agency/community specific challenges/needs] 

[Name of endorser’s entity] ask that you look favorably on [Applicant Agency Name]’s FY 2026 
EMSAVE grant application.  

Respectfully, 

[remove this statement if endorsement is not for a vehicle] In addition to our endorsement we 
agree to titling the vehicle in the name of the [Fire District or City or County] which the agency 
provides its service, as per Idaho Statute 56-1018B(c). 

[Name/Title] [Name/Title] 

24



[MEDICAL DIRECTOR ENDORSEMENT LETTER] 

[Official Letterhead Logo] 

[Date] 

EMSAC Dedicated Grant Review Committee, 

I have reviewed the grant application for [name of applicant agency] and agree with the 
stated need and appropriateness of the requested equipment listed below:  

Priority One: [requested equipment] 

Priority Two: [requested equipment] 

Priority Three:  [requested equipment] 

Should any of the above-mentioned equipment require specific training as part of the 
Optional Module program, it will be completed. I will ensure that an appropriate number of 
members receive the training and will s who receive the training are credentialed.  I will ensure 
that an appropriate number of the members receive this training and are credentialed prior to 
equipment being put to use by EMS Agency.  

Respectfully, 

[printed name of medical director] 

25



[JUSTISFICATION FOR MISSING EQUIPMENT ENDORSEMENT LETTER] 

[Official Letterhead Logo] 

[Date] 

EMSAC Dedicated Grant Review Committee, 

Per 56-101B(d), an endorsement letter is required for a completed application. Our 
Agency was not able to secure an endorsement letter from the fire district or city or county within 
our service area, due to [list justification/s].  

We are providing this justification to meet the application eligibility requirements and 
recognize that our score will be negatively impacted without the required endorsement letter.  

Your consideration is appreciated. 

Respectfully, 

[Agency Administrator] 

26



Demographics
Use the links provided in the application to access the Census.gov Population Totals (city and town or county). Scroll 
down to access the listing of states, select Idaho, and download the file. Once downloaded, highlight the applicable 
cities, towns and/or counties in your service area and calculate the number that will be used on the application and 
included in the application submission.  

Using Benewah County as an example, only three of the cities shown on the map appear on the Census. 

In this instance it would be best to use the County: 

If the agency does not service certain cities within the county, they would include both the city or town and county files 
and would subtract the population associated with the areas that they do not service: 

Agencies that cover multiple counties would follow first example used to demonstrate multiple cities. 

27



March 24, 2025 
 
Grant Review Committee, 
 
The City of Hailey write to express our endorsement of the Hailey Fire Department in their 
quest to purchase an Extrication Cutter, Spreader, and Ram. The total cost of this essential 
equipment is $40,000. 
 
Our fire department is committed to providing the highest level of emergency response 
services to our community. Effective extrication equipment is essential for quickly and safely 
removing victims from entrapment scenarios in motor vehicle accidents. Our current 
equipment, which has been in service for over 20 years, is outdated and struggles to meet the 
demands of modern vehicle construction. To ensure the efficiency and safety of our rescue 
operations, we seek funding to acquire updated equipment as a replacement. 
 
The City of Hailey faces unique challenges due to our growing population and increasing 
emergency response demands. Our fire department has served this community with 
dedication, but to continue providing the highest level of service, we must ensure that our 
equipment is up to date. With the arrival of a new fire department truck, now is the time to 
upgrade our extrication tools so they match the capabilities and reliability of our latest 
apparatus. Outdated equipment can slow down emergency response times and put lives at risk. 
Investing in modern tools will ensure that our first responders have the resources they need to 
protect the people of Hailey effectively and efficiently. 
 
The City of Hailey asks that you look favorably on the Hailey Fire Department’s FY 2026 
EMSAVE grant application. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mayor Martha Burke 

28



Ph: 801-486-7285
TF: 800-426-0509
Fax: 801-487-1278
slcsales@lncurtis.com
UEI#: DDLSADSWN7U7

Intermountain Division
1635 South Gramercy Road

Salt Lake City, UT 84104
www.LNCurtis.com

Page 1 of 2

Quotation
CUSTOMER: SHIP TO:

Hailey City Fire Department ID
115 South Main Street, Suite H
Hailey ID 83333

Hailey City Fire Department ID
115 South Main Street, Suite H
Hailey ID 83333

QUOTATION NO. ISSUED DATE EXPIRATION DATE

327359 01/06/2025 02/05/2025

SALESPERSON CUSTOMER SERVICE REP

Shannon Crays
scrays@lncurtis.com
208-863-9557

Michael Duncan
mduncan@lncurtis.com
206-596-7904

REQUISITION NO. REQUESTING PARTY CUSTOMER NO. TERMS OFFER CLASS

Jamie Hoover C30882 Net 30 FR

F.O.B. SHIP VIA DELIVERY REQ. BY

FTSP Standard Shipping

NOTES & DISCLAIMERS

Thank you for this opportunity to quote. We are pleased to offer requested items below. If you have any questions, need additional information, or 
would like to place an order, please contact your Customer Service Rep as noted above.

Safety Warning Notice: Products offered, sold, or invoiced herewith may have an applicable Safety Data Sheet (SDS) as prepared by the 
manufacturer of the product. The SDS is provided with the product. In addition, manufacturer’s safety and/or warning notices, instructions and 
information relating to the proper use and care of the product is provided with the product. All applicable SDS, safety and/or warning notices, 
instructions and other information provided with the product should be thoroughly read, reviewed, and understood prior to handling, distributing, 
using, reselling, or servicing any and all products provided by Curtis. Materials utilized to clean, repair, maintain and/or service your owned 
equipment, as well as Curtis owned equipment, may contain per-and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) to meet national standards or original 
equipment manufacturer specifications. For other important product notices and warnings, or to request an SDS, product specifications, 
manufacturer’s safety notices, instructions and/or warning notices, please contact Curtis or visit https://www.lncurtis.com/product-notices-warnings

Thank you for this opportunity to provide grant budget pricing. Please contact our office for firm pricing at time of order.

LN QTY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION PL UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 1 EA 272989000-9C 
HURST

S 789 E3 Connect Cutter 9Ah Package- 
(Includes S 789 E3 Cutter, (2) 9Ah 
batteries, (1) 110V Charger) + CAPTIUM

OM $14,249.70 $14,249.70

2 1 EA 271955000-9C 
HURST

SP 555 E3 Connect Spreader 9Ah 
Package - (Includes SP 555 E3 
Spreader, (2) 9Ah batteries, (1) 110V 
Charger) + CAPTIUM

OM $15,534.90 $15,534.90

3 1 EA 274985000-9C 
HURST

R 521 E3 Connect Ram 9Ah Package- 
(Includes R 521 E3 Ram, (2) 9Ah 
batteries, (1) 110V Charger) + CAPTIUM

OM $11,170.80 $11,170.80

29

mailto:slcsales@lncurtis.com
mailto:scrays@lncurtis.com
mailto:mduncan@lncurtis.com
https://www.lncurtis.com/product-notices-warnings


Ph: 801-486-7285
TF: 800-426-0509
Fax: 801-487-1278
slcsales@lncurtis.com
UEI#: DDLSADSWN7U7

Intermountain Division
1635 South Gramercy Road

Salt Lake City, UT 84104
www.LNCurtis.com

Page 2 of 2

LN QTY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION PL UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Small Business
CAGE Code: 5E720
SIC Code: 5099 
Federal Tax ID: 94-1214350 
UEI #DDLSADSWN7U7

This pricing remains firm until 02/05/2025. Contact us for updated pricing after this date.

Due to market volatility and supply shortages, we recommend contacting your local L.N. Curtis and sons office prior to placing 
your order to confirm pricing and availability. This excludes our GSA Contract and other Fixed Price Contracts which are 
governed by contract-specific prices, terms, and conditions.

Subtotal $40,955.40

Estimated Tax Total $0.00

Transportation $300.00

Total $41,255.40

View Terms of Sale and Return Policy

30

mailto:slcsales@lncurtis.com
https://www.lncurtis.com/terms-conditions


2020 2021 2022 2023
Hailey city, Idaho 9,172 9,208 9,519 9,658 9,824
Vintage 2023 data products are associated with Data Management System projects P-6000042, P-7501659, and P-7527355. The U.S. Census Bureau reviewed these data products for unauthorized disclosure of confidential information and 
approved the disclosure avoidance practices applied to this release (CBDRB-FY24-0085).   

table with row headers in column A and column headers in rows 3 through 4 (leading dots indicate sub-parts)
Annual Estimates of the Resident Population for Incorporated Places in Idaho: April 1, 2020 to July 1, 2023

Geographic Area
April 1, 2020

Estimates Base
Population Estimate (as of July 1)

Note: The estimates are based on the 2020 Census and reflect changes to the April 1, 2020 population due to the Count Question Resolution and Post-Census Group Quarters Review programs, geographic program revisions, and the application of 
disclosure avoidance to protect confidentiality. For population estimates methodology statements, see https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest/technical-documentation/methodology.html. All geographic boundaries for the 2023 population 
estimates series are as of January 1, 2023. For updates on Legal Boundary Change/Annexation Data, see https://www.census.gov/geographies/reference-files/time-series/geo/bas/annex.html. Additional information on these localities can be found in 
the Geographic Boundary Change Notes (see https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/geography/technical-documentation/boundary-change-notes.html). 

Suggested Citation:
Annual Estimates of the Resident Population for Incorporated Places in Idaho: April 1, 2020 to July 1, 2023 (SUB-IP-EST2023-POP-16)
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Population Division
Release Date: May 2024

31



Training 
Qualification

ICS IFS
AC

NWCG (W
ild

land)

EMS
EMS I

D Lic
esn

es e
x d

ate

NREMT Rece
rt

Extr
ica

tio
n

Driv
er O

perator

Sw
ift 

Water R
escu

e

Rope Rescu
e

ARFF
Trench

/C
onfin

ed Sp
ace

Ava
lanch

e

EVOC
CPR EX DATE

FS
T In

str
ucto

r

Baledge, Mike 400 FF2 ENGB BASIC 9/30/2026 N/A TECH D/O AWARNESS X X
Bumgardner, Jeff 200 FF1 FFT2 OPS D/O X
Chase, Amanda 200 FF1 FFT2 BASIC 9/30/2027 3/31/2025 TECH LEVEL 1 X
Crimmins, James 200 FFT2 X
Dym, Jacob 200 FF1 FFT2 X
Emerick, Dannie 200 Instructor FFT2 BASIC 9/30/2026 N/A ADVANCED D/O X X
Grant, Daryl 200 FF1 FFT2 BASIC OPS X
Gonzalez, Jessica 200 FFT2
Hairston, Keith 300 FF2 FFT2 ADVANCED 9/30/2026 3/31/2026 TECH D/O X
Hernandez, Adan 200 FF1 FFT2 OPS X
Hernandez, Bryan 200 FFT2 X
Hoover, James 400 FO1 ENGB BASIC 3/31/2026 3/31/2027 ADVANCED D/O TECH TECH Awarness X X
Mayne, Earl 200 FF2 FFT2 BASIC 9/30/2026 3/31/2025 OPS D/O TECH TECH X
Molony, Sarah 200 FFT2 X
Murphy, Josh 300 FFT2 BASIC TECH D/O X
Pallas, Marty 800 ENGB MEDIC 9/30/2024 3/31/2025 OPS D/O X
Pruett, Matt 800 FF1 FFT2 X
Rainey, Phil 200 FFT2 Ops D/O TECH X
Sanchez, Anthony 200 FF1 FFT2 BASIC Ops X
Swenke, Jackson 200 FF1 FFT2 BASIC 9/30/2027 3/31/2026 Ops X
Vincent, Brian 300 FF1 FFT2 OPS D/O OPS X
Walker, Chad 200 ENGB OPS X
Yeager, Kaitlyn 800 FFT2 BASIC 3/31/2026 3/31/2026 ADVANCED D/O X

32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

33



 AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 
DATE:     03/24/2025     DEPARTMENT:  PW       DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    BY 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  Ratify the Mayor’s signature on the 2025 Arbor Day Proclamation and 2025 Arbor Day Grant 
ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:   ID ________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
 
The City and Hailey Tree Committee have selected May 7th as Hailey’s Arbor Day Celebration this year. 
In addition, the City has applied for funding through the Idaho Nursery and Landscape Association to 
cover a portion of the cost of providing free saplings to Hailey residents at the first Wood River Farmers 
Market of the year, on June 14th. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  

 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Comm. Dev. 

 Police 
 Public Works 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on the 2025 Arbor Day Proclamation and 2025 Arbor Day Grant 
ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
 
 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 
 
 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 
 

34



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025- 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY RATIFYING 
THE MAYOR’S SIGNATURE ON THE 2025 ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION AND 

ARBOR DAY GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to recognize May 7th  as Arbor Day of 2025,  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to apply for funding to provide free saplings to the 
community at the annual Arbor Fest celebration,  

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the application with the Idaho 
Nursery and Landscape Association, ratifies the Mayor’s signature, and authorizes the execution 
of the attached document. 
 

Passed this 31st day of March, 2025. 
 

  City of Hailey 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

 
  
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
  
 

35



36



37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

38



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE:   03/31/25      DEPARTMENT:    PW        DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:     BY       
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Motion to approve Resolution 2025-___, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on Amendment 
Number One to the Subaward Agreement with the Hispanic Access Foundation for the Kiwanis Park Tree 
Planting Project.  ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

The Hispanic Access Foundation has requested that the City sign the attached amendment to the 
Kiwanis Park Tree Planting project that effectively pauses work on this project until further information is 
available regarding the availability of federal funding. This funding was allocated under the Inflation 
Reduction Act (IRA). IRA funding is subject to the Executive Order titled “Unleashing American Energy” 
which effectively paused work under the Subaward until a determination as to whether funding 
disbursements could be processed. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Planning 
 Police 
 Public Works 
 P & Z Commission 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 Water 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2025-___, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on Amendment Number One 
to the Subaward Agreement with the Hispanic Access Foundation for the Kiwanis Park Tree Planting 
Project. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
 
 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

39



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO.       2025 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 

AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR’S SIGNATURE ON AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE  FOR THE 

KIWANIS PARK TREE PLANTING PROJECT. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey understands the need to pause this project until the 
availability of federal funding can be determined,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to continue work on this project should federal 
funding become available again,  
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves of the project pause, and that the 
mayor is authorized to execute the attached agreement. 
 

Passed this 31st day of March, 2025.  
 

 City of Hailey 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk  

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

105



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 03/31/2025   DEPARTMENT: CDD   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: RD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on a letter in opposition to both House Bill 266 and Senate 
Bill 1143, new legislation proposed and related to mandating that all building permits undergo a public 
hearing process, and an additional requirement that building permit inspection turnaround timeframe be no 
longer than 48-hours. If not met, a portion of the building permit fees paid would be required to be 
reimbursed. Letters were sent to the State Senate, House Representatives, and the Local Government and 
Taxation Committee Members.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code ______67-______   IAR ___________  City Ordinance 
(IFAPPLICABLE)          
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: Staff wrote a letter, attached, expressing collective opposition to House Bill 266 and Senate 
Bill 1143. The amended language would require a 48-hour turnaround timeframe following an inspection 
request, and reimbursement of building permit fees if said timeline is failed to be met. Regarding SB 1143, we 
strongly oppose the proposal to mandate the publication of detailed documents for every building permit, as 
well as the proposed requirement to hold a public hearing for all building permits even though public 
hearings do not take place for most building permits, and if required, they would need to take place prior to 
building permit submittal. 
 
If approved, this bill would take effect July 1, 2025, which is too short of a period for cities to prepare for such 
a significant policy change.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Caselle #___________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________     YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis     Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
__ _ City Attorney        ___City Administrator       ___ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library          ___ Planning         ___ Fire Dept. ___ _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___P & Z Commission           ___ Police  ___ _______________ 
___ Streets         __ Public Works, Parks       ___Mayor  ___ _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on a 
letter in opposition to both House Bill 266 and Senate Bill 1143 related to building permit processes.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Motion Language: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on a letter in opposition to both House Bill 266 and 
Senate Bill 1143 related to building permit processes. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Date     ______________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies  
Instrument # _______________________         

106



City  of  Hailey OFFICE  OF  THE  MAYOR

HAILEY.  Il)AHO  833:13
(208) 788- 1.221

March  12,  2025

Senator  Ricks,  Chair

The  Senate  Local  Government  and  Taxation  Committee

Sent via email:  sloc@senate.idaho.@ov

RE: Comments  on House  Bill  266  and  SB 1143

Dear  Senator  Ricks  and  Local  Government  and  Taxation  Committee  Members,

The  City  of  Hailey  would  like  to  express  concerns  around  the  proposed  amended  language  set  forth  in both

House  Bill 266  and  Senate  Bill 1143.

Regarding  HB 266,  we  are  specifically  opposed  to  the  proposed  language  within  the  newly  proposed  section,

39-4118.  Inspections  -  Timeliness  -  Refunds.  The  amended  language  would  require  a 48-hour  turnaround

timeframe  following  an inspection  request,  and  reimbursement  of  building  permit  fees  if said  timeline  is

failed  to  be met.  Regarding  SB 1143,  we  strongly  oppose  the  proposal  to  mandate  the  publication  of  detailed

documents  for  every  building  permit,  as well  as the  proposed  requirement  to  hold  a public  hearing  for  all

building  permits  even  though  public  hearings  do not  take  place  for  most  building  permits,  and  if required,

they  would  need  to  take  place  prior  to  building  permit  submittal.

With  the  support  of  our  community,  strong  local  and  regional  partnerships,  and  the  successful  partnership

with  the  Idaho  Department  of  Professional  Licensing  (IDOPL),  Hailey  has streamlined  and  implemented  a

successful  building  permit  process  that  works  with  and  supports  our  community  at large.  By adopting  HB 266

and  SB 1143,  these  bills  would  have  unintending  consequences  for  our  municipality,  and  other  jurisdictions

statewide.  These  consequences  could  result  in increased  building  permit  fees,  additional  staffing  for  review

and  inspections,  and  an unnecessary  delay  in the  issuance  of  Certificates  of  Occupancies  due  to  additional

paperwork  required  to  be completed  as part  of  these  bills.

In weighing  the  issues  associated  with  these  bills,  we  have  concluded  that  we  are  not  in support  of  the

proposed  legislation  because  it changes  the  expectations  of  our  citizenry  and  impacts  our  collaborative

partnerships  citywide,  and  regionally.  We  strongly  support  and  urge  a veto  of  both  House  Bill  266  and  Senate

Bill 1143,  or  the  omission  of  the  proposed  language  set  forth  in both  bills.

Sincerely,

cc: Rep. Jack Nelsen, District  26 -  jnelsen@house.idaho.zov

Rep. Mike  Pohanka, District  26 -  mpohanka@house.idaho.zov

Sen. Ron Taylor,  District  26 -  rtaylor@senate.idaho.zov
Hailey  City  Council

107



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

108



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 

DATE:  03/31/2025    DEPARTMENT:    Admin     DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    ___LH__ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-SUBJECT:.

Motion to ratify the Mayors signature letter supporting Idaho Travel Council grant match/support letter 
from the City of Hailey for the Chamber of Hailey & Wood River Valley.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-!AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

The City of Hailey provides the cash match letter for this grant because the cash match is paid by the 
City to the Chamber in local option tax funds as part of its annual contract for service 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-!FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:

Budget Line Item #___________________________   YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___  Finance           ___   Licensing          _X_  Administrator 
___ Library       ___  Community Development     ___   P&Z Commission    ___  Building 
___ Police       ___  Fire Department        ___   Engineer  ___  W/WW 
___ Streets       ___  Parks                ___   Public Works  ___  Mayor 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to ratify letter supporting Idaho Tourism Council grant match/support letter from the City of Hailey 
for the Chamber of  Hailey & Wood River Valley. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 

City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)
Instrument # _______________________

109



110



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

111



 AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY  
 
 
DATE:  03/31/2025    DEPARTMENT:    Admin     DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    ___LH__ 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT:. 
 
Motion to ratify the Mayors signature letter supporting the Wood River Land Trust on a Thriving 
communities grant for restoration planning at Lions Park.      
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
 
The Wood River Land Trust is pursing a Thriving Communities Grant through EPA Region 10 for 
restoration planning at Lions Park.  The attached letter is in support of the grant. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:   
 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___  Finance           ___   Licensing          _X_  Administrator 
___ Library        ___  Community Development     ___   P&Z Commission    ___  Building  
___ Police        ___  Fire Department        ___   Engineer           ___  W/WW 
___ Streets        ___  Parks                ___   Public Works           ___  Mayor 
  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
Motion to ratify letter supporting the Wood River Land Trust on a Thriving communities grant for 
restoration planning at Lions Park. 
    
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 
 
 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

112



113



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

114



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 03/31/2025   DEPARTMENT: CDD   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: LH 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on a letter in opposition to the proposed budget cuts for 
state and local highway maintenance. A letter was sent to the State Senate, House Representatives, and the 
Joint Finance and Appropriations Committee.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code ______67-______   IAR ___________  City Ordinance 
(IFAPPLICABLE)          
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: Staff wrote a letter, attached, expressing collective concern and opposition to the proposed 
budget cuts for state and local highway maintenance. The amended language would cut $50 million from the 
Governor’s proposed budget for state and local highway maintenance.  
 
As a small resort city of just under 10,000 population, we work very hard to maintain our 62 miles of roadway 
during all four seasons. Our roads are greatly impacted by tourism, both winter and summer. Let me give 
you an example of how Hailey uses our state shared highway maintenance funds. Since the 1980’s Hailey has 
performed winter snow removal on State Highway 75/Main Street through downtown Hailey on behalf of the 
State of Idaho and our local community. Highway 75 is the only road leading up through the Wood River 
valley and is a major artery for both our local population and tourist travel from Shoshone to Salmon. Hailey 
experiences heavy winters. Highway 75/Main Street is the most labor-intensive snow operation in town: to 
clear a snow event requires plowing all right of way snow into the middle lane of the highway including 
parking and sidewalks and then hauling piled snow off that night or the next day with haul trucks to our 
offsite snow storage site. Our costs include labor, fuel, snow equipment and equipment leasing. These snow 
removal efforts are critical to visitors and locals using Highway 75/Main Street. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Caselle #___________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________     YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis     Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
__ _ City Attorney        ___City Administrator       ___ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library          ___ Planning         ___ Fire Dept. ___ _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___P & Z Commission           ___ Police  ___ _______________ 
___ Streets         __ Public Works, Parks       ___Mayor  ___ _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on a 
letter in opposition to the proposed budget cuts related to state and local highway budget cuts.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Motion Language: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on a letter in opposition to the proposed budget 
cuts related to state and local highway budget cuts.  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Date     ______________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):   Copies   Instrument # _______________________    

115



City  of  Hailey OFFICI":,  OF  THE  MAYOR

11.5 M."kD:  SarREET  SOT-PH,  ST'rl-E  H
Hz'iILEY,  Il)AHO  8;3333

(!21)8) 788- 1.2'21

Fax: (208) 788-2!):.)1

March  12,  2025

RE: Comments  on State/Local  Highway  Maintenance  Fund

Dear  Senator  Grow  and the  Joint  Finance  and  Appropriations  Committee:

The  City  of Hailey  has deep  concerns  about  the  proposed  cut  of  550  million  from  the  Governor's  proposed
budget  for  state  and local  highway  maintenance.  Hailey  depends  on this  funding  to augment  local  funds
dedicated  towards  road  maintenance.

As a small  resort  city  of  just  under  10,000  population,  we work  very  hard  to  maintain  our  62 miles  of  roadway
during  all four  seasons.  Our  roads  are greatly  impacted  by tourism,  both  winter  and  summer.  Let me give
you  an example  of  how  Hailey  uses our  state  shared  highway  maintenance  funds.  Since  the  1980"s  Hailey  has
performed  winter  snow removal  on State  Highway  75/Main  Street  through  downtown  Hailey  on behalf  of the
State  of  Idaho  and our  local  community.  Highway  75 is the  only  road  leading  up through  the  Wood  River
valley  and  is a major  artery  for  both  our  local  population  and  tourist  travel.  Hailey  experiences  heavy  winters.
Highway  75/Main  Street  is the  most  labor-intensive  snow  operation  in town:  to  clear  a snow  event  requires
plowing  snow  in the  middle  lane  of  the  highway,  clearing  parking  and  sidewalks  and hauling  piled  snow  off
that  night  or the  next  day  with  haul  trucks  to our  off-site  snow  storage  site. Our  costs  include  labor,  fuel,
snow  equipment  and  equipment  )easing.  These  snow  removal  efforts  are  critical  to  visitors  and  locals  using

Highway 75/Main  Street.

We  are reliant  on the  state-shared  local  highway  maintenance  revenue  to  keep  this  road  safe  and passable.

The fact that Hailey performs snow removal on Highway 75/Main  Street has saved the State of Idaho
significantfundsovertheyears.  ForthelastthreewintersHaileyhasspent!>300,000-!>450,000peryearon

snow removal on Highway 75/Main  Street. This arterial  constitutes  90% of our winter  snow removal budget
on any  given  year. Here  is a breakdown  of  our  winter  snow  removal  budget  for  the  last current  winter:

City  of  Hailey  Snow  Removal  Costs

Year Snow  Removal  Task Cost

2024/25 Labor S112,000
Fuel S30,000
Snow  Equipment 5104,000
Equipment  Lease S179,200
Total S425,200
Portion  of  total  for  Highway

75/Main  Street
S382,680

Our  entire  annual  road  budget  is much  greater  than  the  example  above.  We use local  tax  dollars  (both
property  tax  and local  option  tax  to  conduct  all street-related  maintenance  on our  62 miles  of roadways.

116



City  of  Hailey 0Fl"IC'l-S  01"  T}-Il':,  ,14,-l'k'OR

I I i 'i I ll  'i  S I'R i t -I S( 3111  t, 'il  I I'l'. I-l

Il'llll'l  It').llRl)':1.1:I:I

jl)81 7hJ'l-1""1

l'.i  ' riiisi  ;sszi)p  I

includes  chip  seal, roadway  rebuilding,  plowing,  cleaning  and other  operations.  Examples  of our  expenditures

over  the last several  years  include:

*  2022  Street  Chip  Seal Project:  S154,145

*  2023  Street  Chip  Seal Project:  !>208,000

*  2023  Rebuild  of Laurelwood  Drive:  S159,500

*  2024  Rebuild  of  Buttercup  Road Extension:  594,200

*  2025  planned  maintenance  projects:  5400,000

If state-shared  highway  funds  are reduced,  we will  be forced  to reduce  our  roadway  levels  of  service,  which

would  decrease  safety  and operations  for  our  community  and the  traveling  public,  particularly  in the  winter.

We hope  that  you will  reconsider  this  cut  and maintain  state-shared  local highway  maintenance  funding.

Sincerely,

Mayor  Martha  Bu

City  of  Hailey

cc: Rep. Jack Nelsen,  District  26-lnelsen@house.idaho.Hov

Rep. Mike  Pohanka,  District  26 -  mpohanka@house.idaho.Hov

Sen. Ron Taylor,  District  26 -  rtaylor@senate.idaho.@ov

Hailey  City  Council

117



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

118



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 3/31/2025  DEPARTMENT: PW DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: BY 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Motion to authorize bidding of the Sunbeam Municipal Well Construction for drilling. ACTION 
ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

The project is scheduled to commence bidding on April 9, 2025. The advertisement for bids will run for 
three weeks, ending on April 23rd with bids due by 2:00 pm on Thursday, May 1, 2025. 
 
The project manual is available for reference by clicking the link.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Planning 
 Police 
 Public Works 
 P & Z Commission 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to authorize bidding of the Sunbeam Municipal Well Construction for drilling. ACTION ITEM 

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
 
Date ___________________________ 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

119

https://haileycityhall.org/boards-and-commissions/city-council/city-council-agendas/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

120



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE:  03/31/25   DEPARTMENT:  PW         DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  BY 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Motion to accept bid from American Vac Services in the amount of $107,450.00, for the 
River St. Bullion Water Main Replacement Project, and motion to adopt Resolution 2025-____, 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the Notice of Award and project related documents.    ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

At recent public workshops for the Bullion Pathway project, Staff heard several citizen comments 
regarding past water main breaks in the area.  Those comments, together with a water main break further 
west on Bullion Street that occurred in January, and based on additional discussions with the Water 
Division team, have lead the Public Works Director to recommend replacement of the existing water main 
in the area where surface improvements will be reconstructed by the River Street LHTAC project this 
summer. The work is funded by the Water Division Replacement Fund. 

This project has been publicly bid to no fewer than three contractors pursuant to Idaho Code 67-2805 (1).  
The contacted Contractors and bid amounts received are as follows: 

1. American Vac Services         $107,450.00 
2. B&G Dirtworks                     $ - pending - 
3. Joes Backhoe Services          No Bid Received 
4. Summit Construction            No Bid Received 

 

Staff recommends award to American Vac Services and requests Council to authorize the mayor to sign 
the Notice of Award and associated bid documents for this project. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Planning 
 Police 
 Public Works 
 P & Z Commission 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 Wastewater 
 Water 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to accept bid from American Vac Services in the amount of $107,450.00, for the River St. Bullion 
Water Main Replacement Project, and motion to adopt Resolution 2025-____, authorizing the Mayor to 
sign the Notice of Award and project related documents.    ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
 
 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 

121



Date ___________________________ 
 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

122



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-____ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 

AUTHORIZING A NOTICE OF AWARD, AGREEMENT, AND NOTICE TO 
PROCEED WITH AMERICAN VAC SERVICES, FOR THE RIVER ST. BULLION 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 107,450. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to issue a Notice of Award and enter into an 
Agreement with American Vac Services, to replace the existing water main in the area of the 
River St. LHTAC project, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires the Contractor to proceed in a timely manner to 
meet the project schedule, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and American Vac Services, have agreed to the terms and 

conditions of the Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the Notice of Award and the 
Agreement between the City of Hailey and American Vac Services, and that the Mayor is 
authorized to execute the attached Notice of Award and Agreement, and the Notice to Proceed. 
 

Passed this 31st day of March, 2025.  
 

 City of Hailey 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

  
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
  

123



From: Brian Yeager
To: Nancy Arellano
Subject: FW: Hailey River Street WM Replacement
Date: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:42:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

___________________________________
Brian Yeager, P.E. / P.L.S.
City of Hailey Public Works Director/City Engineer/Land Surveyor
115 S. Main Street, Hailey, ID 83333
(208) 788-9815 Ext. 4224
Cell: (208) 727-7614

From: Gina Walsh <gina@americanvacservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:10 PM
To: Brian Yeager <brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org>
Subject: Fw: Hailey River Street WM Replacement

Here ya go!

Gina L. Walsh, Avs

Gina L. Walsh
Office Administrator/Notary Public
AMERICAN VAC SERVICES LLC
PO Box 415/Hailey/ ID 83333
P: (208) 721-8368

1. Provide and Install 8” PVC C900 Water Main, approximately 630 linear feet at the unit cost

of  $125.00 per linear foot

2. Provide and install Hot Tap to existing pipe, sized as shown, approximately 4 at the unit cost

of $1,000.00 each

3. Provide and install Cap on existing active water main after bypass, approximately 4

at $250.00 each

4. Provide and install one 8x8x8x8 Tee with Gate Valves, approximately 1, at the unit cost

of $10,000.00 each

5. Provide and install other necessary fittings, elbows, etc. at the lump sum price

of  $5,000.00 lump sum

6. Detach and Reconnect existing ¾” Water Service, approximately 1, at the unit cost

of  $1,200.00 each

7. Detach and Reconnect existing 2” Water Service, approximately 1, at the unit cost

of  $1,500.00 each

8. Asphalt Patch  for Water Main Cut, approximately 35 feet, at the unit cost

of  $142.50 per linear foot

9. Provide Performance & Payment Bonds for project   $107,450.00 lump sum

124

mailto:brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org
mailto:nancy.arellano@haileycityhall.org



10. Total estimated project cost including all incidental work necessary to complete a full installation of the
 items shown above $107,450.00.

 

 
 

From: Brian Yeager <brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:07:59 PM
To: Gina Walsh <gina@americanvacservices.com>; Jason Conely <jason@americanvacservices.com>
Cc: Nancy Arellano <nancy.arellano@haileycityhall.org>
Subject: Hailey River Street WM Replacement
 

Greetings – The City of Hailey is accepting bids for the reconstruction of approximately one block of water main as shown
on the attached image near the intersection of River and Bullion, City of Hailey.  If you are interested in providing a bid for
this work, please reply to this email with the following unit cost information:

 

1. Provide and Install 8” PVC C900 Water Main, approximately 630 linear feet at the unit cost of                
$______ per linear foot

2. Provide and install Hot Tap to existing pipe, sized as shown, approximately 4 at the unit cost of                
$______ each

3. Provide and install Cap on existing active water main after bypass, approximately 4                                   
$______ each

4. Provide and install one 8x8x8x8 Tee with Gate Valves, approximately 1, at the unit cost of                      
$______ each

5. Provide and install other necessary fittings, elbows, etc. at the lump sum price of                                       
$______ lump sum

6. Detach and Reconnect existing ¾” Water Service, approximately 1, at the unit cost of                              
$______ each

7. Detach and Reconnect existing 2” Water Service, approximately 1, at the unit cost of                               
$______ each

8. Asphalt Patch  for Water Main Cut, approximately 35 feet, at the unit cost of                                    
                $______ per linear foot

9. Provide Performance & Payment Bonds for project             
                                                                                                $______ lump sum

 

10. Total estimated project cost including all incidental work necessary to complete a full installation of the
items shown above $_______.

 

Existing water main shall be capped and abandoned in place after new main is activated.  Contractor shall preserve existing
water main until full activation of the new water main.  Asphalt patching of surface area is not required do to pending street
reconstruction project that commences on June 2nd, with the exception of the eastern 35’ on Bullion Street which must be
patched.  Contractor shall finish trench with a neat, clean, compacted 3/4” gravel surface.  Contractor shall locate and
preserve all utilities.

 

There are new underground utilities paralleling this project as can be seen by the existing trench cut onsite.  On the aerial
photo, it is located under the white fog line along the front/west end of the parking stalls, which is not far from the existing
water main and may create complications.

 

Work shall commence no sooner than April 7th.

 

All work to conform with City of Hailey Standard Drawings and Specifications, and/or most current version of ISPWC. 

125

mailto:brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org
mailto:gina@americanvacservices.com
mailto:jason@americanvacservices.com
mailto:nancy.arellano@haileycityhall.org


Contractor must have a current Idaho Public Works Contractor’s license.  All work must be complete before June 1st 2025
or liquidated damages in the amount of $500/day will be imposed.    City retains the right to accept or reject any and all bids.

 

If interested, please return your bid to Nancy and I either in person or via email by noon on Monday March 24th.  Please
contact me on my cell phone if you have any questions or need a few extra days for bidding.  Thanks for your consideration.

 

 

___________________________________

Brian Yeager, P.E. / P.L.S.

City of Hailey Public Works Director/City Engineer/Land Surveyor

115 S. Main Street, Hailey, ID 83333

(208) 788-9815 Ext. 4224

126



Cell: (208) 727-7614

 

127



 NOTICE OF AWARD 
 
 
 Dated:    
[Certified Mail -- Return Receipt Requested] 
 
TO:                         
           (BIDDER) 
 
ADDRESS:    
 
   
 
  
 

Contract:  Hailey River St. Water Main Replacement Project  
   (Insert name of Contract as it appears in the Bidding Documents) 

Project: City of Hailey River St. Water Main Replacement Project  
 

OWNER's Contract No. N/A                  
 
  
  
 
     You are notified that your Bid dated ____March 24, 2025_______, for the above Contract has been 
considered.  You are the apparent Successful Bidder and have been awarded a Contract for the  
River St. Water Main Replacement Project. 
 

     The Contract Price of your Contract is _______________________________________________ 
($________________) 
 

     One (1) copy of the proposed Contract Documents and one (1) copy of the Construction Drawings 
accompany this Notice of Award. 
 

     You must comply with the following conditions upon receipt of this Notice of Award. 

     1. Deliver to the CITY OF HAILEY one (1) fully executed copy of the Contract Documents within 
seven (7) calendar days of this Notice of Award.   
 
     2. Deliver with the executed Contract Documents the Contract security (Bonds) and Certificate of 
Insurance as specified in this document within seven (7) calendar days of this Notice of Award. 
 
 
. 

128



     3. (List other conditions precedent). 
 
 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle the CITY OF HAILEY to 
consider your Bid in default, to annul this Notice of Award and to declare your Bid security, if any, 
forfeited. 
 
   Within ten (10) calendar days after you comply with the above conditions, the CITY OF HAILEY will 
return to you one fully executed counterpart of the Contract Documents. 
 
 
  City of Hailey  
  (OWNER) 
 
     By:    
  (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) 
 
  Mayor  
  (TITLE) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

129



AGREEMENT 
 
This AGREEMENT, made this                day of                                   , 2025, by and between the City of Hailey, Idaho, hereinafter 
called "CITY OF HAILEY" and                                                                                     , hereinafter called "CONTRACTOR". 
 
WITNESSETH:  That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned: 
 

1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of:   
RIVER ST. WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

2. The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and other services necessary for 
the construction and completion of the WORK described herein. 

3. The CONTRACTOR will commence work no sooner than April 7, 2025. All work must achieve final completion within 
43 calendar days which is June 1, 2025. (“Date of Final Completion”), unless otherwise extended by the CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS. 

4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all of the WORK described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and comply with 
the terms therein for the sum of: 

 
 

 $ 
   (write in letters)        (insert numbers) 

as shown in the submitted BID PROPOSAL. 
 

5. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and includes the following: 

5.01 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
5.02 BID FORM 
5.03 NOTICE OF AWARD  
5.04 AGREEMENT 
5.05 PAYMENT BOND 
5.06 PERFORMANCE BOND 
5.07 CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 
5.08 NOTICE TO PROCEED  
5.09 MOST CURRENT VERSION OF DRAWINGS BY STANLEY CONSULTANTS DATED AUG. 8, 2023 TITLED 

“RIVER STREET; WALNUT TO GALENA, HAILEY” 
5.10 MOST CURRENT VERSION OF CITY OF HAILEY STANDARD DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
5.11 MOST CURRENT IDAHO STATE PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 

 
6. Retainage.  The CITY OF HAILEY will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times as set forth in the 
General Conditions such amounts as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  Five-percent (5%) retainage will be held 
from each payment.  Retainage will be released upon Certification of Substantial Completion.   

7. Liquidated Damages.  The CITY OF HAILEY and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the essence of this 
Agreement and that the CITY OF HAILEY will suffer financial loss if the WORK is not completed within the times specified in 
paragraph 3 above.  They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in proving the actual loss suffered by 
the CITY OF HAILEY if the WORK is not completed on time.  Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, the CITY OF 
HAILEY and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay 
the CITY OF HAILEY five hundred dollars ($500.00) for each day that expires after the Date of Final Completion, or any 
proper extension thereof granted by the CITY OF HAILEY. 

8. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, 
successors, and assigns.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly 
authorized officials, this Agreement, deemed an original on the date first above written. 

  

130



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OWNER: 
 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO 
 
 
 
BY:   
       Martha Burke, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Mary Cone, Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTOR: 
 
    
 
 
BY:   
     
 
Title:  
 
Address:    

   
(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
   
 
Name:    
  (Type or Print) 
 
Title:    
 

131



 NOTICE TO PROCEED  
 
 Dated __________________________ 
 
TO    
    (CONTRACTOR) 
 
ADDRESS:    

   

  

Contract:  Hailey River St. Water Main Replacement Project  
   (Insert name of Contract as it appears in the Contract Documents) 
 
You are hereby notified to commence WORK on _____________________________ in accordance with 

the AGREEMENT, and you are to complete the WORK by ______________________________, unless 

the period for completion is extended otherwise by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

 
 
You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE-TO-PROCEED to the CITY OF 
HAILEY. 
 
Dated this                day of                                                , 2025. 
 
  CITY OF HAILEY  
  (OWNER) 
 
 By:   
  (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) 
 
   MARTHA BURKE, MAYOR  
  (TITLE) 

 

 

 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 
Receipt of the above NOTICE TO PROCEED is hereby acknowledged on this    day 

of  , 2025 by:    
  (Contractor) 
  
 By:    

 
 Title:   

132



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

133



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 3/31/2025  DEPARTMENT: PW/Legal DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: CPS 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Motion to approve Resolution 2025-____, Contract for Services with ARCH Community 
Housing Trust to Cause construction of certain right of way improvements adjacent the historic Ellsworth 
Inn site redevelopment project to primarily include sidewalk and related improvements along 3rd and 4th 
Ave.   ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

Hailey has approved through the LLUPA process redevelopment of the historic Ellsworth Inn site and 
building with remodeled affordable apartments and new single-family homes.  The City has committed to 
a partnership with ARCH and the City of Sun the Valley, the developer and owner of the project by 
assuming the cost of sidewalk improvements adjacent to the site along 3rd and 4th Avenue.  ARCH is 
managing the redevelopment of a parcel of real property that will include deed restricted affordable 
housing in the historic Ellsworth Inn and creation of new single family affordable homes at 702 S. 3rd 
Avenue in the City of Hailey, (the “Project”) which property was purchased and is owned by the City of 
Sun Valley.  ARCH has construction ongoing, with contractors on site, and is in a better position than the 
City to bring cost savings and efficiency to the ongoing constructions, and therefore the City finds it in the 
public interest to authorize ARCH to contract and supervise said ROW improvements to standard 
municipal standards and design.  The attached contract for services with ARCH is for not to exceed one 
hundred nine thousand dollars ($109,000) Work is expected to commence as quickly as possible. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Planning 
 Police 
 Public Works 
 P & Z Commission 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2025-____, authorizing the Mayor’s signature and approval of a Contract 
for Services with ARCH Community Housing Trust, for sidewalk improvements at Ellsworth Inn along 3rd 
and 4th Ave. ACTION ITEM 

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

134



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-__ 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY TO ENTER 
INTO A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES WITH ARCH COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST  

TO CAUSE CONSTRUCTION OF CERTAIN RIGHT OF WAY IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 WHEREAS, the City and ARCH agree that community workforce housing for the Hailey 
community is a top priority; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City of Hailey has entered into numerous agreements with ARCH for a 
variety of services related to creation and management of community workforce housing in the 
City of Hailey all with successful outcomes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, ARCH is managing the redevelopment of a parcel of real property that will 
include deed restricted affordable housing in the historic Ellsworth Inn and creation of new single 
family affordable homes at 702 S. 3rd Avenue in the City of Hailey, (the “Project”) which property 
was purchased and is owned by the City of Sun Valley; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey has approved the Project through the LLUPA process and 
committed to a partnership whereby the City would contribute certain costs, including right-of -
way (“ROW”) improvements, and  
 
 WHEREAS, ARCH has construction ongoing, with contractors on site, and is in a better 
position than the City to bring cost savings and efficiency to the ongoing constructions, and 
therefore the City finds it in the public interest to contract with ARCH to contract and supervise 
said ROW improvements to standard municipal standards and design, and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and ARCH have agreed to the terms and conditions of the 
Contract of Services, a copy of which is attached hereto. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the Contract for Services with ARCH 
Community Housing Trust. 

 
Passed this 31st day of March, 2025 

 
  City of Hailey 

 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

135



CITY OF HAILEY IDAHO - CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
RIGHT OF WAY IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION 

ARCH COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST 
  

THIS AGREEMENT is in effect from the date of execution, to the latter of December 31, 2025 or project 
completion, by and between the City of Hailey, Idaho, a body corporate and politic and a subdivision of the 
State of Idaho, hereinafter referred to as “The City” and ARCH Community Housing Trust, a non-profit 
corporation, Blaine County, Idaho, hereinafter referred to as “ARCH”. 

 
RECITALS: 

 
1. The City of Hailey has approved construction entitlement for redevelopment of the site commonly 

referred to as 702 S. 3rd Avenue, owned by the City of Sun Valley (the “property”) and under 
ongoing development by ARCH Community Housing Trust, a non-profit corporation. 

2. The City of Hailey has committed to partnering on the project by assuming the cost of right of way 
improvements adjacent to the site, along both 3rd and 4th Avenue, more specifically construction of a 
sidewalk. 

3. ARCH is in the midst of construction improvements, with contractors on site and is in a better 
position than the City to contract for, and manage, the contemplated sidewalk improvements. 

4. The City wishes to contract with ARCH for sidewalk construction. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreement hereinafter contained and subject to the 
terms and conditions hereinafter stated, it is hereby understood and agreed by the parties hereto as follows: 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

A. TERM:  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon execution. The contract period will 
continue until Project completion.   

 
B. PROJECT.  ARCH shall contract for construction of sidewalk adjacent to the property in compliance 

with the Ellsworth Inn Civil Plans, attached hereto and made a part hereof, marked as Exhibit A. 
 

C. SERVICES.  ARCH will enter into a contract for construction of the project which contract shall 
Comply with all applicable laws, guarantee release of any and all liens, that the contractor provide 
for liability insurance with a general aggregate of not less than $2,000,000, personal injury for each 
occurrence of not less than $1,000,000, auto liability combined single limit of $500,000, statutory 
workers compensation and employer liability of not less than $100,000. 
 

D. PAYMENTS.  The City agrees to compensate ARCH not more than one hundred nine thousand 
dollars ($109,000) for the services herein described to construct the project herein described. 
 

E. Retention of Records.  ARCH agrees to retain all financial records, supporting documents, statistical 
reports, client or membership records and contracts, property records, minutes, correspondence, and 
all other accounting records or written materials pertaining to this Agreement for three (3) years 
following the expiration or termination of this Agreement.   
 

F. Default and Remedies.  If either the ARCH or Hailey, after written notice, shall default in the 
performance or observance of any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement and if the 
defaulting party shall not cure or remedy such default with reasonable dispatch within a period not 
exceeding fifteen (15) days, then the non-defaulting party may pursue any rights it may have by law, 
statute, ordinance or otherwise, including but not limited to termination of the Agreement.  The 

136



 2

rights and remedies provided by this Agreement are cumulative and the use of any one right or 
remedy by any party shall not preclude nor waive its rights to use any or all other remedies.   
 

G. Miscellaneous Provisions. 
 

A. Notices.  All notices to be served pursuant to this Agreement or which are served 
with regard to this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt, to the parties at the following 
addresses: 
    

City of Hailey   ARCH Community Housing Trust 
115 Main St. So. STE H  P.O. Box 1292 
Hailey, Idaho 83333  Ketchum, Idaho 8334 

 
All notices of changes of address shall be sent in the same manner. 

H. Independent Contractor.  Hailey and ARCH hereby agree that ARCH shall perform the Services 
exclusively as an independent contractor and not as employee or agent of Hailey.  The Parties do not 
intend to create through this Agreement any partnership, corporation, employer/employee 
relationship, joint venture or other business entity or relationship other than that of independent 
contractor.   ARCH, its agents and employees shall not receive nor be entitled to any employment-
related benefits from Hailey including without limitation, workers compensation insurance, 
unemployment insurance, health insurance, retirement benefits or any benefit that Hailey offers to its 
employees.  ARCH shall be solely responsible for the payment of all payroll and withholding taxes 
for amounts paid to ARCH under this Agreement and for ARCH’s payments for work performed in 
performance of this Agreement by ARCH, its agents and employees; and ARCH hereby releases, 
holds harmless and agrees to indemnify Hailey from and against any and all claims or penalties, 
including without limitation any penalty, which in any manner relate to or arise from any failure to 
pay such payroll or withholding taxes. 
 

I. Non-Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by or transferred by ARCH, in whole or in 
part, without the prior written consent of Hailey. 
 

J. Hold Harmless Agreement.  ARCH shall indemnify, defend and save and hold harmless Hailey, its 
officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, loss, damages, injury or 
liability, including but not limited to, the misapplication of Hailey funds, state or federal anti-trust 
violations, personal injury or death, damages to property, liability arising out of the use of materials, 
concepts, or processes protected by intellectual property rights and liens of workmen and material 
men, howsoever caused, resulting directly or indirectly from the performance of the Agreement by 
the ARCH. 
 

K. Entire Contract.  This Agreement contains the entire contract between the parties hereto and shall not 
be modified or changed in any manner, except by prior written contract executed by both parties 
hereto.  
 

L. Succession.  This Agreement shall be binding upon all successors in interest of either party hereto. 
 

M. No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement shall not create any rights or interest in any third 

137



 3

parties. 
 

N. Law of Idaho.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Idaho. 
 

O. Severability.  If any clause, sentence, or paragraph of this Agreement is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid for any reason, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions, and 
the parties do now declare their intention that each such clause, sentence, or paragraph of this 
Agreement is a separate part hereof. 
 

P. No Waiver.  No waiver of any breach by either party of the terms of this Agreement shall be deemed 
a waiver of any subsequent breach of the Agreement. 
 

Q. Attorney’s Fees.  In the event either party hereto is required to retain counsel to enforce a provision 
of this Agreement, to recover damages resulting from a breach hereof or if either party defaults in 
the performance of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other 
party all reasonable attorney’s fees incurred herein or on appeal. 
 

R. Conflict of Interest.  No officer or director of ARCH who has decision making authority either by 
himself or by vote, and no immediate family member of such individual, shall have a direct 
pecuniary interest in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in connection with this 
Agreement.  ARCH shall incorporate or cause to be incorporated in all such contracts, a provision 
prohibiting such interest pursuant to this provision. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract for Services to be executed 
on the day and year first written above. 

 

CITY OF HAILEY    ARCH COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST 

     

_______________________   _______________________________________ 

Martha Burke, Mayor    ARCH Board Chair 

ATTEST: 

  

___________________  

Mary Cone, City Clerk 

 
 

138



Docusign  Envelope  ID: F24EE678-6CEI-488F-93CB-9EB7E207E931

Exhibit  A

Project  Documents

Ellsworth  lnn Civil  Plans

CONSTRUCTION  CONTRACT  - 10

30832.00Cll.1210679.1

-65-

139



S . Ii

E a "  I

i lifl

SITE  GEOMETRY  PLAN
AND  POWER  LAYOUT  

THE  INN  AT I:LLSWORTH  ESTATE

A mix

140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

141



 AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY  
 
DATE:  03/31/25  DEPARTMENT:  Public Works  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   BY 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-___, authorizing a Sales Agreement amendment with 
GOVPlanet. for sale of surplus city equipment and vehicles through their platforms.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code  ___________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code   ___________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  

The City has previously declared surplus property of old or out of service streets equipment. Staff would 
like to enter into a Sales Agreement to allow for the sale of surplus streets equipment via website listing 
or live auction hosted by GovPlanet.  
 
The agreement is attached.   
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:   
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Planning 
 Police 
 Public Works 
 P & Z Commission 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-___, authorizing a Sales Agreement amendment with GOVPlanet. for 
sale of surplus city equipment and vehicles. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

142



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-___ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH GOVPLANET., FOR SALE OF SURPLUS 

STREETS EQUIPMENT THROUGH THEIR PLATFORMS. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to amend an Agreement with GovPlanet, for sale 
of surplus city equipment and vehicles via GovPlanet. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and GovPlanet., have agreed to the terms and conditions of 

the amendment, a copy of which is attached hereto. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey authorizes the Agreement between the City of 
Hailey and GovPlanet., and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the attached Agreement.  
 

Passed this 31st day of March, 2025.  
 

 City of Hailey 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

  
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
  

143



AGENCY:  City of Hailey EFFECTIVE DATE:  11/13/2024 

AGREEMENT:  Government Services Multi-Channel Sales 
Agreement Executed 11/13/2023 ADDENDUM NO:  1 

 
This ADDENDUM (“Addendum”) is entered into as of the Effective Date listed above by and between IRONPLANET, INC., a Delaware 
corporation (“IronPlanet”) and the customer identified above (“Agency”) (each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”).  The Parties 
previously entered in the Agreement specified above and have agreed to amend the Agreement as specified herein.  Unless otherwise 
defined, capitalized terms used herein shall have the same meaning ascribed to them in the Agreement.  This Addendum and Agreement 
contain the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersede all previous communications, 
representations, understandings and agreements, either oral or written, between the Parties.  Nothing in this Addendum shall be deemed 
to waive or modify any of the provisions of the Agreement, or any previous addendum thereto except as expressly provided herein, and 
all other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.  In the event of any conflict between the Agreement, 
this Addendum, or any other addendum thereof, the document later in time shall prevail. 
  

1. Section 4.4, Term and Termination, shall be replaced in its entirety with the following: 
 

Term and Termination.  The term (“Term”) of this Agreement shall be a [one (1)] year period commencing on the Effective 
Date listed above.  Any renewal of the Agreement shall be subject to the mutual written agreement of the parties. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Addendum to be executed by their duly authorized representatives 

as of the Effective Date, and each represents and warrants to the other that it has validly entered into this Addendum and has the legal 
power to do so. 
 
AGENCY IRONPLANET, INC. 
 
By:   By:   

Name:   Name:   

Title:   Title:   

Date:   Date:   

(Rev. 02/07/19) 

 

144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

158



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 03/31/2025   DEPARTMENT:   Community Development   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    RD 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT: Consideration of a new Auto Transportation Service Business License Application for Sunset 
Imports LLC; DBA Moment Automotive.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code Title 16  
(IFAPPLICABLE)          
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: On March 12, 2025, the Applicant submitted an Application for approval of a new Auto 
Transportation Service Business License, to be named Moment Automotive, and operated by Marshall 
Rule.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Auto Transportation Service Business License Application 
2. Proposed Drivers for Monument Automotive 

a. Marshall Rule 
b. Tina Northcott 
c. Katelyn Love 
d. Daniel Parra 
e. Adam Boyd 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Caselle #___________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis    Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___City Administrator       ___ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library        ___ planning         ___ Fire Dept. ___ _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___ P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___ _______________ 
___ Streets        ___ Public Works, Parks       ___Mayor  ___ _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Motion to approve the Auto 
Transportation Service Business License for Sunset Imports LLC; DBA Moment Automotive.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: Motion to approve the Auto Transportation Service Business License for 
Moment Automotive.  
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date     ______________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies  
Instrument # _______________________       
 
 

159



160



161



162



163



Return to Agenda 

164



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 03/31/2025   DEPARTMENT:   Community Development   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    RD 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Alcohol Beverage License Application for DaVinci’s Restaurant to add liquor 
to their Resort Restaurant License.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code Title 16  
(IFAPPLICABLE)          
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: On March 5, 2025, the Applicant submitted an Application for approval to include Retail 
Liquor to their existing license.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Alcohol Beverage License Application to include Liquor 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Caselle #___________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis    Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___City Administrator       ___ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library        ___ planning         ___ Fire Dept. ___ _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___ P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___ _______________ 
___ Streets        ___ Public Works, Parks       ___Mayor  ___ _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Motion to approve the Auto 
Transportation Service Business License for Bravo Shuttles.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: Motion to approve the Alcohol Beverage License Application for 
Davinci’s Restaurant.  
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date     ______________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies  
Instrument # _______________________       
 
 

 

 

165



166



167



168



169



170



17
1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

172



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

DATE: 03/10/2025 DEPARTMENT: PW STAFF SIGNATURE: BY 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
SUBJECT: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on the Special Event Decision and Agreement for the 
Special Event: Monster Truck Insanity Tour to be held June 14, 2025 5:30 to 9:15 pm at the Haily Arena. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code    
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

 IAR     City Ordinance/Code   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle # 
Budget Line Item #                                      
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:   

YTD Line-Item Balance $  
Estimated Completion Date:   

Staff Contact: Robyn Davis Phone # 208.788.9815 ext. 2015 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

City Administrator 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 
Building 

Library 
Mayor 
Planning 
Police 

Benefits Committee 
Streets 
Treasurer 

Engineer 
Fire Dept. 

Public Works, Parks 
P & Z Commission 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature on 
the Special Event Decision and Agreement for the Special Event: Monster Truck Insanity Tour to be held 
June 14, 2025 5:30 to 9:15 pm at the Haily Arena. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator   Dept. Head in Attendance at Meeting (circle one) Yes No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date   
City Clerk   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to:
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only) Instrument # 

173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



SPECIAL EVENT AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the granting of a special event permit by the City of Hailey (“the 

City”) for Live A Little Entertainment Group, Monster Truck Insanity Tour, to be The Hailey 
Arena, (Saturday, June 14,  2025, from 5:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m.), (“the Event”), and pursuant to 

Section 12.14 of the Hailey Municipal Code, the undersigned, as the applicant (“Applicant”) of 

a Special Event Permit from the City for the Event, does hereby agree to reimburse the City for 

any costs incurred by the City in repairing damage or providing any services or materials 

resulting from the Event. The Applicant agrees that such costs may be deducted from a non-

refundable security deposit or additional deposit as established by the City, and that if costs 

exceed any deposit made by the applicant, further reimbursement will be made to the City upon 

demand. The Applicant hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City and its 

officers and employees, in their official and individual capacities, from any and all claims, 

demands, obligations, liabilities, lawsuits, judgments, attorneys’ fees, costs, expenses and 

damages of any nature caused by or arising out of, or connected with the Event. In the event 

either party hereto is required to retain counsel to enforce a provision of this Agreement, or to 

recover damages resulting from a breach hereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 

from the other party all reasonable attorney’s fees incurred herein or on appeal, or in bankruptcy 

proceedings. The Applicant agrees to comply with all the laws and ordinances of the City of 

Hailey, Idaho applicable to the subject matter thereof, and to conduct the Event in accordance 

with the terms and provisions of the application for a Special Event Permit, as approved or as 

modified by the City, and all conditions of the Special Event Permit. The Applicant agrees that 

the Special Event Permit is nontransferable and shall be conducted only for the dates and 

locations as approved by the City. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Applicant and the City have executed this Agreement on this 

10th day of March 2025. 

APPLICANT: 

By: 

(Please sign and print name and title, if applicable) 

CITY OF HAILEY: 

By:  Martha Burke, its Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Mary Cone, its City Clerk 

CITY OF HAILEY      115 MAIN ST. S., SUITE H      HAILEY, IDAHO 83333        788-4221

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 2 

183



SPECIAL EVENT AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the granting of a special event permit by the City of Hailey (“the 

City”) for Live a Little Entertainment Group, Monster Truck Insanity Tour, to be held at The 
Hailey Arena, (Saturday June 14, 2025 from 5:30 p.m. to 9:15 p.m.), (“the Event”), and

pursuant to Section 12.14 of the Hailey Municipal Code, the undersigned, as the applicant 

(“Applicant”) of a Special Event Permit from the City for the Event, does hereby agree to 

reimburse the City for any costs incurred by the City in repairing damage or providing any 

services or materials resulting from the Event. The Applicant agrees that such costs may be 

deducted from a non-refundable security deposit or additional deposit as established by the City, 

and that if costs exceed any deposit made by the applicant, further reimbursement will be made 

to the City upon demand. The Applicant hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless 

the City and its officers and employees, in their official and individual capacities, from any and 

all claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, lawsuits, judgments, attorneys’ fees, costs, expenses 

and damages of any nature caused by or arising out of, or connected with the Event. In the event 

either party hereto is required to retain counsel to enforce a provision of this Agreement, or to 

recover damages resulting from a breach hereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 

from the other party all reasonable attorney’s fees incurred herein or on appeal, or in bankruptcy 

proceedings. The Applicant agrees to comply with all the laws and ordinances of the City of 

Hailey, Idaho applicable to the subject matter thereof, and to conduct the Event in accordance 

with the terms and provisions of the application for a Special Event Permit, as approved or as 

modified by the City, and all conditions of the Special Event Permit. The Applicant agrees that 

the Special Event Permit is nontransferable and shall be conducted only for the dates and 

locations as approved by the City. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Applicant and the City have executed this Agreement on this 

10th day of March 2025.

APPLICANT: 

By: 

(Please sign and print name and title, if applicable) 

CITY OF HAILEY: 

By:  Martha Burke, its Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Mary Cone, its City Clerk 

CITY OF HAILEY      115 MAIN ST. S., SUITE H      HAILEY, IDAHO 83333        788-4221

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 2 

Skyler Neibaur, CEO

184



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

185



 AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY  
 
 
DATE:  03/31/2025  DEPARTMENT:   Clerk’s Office        DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE       M. Cone 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT            
                  
Approval of Minutes from the meeting of the Hailey City Council on March 10, 2025 and to suspend 
reading of them. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code  74-205     IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ______ 
 
 Idaho Code requires that a governing body shall provide for the taking of written minutes at all of 
its meetings, and that all minutes shall be available to the public within a reasonable period of time after 
the meeting.  Minutes should be approved by the council at the next regular meeting and kept by the clerk 
in a book of minutes, signed by the clerk.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND:   
 
Draft minutes prepared. 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:  
Budget Line Item # _____________     YTD Line Item Balance  $__________________ 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: 
 

 City Attorney        City Clerk   Engineer  Mayor 
 P & Z Commission    Parks & Lands Board  Public Works  Other 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
Motion to approve the minutes as presented, and to suspend the reading of them, or remove from 
consent agenda to make changes and then approve as amended.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW UP NOTES: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

186



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
March 10, 2025 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL 
HELD MARCH 10, 2025 

IN THE HAILEY TOWN CENTER MEETING ROOM 
 

The Meeting of the Hailey City Council was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Martha Burke. 
Present were Council members Kaz Thea, Juan Martinez, Heidi Husbands, and Dustin Stone. 
Staff present included City Attorney Christopher P. Simms, and City Administrator Lisa 
Horowitz. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
5:30:12 PM Call to order by Mayor Burke 
 
Open Session for Public Comments: 
 
5:30:41 PM Steve Daniels, 830 Broadford Rd. asking council to put a portable toilet in this open 
space for 4th of July. Over the past 3 months wildlife have been crossing Broadford Rd., ask to 
put wildlife signs on Broadford Rd. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

CA 061 Motion to approve Library STEM grant application for Idaho Commission of Libraries summer grant for 
$500ACTION ITEM...........................................................................................................................................   

CA 062 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-026, authorizing grant agreement with Idaho Commission for Libraries for 
$1,000, “That All May Read” ACTION ITEM ....................................................................................................   

CA 063 Motion to approve Library grant application with Idaho Commission for Libraries Digital Access for All 
Idahoans for $150,000, to hire a full-time bilingual Tech Librarian for 18-month grant period ACTION ITEM ...   

CA 064 Motion to approve Library grant application with Idaho Commission for Libraries for round 2 Facilities grant for 
$34,398 to purchase two four-person pods ACTION ITEM .................................................................................   

CA 065 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-027, authorizing the Mayor’s signature and approval of an agreement with 
Peak Venture Group LLC dba Peak Construction, for sidewalk improvements at Ellsworth Inn along 3rd and 4th 
Ave.   ACTION ITEM .......................................................................................................................................  

CA 066 Motion to accept bid from Summit Construction in the amount of $248,916, for the reconstruction of the Fox 
Acres Pathway, and motion to adopt Resolution 2025-028, authorizing the Mayor to sign the Notice of Award 
and project related documents.  ACTION ITEM .................................................................................................    

CA 067 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-029, authorizing Cooperative Public Safety Services MOU with Blaine 
County Sheriff’s Office effective March 20 through March 27, 2025 during World Cup Finals ACTION ITEM ..   

CA 068 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-030, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the new Performance Bond 
Security Agreement, in the amount of $983,453, related to the Large Block Plat and development of Blocks 2, 
3, and 4 within the Quigley Farms Subdivision. ACTION ITEM .........................................................................  

CA 069 Motion to approve Resolution 2025-031, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the new Cash Security 
Agreement, in the amount of $150,000, related to the development of Block 4 within the Sweetwater P.U.D 
Townhouses, previously known as Parcel B2, Block 4, Sweetwater P.U.D Townhouses. ACTION ITEM ............  

CA 070 Consideration of Resolution 2025-032, amendments to the City of Hailey Personnel Handbook to modify Section 
III.M, Hailey Housing Assistance Policy ACTION ITEM ...................................................................................   

CA 071 Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-033, authorizing the Mayor to sign the Adopt A Park Agreements with 
Clearwater Landscaping, G&G Landscaping, Sun Valley Services, Wood River Baseball, Webb Landscaping 

187



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
March 10, 2025 
 

and ArborCare Resources, Inc. for maintenance of adopted Parks during the 2025 park season. ACTION 
ITEM ..................................................................................................................................................................  

CA 072 Motion to approve the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Decision of the Final Plat Application by Idaho 
Conrad, LLC, wherein Lots 11-16, Block 29, Hailey Townsite (CROY Street Exchange), the official plat of the 
Croy Street Exchange Office Condominiums, Parcel No. 1 Condominium Units A-Q, is revoked, retracted, and 
withdrawn. This project is located within the Business (B), Downtown Residential Overlay (DRO), and 
Townsite Overlay (TO) Zoning Districts. ACTION ITEM ..................................................................................  

CA 073 Motion to approve the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Decision of the Final Plat Application by Lido 
Equities Group – Idaho, LLC, represented by Galena-Benchmark Engineering, for a plat modification to 
Copper Ranch Phase 6, to vacate the previously platted land intended for Building 17 and amend snow storage 
locations. This project is located within the General Residential (GR) Zoning District. ACTION ITEM ..............  

CA 074 Motion to approve minutes of February 24, 2025 and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM .........................  
CA 075 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of February 2025, and claims for expenses due 

by contract in March, 2025 ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................................  
 
5:32:43 PM England 067, Horowitz 065, Thea 062, Stone pulls 063 
 
5:33:07 PM Martinez moves to approve all consent agenda items minus CA 062, CA 063, 
CA 065 and CA 067, seconded by Thea, motion passed with roll call vote; Husbands, yes. 
Stone, yes. Thea, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
CA 067 5:33:29 PM England pulled this item, he is okay with this agreement.  Ballis wants to 
comment.  Sheriff Morgan Ballis speaks to council, this gives Hailey Police, authorizes them to 
expand their jurisdiction during this week, in case Sheriff’s officers are tied up.  Great 
partnership and collaboration. 
 
5:35:07 PM Stone asks, how does this work?  Ballis, doesn’t change daily operations, gives 
Hailey more flexibility to respond as necessary.  England, if they are busy, then we will respond 
to calls normally outside of Hailey city limits.  We are doing overtime right now at the airport, 6 
hour shifts.  Martinez, as a partner, this is important to track. 
 
5:38:23 PM Martinez moves to approve CA 067, Thea seconds, motion passed with roll call 
vote; Husbands, yes. Stone, yes. Thea, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
CA 065 - 5:38:52 PM Simms, will bring this back to council in 2 weeks. 
 
5:39:02 PM Thea, CA 062 and CA 063, Library gets so many grants with such diversity. That all 
may read grant, comments, impressed with the quality of our grants.  Lyn Drewien, Idaho 
Commission for Libraries has done a great job in our state. Always, a challenge. 
 
Ca 063, Stone, has a question. 
 
5:43:05 PM Thea moves to approve CA 062 and CA 063, Martinez seconds. Motion passed 
with roll call vote; Stone, yes. Husbands, yes. Thea, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:   
 

188



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
March 10, 2025 
 

PP 076 Presentation from Mark Davidson, Executive Director of the Blaine County Recreation District 
(BCRD) regarding upcoming BCRD property tax levy vote 

 
5:44:05 PM Mark Davidson Executive Director with Blaine County Recreation District speaks to 
council.  Mary Bell, board member is present tonight.  BCRD is here for the community, healthy 
community.  1976 population in blaine county roughly 8,800 people.  Sun Valley lift ticket was 
$13. 2025, tripled as a community, avg. income in Idaho $60,000, lift tickets today $209.  Over 
the course of this 49 year journey, BCRD, has strived to be responsible with the money received.  
The override levy is about increasing funds, $7/$100 valuation, additional levy $13/$100,000 
valuation.  This will allow us to meet current and future demands. Please refer to our website for 
more information, as well as a levy calculator. 
 
5:54:01 PM Thea, we are used to 2 year levies.  This is permanent?  Davidson, yes permanent 
levy.  Horowitz added temporary levy requires simple majority to pass, override levy, requires 
2/3 majority to pass. Martinez, sponsorships, is that new?  Yes, Davidson replies.  Martinez, do 
you plan to be the owner of these facilities, maintaining partnerships with the community.  
Davidson, this would make our programs accessible to more people. Will you be offering 
advanced programming?  Davidson, the facilities would help provide space for the community.  
We have seen an increase in club sports, lacrosse, soccer, hockey and baseball. 
 
Stone, in a time where we may not get much support from outside our community, I support this. 
 
Husbands, how is the survey response rate? Davidson, received 850 responses, sent to 8,000 
respondents. 75 – 80% are supportive of BCRD. 
 
Discussion continues about general levy. 
 

PP 077 Presentation of annual financial statements for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024 by Brady 
Workman, auditor, followed by City Council motion of acceptance of audited financial 
statements.  ACTION ITEM 

 
6:10:01 PM Horowitz introduces budget, Brady Workman will present.  Workman gives an 
overview of this year’s audit. Random sampling, received good audit report, due to your 
wonderful staff, well done there.  Page 14, showing the income and expenses, general and 
government funds of the city. Increased fund balance by $158,000, largely due to investments. 
Page 18, cash received/cash spent, increased our cash received, bond received, explains the 
increase in cash.  We stayed within our budget, very positive year for the city. 
 
Thea, thank you for making this easy to understand, you describe things very well.  The city’s 
net position has remained healthy, grown 72% over the last 4 years?  Workman, when we talk 
about net position, encompasses all assets in the city, cash, debts, all capital expenses, equipment 
and buildings that you have. 
 
Stone, based on the responses that you sent.  Retirement fund question, anything above 80% is 
healthy.  Horowitz, PERSI reference. Transfer from general to capital fund, did not understand.  
Stokes responds, reallocated funds, catching up the books at the end. 

189



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
March 10, 2025 
 

 
Discussion about bond financing.6:27:00 PM  
 
6:27:42 PM Yeager, the headworks project may cost more than what we have in financing, may 
have to dip into our capital funds in Wastewater to complete project. 
 
6:29:04 PM Motion to accept audited financial statements by Martinez, seconded by Stone, 
Husbands, yes. Stone, yes. Thea, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

PH 078 Consideration of Ordinance No. ____, a City-Initiated Text Amendment to amend the Hailey 
Municipal Code, Title 17: Zoning Regulations, Chapters 17.02 Definitions, and 17.02.020: 
Meaning of Terms or Words, to add new definitions to Title 17, as well as to modify and clarify 
existing definitions. ACTION ITEM 

 
6:29:52 PM title 17 definitions Davis gives an overview of the proposed ordinance.  Some 
moved to title 16, you will see in a future ordinance. 
 
Thea, has 4 questions. 6:31:19 PM Davis reviews the changes, including drought tolerant. 
“Maintain Bio Mass,” Davis will add this language. Thea for clean energy, add particulates to the 
definition. 
 
Stone, 6:36:24 PM Davis, there will be a couple of week gap between the 2 ordinances, title 17 
and title 16.  Simms, not concerned with the 2 week gap. 
 
Public Comments: 
 
6:38:21 PM Steven Daniels, question on the draught language, what defines draught condition? 
Davis, our code does not define draught, we look at our zone to help with this definition. 
 
6:41:56 PM Thea moves to approve Ordinance No. 1344, title 17 definitions read by title 
only, seconded by Stone.  Motion passed with roll call vote; Husbands, yes. Stone, yes. 
Thea, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
6:43:06 PM Burke conducts 1st Reading of Ordinance No. 1344, by title only. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:    
 

NB 079 Discussion Options and next steps from public workshop regarding 43 Broadford Road Land Use 
ACTION ITEM 

6:43:54 PM workshop, 5 in attendance, Horowitz gives an overview to council. Option 2, was 
not ideal for the water division use. Consensus from workshop, liked options 5 and 6. 
 
Thea, if we went with option 6, within city of Hailey, then go outside? Would it be run through 
ARCH?  Horowitz, yet to be determined. 

190



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
March 10, 2025 
 

 
6:51:53 PM Stone, does the city want to own a bunch of houses?  Horowitz, comments. 
 
More general discussion about this property and water department building. 
 
Martinez, makes sense to maintain the building that is there.   
 
6:58:28 PM Husbands, kit homes in Cedar City, Greenhorn Fire Station, Horowitz, those cost 
$400,000 per unit. 
 
Martinez, great if we can recycle housing. 
 
Horowitz, will move forward with the residential vision for this property and present some next 
steps over the next several years. 
 
STAFF REPORTS: 
7:02:35 PM  Baledge, working with the World Cup event, upper staff working on the planning 
sessions.  Will be bring in state resources during the event, think it will be a good event. 
 
7:03:31 PM Yeager, Thursday 5:30 pm open house Bullion Street, one block North and one block 
south of Bullion, construction schedule and dates. Contractor, waiting for other bid processes 
construction to begin early June or after 4th of July. Funding from LHTAC, $3 million, our 
portion is 7%. 
 
7:05:54 PM Horowitz, no meeting on 3/24, will have meeting on 3/31.  Staff will publish 
workshop 3/24, downtown master plan, series of stakeholder meetings. 
 
7:06:41 PM Davis, 4:30 – 7 Open house on comprehensive plan. 
 
7:07:35 PM Martinez, are we celebrating a great audit, wonderful report, outside of our 
December party?  Are we doing anything?  Horowitz, we could think about this, maybe a 
summer picnic.  Martinez, celebrate in some way, worth considering. 
 
7:09:30 PM Thea, helping to plan SpringFest, April 25th, 4-7, flatbed truck, and a band or DJ, 
food trucks,  Sawtooth Brewery, local businesses to chip in. if successful, may do a Summerfest. 
 
7:10:37 PM Martinez moves to adjourn, Husbands seconds, motion passed. 

191



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

192



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE 03/31/2025  DEPARTMENT:   Finance & Records  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: MHC 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT  
 
Council Approval of Claims costs incurred during the month of February 2025 that are set to be paid by 
contract for March 2025. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code 50-1017    IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ______ 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND:   
Claims are processed for approval three times per month under the following procedure: 

1. Invoices received, approved and coded to budget by Department Head. 
2. Invoice entry into data base by finance department. 
3. Open invoice report and check register report printed for council review at city council meeting.   
4. Following council approval, mayor and clerk sign checks and check register report. 
5. Signed check register report is entered into Minutes book. 

 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Budget Line Item # _____________     YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
 
Payments are for expenses incurred during the previous month, per an accrual accounting system. 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: 
 
___ City Attorney       ___ Clerk / Finance Director        ___ Engineer ___ Mayor 
___ P & Z Commission   ___  Parks & Lands Board       ___ Public Works  ___  Other 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
 
Review reports, ask questions about expenses and procedures, approve claims for payment.   
 
   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW UP NOTES: 
 
 
 

193



Page: 1Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 11, 2025 9:49AMPay Period Dates: 02/21/2025 - 03/06/2025

Report Criteria:
Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 58669 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 -4,511.58
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 AFLAC 1 -222.76
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF I 2 -1,079.75
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 -5,295.35
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS 6 -144.00
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31413 PERSI 7 -46,066.58
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31411 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 -42,935.96
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMI 9 -5,620.00
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31410 A.W. REHN & ASSOCIATE 21 -1,137.91
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 VSP 26 -145.06
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31412 Nationwide 457/Roth 34 -2,697.86
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 58668 CHILD SUPPORT RECEIP 40 -223.38
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31325 CARRILLO-SALAS, DALIA 8209 -1,586.44
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31326 CONE, MARY M HILL 8009 -1,833.51
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31327 HOROWITZ, LISA 8049 -2,719.60
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31328 POMERLEAU, JENNIFER 8207 -1,324.02
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31329 STOKES, REBECCA R 8013 -2,533.68
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31330 TRAN, TUYEN 8205 -1,320.61
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31331 DAVIS, ROBYN K 8060 -2,477.42
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31332 DYER, ASHLEY MAUREEN 8401 -1,779.42
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31333 PARKER, JESSICA L 8111 -1,921.14
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31334 RODRIGUE, EMILY THERE 8115 -1,829.36
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31335 BALEDGE, MICHAEL S 9054 -2,725.06
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31336 CHASE, AMANDA LUISE 9036 -1,422.61
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31337 EMERICK, DANIELLE A 9206 -972.49
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31338 GRANT, DARYL ERNEST 9126 -506.39
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31339 HAIRSTON, KEITH GUY 8186 -1,629.67
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31340 HERNANDEZ, ADAN 9027 -111.61
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31341 HERNANDEZ, BRYAN 9033 -185.85
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31342 HOOVER, JAMES THOMA 9047 -2,666.32
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31343 MAYNE, EARL JAMES 9124 -399.99
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31344 MURPHY, JOSHUA Z 9011 -238.73
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31345 PALLAS, MARTIN L 9111 -237.08
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31346 SANCHEZ, ANTHONY JAM 9042 -815.20
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31347 SWENKE, JACKSON JOSE 9199 -420.92
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31348 YEAGER, KAITLYN R 9117 -679.56
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31349 BURKE, MARTHA E 8074 -1,925.86
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31350 HUSBANDS, HEIDI 8302 -242.70
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31351 MARTINEZ, JUAN F 8301 -812.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31352 STONE, DUSTIN DEWAYN 8303 -812.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31353 THEA, KAREN J 8106 -751.70
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31354 CROTTY, JOSHUA M 8283 -1,476.81
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31355 DABNEY, LEE A DONAHUE 1008078 -1,158.18
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31356 DREWIEN, LYNETTE M 1008271 -312.44
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31357 FORBIS, MICHAL J 8114 -1,553.11
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31358 FOUDY, ALISON LEXI 8284 -435.43
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31359 FOUDY, GRACE ANNA 8128 -60.03
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31360 MAXWELL, LAHELA HINAN 8124 -1,408.65
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31361 MOSQUEDA - CAMACHO, 8295 -296.37
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31362 PRIMROSE, LAURA A 8102 -1,281.00
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31363 RODGERS, AMBER TELLE 8297 -148.69
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31364 STROPE, DENON MICHAE 8101 -1,138.14
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31365 VAGIAS, BROOKE ELIZAB 8296 -124.67
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31366 BAIN, AMY SUE 8554 -1,510.22

194



Page: 2Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 11, 2025 9:49AMPay Period Dates: 02/21/2025 - 03/06/2025

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31367 SAVAGE, JAMES L 8204 -1,756.71
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31368 AGUAYO, KENNETH 8220 -1,458.55
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31369 ALLEN, THOMAS HAROLD 8219 -1,973.35
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31370 CARDWELL, JOSEPH THO 1008137 -2,112.13
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31371 CERVANTES, GUSTAVO A 8215 -2,212.37
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31372 COX, CHARLES F 8161 -2,876.74
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31373 CROXFORD, ZACHARY DA 8218 -1,798.14
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31374 ENGLAND, STEVE J 8143 -3,277.77
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31375 GONZALEZ, ADRIAN MAN 8170 -1,884.42
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31376 JONES, KYLIE MELETIA 8155 -2,085.54
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31377 LEOS, CHRISTINA M 8012 -2,055.34
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31378 LIVINGSTON, CHRISTIAN 8168 -2,018.05
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31379 ORNELAS, MANUEL G 1008180 -2,181.11
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31380 OWENS, ERIC ODELL 8119 -1,853.02
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31381 PECK, TODD D 8167 -3,276.92
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31382 WELLS, PRESTON DANIE 8150 -1,900.65
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31383 WRIGLEY, GAVIN 8152 -2,809.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31384 ARELLANO, NANCY 8005 -1,332.09
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31385 MARES, MARIA C 8251 -1,382.23
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31386 WILLIAMS, EMILY ANNE 8023 -1,708.64
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31387 YEAGER, BRIAN D 8107 -2,111.90
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31388 COUCH, LEVI HUNTER 8512 -247.13
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31389 DOMKE, RODNEY F 8097 -1,899.34
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31390 HERNANDEZ, ADAN 8509 -1,590.54
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31391 JOHNSTON, JAIMEY P 8243 -2,271.85
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31392 MOATS, ZAKARY S 8174 -1,666.83
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31393 PARKS, ALEXANDER MIC 8180 -1,726.01
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31394 SCHWARZ, STEPHEN K 8226 -2,660.93
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31395 WEST III, KINGSTON R 8234 -2,134.34
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31396 ZELLERS, WYLIE J 8510 -1,601.59
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31397 AMBRIZ, JOSE 7023 -2,305.41
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31398 BOWYER, DANIEL ALAN M 8289 -1,324.59
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31399 ELLSWORTH, BRYSON D 8285 -2,511.09
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31400 GARRISON, SHANE 1008048 -1,897.75
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31401 RACE, MICHAEL DENNIS 8070 -1,122.32
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31402 SHOTSWELL, DAVE O 7044 -2,282.23
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31403 WARD, NATHAN DANIEL 8287 -1,490.96
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31404 BALDWIN, MERRITT JAME 8286 -1,941.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31405 BALIS, MARVIN C 8225 -2,144.88
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31406 HOLTZEN, KURTIS L 8072 -2,149.27
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31407 MAJOR, THOMAS JOHN 8288 -1,496.09
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31408 PETERSON, TRAVIS T 8121 -1,527.48
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31409 VINCENT, BRIAN A 1008071 -1,856.85

Grand Totals: -241,778.86

97

195



Page: 3Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 11, 2025 9:49AMPay Period Dates: 02/21/2025 - 03/06/2025

Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

196



Page: 1Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 25, 2025 11:36AMPay Period Dates: 03/07/2025 - 03/20/2025

Report Criteria:
Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58670 AFLAC 1 -222.76
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58671 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF I 2 -4,296.28
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58674 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS 6 -144.00
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32804 PERSI 7 -45,052.72
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32802 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 -41,255.96
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58673 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMI 9 -5,454.00
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58672 HAILEY VOLUNTEER FIRE 12 -175.00
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32801 A.W. REHN & ASSOCIATE 21 -1,137.91
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58676 VSP 26 -737.98
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32803 Nationwide 457/Roth 34 -2,659.79
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58675 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 -63,079.08
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32725 CARRILLO-SALAS, DALIA 8209 -1,603.24
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32726 CONE, MARY M HILL 8009 -1,833.51
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32727 HOROWITZ, LISA 8049 -2,719.60
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32728 POMERLEAU, JENNIFER 8207 -1,324.02
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32729 STOKES, REBECCA R 8013 -2,533.68
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32730 TRAN, TUYEN 8205 -1,320.61
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32731 DAVIS, ROBYN K 8060 -2,519.28
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32732 DYER, ASHLEY MAUREEN 8401 -1,779.42
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32733 PARKER, JESSICA L 8111 -1,896.14
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32734 RODRIGUE, EMILY THERE 8115 -1,829.36
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32735 BALEDGE, MICHAEL S 9054 -2,690.06
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32736 CHASE, AMANDA LUISE 9036 -1,387.61
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32737 DYM, JACOB W 9204 -185.85
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32738 EMERICK, DANIELLE A 9206 -1,365.01
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32739 GRANT, DARYL ERNEST 9126 -327.25
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32740 HAIRSTON, KEITH GUY 8186 -1,737.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32741 HOOVER, JAMES THOMA 9047 -2,243.56
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32742 MAYNE, EARL JAMES 9124 -527.48
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32743 PRUETT, MATHEW DEAN 9040 -323.22
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32744 SANCHEZ, ANTHONY JAM 9042 -600.19
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32745 VINCENT, BRIAN A 9113 -249.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32746 YEAGER, KAITLYN R 9117 -414.96
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32747 CROTTY, JOSHUA M 8283 -1,476.81
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32748 DABNEY, LEE A DONAHUE 1008078 -1,158.18
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32749 DREWIEN, LYNETTE M 1008271 -312.44
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32750 FORBIS, MICHAL J 8114 -1,553.11
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32751 FOUDY, ALISON LEXI 8284 -430.12
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32752 FOUDY, GRACE ANNA 8128 -132.06
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32753 MAXWELL, LAHELA HINAN 8124 -1,425.41
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32754 MOSQUEDA - CAMACHO, 8295 -234.61
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32755 PRIMROSE, LAURA A 8102 -1,189.11
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32756 RODGERS, AMBER TELLE 8297 -169.92
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32757 STROPE, DENON MICHAE 8101 -1,138.14
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32758 VAGIAS, BROOKE ELIZAB 8296 -138.52
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32759 BAIN, AMY SUE 8554 -1,501.17
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32760 SAVAGE, JAMES L 8204 -1,756.71
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32761 AGUAYO, KENNETH 8220 -1,458.55
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32762 ALLEN, THOMAS HAROLD 8219 -1,973.35
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32763 CARDWELL, JOSEPH THO 1008137 -2,112.13
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32764 CERVANTES, GUSTAVO A 8215 -2,565.17
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32765 COX, CHARLES F 8161 -2,876.74
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32766 CROXFORD, ZACHARY DA 8218 -1,798.14
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32767 ENGLAND, STEVE J 8143 -3,277.77

197



Page: 2Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 25, 2025 11:36AMPay Period Dates: 03/07/2025 - 03/20/2025

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32768 GONZALEZ, ADRIAN MAN 8170 -1,884.42
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32769 JONES, KYLIE MELETIA 8155 -2,085.54
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32770 LEOS, CHRISTINA M 8012 -2,055.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32771 LIVINGSTON, CHRISTIAN 8168 -2,018.05
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32772 ORNELAS, MANUEL G 1008180 -2,181.12
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32773 OWENS, ERIC ODELL 8119 -2,034.53
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32774 PECK, TODD D 8167 -3,276.92
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32775 WELLS, PRESTON DANIE 8150 -2,041.29
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32776 WRIGLEY, GAVIN 8152 -3,022.84
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32777 ARELLANO, NANCY 8005 -1,337.65
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32778 MARES, MARIA C 8251 -1,382.23
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32779 WILLIAMS, EMILY ANNE 8023 -1,771.53
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32780 YEAGER, BRIAN D 8107 -2,111.90
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32781 DOMKE, RODNEY F 8097 -1,862.43
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32782 HERNANDEZ, ADAN 8509 -1,590.54
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32783 JOHNSTON, JAIMEY P 8243 -2,183.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32784 MOATS, ZAKARY S 8174 -1,666.83
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32785 PARKS, ALEXANDER MIC 8180 -1,726.01
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32786 SCHWARZ, STEPHEN K 8226 -2,660.93
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32787 WEST III, KINGSTON R 8234 -2,241.10
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32788 AMBRIZ, JOSE 7023 -2,305.41
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32789 BOWYER, DANIEL ALAN M 8289 -1,324.59
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32790 ELLSWORTH, BRYSON D 8285 -2,511.09
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32791 GARRISON, SHANE 1008048 -1,897.75
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32792 RACE, MICHAEL DENNIS 8070 -1,516.52
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32793 SHOTSWELL, DAVE O 7044 -2,282.23
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32794 WARD, NATHAN DANIEL 8287 -1,490.96
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32795 BALDWIN, MERRITT JAME 8286 -1,941.21
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32796 BALIS, MARVIN C 8225 -2,144.88
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32797 HOLTZEN, KURTIS L 8072 -2,149.28
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32798 MAJOR, THOMAS JOHN 8288 -1,545.53
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32799 PETERSON, TRAVIS T 8121 -1,527.48
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32800 VINCENT, BRIAN A 1008071 -1,856.85

Grand Totals: -289,932.69

87

198



Page: 3Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 25, 2025 11:36AMPay Period Dates: 03/07/2025 - 03/20/2025

Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

199



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     1

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

4409 A.W. REHN & ASSOCIATES

17146 1 2024 Dependent/Health Care FSA Admin Fee Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 10.50 10.50 100-15-41215 325 1

17146 2 2024 Dependent/Health Care FSA Admin Fee Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 10.50 10.50 200-15-41215 325 1

17146 3 2024 Dependent/Health Care FSA Admin Fee Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 10.50 10.50 210-15-41215 325 1

17146 4 2025 Health Care FSA Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 24.50 24.50 100-15-41215 325 1

17146 5 2025 Health Care FSA Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 24.50 24.50 200-15-41215 325 1

17146 6 2025 Health Care FSA Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 24.50 24.50 210-15-41215 325 1

          Total 4409 A.W. REHN & ASSOCIATES: 105.00 105.00

5601 AC HOUSTON LUMBER COMPANY

2503-8 1 #2503-852172 TRAINING SUPPLIES Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 81.54 81.54 100-55-41217 325 1

          Total 5601 AC HOUSTON LUMBER COMPANY: 81.54 81.54

4089 ADVANCED SIGN LLC

610001 1 ADOPT A PROGRAM SIGNAGE Invoice 03/21/2025 03/31/2025 146.99 146.99 100-50-41403 325 1

          Total 4089 ADVANCED SIGN LLC: 146.99 146.99

1532 AIRGAS USA LLC

915894 1 OXYGEN USP  DA MED Invoice 03/06/2025 03/31/2025 191.00 191.00 100-55-41219 325 1

          Total 1532 AIRGAS USA LLC: 191.00 191.00

1913 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

113-75 1 Asurion Prot Plan TCW TV Invoice 03/18/2025 03/31/2025 164.99 164.99 100-45-41325 325 1

11WH- 1 Cleaning supplies Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 98.87 98.87 100-50-41718 22.50.0001.1 325 1

13XN- 1 Facilities Grant -Tablecloths Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 64.62 64.62 100-45-41549 24.45.0002.1 325 1

17WW- 1 #FFRW CDD Office Supplies Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 80.56 80.56 100-20-41211 325 1

1CLW- 1 40W USB C CHARGER BLOCK Invoice 03/13/2025 03/24/2025 9.99 9.99 100-15-41215 325 1

1CLW- 2 40W USB C CHARGER BLOCK Invoice 03/13/2025 03/24/2025 9.99 9.99 200-15-41215 325 1

1CLW- 3 40W USB C CHARGER BLOCK Invoice 03/13/2025 03/24/2025 10.00 10.00 210-15-41215 325 1

1CRD- 1 Credit -Asurion Prot Plan TCW TV Invoice 01/24/2025 03/31/2025 164.99- 164.99- 100-45-41325 325 1

1HPQ- 1 TCW CLEANING CLOSET SUPPL Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 105.17 105.17 100-50-41718 22.50.0001.1 325 1

1JFY-9 1 HPD OFFICE SUPPLIES Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 58.84 58.84 100-25-41211 325 1

1MGM- 1 TCW conf room signs Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 18.89 18.89 100-45-41215 325 1

1MGM- 2 youth books Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 42.02 42.02 100-45-41535 325 1

1NQV- 1 Facilities Grant - Comp Supplies Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 51.81 51.81 100-45-41549 24.45.0002.1 325 1

200



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     2

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

1PQM- 1 PW CONF. SPEAKER Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 52.83 52.83 100-42-41215 22.50.0001.1 325 1

1PQM- 2 PW CONF. SPEAKER Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 52.83 52.83 200-42-41215 22.50.0001.1 325 1

1PQM- 3 PW CONF. SPEAKER Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 52.83 52.83 210-42-41215 22.50.0001.1 325 1

1VNT- 1 CH CLEANING SUPPL Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 14.33 14.33 100-42-41413 325 1

1VNT- 2 CH CLEANING SUPPL Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 14.33 14.33 200-42-41413 325 1

1VNT- 3 CH CLEANING SUPPL Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 14.33 14.33 210-42-41413 325 1

1WC1- 1 book purchases Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 45.25 45.25 100-45-41535 325 1

1WWR- 1 KASTLITE FX BLDG EXT LIGHT GLOBE REPL Invoice 03/13/2025 03/31/2025 21.23 21.23 100-42-41413 325 1

1WWR- 2 KASTLITE FX BLDG EXT LIGHT GLOBE REPL Invoice 03/13/2025 03/31/2025 21.23 21.23 200-42-41413 325 1

1WWR- 3 KASTLITE FX BLDG EXT LIGHT GLOBE REPL Invoice 03/13/2025 03/31/2025 21.24 21.24 210-42-41413 325 1

          Total 1913 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES: 861.19 861.19

5013 AMERICAN TOWER CORPORATION

413040 1 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 799.75 799.75 200-60-41713 325 1

413040 2 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 1/3 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 50.71 50.71 100-42-41713 325 1

413040 3 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 1/3 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 50.72 50.72 200-42-41713 325 1

413040 4 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 1/3 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 50.72 50.72 210-42-41713 325 1

413040 1 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 UT REIMB Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 12.50 12.50 200-60-41713 325 1

413040 2 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 UT REIMB 1/3 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 4.16 4.16 100-42-41713 325 1

413040 3 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 UT REIMB 1/3 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 4.17 4.17 200-42-41713 325 1

413040 4 DELLA MT TWR RNTL 3/1 UT REIMB 1/3 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 4.17 4.17 210-42-41713 325 1

          Total 5013 AMERICAN TOWER CORPORATION: 976.90 976.90

5727 AMERICAN VAC SERVICES LLC

25-037 1 BUS SHELTER TRANSPORT Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 2,700.00 2,700.00 100-40-41403 325 1

          Total 5727 AMERICAN VAC SERVICES LLC: 2,700.00 2,700.00

6917 AT&T MOBILITY LLC

030120 1 287309821298 - WATER Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 384.81 384.81 200-60-41713 325 1

          Total 6917 AT&T MOBILITY LLC: 384.81 384.81

375 ATKINSON'S MARKET

058580 1 Baby aspirin and water Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 42.31 42.31 100-55-41219 325 1

088844 1 # DEPT CREAMER Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 11.38 11.38 100-25-41215 325 1

201



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     3

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 375 ATKINSON'S MARKET: 53.69 53.69

6950 BD CONSULTING LLC

HAI 20 1 Library project 4hrs Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 400.00 400.00 100-45-41313 325 1

          Total 6950 BD CONSULTING LLC: 400.00 400.00

5143 BLAINE COUNTY DISPATCH

FY25 - 1 3rd Quarter payment FY 2025 Police Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 29,765.29 29,765.29 100-25-41741 325 1

FY25 - 2 3rd Quarter payment FY 2025 Fire Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 9,921.77 9,921.77 100-55-41741 325 1

          Total 5143 BLAINE COUNTY DISPATCH: 39,687.06 39,687.06

5977 BLAINE COUNTY EMERGENCY COMM

HPDPS 1 CAD/RMS VPD ILETS FIELD OPS Invoice 01/29/2025 03/31/2025 36,040.78 36,040.78 100-25-41515 325 1

          Total 5977 BLAINE COUNTY EMERGENCY COMM: 36,040.78 36,040.78

6952 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF IDAHO LLC

972945 1 Soap-public restrooms Invoice 11/02/2024 03/24/2202 47.63 47.63 100-45-41215 325 1

          Total 6952 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF IDAHO LLC: 47.63 47.63

629 BURKS TRACTOR

IV5696 1 KIT SEAL Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 99.94 99.94 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 629 BURKS TRACTOR: 99.94 99.94

873 CED, INC.

3755-1 1 fan, smoke det Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 239.63 239.63 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

3755-1 1 return credit Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 99.48- 99.48- 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

          Total 873 CED, INC.: 140.15 140.15

6051 CENTURY LINK

728287 1 9814 260B long distance Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1.88 1.88 100-15-41713 325 1

728287 2 9814 260B long distance Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1.88 1.88 200-15-41713 325 1

728287 3 9814 260B long distance Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1.88 1.88 210-15-41713 325 1

728287 4 9814 260B long distance Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1.88 1.88 100-25-41713 325 1

202



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     4

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

728287 5 9814 260B long distance Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1.88 1.88 100-20-41713 325 1

728287 6 9814 260B long distance- 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 .63 .63 100-42-41713 325 1

728287 7 9814 260B long distance- 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 .63 .63 200-42-41713 325 1

728287 8 9814 260B long distance- 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 .63 .63 210-42-41713 325 1

728287 9 2211 125B LONG DIST- TREATMENT PLANT Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 .94 .94 210-70-41713 325 1

728287 10 2211 125B LONG DIST- Water Dept Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 .94 .94 200-60-41713 325 1

728287 11 3147 220B LONG DIST: FIRE DEPT Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1.88 1.88 100-55-41713 325 1

728287 12 5965-737B LONG DIST- STREET SHOP Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1.83 1.83 100-40-41713 325 1

          Total 6051 CENTURY LINK: 16.88 16.88

6643 CHANEY, DALE

299292 1 ROTO-ROOTER REIMBURSEMENT WW Invoice 02/27/2025 03/31/2025 650.00 650.00 210-70-41403 325 1

          Total 6643 CHANEY, DALE: 650.00 650.00

5702 CINTAS

422013 1 UNIFORM SERVICES STS Invoice 02/05/2025 03/24/2025 170.52 170.52 100-40-41703 325 1

422091 1 UNIFORM SERVICES STS Invoice 02/12/2025 03/24/2025 90.15 90.15 100-40-41703 325 1

422161 1 UNIFORM SERVICES STS Invoice 02/19/2025 03/24/2025 90.15 90.15 100-40-41703 325 1

422241 1 UNIFORM SERVICES STS Invoice 02/26/2025 03/24/2025 90.15 90.15 100-40-41703 325 1

422309 1 UNIFORM SERVICES WW Invoice 03/05/2025 03/31/2025 208.21 208.21 210-70-41703 325 1

422309 1 UNIFORM SERVICES STS Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 90.15 90.15 100-40-41703 325 1

422384 1 UNIFORM SERVICES WW Invoice 03/12/2025 03/31/2025 197.93 197.93 210-70-41703 325 1

422384 1 UNIFORM SERVICES STS Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 90.15 90.15 100-40-41703 325 1

422461 1 UNIFORM SERVICES WW Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 197.93 197.93 210-70-41703 325 1

525833 1 FIRST AID AND CABINET RESTOCK WW Invoice 03/10/2025 03/31/2025 32.51 32.51 210-70-41703 325 1

          Total 5702 CINTAS: 1,257.85 1,257.85

974 CITY OF HAILEY GENERAL FUND

111845 1 H. PORTER STAGE DRE Invoice 03/18/2025 03/31/2025 129.00 129.00 120-50-41549 24.50.0002.1 325 1

          Total 974 CITY OF HAILEY GENERAL FUND: 129.00 129.00

644 CITY OF HAILEY PETTY CASH

02/21/2 1 #POSTAGE TO ISP EVIDENCE LAB Invoice 02/21/2025 03/24/2025 10.85 10.85 100-25-41213 325 1

03/17/2 1 # POSTAGE TO ISP LAB Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 10.10 10.10 100-25-41213 325 1

840-59 1 #POSTAGE TO ISP EVIDENCE LAB Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 19.63 19.63 100-25-41213 325 1

203



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     5

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 644 CITY OF HAILEY PETTY CASH: 40.58 40.58

5961 CLEARWATER POWER EQUIPMENT LLC

72818 1 REPAIR ON SNOW BLOWER Invoice 01/02/2025 03/24/2025 372.48 372.48 100-25-41405 325 1

72946 1 Credit Invoice 01/06/2025 02/10/2025 38.30- 38.30- 100-50-41405 225 1

73599 1 SNOW blower part Invoice 02/03/2025 02/24/2025 20.99 20.99 100-50-41405 225 1

          Total 5961 CLEARWATER POWER EQUIPMENT LLC: 355.17 355.17

50396 COASTLINE EQUIPMENT

122203 1 FILTER ELEMENT SWEEPER#4098 Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 234.98 234.98 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 50396 COASTLINE EQUIPMENT: 234.98 234.98

4948 CONE, MARY

2025 II 1 IIMC ANNUAL CONF - Flight Reimb Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 226.12 226.12 100-15-41724 325 1

2025 II 2 IIMC ANNUAL CONF - Flight Reimb Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 226.12 226.12 200-15-41724 325 1

2025 II 3 IIMC ANNUAL CONF - Flight Reimb Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 226.12 226.12 210-15-41724 325 1

          Total 4948 CONE, MARY: 678.36 678.36

337 COPY & PRINT LLC

4407 1 MAP & CARDS Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 265.86 265.86 100-55-41319 325 1

          Total 337 COPY & PRINT LLC: 265.86 265.86

2808 CORE & MAIN LP

INV001 1 LAB SUPPLIES WW Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 415.88 415.88 210-70-41795 325 1

W5946 1 BRASS SERVICE LINE FITTINGS Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 689.94 689.94 200-60-41403 325 1

W5946 2 1.5" WATER METERS Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 1,769.72 1,769.72 220-65-41403 325 1

          Total 2808 CORE & MAIN LP: 2,875.54 2,875.54

972 COX COMMUNICATIONS

03/01/2 1 027815002  Library Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 173.99 173.99 100-45-41713 325 1

03/01/2 2 027815002  Library  e-rate Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 313.17- 313.17- 100-45-41713 325 1

03/01/2 3 0205236602 STREET Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 167.74 167.74 100-40-41713 325 1

03/01/2 4 039605901 HPD Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 222.99 222.99 100-25-41713 325 1

03/17/2 1 001 2401 038676401 WASTEWATER Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 79.00 79.00 210-70-41713 325 1

204



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     6

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

03/17/2 2 001 2401 038676401 WATER Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 78.99 78.99 200-60-41713 325 1

          Total 972 COX COMMUNICATIONS: 409.54 409.54

781 DIGLINE

007620 1 DIG LINE FEES W. Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 37.35 37.35 200-60-41325 325 1

007620 2 DIG LINE FEES WW. Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 37.35 37.35 210-70-41325 325 1

          Total 781 DIGLINE: 74.70 74.70

8583 D-SWANER WELDING, INC

2 1 LABOR TUBE STEEL CUT, MATERIAL Invoice 03/13/2025 03/24/2025 389.51 389.51 100-40-41405 325 1

22724 1 MATERIAL 6"X3" STEEL, CUT Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 264.64 264.64 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 8583 D-SWANER WELDING, INC: 654.15 654.15

6948 DYER, ASHLEY M

25TRA 1 NFIP 102 Workshop Milage Invoice 03/11/2025 03/24/2025 90.72 90.72 100-20-41724 325 1

          Total 6948 DYER, ASHLEY M: 90.72 90.72

1393 EMERGENCY RESPONDER SERVICES, INC.

25-136I 1 DECKED STORAGE SYSTEM TK# 6040 Invoice 03/11/2025 03/31/2025 1,565.00 1,565.00 200-60-41415 325 1

          Total 1393 EMERGENCY RESPONDER SERVICES, INC.: 1,565.00 1,565.00

5114 ENNIS-FLINT, INC

288914 1 THERMOPLASTIC TORCH PARTS Invoice 03/11/2025 03/24/2025 1,371.16 1,371.16 100-40-41403 325 1

          Total 5114 ENNIS-FLINT, INC: 1,371.16 1,371.16

1896 ESRI, INC.

949279 1 2025 CDD Storage - 2 packs ordered, split 4x Invoice 03/14/2025 03/24/2025 60.00 60.00 100-20-41325 325 1

949279 2 2025 Water Storage  2 packs ordered, split 4x Invoice 03/14/2025 03/24/2025 60.00 60.00 200-60-41325 325 1

949279 3 2025 Wastewater Storage  2 packs ordered, split 4x Invoice 03/14/2025 03/24/2025 60.00 60.00 210-70-41325 325 1

949279 4 2025 Streets Storage  2 packs ordered, split 4x Invoice 03/14/2025 03/24/2025 60.00 60.00 100-40-41325 325 1

          Total 1896 ESRI, INC.: 240.00 240.00

205



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     7

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

297 EVANS PLUMBING, INC.

163529 1 leak in kitchen sink Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 155.63 155.63 120-50-41549 22.50.0001.1 325 1

          Total 297 EVANS PLUMBING, INC.: 155.63 155.63

171 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1701

091596 1 TRAINING Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 180.00 180.00 200-60-41723 325 1

091596 1 TRAINING DB AND JA WW Invoice 03/04/2025 03/31/2025 180.00 180.00 210-70-41723 325 1

CM074 1 RIVER ST SUPPLIES RETURN Invoice 12/30/2024 01/13/2025 142.02- 142.02- 120-40-41539 18.40.0001.1 125 1

          Total 171 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1701: 217.98 217.98

1584 FIRST BANKCARD - BALEDGE

111-373 1 Paper Cutter Invoice 01/29/2025 03/24/2025 232.26 232.26 100-55-41211 325 1

111-411 1 WhiteBoard Invoice 01/29/2025 03/24/2025 15.38 15.38 100-55-41211 325 1

111-422 1 Pens Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 24.21 24.21 100-55-41211 325 1

111-484 1 Computer Chair Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 179.99 179.99 100-55-41523 325 1

111-556 1 Battery- Suction Invoice 01/30/2025 03/24/2025 30.99 30.99 100-55-41219 325 1

111-945 1 Name Plates Invoice 01/29/2025 03/24/2025 24.67 24.67 100-55-41211 325 1

112-14 1 Seat Cushion/Cover Invoice 01/28/2025 03/24/2025 74.97 74.97 100-55-41415 325 1

112-31 1 Flag and Flagpole hook Invoice 01/28/2025 03/24/2025 114.54 114.54 100-55-41215 325 1

112-77 1 Eletric Mop Invoice 02/12/2025 03/24/2025 119.99 119.99 100-55-41215 325 1

811204 1 Expert Uniform- CHASE Invoice 01/29/2025 03/24/2025 54.00 54.00 100-55-41703 325 1

811204 2 Jacket Shipping - Chase Invoice 01/29/2025 03/24/2025 12.17 12.17 100-55-41215 325 1

940404 1 Fed Ex Invoice 02/21/2025 03/24/2025 136.94 136.94 100-55-41213 25.55.0002.1 325 1

          Total 1584 FIRST BANKCARD - BALEDGE: 1,020.11 1,020.11

5372 FIRST BANKCARD - CONE

02/03/2 1 February Adobe Sub. Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 4.33 4.33 100-15-41711 325 1

02/03/2 2 February Adobe Sub. Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 4.33 4.33 200-15-41711 325 1

02/03/2 3 February Adobe Sub. Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 4.33 4.33 210-15-41711 325 1

3 1 Cybersecurity Inc. Lunch Invoice 01/30/2025 03/24/2025 9.52 9.52 100-15-41215 325 1

3 2 Cybersecurity Inc. Lunch Invoice 01/30/2025 03/24/2025 9.52 9.52 200-15-41215 325 1

3 3 Cybersecurity Inc. Lunch Invoice 01/30/2025 03/24/2025 9.53 9.53 210-15-41215 325 1

36432 1 IIMC annual conf. Invoice 02/12/2025 03/24/2025 233.33 233.33 100-15-41723 325 1

36432 2 IIMC annual conf. Invoice 02/12/2025 03/24/2025 233.33 233.33 200-15-41723 325 1

36432 3 IIMC annual conf. Invoice 02/12/2025 03/24/2025 233.34 233.34 210-15-41723 325 1

382742 1 STARLINK MONTHLY SUBS 2/24/25-3/24/25 Invoice 02/24/2025 03/24/2025 55.00 55.00 100-15-41215 325 1

382742 2 STARLINK MONTHLY SUBS 2/24/25-3/24/25 Invoice 02/24/2025 03/24/2025 55.00 55.00 200-15-41215 325 1

206



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     8

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

382742 3 STARLINK MONTHLY SUBS 2/24/25-3/24/25 Invoice 02/24/2025 03/24/2025 55.00 55.00 210-15-41215 325 1

622245 1 IIMC annual conf hotel reservation - Cone Invoice 02/13/2025 03/24/2025 483.15 483.15 100-15-41724 325 1

622245 2 IIMC annual conf hotel reservation - Cone Invoice 02/13/2025 03/24/2025 483.15 483.15 200-15-41724 325 1

622245 3 IIMC annual conf hotel reservation - Cone Invoice 02/13/2025 03/24/2025 483.16 483.16 210-15-41724 325 1

E0100 1 E0100VDXR6 Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 45.06 45.06 100-15-41215 325 1

E0100 2 E0100VDXR6 Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 45.06 45.06 200-15-41215 325 1

E0100 3 E0100VDXR6 Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 45.07 45.07 210-15-41215 325 1

E0100 1 E0100VE14K Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 19.20 19.20 100-15-41215 325 1

E0100 2 E0100VE14K Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 19.20 19.20 200-15-41215 325 1

E0100 3 E0100VE14K Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 19.20 19.20 210-15-41215 325 1

E0100 1 E0100VE6NO Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 2.67 2.67 100-15-41215 325 1

E0100 2 E0100VE6NO Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 2.67 2.67 200-15-41215 325 1

E0100 3 E0100VE6NO Microsoft Licenses Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 2.66 2.66 210-15-41215 325 1

INV-95 1 WASABI CLOUD STORAGE Invoice 02/16/2025 03/24/2025 6.27 6.27 100-15-41711 325 1

INV-95 2 WASABI CLOUD STORAGE Invoice 02/16/2025 03/24/2025 6.27 6.27 200-15-41711 325 1

INV-95 3 WASABI CLOUD STORAGE Invoice 02/16/2025 03/24/2025 6.28 6.28 210-15-41711 325 1

          Total 5372 FIRST BANKCARD - CONE: 2,575.63 2,575.63

5429 FIRST BANKCARD - DREWIEN

04419- 1 Annual contract Invoice 02/06/2025 03/24/2025 99.00 99.00 100-45-41735 325 1

57 1 Volunteer lunch/training Invoice 02/15/2025 03/24/2025 51.38 51.38 100-45-41723 325 1

          Total 5429 FIRST BANKCARD - DREWIEN: 150.38 150.38

5417 FIRST BANKCARD - ELLSWORTH

46H-D3 1 D.S. LICENSE RENEWAL WW Invoice 02/25/2025 03/31/2025 30.00 30.00 210-70-41711 325 1

          Total 5417 FIRST BANKCARD - ELLSWORTH: 30.00 30.00

5789 FIRST BANKCARD - ENGLAND

000295 1 ICOP CAPITAL PARKING ENGLAND/COX Invoice 02/19/2025 03/24/2025 18.00 18.00 100-25-41724 325 1

3021 1 LUNCH BUHL PD INVESTIGATION Invoice 02/24/2025 03/24/2025 70.01 70.01 100-25-41724 325 1

3126 1 ICOPA CAPITAL LUNCH ENGLAND/COX Invoice 02/19/2025 03/24/2025 26.32 26.32 100-25-41724 325 1

498004 1 HPD CAR WASH Invoice 02/10/2025 03/24/2025 10.00 10.00 100-25-41415 325 1

498005 1 HPD CAR WASH Invoice 02/10/2025 03/24/2025 10.00 10.00 100-25-41415 325 1

536741 1 CITF MEETING-ENGLAND/PECK LUNCH Invoice 02/13/2025 03/24/2025 35.00 35.00 100-25-41724 325 1

JNBT4 1 # UNITED AIRLINES ENGLAND IACP CONF Invoice 01/29/2025 03/24/2025 396.51 396.51 100-25-41724 325 1

JNBT4 2 # UNITED AIRLINES COX IACP CONF. Invoice 01/29/2025 03/24/2025 396.51 396.51 100-25-41724 325 1

207



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     9

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 5789 FIRST BANKCARD - ENGLAND: 962.35 962.35

6052 FIRST BANKCARD - HFD EXTRA (5148)

27162 1 Blue Card Online Trainning - PALLAS Invoice 01/30/2025 03/24/2025 385.00 385.00 100-55-41723 325 1

534895 1 SIFA BW Rm 2/14-2/16 - J.SWENKE Invoice 02/14/2025 03/24/2025 214.00 214.00 100-55-41724 325 1

534897 1 SIFA BW 2/14-2/16 - B.VINCENT Invoice 02/14/2025 03/24/2025 214.00 214.00 100-55-41724 325 1

535011 1 SIFA BW RM 2/14-2/16 - A.Chase Invoice 02/14/2025 03/24/2025 214.00 214.00 100-55-41724 325 1

          Total 6052 FIRST BANKCARD - HFD EXTRA (5148): 1,027.00 1,027.00

1588 FIRST BANKCARD - HOROWITZ

363658 1 GOTO MEETING Invoice 02/16/2025 03/24/2025 25.33 25.33 100-15-41711 325 1

363658 2 GOTO MEETING Invoice 02/16/2025 03/24/2025 25.33 25.33 200-15-41711 325 1

363658 3 GOTO MEETING Invoice 02/16/2025 03/24/2025 25.34 25.34 210-15-41711 325 1

FEBRU 1 Februray 2025 Idaho Stateman Sub Invoice 02/21/2025 03/24/2025 12.00 12.00 100-15-41711 325 1

FEBRU 2 Februray 2025 Idaho Stateman Sub Invoice 02/21/2025 03/24/2025 12.00 12.00 200-15-41711 325 1

FEBRU 3 Februray 2025 Idaho Stateman Sub Invoice 02/21/2025 03/24/2025 11.99 11.99 210-15-41711 325 1

MC162 1 MC16241861 MAILCHIMP Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 45.00 45.00 100-15-41711 325 1

MC162 2 MC16241861 MAILCHIMP Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 45.00 45.00 200-15-41711 325 1

MC162 3 MC16241861 MAILCHIMP Invoice 02/03/2025 03/24/2025 45.00 45.00 210-15-41711 325 1

          Total 1588 FIRST BANKCARD - HOROWITZ: 246.99 246.99

5375 FIRST BANKCARD - SCHWARZ

250214 1 2/14/25 CREW BREAKFAST Invoice 02/14/2025 03/24/2025 192.43 192.43 100-40-41771 325 1

5 1 2/2/25 PART. CREW BREAKFAST Invoice 02/02/2025 03/24/2025 78.71 78.71 100-40-41771 325 1

B7 1 2/6/25 CREW BREAKFAST Invoice 02/06/2025 03/24/2025 130.39 130.39 100-40-41771 325 1

C3-BA 1 2/12/25 PART. CREW LUNCH Invoice 02/12/2025 03/24/2025 43.96 43.96 100-40-41771 325 1

          Total 5375 FIRST BANKCARD - SCHWARZ: 445.49 445.49

722 FRANKLIN BUILDING SUPPLY

109222 1 Bolts to fix fence Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 54.89 54.89 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

          Total 722 FRANKLIN BUILDING SUPPLY: 54.89 54.89

996 FREEDOM MAILING SERVICES

49919 1 Bill Processing, Folding &  Inserting Newsletters Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 661.14 661.14 100-15-41323 325 1

49919 2 Bill Processing, Folding &  Inserting Newsletters Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 661.14 661.14 200-15-41323 325 1

208



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     10

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

49919 3 Bill Processing, Folding &  Inserting Newsletters Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 661.15 661.15 210-15-41323 325 1

49960 1 Delinquent Notices & Postage Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 41.06 41.06 100-15-41323 325 1

49960 2 Delinquent Notices & Postage Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 41.06 41.06 200-15-41323 325 1

49960 3 Delinquent Notices & Postage Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 41.05 41.05 210-15-41323 325 1

          Total 996 FREEDOM MAILING SERVICES: 2,106.60 2,106.60

5909 FUGATE, JANET

P&Z ST 1 P&Z Stipend 3/17 Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 100.00 100.00 100-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 2 1 PZ Stipend Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 200-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 3 2 PZ Stipend Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 210-10-41313 325 1

          Total 5909 FUGATE, JANET: 200.00 200.00

50378 GARRISON, SHANE

E7062 1 REIMB FOR IRWA 2025 CONF. Invoice 03/04/2025 03/31/2025 325.00 325.00 210-70-41723 325 1

          Total 50378 GARRISON, SHANE: 325.00 325.00

828 GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY COMPA

113659 1 SHOP CLEANING SUPPL Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 79.63 79.63 100-40-41413 325 1

          Total 828 GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY COMPA: 79.63 79.63

336 GO FER IT EXPRESS

134805 1 LOCAL SHIPPING W. Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 109.20 109.20 200-60-41213 325 1

134805 2 LOCAL SHIPPING WW. Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 57.75 57.75 210-70-41213 325 1

          Total 336 GO FER IT EXPRESS: 166.95 166.95

365 GRANITE SEED

1-8232 1 1-57050 WOODSIDE BLVD SEED MIX, 100LB Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 361.96 361.96 100-50-41403 325 1

          Total 365 GRANITE SEED: 361.96 361.96

658 HAILEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

JANUA 1 CHAMBER LOT EXPENSES JANUARY 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 6,188.68 6,188.68 100-10-41707 325 1

          Total 658 HAILEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: 6,188.68 6,188.68

209



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     11

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

8606 HRA VEBA TRUST

APRIL 1 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 530.56 530.56 100-20-41126 325 1

APRIL 2 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 2,080.56 2,080.56 100-25-41126 325 1

APRIL 3 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 88.43 88.43 100-15-41126 325 1

APRIL 4 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 88.43 88.43 200-15-41126 325 1

APRIL 5 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 88.42 88.42 210-15-41126 325 1

APRIL 6 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 520.14 520.14 100-45-41126 325 1

APRIL 7 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 392.71 392.71 100-40-41126 325 1

APRIL 8 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 44.21 44.21 100-42-41126 325 1

APRIL 9 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 44.21 44.21 200-42-41126 325 1

APRIL 10 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 44.22 44.22 210-42-41126 325 1

APRIL 11 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 260.07 260.07 200-60-41126 325 1

APRIL 12 MONTHLY VEBA APRIL 2025 Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 265.28 265.28 210-70-41126 325 1

          Total 8606 HRA VEBA TRUST: 4,447.24 4,447.24

447 ICRMP

02071- 1 2/2 annual contribution for 10/01/24 to 9/30/25 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 38,218.33 38,218.33 100-15-41709 325 1

02071- 2 2/2 annual contribution for 10/01/24 to 9/30/25 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 38,218.33 38,218.33 200-15-41709 325 1

02071- 3 2/2 annual contribution for 10/01/24 to 9/30/25 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 38,218.34 38,218.34 210-15-41709 325 1

          Total 447 ICRMP: 114,655.00 114,655.00

6501 IDAHO EQUIPMENT

107546 1 BITS - RAIL REPAIR Invoice 03/11/2025 03/24/2025 16.00 16.00 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 6501 IDAHO EQUIPMENT: 16.00 16.00

671 IDAHO LUMBER & HARDWARE

21128 1 LIGHT BULBS Invoice 02/24/2025 03/24/2025 9.99 9.99 200-60-41413 325 1

21863 1 BRoom-dust pan Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 34.98 34.98 100-50-41718 325 1

21910 1 HOSE NOZZLE Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 12.99 12.99 200-60-41405 325 1

21984 1 TOOL CRATE Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 49.97 49.97 200-60-41405 325 1

21984 2 UTILITY KNIFE Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 22.99 22.99 200-60-41405 325 1

22002 1 1/2" DRIVE IMPACT GUN Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 299.00 299.00 200-60-41405 325 1

22045 1 BOLTS Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 5.90 5.90 200-60-41415 325 1

22077 1 Hand sanitizer batteries Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 12.99 12.99 100-40-41413 325 1

22116 1 TRAINING SUPPLIES Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 74.74 74.74 100-55-41217 325 1

22498 1 HOle saw Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 25.99 25.99 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

22515 1 SPRAY PAINT Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 27.96 27.96 100-40-41405 325 1

210



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     12

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

22546 1 SUPPLIES Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 14.99 14.99 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

22619 1 IMPACT SOCKET SET Invoice 03/11/2025 03/31/2025 89.99 89.99 200-60-41405 325 1

22655 1 TARP Invoice 03/11/2025 03/31/2025 59.99 59.99 200-60-41403 325 1

22757 1 Supplies Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 12.38 12.38 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

23237 1 keys Invoice 03/18/2025 03/31/2025 3.99 3.99 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

23435 1 dog pots Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 47.80 47.80 100-50-41405 325 1

23440 1 TORCH KIT Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 99.99 99.99 100-55-41215 325 1

23474 1 PAINTERS TAPE #4014 Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 21.99 21.99 100-40-41405 325 1

23504 1 SPRAY PAINT Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 20.97 20.97 100-40-41405 325 1

23553 1 MATTE SPRAY PAINT Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 7.99 7.99 100-40-41405 325 1

23568 1 Tcw keys Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 14.57 14.57 120-50-41549 22.50.0001.1 325 1

23679 1 co det, fire ext. Invoice 03/22/2025 03/31/2025 218.95 218.95 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

23729 1 RECEIVER TUBE #4014 Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 26.99 26.99 100-40-41405 325 1

23801 1 GRINDER BLADES Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 22.56 22.56 200-60-41403 325 1

          Total 671 IDAHO LUMBER & HARDWARE: 1,240.65 1,240.65

400 IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS

02/28/2 1 Joint Workshop - Parking Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 58.20 58.20 100-40-41319 25.10.0001.1 325 1

02/28/2 2 Joint Workshop - Parking Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 58.20 58.20 100-20-41319 25.10.0001.1 325 1

02/28/2 3 43 Broadford Rd Workshop Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 116.40 116.40 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

02/28/2 4 2/24 CC: Final plat app for Idaho Conrad LLC & Lido  Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 55.20 55.20 100-20-41319 325 1

02/28/2 5 2/5: Annual Road & Steet Financial Report Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 73.44 73.44 100-40-41319 325 1

02/28/2 6 3/3 P&Z: Dsgn Rev McIntosh Holdings, city-txt amen Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 62.56 62.56 100-20-41319 325 1

02/28/2 7 Invitation to Bid: Water Division Office Building Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 1,012.56 1,012.56 200-60-41547 24.60.0001.1 325 1

02/28/2 8 Open House; River St. Reconstruction Project Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 500.44 500.44 120-40-41549 18.40.0001.1 325 1

02/28/2 9 3/10 CC: Title 17 Txt amend; Zoning & Regulations Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 40.48 40.48 100-20-41319 325 1

          Total 400 IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS: 1,977.48 1,977.48

22433 IDAHO POWER

03/03/2 1 IP 2204837906 - Street Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 2,097.61 2,097.61 100-40-41715 325 1

03/03/2 2 IP 2208851523 - 800 N River St Light Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 11.25 11.25 100-40-41717 325 1

03/03/2 3 IP 2222783132 - HPD Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 474.51 474.51 100-25-41717 325 1

03/03/2 4 IP 2205094259 - Parks Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 440.94 440.94 100-50-41717 325 1

03/03/2 5 IP 2205094259 - Rodeo Grounds Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 981.80 981.80 100-50-41617 325 1

03/03/2 6 IP 2205094259 - 781 Main St. Ice Rink Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 134.60 134.60 100-50-41617 325 1

03/03/2 7 IP 2205094259 - 781 Main St. Interp Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 706.56 706.56 100-10-41717 325 1

03/03/2 8 IP 2208523502 - Street Light Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 9.85 9.85 100-40-41715 325 1

03/03/2 9 IP 2208519450 - 410 N River Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 33.33 33.33 100-40-41715 325 1

211



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     13

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

03/03/2 10 IP 2207926011 - 113 N River St Compact Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 26.34 26.34 100-40-41715 325 1

03/03/2 11 IP 22062003362 - Water Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 4,438.83 4,438.83 200-60-41717 325 1

03/03/2 12 IP 2206105138 - Street Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 65.17 65.17 100-40-41715 325 1

03/03/2 13 IP 2207893211 - Street Blaine Manor Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 34.45 34.45 100-40-41715 325 1

03/03/2 14 IP 2203575119 - Irrigation Cont Box Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 27.79 27.79 100-40-41715 325 1

03/03/2 15 IP 2200663470 - Control Elm Alley Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 26.34 26.34 100-40-41717 325 1

03/03/2 16 IP 2204305425 Street - Traffic Lights Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 155.13 155.13 100-40-41717 325 1

03/03/2 17 IP2220558932 - PARKS LION PARK Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 42.93 42.93 100-40-41717 325 1

03/03/2 18 IP2221408442 Park - 851 Shenandoah - Balmoral Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 26.34 26.34 100-50-41717 325 1

03/03/2 19 IP 2226639884 - Parks - Arboratum Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 26.34 26.34 100-50-41717 325 1

03/03/2 20 IP 2208020376 Park - 191 San Badger Dr Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 27.69 27.69 100-50-41717 325 1

03/17/2 1 IP 2204414540 - Street Lights Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 164.92 164.92 100-40-41717 325 1

03/17/2 2 IP 2204935643 - STR 1811 Merlin Lp Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 1,160.96 1,160.96 100-40-41717 325 1

03/17/2 3 IP 2204935643 - HFD 617 3rd Ave S Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 452.09 452.09 100-55-41717 325 1

03/17/2 4 IP 2204935643 - 116 S River St Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 136.31 136.31 100-50-41718 325 1

03/17/2 5 IP 2204935643 - 7 W Croy Library Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 551.49 551.49 100-45-41717 325 1

03/17/2 6 IP 2204935643 - 115 Main St 2nd Floor Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 458.25 458.25 100-42-41717 325 1

03/17/2 7 IP 2204935643 - 115 Main St 2nd Floor Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 458.25 458.25 200-42-41717 325 1

03/17/2 8 IP 2204935643 - 115 Main St 2nd Floor Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 458.26 458.26 210-42-41717 325 1

03/17/2 9 IP 2227814734 - 43 Broadford Rd Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 116.84 116.84 100-10-41717 325 1

03/17/2 10 IP 2204637769 WW Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 12,587.97 12,587.97 210-70-41717 325 1

03/17/2 11 IP2207611134 Street - 89 Croy Rd Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 102.65 102.65 100-40-41715 325 1

03/17/2 12 IP 2220558908 - Heagle Park Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 26.34 26.34 100-40-41717 325 1

          Total 22433 IDAHO POWER: 26,462.13 26,462.13

138 IDAHO RURAL WATER ASSOC.

E7055 1 IRWA SPRING CONFERENCE Invoice 03/03/2025 03/31/2025 1,055.00 1,055.00 210-70-41723 325 1

Q2025- 1 N.W. 2ND YEAR APPRENTICESHIP SPRING WW Invoice 02/24/2025 03/31/2025 450.00 450.00 210-70-41723 325 1

          Total 138 IDAHO RURAL WATER ASSOC.: 1,505.00 1,505.00

50702 IDAHO SITE WORKS

TRUCK 1 CREDIT REFUND: TRUCK FILL OVERPMNT Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 361.72 361.72 100-00-15110 325 1

          Total 50702 IDAHO SITE WORKS: 361.72 361.72

612 INGRAM BOOK COMPANY

MARC 1 March book purchases Invoice 03/03/2025 03/31/2025 2,643.74 2,643.74 100-45-41535 325 1

SVW25 1 SVWC books Invoice 03/17/2025 03/31/2025 149.96 149.96 100-45-41735 325 1

212



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     14

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

TACRG 1 TACR Grant Large print Invoice 03/10/2025 03/31/2025 305.69 305.69 100-45-41549 23.45.0005.1 325 1

          Total 612 INGRAM BOOK COMPANY: 3,099.39 3,099.39

229 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES

252138 1 PRINTER INK Invoice 12/05/2024 03/31/2025 30.10 30.10 100-55-41215 325 1

257233 1 BW AND COLOR INK Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 83.92 83.92 100-55-41215 325 1

257879 1 # 257879 CDD Printer Sharp Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 321.91 321.91 100-20-41323 325 1

258565 1 SHARP BP HPD PRINTER Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 88.86 88.86 100-25-41411 325 1

          Total 229 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES: 524.79 524.79

6304 INTEGRITY PUMP SOLUTIONS, INC

Y25M3- 1 BIOSOLIDS VELODYNE PARTS WW Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 1,090.00 1,090.00 210-70-41401 325 1

          Total 6304 INTEGRITY PUMP SOLUTIONS, INC: 1,090.00 1,090.00

330 JANE'S ARTIFACTS

064272 1 Office Supplies Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 29.78 29.78 100-40-41215 325 1

064619 1 Office Supp 0319 Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 19.25 19.25 100-45-41215 325 1

          Total 330 JANE'S ARTIFACTS: 49.03 49.03

9560 KARL MALONE FORD HAILEY

117813 1 #117813 OIL CHANGE/ RADIO REPAIR/BATTERY I Invoice 02/24/2025 03/24/2025 1,277.46 1,277.46 100-25-41415 325 1

          Total 9560 KARL MALONE FORD HAILEY: 1,277.46 1,277.46

4542 KETCHUM COMPUTERS

20969 1 Admin: Office 365, phones cleanup, new PCs unboxi Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 133.33 133.33 100-15-41313 325 1

20969 2 Admin: Office 365, phones cleanup, new PCs unboxi Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 133.33 133.33 200-15-41313 325 1

20969 3 Admin: Office 365, phones cleanup, new PCs unboxi Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 133.34 133.34 210-15-41313 325 1

20969 4 CD: Replace and setup computers Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 350.00 350.00 100-20-41313 325 1

20969 5 PW: Kaba Locks maint, teleconf. PC connection, Sha Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 150.00 150.00 100-42-41313 325 1

20969 6 PW: Kaba Locks maint, teleconf. PC connection, Sha Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 150.00 150.00 200-42-41313 325 1

20969 7 PW: Kaba Locks maint, teleconf. PC connection, Sha Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 150.00 150.00 210-42-41313 325 1

20969 8 HFD: T/S Danielle's laptop Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 100.00 100.00 100-55-41313 325 1

          Total 4542 KETCHUM COMPUTERS: 1,300.00 1,300.00

213



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     15

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

386 L.L. GREENS

B46549 1 RAIL REPAIR PARTS Invoice 03/11/2025 03/24/2025 96.89 96.89 100-40-41405 325 1

B46551 1 dog pots Invoice 03/11/2025 03/31/2025 19.74 19.74 100-50-41405 325 1

B46560 1 TARP Invoice 03/12/2025 03/31/2025 52.99 52.99 200-60-41403 325 1

B46621 1 hardware supp 0320 Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 2.49 2.49 100-45-41215 325 1

          Total 386 L.L. GREENS: 172.11 172.11

227 L.N. CURTIS AND SONS

INV890 1 SERVICE ON FILL STATION Invoice 11/25/2024 03/24/2025 321.70 321.70 100-55-41405 325 1

INV922 1 UNIFORM PATROL BOOTS ORNELAS Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 174.89 174.89 100-25-41703 325 1

INV923 1 SEW ON PATCHES FOR UNIFORM SHIRTS, PULL Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 780.82 780.82 100-25-41703 325 1

INV923 1 UNIFORMS PULLOVERS AND SEW ON PATCHES Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 466.83 466.83 100-25-41703 325 1

INV923 1 UNIFORM-BOOTS Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 231.31 231.31 100-55-41703 325 1

INV924 1 BASE UNIFORM SHIRTS Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 250.34 250.34 100-25-41703 325 1

INV927 1 PANTS VEST AND OUTER CARRIER ALLEN/CROX Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 2,237.36 2,237.36 100-25-41527 325 1

          Total 227 L.N. CURTIS AND SONS: 4,463.25 4,463.25

547 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER - STREETS

117009 1 TIRE #4025 Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 886.36 886.36 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 547 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER - STREETS: 886.36 886.36

4179 LIFE-ASSIST

157771 1 MEDICAL MULTI TOOL Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 411.39 411.39 100-55-41219 325 1

          Total 4179 LIFE-ASSIST: 411.39 411.39

6645 LIVINGSTON, CHRISTIAN LANE

25TRA 1 HWY SAFETY CONF - CHRISTIAN LIVINGSTON Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 192.50 192.50 100-25-41724 325 1

          Total 6645 LIVINGSTON, CHRISTIAN LANE: 192.50 192.50

120 LOCAL HIGHWAY TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE COUNC

T23135 1 T2 CENTER CLASSES - HERNANDEZ Invoice 03/20/2025 03/31/2025 80.00 80.00 100-40-41723 325 1

          Total 120 LOCAL HIGHWAY TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE COUNC: 80.00 80.00

214



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     16

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

5490 LOCALITY MEDIA, INC.

3999 1 Occupancy Management & Pre-Incident planning Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 5,100.00 5,100.00 100-55-41711 325 1

          Total 5490 LOCALITY MEDIA, INC.: 5,100.00 5,100.00

928 MAGIC VALLEY LABS, INC.

34175 1 DRINKING WATER SAMPLES Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 297.00 297.00 200-60-41795 325 1

34175 2 INDIAN CREEK SPRING SAMPLES Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 340.00 340.00 200-60-41795 325 1

          Total 928 MAGIC VALLEY LABS, INC.: 637.00 637.00

1512 MARKY'S SUPERTOW

38944 1 WINTER TOWING, 2/7 Invoice 02/07/2025 03/24/2025 800.00 800.00 100-40-41771 325 1

          Total 1512 MARKY'S SUPERTOW: 800.00 800.00

1381 M-B COMPANIES INC

291290 1 PARTS RIBBON, BLADE, CARRIAGE BOLT Invoice 02/25/2025 03/24/2025 2,457.10 2,457.10 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 1381 M-B COMPANIES INC: 2,457.10 2,457.10

8594 MED-TECH RESOURCES, INC.

152584 1 MEIDCAL SUPPLIES Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 242.07 242.07 100-55-41219 325 1

          Total 8594 MED-TECH RESOURCES, INC.: 242.07 242.07

4495 MIDWEST TAPE LLC

506844 1 Dvd purc 0306 Invoice 03/06/2025 03/31/2025 53.98 53.98 100-45-41535 325 1

506877 1 Dvd purc 0312 Invoice 03/12/2025 03/31/2025 452.12 452.12 100-45-41535 325 1

506877 1 Dvd purc 0312 Invoice 03/12/2025 03/31/2025 55.22 55.22 100-45-41535 325 1

506910 1 Dvd pur 0319 Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 196.92 196.92 100-45-41535 325 1

          Total 4495 MIDWEST TAPE LLC: 758.24 758.24

1009 MINERT & ASSOCIATES,INC.

339676 1 COLLECTION FEE, DOT DRUG TEST WW Invoice 03/06/2025 03/31/2025 212.00 212.00 210-70-41747 325 1

          Total 1009 MINERT & ASSOCIATES,INC.: 212.00 212.00

215



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     17

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

4651 MOATS, ZAK

194047 1 REIMB WORK BOOTS Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 248.03 248.03 100-40-41703 325 1

          Total 4651 MOATS, ZAK: 248.03 248.03

251 NAPA AUTO PARTS

216759 1 OIL FILTER Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 8.88 8.88 200-60-41415 325 1

216759 2 OIL Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 51.48 51.48 200-60-41415 325 1

216759 3 NITRILE GLOVES Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 14.99 14.99 200-60-41415 325 1

218011 1 FILTERS FOR SERVICES WW Invoice 03/18/2025 03/31/2025 100.24 100.24 210-70-41415 325 1

          Total 251 NAPA AUTO PARTS: 175.59 175.59

1255 NAPA AUTO PARTS - STREETS #1228

216827 1 DRILL BIT 11 16 Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 39.99 39.99 100-40-41423 325 1

217382 1 SWITCH, FACE NUT Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 46.47 46.47 100-40-41405 325 1

217383 1 GLASS CLEANER Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 56.28 56.28 100-40-41405 325 1

217434 1 AIR FILTER Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 19.38 19.38 100-40-41405 325 1

217435 1 AIR FILTER, FUEL FILTER Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 71.75 71.75 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 1255 NAPA AUTO PARTS - STREETS #1228: 233.87 233.87

401 OHIO GULCH TRANSFER STATION

003127 1 TRANSFER WASTE Invoice 01/23/2025 03/24/2025 27.30 27.30 100-40-41403 325 1

003127 1 TRANSFER WASTE Invoice 01/23/2025 03/24/2025 14.04 14.04 100-40-41403 325 1

          Total 401 OHIO GULCH TRANSFER STATION: 41.34 41.34

50298 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

4635-1 1 ANTIFREEZE AND PART Invoice 03/25/2025 03/31/2025 53.97 53.97 100-25-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 #4635-471709 MAITENANCE Invoice 11/18/2024 03/24/2025 15.78 15.78 100-55-41421 325 1

4635-4 1 #4635-478726 S58 SUPPLIES Invoice 12/16/2024 03/24/2025 54.00 54.00 100-55-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 01/30/2025 03/31/2025 60.26 60.26 210-70-41421 325 1

4635-4 1 GLOVES Invoice 02/04/2025 03/24/2025 18.99 18.99 100-25-41215 325 1

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 02/10/2025 03/31/2025 39.96 39.96 210-70-41421 325 1

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 02/13/2025 03/31/2025 28.99 28.99 210-70-41421 325 1

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 02/21/2025 03/31/2025 13.99 13.99 210-70-41421 325 1

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 02/24/2025 03/31/2025 22.48 22.48 210-70-41421 325 1

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 02/25/2025 03/31/2025 59.98 59.98 210-70-41719 325 1

4635-4 1 ANTIFREEZ AND FIPER FLUID Invoice 02/27/2025 03/24/2025 31.57 31.57 100-25-41415 325 1

216



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     18

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 03/03/2025 03/31/2025 65.97 65.97 210-70-41719 325 1

4635-4 1 WRF PARTS/TOOLS WW Invoice 03/05/2025 03/31/2025 154.03 154.03 210-70-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 WASHER FLUID FOR HPD VEHICLES Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 4.66 4.66 100-25-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 E513 Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 3.30 3.30 100-55-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 C52 Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 41.26 41.26 100-55-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 #4635-496768 PILOT PUNCHES Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 39.99 39.99 100-55-41405 325 1

4635-4 1 #4653-496769 PUNCH SET Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 14.99 14.99 100-55-41405 325 1

4635-4 1 BULB Invoice 03/14/2025 03/31/2025 8.18 8.18 100-55-41415 325 1

          Total 50298 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS: 732.35 732.35

755 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - STREETS #2883989

4635-4 1 SEAT COVERS Invoice 02/11/2025 03/24/2025 39.99 39.99 100-40-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 SNOWBRUSH, 6PK PPR Invoice 02/13/2025 03/24/2025 24.98 24.98 100-40-41405 325 1

4635-4 1 O-RING LUBE #4040 Invoice 03/07/2025 03/24/2025 8.54 8.54 100-40-41405 325 1

4635-4 1 SHOCK Invoice 03/11/2025 03/24/2025 122.40 122.40 100-40-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 VENT CLIP Invoice 03/11/2025 03/24/2025 48.98 48.98 100-40-41415 325 1

4635-4 1 OIL FILTER, A/T FILTER #4099 Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 50.74 50.74 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 755 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - STREETS #2883989: 295.63 295.63

6217 OVERDRIVE

03040C 1 Ebooks 0303 Invoice 03/03/2025 03/24/2025 240.07 240.07 100-45-41535 325 1

03040C 1 Ebooks 0305 Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 833.17 833.17 100-45-41535 325 1

03040C 1 Ebooks 0311 Invoice 03/11/2025 03/24/2025 238.98 238.98 100-45-41535 325 1

03040C 1 Electronic book purch Invoice 03/21/2025 03/31/2025 273.22 273.22 100-45-41535 325 1

          Total 6217 OVERDRIVE: 1,585.44 1,585.44

6641 OWENS, ERIC

078995 1 REIM FOR SEARCH WARRANT SUPPLIES Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 13.76 13.76 100-25-41733 325 1

          Total 6641 OWENS, ERIC: 13.76 13.76

130 OXARC

003227 1 ACETYLENE DISSOLVED, OXYGN COMPR. Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 142.92 142.92 100-40-41719 325 1

003228 1 CALCIUM HYPO WW Invoice 03/13/2025 03/31/2025 488.59 488.59 210-70-41791 325 1

006197 1 TANK RENTALS WW Invoice 02/28/2025 03/31/2025 85.68 85.68 210-70-41775 325 1

006197 1 TANK RENTAL FEES W. Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 8.68 8.68 200-60-41791 325 1

006197 1 GEMACEMCB Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 17.98 17.98 100-40-41719 325 1

217



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     19

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 130 OXARC: 743.85 743.85

2045 PARKER, JESSICA

25TRA 1 URA Workshop  Mileage Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 211.40 211.40 210-15-41724 325 1

25TRA 2 URA Workshop PerDiem Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 204.00 204.00 210-15-41723 325 1

          Total 2045 PARKER, JESSICA: 415.40 415.40

438 PLATT

6C1660 1 TOOLS WW Invoice 03/11/2025 03/31/2025 328.94 328.94 210-70-41423 325 1

6C2618 1 TOOLS WW Invoice 03/12/2025 03/31/2025 70.92 70.92 210-70-41423 325 1

6C3693 1 TOOLS WW Invoice 03/13/2025 03/31/2025 .01 .01 210-70-41423 325 1

          Total 438 PLATT: 399.87 399.87

4665 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP

786171 1 LOOM Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 245.00 245.00 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 4665 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP: 245.00 245.00

858 PSYCHOLOGICAL RESOURCES

250209 1 EVAL FOR ZACHARY CROXFORD Invoice 02/05/2025 03/31/2025 150.00 150.00 100-25-41733 325 1

          Total 858 PSYCHOLOGICAL RESOURCES: 150.00 150.00

338 RANCHER'S SUPPLY

023075 1 BOOTS/RAIN SUITS WW Invoice 02/25/2025 03/31/2025 525.93 525.93 210-70-41703 325 1

          Total 338 RANCHER'S SUPPLY: 525.93 525.93

5302 RAU, DAVID JOHN

0029 1 bath fans, smoke dect. Invoice 10/15/2024 03/24/2025 1,052.50 1,052.50 120-10-41549 25.10.0002.1 325 1

          Total 5302 RAU, DAVID JOHN: 1,052.50 1,052.50

5433 RIVERSIDE, INC.

RI8099 1 SBR MOTIVE PUMP MOTOR REBUILD WW Invoice 02/25/2025 03/31/2025 3,726.39 3,726.39 210-70-41401 325 1

218



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     20

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 5433 RIVERSIDE, INC.: 3,726.39 3,726.39

5129 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ID INC

304094 1 PAD ISOLATOR MIR Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 18.74 18.74 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 5129 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ID INC: 18.74 18.74

1335 S. ERWIN EXCAVATION INC

25-077 1 SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES Invoice 02/20/2025 03/24/2025 4,250.00 4,250.00 100-40-41771 325 1

          Total 1335 S. ERWIN EXCAVATION INC: 4,250.00 4,250.00

6502 SAUERBREY, SAGE M

P&Z ST 1 PZ Meeting  3/17 Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 100.00 100.00 100-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 2 1 PZ Stipend Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 200-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 3 2 PZ Stipend Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 210-10-41313 325 1

          Total 6502 SAUERBREY, SAGE M: 200.00 200.00

6276 SAVAGE, JAMES

25TRA 1 2025 IRWA SPRING CONF. PER DIEM Invoice 01/16/2025 03/24/2025 265.00 265.00 200-60-41724 325 1

          Total 6276 SAVAGE, JAMES: 265.00 265.00

2124 SAWTOOTH PAINT & AIRLESS, INC.

34YZE 1 Facilities Grant-Comp Rm Paint Invoice 03/13/2025 03/24/2025 31.97 31.97 100-45-41549 24.45.0002.1 325 1

RJ88F 1 Facilities Grant-Comp Rm Paint Invoice 03/14/2025 03/24/2025 67.99 67.99 100-45-41549 24.45.0002.1 325 1

          Total 2124 SAWTOOTH PAINT & AIRLESS, INC.: 99.96 99.96

214 SAWTOOTH WOOD PRODUCTS

000015 1 CHAINSAW NEW ENGINE Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 2,898.86 2,898.86 100-55-41405 25.55.0002.1 325 1

          Total 214 SAWTOOTH WOOD PRODUCTS: 2,898.86 2,898.86

5746 SHOP EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES LLC

513967 1 WASTE OIL FURNACE ANNUAL SERVICING Invoice 03/04/2025 03/24/2025 1,031.54 1,031.54 100-40-41413 325 1

219



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     21

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 5746 SHOP EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES LLC: 1,031.54 1,031.54

1239 SIMMS LAW PLLC

FEBRU 1 professional services Cat L - Februray 2025 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 92.17 92.17 100-15-41313 23.15.0003.1 325 1

FEBRU 2 professional services Cat L - Februray 2025 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 92.17 92.17 200-15-41313 23.15.0003.1 325 1

FEBRU 3 professional services Cat L - Februray 2025 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 92.16 92.16 210-15-41313 23.15.0003.1 325 1

FEBRU 4 professional services - February 2025 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1,881.25 1,881.25 100-15-41313 325 1

FEBRU 5 professional services - February 2025 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1,881.25 1,881.25 200-15-41313 325 1

FEBRU 6 professional services - February 2025 Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 1,881.25 1,881.25 210-15-41313 325 1

          Total 1239 SIMMS LAW PLLC: 5,920.25 5,920.25

7002 SMITH, DAN

P&Z ST 1 P&Z Stipend 3/17 Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 100.00 100.00 100-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 2 1 P&Z Stipend Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 200-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 3 2 P&Z Stipend Invoice 03/17/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 210-10-41313 325 1

          Total 7002 SMITH, DAN: 200.00 200.00

6630 SMITH, MICHAEL

P&Z ST 1 PZ Meeting 3/17 Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 100.00 100.00 100-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 2 1 PZ Stipend Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 200-10-41313 325 1

P&Z ST 3 2 PZ Stipend Invoice 03/18/2025 03/24/2025 50.00 50.00 210-10-41313 325 1

          Total 6630 SMITH, MICHAEL: 200.00 200.00

2786 SNAKE RIVER HYDRAULICS

INV447 1 #4099 PARTS Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 194.47 194.47 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 2786 SNAKE RIVER HYDRAULICS: 194.47 194.47

1212 SPRONK WATER ENGINEERS INC

WRV03 1 378.03 BIG WOOD GW MGMT TECH WRKG GRP Invoice 03/10/2025 03/24/2025 306.25 306.25 200-60-41313 325 1

          Total 1212 SPRONK WATER ENGINEERS INC: 306.25 306.25

1506 STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY

YFTR5 1 BRASS PARTS WW Invoice 03/10/2025 03/31/2025 148.00 148.00 210-70-41401 325 1

YFTV1 1 BRASS PARTS WW Invoice 03/10/2025 03/31/2025 81.68- 81.68- 210-70-41401 325 1

220



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     22

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

YGRF0 1 BRASS PARTS Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 6.08 6.08 200-60-41403 325 1

          Total 1506 STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY: 72.40 72.40

4671 SYRINGA NETWORKS LLC

25MAR 1 25MAR0333 Admin 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 58.33 58.33 100-15-41713 325 1

25MAR 2 25MAR0333 Admin 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 58.33 58.33 200-15-41713 325 1

25MAR 3 25MAR0333 Admin 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 58.34 58.34 210-15-41713 325 1

25MAR 4 25MAR0333 CD Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 175.00 175.00 100-20-41713 325 1

25MAR 5 25MAR0333 PW 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 58.33 58.33 100-42-41713 325 1

25MAR 6 25MAR0333 PW 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 58.33 58.33 200-42-41713 325 1

25MAR 7 25MAR0333 PW 33.33% Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 58.34 58.34 210-42-41713 325 1

25MAR 8 25MAR0333 Library Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 175.00 175.00 100-45-41713 325 1

25MAR 9 25MAR0333 HPD Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 700.00 700.00 100-25-41713 325 1

          Total 4671 SYRINGA NETWORKS LLC: 1,400.00 1,400.00

4105 TISCHLERBISE INC

202503 1 Capital Improvement Plan & Impact Fee Study Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 3,010.83 3,010.83 100-15-41313 325 1

202503 2 Capital Improvement Plan & Impact Fee Study Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 3,010.83 3,010.83 200-15-41313 325 1

202503 3 Capital Improvement Plan & Impact Fee Study Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 3,010.84 3,010.84 210-15-41313 325 1

          Total 4105 TISCHLERBISE INC: 9,032.50 9,032.50

1943 UNIFORMS 2 GEAR

INV/20 1 UNIFORMS BACK ORDER Invoice 01/09/2025 03/24/2025 95.80 95.80 100-25-41703 325 1

          Total 1943 UNIFORMS 2 GEAR: 95.80 95.80

2817 UNITED OIL

068226 1 BULK OIL WW Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 1,061.83 1,061.83 210-70-41719 325 1

CL8061 1 PUMPED FUEL WW Invoice 02/28/2025 03/31/2025 12.98 12.98 210-70-41719 325 1

CL8061 1 PUMPED VEHICLE FUEL W. Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 90.95 90.95 200-60-41719 325 1

CL8061 1 HFD FUEL Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 359.76 359.76 100-55-41719 325 1

CL8061 1 FUEL CHARGES STS Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 1,937.42 1,937.42 100-40-41719 325 1

CL8061 1 #CL80618 HPD FUEL Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 1,214.69 1,214.69 100-25-41719 325 1

CL8165 1 PUMPED FUEL WW Invoice 03/15/2025 03/31/2025 69.44 69.44 210-70-41719 325 1

CL8165 1 PUMPED VEHICLE FUEL W. Invoice 03/15/2025 03/31/2025 573.77 573.77 200-60-41719 325 1

CL8165 1 FUEL CHARGES PARKS Invoice 03/15/2025 03/31/2025 63.85 63.85 100-50-41719 325 1

CL8166 1 FUEL CHARGES STS Invoice 03/15/2025 03/31/2025 798.10 798.10 100-40-41719 325 1

221



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     23

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

CL8166 1 HPD FUEL Invoice 03/15/2025 03/31/2025 1,437.67 1,437.67 100-25-41719 325 1

          Total 2817 UNITED OIL: 7,620.46 7,620.46

1216 UPPER CASE PRINTING, INK

2826 1 11x17 Newsletter 4/4 Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 421.95 421.95 100-15-41323 325 1

2826 2 11x17 Newsletter 4/4 Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 421.95 421.95 200-15-41323 325 1

2826 3 11x17 Newsletter 4/4 Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 421.95 421.95 210-15-41323 325 1

          Total 1216 UPPER CASE PRINTING, INK: 1,265.85 1,265.85

22444 USA BLUE BOOK

INV006 1 HDPE TUBING FOR CL2 SYSTEM Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 69.49 69.49 200-60-41401 325 1

INV006 2 PVDF PUSH FITTINGS FOR CL2 SYSTEM Invoice 03/19/2025 03/31/2025 55.96 55.96 200-60-41401 325 1

          Total 22444 USA BLUE BOOK: 125.45 125.45

2020 VALLEY WIDE COOPERATIVE

086686 1 DBL BOLT SNAP Invoice 03/05/2025 03/24/2025 27.37 27.37 100-40-41405 325 1

86709/ 1 PROPANE Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 57.60 57.60 100-40-41719 325 1

          Total 2020 VALLEY WIDE COOPERATIVE: 84.97 84.97

762 VERIZON WIRELESS

610747 1 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL Parks only Invoice 03/01/2025 03/24/2025 72.08 72.08 100-50-41713 325 1

610789 1 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL STREETS Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 179.28 179.28 100-40-41713 325 1

610789 2 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL WATER Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 134.17 134.17 200-60-41713 325 1

610789 3 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL WASTE WATER Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 249.01 249.01 210-70-41713 325 1

610789 4 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL Parks Invoice 03/07/2025 03/31/2025 64.65 64.65 100-50-41713 325 1

          Total 762 VERIZON WIRELESS: 699.19 699.19

602 VESTIS GROUP, INC.

270492 1 EMBROIDERY Invoice 02/19/2025 03/24/2025 94.60 94.60 200-60-41703 325 1

270492 2 ZIP UP SWEATSHIRTS Invoice 02/19/2025 03/24/2025 119.98 119.98 200-60-41703 325 1

270492 3 WORK SHIRTS Invoice 02/19/2025 03/24/2025 39.95 39.95 200-60-41703 325 1

270492 4 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS Invoice 02/19/2025 03/24/2025 25.98 25.98 200-60-41703 325 1

270708 1 HI VIS SWEATSHIRTS Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 109.98 109.98 200-60-41703 325 1

270708 2 EMBROIDERY Invoice 02/28/2025 03/24/2025 13.98 13.98 200-60-41703 325 1

222



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     24

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 602 VESTIS GROUP, INC.: 404.47 404.47

833 WATER DISTRICT 37 & 37M

2072 1 SURFACE WATER-37, DIV. #22 Invoice 02/01/2025 03/24/2025 632.80 632.80 200-60-41711 325 1

2072 2 SURFACE WATER-37, DIV. #22 Invoice 02/01/2025 03/24/2025 1,277.87 1,277.87 200-60-41711 325 1

2072 3 GROUND WATER, DIV. #850 Invoice 02/01/2025 03/24/2025 100.00 100.00 200-60-41711 325 1

2072 4 GROUND WATER, DIV. #852 Invoice 02/01/2025 03/24/2025 245.95 245.95 200-60-41711 325 1

2072 5 GROUND WATER, DIV. #1308 Invoice 02/01/2025 03/24/2025 527.50 527.50 200-60-41711 325 1

2072 6 GROUND WATER, DIV. #1311 Invoice 02/01/2025 03/24/2025 758.30 758.30 200-60-41711 325 1

          Total 833 WATER DISTRICT 37 & 37M: 3,542.42 3,542.42

4376 WATTS HYDRAULIC & REPAIR LLC

731271 1 SWEEPER PARTS #4099 Invoice 03/12/2025 03/24/2025 133.17 133.17 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 4376 WATTS HYDRAULIC & REPAIR LLC: 133.17 133.17

4004 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

828091 1 library restroom soap Invoice 10/21/2024 01/27/2025 119.12 119.12 100-45-41215 125 1

828091 1 Ref-restroom soap Invoice 01/16/2025 01/27/2025 119.12- 119.12- 100-45-41215 125 1

          Total 4004 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY: .00 .00

6644 WELLS, PRESTON DANIEL

25TRA 1 2025 HWY SAFETY CONF -   PRESTON WELLS Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 192.50 192.50 100-25-41724 325 1

          Total 6644 WELLS, PRESTON DANIEL: 192.50 192.50

368 WESTERN STATES CAT

IN0030 1 MODIFY MACHINE CONTROLS CAT 938 Invoice 12/31/2024 03/24/2025 2,183.89 2,183.89 100-40-41405 325 1

IN0030 1 MISC NUT, BOLT Invoice 01/16/2025 03/24/2025 155.10 155.10 100-40-41405 325 1

IN0030 1 MISC NUT Invoice 01/17/2025 03/24/2025 28.35 28.35 100-40-41405 325 1

IN0030 1 SW APEX PLOW Invoice 01/20/2025 03/24/2025 18,126.71 18,126.71 100-40-41771 325 1

IN0030 1 MISC BULK BOLTS Invoice 01/20/2025 03/24/2025 201.50 201.50 100-40-41405 325 1

IN0030 1 MISC NUT Invoice 01/20/2025 03/24/2025 1.05 1.05 100-40-41405 325 1

          Total 368 WESTERN STATES CAT: 20,696.60 20,696.60

223



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     25

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

2844 WINDOW WELDER

172875 1 PRIUS PAX AND FRONT WINDOW RPLMNT WW Invoice 03/24/2025 03/31/2025 1,516.38 1,516.38 210-70-41415 325 1

          Total 2844 WINDOW WELDER: 1,516.38 1,516.38

2101 WORKMAN AND COMPANY PLLC

03/06/2 1 FY24 audits including FASB 34 compliance statement Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 4,733.34 4,733.34 100-15-41327 325 1

03/06/2 2 FY24 audits including FASB 34 compliance statement Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 4,733.33 4,733.33 200-15-41327 325 1

03/06/2 3 FY24 audits including FASB 34 compliance statement Invoice 03/06/2025 03/24/2025 4,733.33 4,733.33 210-15-41327 325 1

          Total 2101 WORKMAN AND COMPANY PLLC: 14,200.00 14,200.00

5437 WORTH PRINTING LLC

7171 1 RIVER ST OPEN HOUSE PRINTOUT Invoice 03/13/2025 03/31/2025 17.50 17.50 120-40-41539 18.40.0001.1 325 1

          Total 5437 WORTH PRINTING LLC: 17.50 17.50

          Total : 370,829.03 370,829.03

          Grand Totals:  370,829.03 370,829.03

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

100-00-15110 361.72 .00 361.72

100-10-41313 400.00 .00 400.00

100-10-41707 6,188.68 .00 6,188.68

100-10-41717 823.40 .00 823.40

100-15-41126 88.43 .00 88.43

100-15-41215 176.44 .00 176.44

100-15-41313 5,117.58 .00 5,117.58

100-15-41323 1,124.15 .00 1,124.15

100-15-41327 4,733.34 .00 4,733.34

100-15-41709 38,218.33 .00 38,218.33

100-15-41711 92.93 .00 92.93

100-15-41713 60.21 .00 60.21

224



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     26

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

100-15-41723 233.33 .00 233.33

100-15-41724 709.27 .00 709.27

100-20-41126 530.56 .00 530.56

100-20-41211 80.56 .00 80.56

100-20-41313 350.00 .00 350.00

100-20-41319 216.44 .00 216.44

100-20-41323 321.91 .00 321.91

100-20-41325 60.00 .00 60.00

100-20-41713 176.88 .00 176.88

100-20-41724 90.72 .00 90.72

100-25-41126 2,080.56 .00 2,080.56

100-25-41211 58.84 .00 58.84

100-25-41213 40.58 .00 40.58

100-25-41215 30.37 .00 30.37

100-25-41405 372.48 .00 372.48

100-25-41411 88.86 .00 88.86

100-25-41415 1,387.66 .00 1,387.66

100-25-41515 36,040.78 .00 36,040.78

100-25-41527 2,237.36 .00 2,237.36

100-25-41703 1,768.68 .00 1,768.68

100-25-41713 924.87 .00 924.87

100-25-41717 474.51 .00 474.51

100-25-41719 2,652.36 .00 2,652.36

100-25-41724 1,327.35 .00 1,327.35

100-25-41733 163.76 .00 163.76

100-25-41741 29,765.29 .00 29,765.29

100-40-41126 392.71 .00 392.71

100-40-41215 29.78 .00 29.78

100-40-41319 131.64 .00 131.64

100-40-41325 60.00 .00 60.00

100-40-41403 4,112.50 .00 4,112.50

100-40-41405 8,018.10 .00 8,018.10

100-40-41413 1,124.16 .00 1,124.16

100-40-41415 211.37 .00 211.37

100-40-41423 39.99 .00 39.99

100-40-41703 869.30 .00 869.30

100-40-41713 348.85 .00 348.85

100-40-41715 2,397.19 .00 2,397.19

225



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     27

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

100-40-41717 1,587.87 .00 1,587.87

100-40-41719 2,954.02 .00 2,954.02

100-40-41723 80.00 .00 80.00

100-40-41771 23,622.20 .00 23,622.20

100-42-41126 44.21 .00 44.21

100-42-41215 52.83 .00 52.83

100-42-41313 150.00 .00 150.00

100-42-41413 35.56 .00 35.56

100-42-41713 113.83 .00 113.83

100-42-41717 458.25 .00 458.25

100-45-41126 520.14 .00 520.14

100-45-41215 207.38 119.12- 88.26

100-45-41313 400.00 .00 400.00

100-45-41325 164.99 164.99- .00

100-45-41535 5,074.69 .00 5,074.69

100-45-41549 522.08 .00 522.08

100-45-41713 348.99 313.17- 35.82

100-45-41717 551.49 .00 551.49

100-45-41723 51.38 .00 51.38

100-45-41735 248.96 .00 248.96

100-50-41403 508.95 .00 508.95

100-50-41405 88.53 38.30- 50.23

100-50-41617 1,116.40 .00 1,116.40

100-50-41713 136.73 .00 136.73

100-50-41717 521.31 .00 521.31

100-50-41718 375.33 .00 375.33

100-50-41719 63.85 .00 63.85

100-55-41211 296.52 .00 296.52

100-55-41213 136.94 .00 136.94

100-55-41215 460.71 .00 460.71

100-55-41217 156.28 .00 156.28

100-55-41219 917.76 .00 917.76

100-55-41313 100.00 .00 100.00

100-55-41319 265.86 .00 265.86

100-55-41405 3,275.54 .00 3,275.54

100-55-41415 181.71 .00 181.71

100-55-41421 15.78 .00 15.78

100-55-41523 179.99 .00 179.99

226



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     28

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

100-55-41703 285.31 .00 285.31

100-55-41711 5,100.00 .00 5,100.00

100-55-41713 1.88 .00 1.88

100-55-41717 452.09 .00 452.09

100-55-41719 359.76 .00 359.76

100-55-41723 385.00 .00 385.00

100-55-41724 642.00 .00 642.00

100-55-41741 9,921.77 .00 9,921.77

120-10-41549 1,739.72 99.48- 1,640.24

120-40-41539 17.50 142.02- 124.52-

120-40-41549 500.44 .00 500.44

120-50-41549 299.20 .00 299.20

200-10-41313 200.00 .00 200.00

200-15-41126 88.43 .00 88.43

200-15-41215 176.44 .00 176.44

200-15-41313 5,117.58 .00 5,117.58

200-15-41323 1,124.15 .00 1,124.15

200-15-41327 4,733.33 .00 4,733.33

200-15-41709 38,218.33 .00 38,218.33

200-15-41711 92.93 .00 92.93

200-15-41713 60.21 .00 60.21

200-15-41723 233.33 .00 233.33

200-15-41724 709.27 .00 709.27

200-42-41126 44.21 .00 44.21

200-42-41215 52.83 .00 52.83

200-42-41313 150.00 .00 150.00

200-42-41413 35.56 .00 35.56

200-42-41713 113.85 .00 113.85

200-42-41717 458.25 .00 458.25

200-60-41126 260.07 .00 260.07

200-60-41213 109.20 .00 109.20

200-60-41313 306.25 .00 306.25

200-60-41325 97.35 .00 97.35

200-60-41401 125.45 .00 125.45

200-60-41403 831.56 .00 831.56

200-60-41405 474.94 .00 474.94

200-60-41413 9.99 .00 9.99

200-60-41415 1,646.25 .00 1,646.25

227



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     29

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

200-60-41547 1,012.56 .00 1,012.56

200-60-41703 404.47 .00 404.47

200-60-41711 3,542.42 .00 3,542.42

200-60-41713 1,411.16 .00 1,411.16

200-60-41717 4,438.83 .00 4,438.83

200-60-41719 664.72 .00 664.72

200-60-41723 180.00 .00 180.00

200-60-41724 265.00 .00 265.00

200-60-41791 8.68 .00 8.68

200-60-41795 637.00 .00 637.00

210-10-41313 200.00 .00 200.00

210-15-41126 88.42 .00 88.42

210-15-41215 176.46 .00 176.46

210-15-41313 5,117.59 .00 5,117.59

210-15-41323 1,124.15 .00 1,124.15

210-15-41327 4,733.33 .00 4,733.33

210-15-41709 38,218.34 .00 38,218.34

210-15-41711 92.94 .00 92.94

210-15-41713 60.22 .00 60.22

210-15-41723 437.34 .00 437.34

210-15-41724 920.68 .00 920.68

210-42-41126 44.22 .00 44.22

210-42-41215 52.83 .00 52.83

210-42-41313 150.00 .00 150.00

210-42-41413 35.57 .00 35.57

210-42-41713 113.86 .00 113.86

210-42-41717 458.26 .00 458.26

210-70-41126 265.28 .00 265.28

210-70-41213 57.75 .00 57.75

210-70-41325 97.35 .00 97.35

210-70-41401 4,964.39 81.68- 4,882.71

210-70-41403 650.00 .00 650.00

210-70-41415 1,770.65 .00 1,770.65

210-70-41421 165.68 .00 165.68

210-70-41423 399.87 .00 399.87

210-70-41703 1,162.51 .00 1,162.51

210-70-41711 30.00 .00 30.00

210-70-41713 328.95 .00 328.95

228



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     30

Posting period: 03/25 Mar 26, 2025  03:34PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

210-70-41717 12,587.97 .00 12,587.97

210-70-41719 1,270.20 .00 1,270.20

210-70-41723 2,010.00 .00 2,010.00

210-70-41747 212.00 .00 212.00

210-70-41775 85.68 .00 85.68

210-70-41791 488.59 .00 488.59

210-70-41795 415.88 .00 415.88

220-65-41403 1,769.72 .00 1,769.72

          Grand Totals:  371,787.79 958.76- 370,829.03

Summary by General Ledger Posting Period

GL Posting Period Debit Credit Net

01/25 119.12 261.14- 142.02-

02/25 20.99 38.30- 17.31-

03/25 371,647.68 659.32- 370,988.36

          Grand Totals:  

371,787.79 958.76- 370,829.03

229



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

230



 AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY  
 
 
DATE: 3/31/2025   DEPARTMENT:    Treasurer                DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: BS___________ 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT:   
 
Treasurer’s Reports –Unaudited Treasurer’s Reports for the month of February 2025.  
  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code   50-1011    IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
 
Financial Statements for the month of December 2024 in “Snapshot” format follow.  
 
Cash Flow Analysis for the past four years as of February of each year. 
 
Year to Date LOT receipts for the YTD (October through January sales and rentals) are up 5.85%  from 
last year, down 0.75% from FY23, up 8.29% from FY22, up 44.72% compared with FYE21, up 44.72% 
from FY20, 46.83% from FYE 19, up 61.15% from FY18, up 62.52% from FYE17, increased 86.66% from 
FYE16, up 104.34% from FYE 15. The reports submitted to Sun Valley Air Services are included as is the 
category report. The Chamber’s reports for January and February have not been received. 
 
Development Impact Fees Cash Flow report is attached.  
  
Investment Report is included. LGIP interest for February is 4.4805%. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:   
 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___ Clerk / Finance Director        ___ Engineer ___  Building 
___ Library        ___ Planning         ___ Fire Dept. ___  _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___ P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___  _______________ 
___ Streets        ___ Public Works, Parks       ___ Administrator  ___  
_______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions; please approve as consent agenda item. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FOLLOW-UP REMARKS:*       

231



CITY OF HAILEY SNAPSHOT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, FUND BALANCE AND LIQUID ASSETS 2/28/2025

 

General Fund Water Fund Waste Water Water Replacement Waste Water Repl Headworks Repl Bond Fund
YTD  Budget YTD  Budget YTD  Budget YTD Budget YTD Budget YTD Budget

Revenue* 3,799,213            9,262,539           589,750         2,262,223      1,462,650   3,063,425     128,155      500,000       43,038         205,000       368,386         800,000            

Legislative 122,786                655,456               
Finance 204,679                523,487               
Comm Dev 232,654                786,215               
Police 838,097                2,252,464           
Streets 718,332                2,297,163           
Public Works 67,288                  203,361               
Library 332,391                895,889               
Parks 137,485                797,883               
Fire 334,711                850,622               
Departmental Expenses 2,988,425         9,262,539        755,805         4,869,600      808,536       3,576,961     7,657           1,097,000   0 655,937       144046.12 4,400,000        

Net Revenue over Expenses 810,789                (0)                            (166,055)        (2,607,377)    654,114       (513,536)       120,498      (597,000)     43,038         (450,937)     224,339         (3,600,000)      

Fund Balance** at 9/30/2023 8,567,685            8,567,685           4,045,023     4,045,023      3,807,010   3,807,010     4,057,507  4,057,507   2,134,569   2,134,569   
Change in Fund Balance 810,789                (0)                            (166,055)        (2,607,377)    654,114       (513,536)       120,498      (597,000)     43,038         (450,937)     224,339         (3,600,000)      
Fund Balance YTD 9,378,474            8,567,685           3,878,968     1,437,646      4,461,124   3,293,474     4,178,005  3,460,507   2,177,607   1,683,632   224,339         (3,600,000)      
CASH IN BANKS
Cash in Combined Checking (2,313,264)          459,396         389,217       413,483      415,064       466,476         
LGIP 5,811,012            3,600,098     3,269,319   4,147,775  1,818,216   5,895,268     
LGIP  1,481,312         220,991         898,736        35,441            
LGIP 36,095                  
LGIP CCD rate stabilization 365,650                -                
PIPER SANDLER investments -                          -                   -                    -                 

-                    
* For Revenue detail, please see General Fund Cash Flow Comparison .
** Cash Fund Balance, does not include depreciable assets in proprietary funds. Unaudited.

3/26/20253:55 PM https://haileycityhall.sharepoint.com/Finance/Shared Documents/10 Financial/General Ledger/FY 25/FY25 FINANCIAL STMT RECAP.xlsx232



GENERAL FUND CASH FLOW ANALYSIS AS OF FEBRUARY 28
FYE 25 FYE 24 FYE 23 FYE 22 FYE 21

GENERAL FUND REVENUE CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Acct No Account Description at 2/28/2025 Budget at 2/29/2024 Budget at 2/28/2023 at 2/28/2022 at 2/28/2021 Budget

100-00-31001 Property Taxes from County 2,031,417               3,258,432        1,963,505      3,163,526      1,854,649       3,027,298       1,802,421    2,896,936    1,679,782          2,785,514          

100-00-31910 Penalties & Interest On Taxes 3,792                      14,500             5,861             14,500           2,420              14,500            2,565           14,500         2,736                 14,500               

100-00-31911 Motor Vehicle Fines through Co 30,242                    75,000             32,727           65,000           29,744            65,000            25,786         65,000         20,338               85,000               

100-00-32205 Alcohol Catering Licenses 66                           700                  600                500                20                   1,000              20                1,000           -                    1,000                 

100-00-32209 CSO Revenue 5,410                      500                  2,547             500                500                 -                    500                    

100-00-32210 Building Permits 159,335                  690,000           170,028         706,063         180,781          706,063          237,563       384,000       87,900               225,000             

100-00-32211 Business Licenses 17,062                    46,350             19,418           46,350           11,203            45,000            11,746         30,000         10,425               30,000               

100-00-32213 Business Licenses - LOT (incl 1% Air) 367,361                  1,409,715        350,446         1,403,715      370,263          1,630,752       339,021       696,300       213,471             390,745             

100-00-32215 Donations-Fireworks 18,000             18,000           18,000            15,000         2,425                 7,500                 

100-00-32216 Donations- Miscellaneous 2,192                      83,718           -                46,304            -                  3,386           8,000           2,237                 10,000               

100-00-32220 Encroachment Permits 501                         22,240             1,895             20,085           18,433            19,500            2,275           15,000         2,500                 8,000                 

100-00-32225 Clean Energy Building Fees -                          12,500             12,500           

100-00-32230 Franchises-Cable T.V. 18,817                    90,000             38,358           90,000           40,509            90,000            41,587         80,000         42,321               80,000               

100-00-32234 Banner Fees 3,157                      4,000               1,975             3,000             1,400              4,000              1,200           4,000           303                    4,000                 

100-00-32235 Franchise Fees-Idaho Power 111,654                  225,000           102,408         225,000         101,510          195,000          88,170         188,000       84,475               188,000             

100-00-32236 Franchises-Intermountain Gas 27,923                    90,000             32,177           90,000           35,908            70,000            25,564         66,700         25,004               66,700               

100-00-32237 Rubbish Company Franchise Fees 55,933                    130,000           53,944           124,124         50,145            112,840          46,860         86,800         34,143               78,800               

100-00-32257 Library Fines & Memberships 2,814                      6,180               1,761             6,180             2,581              5,000              2,636           4,000           2,294                 10,000               

100-00-32265 Park Rental Fees 2,397                      25,000             8,920             25,000           2,005              25,000            3,300           10,000         5,950                 10,000               

100-00-32266 Hailey Rodeo Park Rental Fees -                          4,000               -                 4,000             -                  4,000              4,000           -                    4,000                 

100-00-32269 Hailey Rodeo Park Security -                          -                   

100-00-32273 Property Sales 47,094                    5,000               1,200             5,000             -                  2,000           -                    

100-00-32280 R. V. Dump Fees -                          1,500               355                1,500             418                 1,500              329              1,500           477                    1,200                 

100-32286,32217 Sign and Fence Permits 548                         1,545               250                1,545             130                 2,600              247              2,000           515                    2,000                 

100-00-32290 Fire Dept Permits 13,824                    50,000             2,843             50,000           18,460            39,900            16,484         23,000         7,874                 19,000               

100-00-32294 Subdivision Inspection Permits -                          20,600             5,848             20,600           -                  20,000            2,349           5,000           12,302               1,000                 

100-00-32296 Zoning Applications 13,804                    45,392             25,960           45,392           17,105            44,070            38,195         33,990         15,175               25,000               

100-00-32298 Maps, Copies & Postage 4,167                      5,000               1,678             5,000             2,330              5,000              4,216           5,000           4,191                 5,000                 

100-00-32413 Interest Earned 214,654                  350,000           173,110         175,000         98,527            20,000            2,733           15,000         6,263                 40,000               

100-00-32415 Refunds 10,285                    15,000             36,487           15,000           15,760            15,000            18,959         15,000         61,904               15,000               

100-00-32417 Mutual Aid Reimbursements -                          45,000             33,055           60,067            -                  113,250      -               26,001               
100-00-33510 State Shared Liquor Apport. 60,446                    333,695           68,531           333,695         66,739            322,010          64,402         279,496       53,391               223,285             
100-00-33550 State Shared Sales Tax 284,462                  1,100,000        281,645         1,162,461      282,401         1,162,461      242,997      871,554      189,198            648,158            
100-00-33560 State Shared Highway Users Fun 131,357                 765,389           188,083         732,461        117,476         516,852         420,652      104,825            331,268            
100-00-33570 State Shared Grant 7,675                     51,600             577                -                1,086             -                 -              46,395              
100-00-34000 Recycling Outreach CCD Contract 9,322                      25,957             8,991             25,201          8,357              19,240            7,810           14,800         5,690                 13,330               

100-00-34003 Rubbish Bookkeeping Contract 55,933                    130,000           53,944           124,124         50,145            112,840          46,860         86,800         34,143               78,800               

100-00-34004 Police Security Contracts -                          10,000             -                 10,000           10,000            2,087           10,000         1,645                 10,000               

100-00-34006 Police Security Contracts-School 84,872                    169,744           82,400           164,800         80,000            212,662          98,455         196,910       95,669               185,764             

100-00-34007 arpa xfr -                   600,000          

100-00-34008 Room Lease Rentals 20,695                    15,000             -                 -                420                 12,000            30,000         8,773                 20,000               

GENERAL FUND REVENUE 3,799,213               9,262,539        3,835,245      8,889,822      3,567,296       9,149,588       3,293,473    6,582,438    2,901,814 5,618,064

Adjustment to show difference from year to year

Adjusted Revenue
REVENUE DIFFERENCE FROM PREVIOUS YEAR (36,031)                  267,949         273,823          391,658       167,286             

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
LEGISLATIVE 122,786                  655,456           148,862         681,046         136,583          662,807          120,422       355,631       85,496               241,625             

FINANCE 204,679                  523,487           181,752         502,938         165,936          423,238          138,751       394,090       136,378             336,035             

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 232,654                  786,215           213,140         760,702         198,970          716,992          194,845       518,306       145,242             393,057             

POLICE 838,097                  2,252,464        843,367         2,071,822      737,198          1,935,407       597,285       1,671,773    652,850             1,546,782          

STREET 718,332                  2,297,163        577,078         2,297,021      576,049          2,169,193       504,697       1,618,130    471,980             1,422,874          

ENGINEER/PUBLIC WORKS 67,288                    203,361           65,448           188,448         66,951            190,349          44,430         149,832       37,260               106,449             

LIBRARY 332,391                  895,889           312,263         826,402         322,262          812,525          242,818       668,275       229,638             558,007             

PARKS 137,485                  797,883           156,698         776,329         96,082            811,385          88,641         494,722       110,915             421,937             
FIRE 334,711                  850,622           326,242         785,114         288,236          1,427,692       249,895       711,679       197,364             591,298             

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 2,988,424               9,262,539        2,824,850      8,889,822      2,588,267       9,149,588       2,181,784    6,582,438    2,067,123          5,618,064          

GENERAL FUND INCREASE (DECREASE) 810,789            (0)                 1,010,395    0                 979,029      -              1,111,689  -           834,691 0

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

WATER FUND REVENUE 589,750                  2,262,223        538,322         2,117,162      497,222          2,057,162       456,248       1,772,551    411,026             1,706,473          
WATER FUND EXPENSES 755,805                  4,869,600        757,161         3,717,492      783,604          3,248,938       550,378       2,388,547    616,235             2,149,310          

  WATER FUND BALANCE (166,055)                 (2,607,377)       (218,839)        (1,600,330)    (286,382)         (1,191,776)      (94,130)        (615,996)      (205,209) (442,837)

WASTE WATER FUND REVENUE 1,462,650               3,063,425        1,409,996      2,892,925      1,212,834       2,296,249       1,030,720    2,296,249    922,271 2,050,000
WASTE WATER FUND EXPENSES 808,536                  2,808,943        1,065,250      3,614,192      1,006,571       4,709,096       649,211       3,160,297    695,530 2,802,139

  WASTE WATER FUND BALANCE 654,114                  254,482           344,746         (721,267)       206,263          (2,412,847)      381,509       (864,048)      226,741 (752,139)

WATER replacementFUND REVENUE 128,155                  500,000           191,435         126,450         85,368            423,120          239,217       128,650       212,852 141,720
WATER replacement FUND EXPENSES 7,657                      1,097,000        106,947         342,500         28,497            423,120          50,394         252,000       34,511 252,000

  WATER replacement FUND BALANCE 120,498                  (597,000)          84,488           (216,050)       56,871            -                  188,823       (123,350)      178,341 (110,280)

WASTE WATER replacement FUND REVENU 43,038                    126,450           87,653           6,600,000      40,654            1,584,560       159,182       86,450         134,213 82,160
WASTE WATER replacement FUND EXPENS -                          342,500           48,832           1,500,000      76,150            1,584,560       23,048         900,000       0 523,000

  WASTE WATER replacement FUND BALAN 43,038                    (216,050)          38,821           5,100,000      (35,496)           -                  136,134       (813,550)      134,213 (440,840)

HEADWORKS WW REPL REV 368,386                  6,600,000        199,909         6,600,000      

HEADWORKS WW REPL EXP 144,046                  1,500,000        -                 1,500,000      

HEADWORKS WW REPL FUND BALANCE 224,339                  5,100,000        199,909         5,100,000      

3/26/20253:56 PM FY25 PRIOR YEAR.xlsxhttps://haileycityhall.sharepoint.com/Finance/Shared Documents/10 Financial/General Ledger/FY 25/FY25 PRIOR YEAR.xlsx
233



Page: 1Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 11, 2025 9:49AMPay Period Dates: 02/21/2025 - 03/06/2025

Report Criteria:
Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 58669 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 -4,511.58
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 AFLAC 1 -222.76
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF I 2 -1,079.75
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 -5,295.35
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS 6 -144.00
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31413 PERSI 7 -46,066.58
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31411 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 -42,935.96
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMI 9 -5,620.00
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31410 A.W. REHN & ASSOCIATE 21 -1,137.91
03/06/2025 CDPT 0 VSP 26 -145.06
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 31412 Nationwide 457/Roth 34 -2,697.86
03/06/2025 CDPT 03/11/2025 58668 CHILD SUPPORT RECEIP 40 -223.38
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31325 CARRILLO-SALAS, DALIA 8209 -1,586.44
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31326 CONE, MARY M HILL 8009 -1,833.51
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31327 HOROWITZ, LISA 8049 -2,719.60
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31328 POMERLEAU, JENNIFER 8207 -1,324.02
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31329 STOKES, REBECCA R 8013 -2,533.68
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31330 TRAN, TUYEN 8205 -1,320.61
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31331 DAVIS, ROBYN K 8060 -2,477.42
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31332 DYER, ASHLEY MAUREEN 8401 -1,779.42
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31333 PARKER, JESSICA L 8111 -1,921.14
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31334 RODRIGUE, EMILY THERE 8115 -1,829.36
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31335 BALEDGE, MICHAEL S 9054 -2,725.06
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31336 CHASE, AMANDA LUISE 9036 -1,422.61
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31337 EMERICK, DANIELLE A 9206 -972.49
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31338 GRANT, DARYL ERNEST 9126 -506.39
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31339 HAIRSTON, KEITH GUY 8186 -1,629.67
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31340 HERNANDEZ, ADAN 9027 -111.61
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31341 HERNANDEZ, BRYAN 9033 -185.85
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31342 HOOVER, JAMES THOMA 9047 -2,666.32
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31343 MAYNE, EARL JAMES 9124 -399.99
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31344 MURPHY, JOSHUA Z 9011 -238.73
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31345 PALLAS, MARTIN L 9111 -237.08
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31346 SANCHEZ, ANTHONY JAM 9042 -815.20
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31347 SWENKE, JACKSON JOSE 9199 -420.92
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31348 YEAGER, KAITLYN R 9117 -679.56
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31349 BURKE, MARTHA E 8074 -1,925.86
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31350 HUSBANDS, HEIDI 8302 -242.70
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31351 MARTINEZ, JUAN F 8301 -812.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31352 STONE, DUSTIN DEWAYN 8303 -812.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31353 THEA, KAREN J 8106 -751.70
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31354 CROTTY, JOSHUA M 8283 -1,476.81
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31355 DABNEY, LEE A DONAHUE 1008078 -1,158.18
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31356 DREWIEN, LYNETTE M 1008271 -312.44
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31357 FORBIS, MICHAL J 8114 -1,553.11
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31358 FOUDY, ALISON LEXI 8284 -435.43
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31359 FOUDY, GRACE ANNA 8128 -60.03
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31360 MAXWELL, LAHELA HINAN 8124 -1,408.65
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31361 MOSQUEDA - CAMACHO, 8295 -296.37
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31362 PRIMROSE, LAURA A 8102 -1,281.00
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31363 RODGERS, AMBER TELLE 8297 -148.69
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31364 STROPE, DENON MICHAE 8101 -1,138.14
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31365 VAGIAS, BROOKE ELIZAB 8296 -124.67
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31366 BAIN, AMY SUE 8554 -1,510.22

234



Page: 2Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 11, 2025 9:49AMPay Period Dates: 02/21/2025 - 03/06/2025

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31367 SAVAGE, JAMES L 8204 -1,756.71
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31368 AGUAYO, KENNETH 8220 -1,458.55
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31369 ALLEN, THOMAS HAROLD 8219 -1,973.35
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31370 CARDWELL, JOSEPH THO 1008137 -2,112.13
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31371 CERVANTES, GUSTAVO A 8215 -2,212.37
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31372 COX, CHARLES F 8161 -2,876.74
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31373 CROXFORD, ZACHARY DA 8218 -1,798.14
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31374 ENGLAND, STEVE J 8143 -3,277.77
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31375 GONZALEZ, ADRIAN MAN 8170 -1,884.42
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31376 JONES, KYLIE MELETIA 8155 -2,085.54
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31377 LEOS, CHRISTINA M 8012 -2,055.34
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31378 LIVINGSTON, CHRISTIAN 8168 -2,018.05
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31379 ORNELAS, MANUEL G 1008180 -2,181.11
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31380 OWENS, ERIC ODELL 8119 -1,853.02
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31381 PECK, TODD D 8167 -3,276.92
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31382 WELLS, PRESTON DANIE 8150 -1,900.65
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31383 WRIGLEY, GAVIN 8152 -2,809.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31384 ARELLANO, NANCY 8005 -1,332.09
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31385 MARES, MARIA C 8251 -1,382.23
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31386 WILLIAMS, EMILY ANNE 8023 -1,708.64
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31387 YEAGER, BRIAN D 8107 -2,111.90
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31388 COUCH, LEVI HUNTER 8512 -247.13
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31389 DOMKE, RODNEY F 8097 -1,899.34
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31390 HERNANDEZ, ADAN 8509 -1,590.54
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31391 JOHNSTON, JAIMEY P 8243 -2,271.85
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31392 MOATS, ZAKARY S 8174 -1,666.83
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31393 PARKS, ALEXANDER MIC 8180 -1,726.01
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31394 SCHWARZ, STEPHEN K 8226 -2,660.93
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31395 WEST III, KINGSTON R 8234 -2,134.34
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31396 ZELLERS, WYLIE J 8510 -1,601.59
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31397 AMBRIZ, JOSE 7023 -2,305.41
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31398 BOWYER, DANIEL ALAN M 8289 -1,324.59
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31399 ELLSWORTH, BRYSON D 8285 -2,511.09
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31400 GARRISON, SHANE 1008048 -1,897.75
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31401 RACE, MICHAEL DENNIS 8070 -1,122.32
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31402 SHOTSWELL, DAVE O 7044 -2,282.23
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31403 WARD, NATHAN DANIEL 8287 -1,490.96
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31404 BALDWIN, MERRITT JAME 8286 -1,941.21
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31405 BALIS, MARVIN C 8225 -2,144.88
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31406 HOLTZEN, KURTIS L 8072 -2,149.27
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31407 MAJOR, THOMAS JOHN 8288 -1,496.09
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31408 PETERSON, TRAVIS T 8121 -1,527.48
03/06/2025 PC 03/13/2025 31409 VINCENT, BRIAN A 1008071 -1,856.85

Grand Totals: -241,778.86

97

235



Page: 3Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 11, 2025 9:49AMPay Period Dates: 02/21/2025 - 03/06/2025

Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

236



Page: 1Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 25, 2025 11:36AMPay Period Dates: 03/07/2025 - 03/20/2025

Report Criteria:
Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58670 AFLAC 1 -222.76
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58671 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF I 2 -4,296.28
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58674 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS 6 -144.00
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32804 PERSI 7 -45,052.72
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32802 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 -41,255.96
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58673 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMI 9 -5,454.00
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58672 HAILEY VOLUNTEER FIRE 12 -175.00
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32801 A.W. REHN & ASSOCIATE 21 -1,137.91
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58676 VSP 26 -737.98
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 32803 Nationwide 457/Roth 34 -2,659.79
03/20/2025 CDPT 03/25/2025 58675 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 -63,079.08
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32725 CARRILLO-SALAS, DALIA 8209 -1,603.24
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32726 CONE, MARY M HILL 8009 -1,833.51
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32727 HOROWITZ, LISA 8049 -2,719.60
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32728 POMERLEAU, JENNIFER 8207 -1,324.02
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32729 STOKES, REBECCA R 8013 -2,533.68
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32730 TRAN, TUYEN 8205 -1,320.61
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32731 DAVIS, ROBYN K 8060 -2,519.28
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32732 DYER, ASHLEY MAUREEN 8401 -1,779.42
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32733 PARKER, JESSICA L 8111 -1,896.14
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32734 RODRIGUE, EMILY THERE 8115 -1,829.36
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32735 BALEDGE, MICHAEL S 9054 -2,690.06
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32736 CHASE, AMANDA LUISE 9036 -1,387.61
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32737 DYM, JACOB W 9204 -185.85
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32738 EMERICK, DANIELLE A 9206 -1,365.01
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32739 GRANT, DARYL ERNEST 9126 -327.25
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32740 HAIRSTON, KEITH GUY 8186 -1,737.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32741 HOOVER, JAMES THOMA 9047 -2,243.56
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32742 MAYNE, EARL JAMES 9124 -527.48
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32743 PRUETT, MATHEW DEAN 9040 -323.22
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32744 SANCHEZ, ANTHONY JAM 9042 -600.19
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32745 VINCENT, BRIAN A 9113 -249.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32746 YEAGER, KAITLYN R 9117 -414.96
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32747 CROTTY, JOSHUA M 8283 -1,476.81
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32748 DABNEY, LEE A DONAHUE 1008078 -1,158.18
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32749 DREWIEN, LYNETTE M 1008271 -312.44
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32750 FORBIS, MICHAL J 8114 -1,553.11
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32751 FOUDY, ALISON LEXI 8284 -430.12
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32752 FOUDY, GRACE ANNA 8128 -132.06
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32753 MAXWELL, LAHELA HINAN 8124 -1,425.41
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32754 MOSQUEDA - CAMACHO, 8295 -234.61
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32755 PRIMROSE, LAURA A 8102 -1,189.11
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32756 RODGERS, AMBER TELLE 8297 -169.92
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32757 STROPE, DENON MICHAE 8101 -1,138.14
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32758 VAGIAS, BROOKE ELIZAB 8296 -138.52
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32759 BAIN, AMY SUE 8554 -1,501.17
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32760 SAVAGE, JAMES L 8204 -1,756.71
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32761 AGUAYO, KENNETH 8220 -1,458.55
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32762 ALLEN, THOMAS HAROLD 8219 -1,973.35
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32763 CARDWELL, JOSEPH THO 1008137 -2,112.13
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32764 CERVANTES, GUSTAVO A 8215 -2,565.17
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32765 COX, CHARLES F 8161 -2,876.74
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32766 CROXFORD, ZACHARY DA 8218 -1,798.14
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32767 ENGLAND, STEVE J 8143 -3,277.77

237



Page: 2Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 25, 2025 11:36AMPay Period Dates: 03/07/2025 - 03/20/2025

Pay Period
Date

Journal
Code

Check
Issue Date

Check
Number Payee

Payee
ID Amount

03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32768 GONZALEZ, ADRIAN MAN 8170 -1,884.42
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32769 JONES, KYLIE MELETIA 8155 -2,085.54
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32770 LEOS, CHRISTINA M 8012 -2,055.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32771 LIVINGSTON, CHRISTIAN 8168 -2,018.05
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32772 ORNELAS, MANUEL G 1008180 -2,181.12
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32773 OWENS, ERIC ODELL 8119 -2,034.53
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32774 PECK, TODD D 8167 -3,276.92
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32775 WELLS, PRESTON DANIE 8150 -2,041.29
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32776 WRIGLEY, GAVIN 8152 -3,022.84
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32777 ARELLANO, NANCY 8005 -1,337.65
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32778 MARES, MARIA C 8251 -1,382.23
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32779 WILLIAMS, EMILY ANNE 8023 -1,771.53
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32780 YEAGER, BRIAN D 8107 -2,111.90
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32781 DOMKE, RODNEY F 8097 -1,862.43
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32782 HERNANDEZ, ADAN 8509 -1,590.54
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32783 JOHNSTON, JAIMEY P 8243 -2,183.34
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32784 MOATS, ZAKARY S 8174 -1,666.83
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32785 PARKS, ALEXANDER MIC 8180 -1,726.01
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32786 SCHWARZ, STEPHEN K 8226 -2,660.93
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32787 WEST III, KINGSTON R 8234 -2,241.10
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32788 AMBRIZ, JOSE 7023 -2,305.41
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32789 BOWYER, DANIEL ALAN M 8289 -1,324.59
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32790 ELLSWORTH, BRYSON D 8285 -2,511.09
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32791 GARRISON, SHANE 1008048 -1,897.75
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32792 RACE, MICHAEL DENNIS 8070 -1,516.52
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32793 SHOTSWELL, DAVE O 7044 -2,282.23
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32794 WARD, NATHAN DANIEL 8287 -1,490.96
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32795 BALDWIN, MERRITT JAME 8286 -1,941.21
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32796 BALIS, MARVIN C 8225 -2,144.88
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32797 HOLTZEN, KURTIS L 8072 -2,149.28
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32798 MAJOR, THOMAS JOHN 8288 -1,545.53
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32799 PETERSON, TRAVIS T 8121 -1,527.48
03/20/2025 PC 03/27/2025 32800 VINCENT, BRIAN A 1008071 -1,856.85

Grand Totals: -289,932.69

87

238



Page: 3Check RegisterCity of Hailey
Mar 25, 2025 11:36AMPay Period Dates: 03/07/2025 - 03/20/2025

Includes all check types
Includes unprinted checks

239



CITY OF HAILEY LOCAL OPTION TAX RECEIPT AND EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS AND CASH FLOW Y o Y 2.28.25
Split Housing/ HAILEY ICE & SR CONNECTION EMERGENCY TOTAL 1% Air + Housing %

EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION MONTH PAYMENTS Air Services CHAMBER & MT RIDES SERVICES EXPENSES eff July sales .5% Air RECEIPTS Chg LOT BALANCE
ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/06 $0.00  Board $0.00 $0.00 $92,718.67

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/07 $234,196.00 $10,000.00 $38,000.00 $100,000.00 $382,196.00 $368,300.45
ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/07 $234,196.00 $10,000.00 $38,000.00 $100,000.00 $382,196.00 $461,019.12

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/08 $294,289.32 $49,343.95 $0.00 $120,000.00 $463,633.27 $376,920.49 2%
ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/08 $528,485.32 $59,343.95 $38,000.00 $220,000.00 $845,829.27 $837,939.61

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/09 $146,490.24 $74,138.00 $70,000.00 $13,900.00 $304,528.24 $311,640.20 -17.32%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/09 $674,975.56 $133,481.95 $108,000.00 $233,900.00 $1,150,357.51 $1,149,579.81
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/10 $167,474.64 $69,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $311,474.64 $312,734.63 0.35% $482.29

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/10 $842,450.20 $202,481.95 $183,000.00 $233,900.00 $1,461,832.15 $1,462,314.44
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/11 $59,700.00 $68,000.00 $75,000.00 $97,300.00 $300,000.00 $324,478.37 3.76%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/11 $902,150.20 $270,481.95 $258,000.00 $331,200.00 $1,761,832.15 $1,786,792.81
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/12 $153,130.03 $61,000.00 $65,000.00 $82,200.00 $361,330.03 $333,327.35 2.73%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/12 $1,055,280.23 $331,481.95 $323,000.00 $413,400.00 $2,123,162.18 $2,120,120.16
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/13 $151,890.15 $61,000.00 $65,000.00 $68,000.00 $345,890.15 $348,890.15 4.67%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/13 $1,207,170.38 $392,481.95 $388,000.00 $481,400.00 $2,469,052.33 $2,469,010.31
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/14 $124,009.66 $47,409.27 $61,000.00 $68,000.00 $100,000.00 $400,418.93 $48,774.97 $366,634.59 5.09%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/14 $1,331,180.04 $47,409.27 $453,481.95 $456,000.00 $581,400.00 $2,869,471.26 $48,774.97 $2,835,644.90 $14,948.61
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/15 $186,664.65 $70,087.79 $61,000.00 $68,000.00 $96,787.24 $482,539.68 $72,106.78 $401,126.16 9.41%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/15 $1,517,844.69 $117,497.06 $514,481.95 $524,000.00 $678,187.24 $3,352,010.94 $120,881.75 $3,236,771.06 $5,641.87
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/16 $202,168.97 $83,129.35 $61,000.00 $68,000.00 $107,000.00 $521,298.32 $85,524.02 $450,912.25 12.41%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/16 $1,720,013.66 $200,626.41 $575,481.95 $592,000.00 $785,187.24 $3,873,309.26 $206,405.77 $3,687,683.31 $20,779.82
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/17 $239,500.00 $93,456.19 $65,000.00 $72,500.00 $138,000.00 $608,456.20 $96,148.34 $498,284.09 10.51%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/17 $1,959,513.66 $294,082.60 $640,481.95 $664,500.00 $923,187.24 $4,481,765.46 $302,554.11 $4,185,967.40 $6,756.06
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/18 $295,500.00 $92,015.49 $65,000.00 $75,000.00 $89,800.00 $617,315.49 $94,666.14 $494,288.47 -0.80%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/18 $2,255,013.66 $386,098.09 $705,481.95 $739,500.00 $1,012,987.24 $5,099,080.95 $397,220.25 $4,680,255.87 ($21,604.82)
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/19 $278,050.00 $108,972.87 $77,487.50 $78,750.00 $91,000.00 $634,260.37 $115,432.81 $586,132.66 18.58%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/19 $2,533,063.66 $495,070.95 $782,969.45 $818,250.00 $1,103,987.24 $5,733,341.32 $512,653.06 $5,266,388.53
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/20 $285,050.00 $79,596.56 $67,168.07 $86,000.00 $94,000.00 $611,814.63 $83,697.75 $451,869.38 -22.91%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/20 $2,818,113.66 $574,667.51 $850,137.52 $904,250.00 $1,197,987.24 $6,345,155.94 $596,350.81 $5,718,257.91
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/21 $545,045.00 $129,087.10 $70,492.64 $62,500.00 $51,700.00 $858,824.74 $137,052.68 $667,219.67 47.66%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/21 $3,363,158.66 $703,754.61 $920,630.16 $966,750.00 $1,249,687.24 $7,203,980.68 $733,403.49 $6,385,477.58
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/22 $286,000.00 $156,916.21 $80,250.00 $86,000.00 $206,000.00 $815,166.21 $165,001.27 $773,368.39 15.91%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/22 $3,649,158.66 $860,670.82 $1,000,880.16 $1,052,750.00 $1,455,687.24 $8,019,146.89 $898,404.77 $7,158,845.97
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/23 $359,450.00 $140,669.57 $90,770.13 $97,000.00 $107,030.00 $794,919.70 $171,954.15 $818,168.54 5.79%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/23 $4,008,608.66 $1,001,340.39 $1,091,650.29 $1,149,750.00 $1,562,717.24 $8,814,066.59 $1,070,358.92 $7,977,014.50
 Fire Dept Oct-23 $0.00 $6,381.06 $0.00 $119,898.17 $126,279.23 $13,419.69 $66,309.40 -1.6% $118,197.58
Downtown Beautification, Streets Maint Nov-23 $50,491.67 $4,879.89 $8,600.06 $24,000.00 $25,419.17 $113,390.78 $10,262.65 $52,991.57 -2.4% $68,061.02
SVED Dec-23 $3,090.00 $2,836.16 $23,788.70 $7,419.17 $37,134.03 $5,964.59 $37,121.09 -2.3% $74,012.67
Downtown Beautification, Streets Maint Jan-24 $50,491.67 $5,465.68 $7,499.97 $5,150.00 $7,419.17 $76,026.49 $11,494.60 $60,689.09 1.7% $70,169.87

Feb-24 $7,397.61 $5,527.29 $7,419.17 $20,344.07 $15,557.55 $70,402.31 -19.4% $135,785.65
Downtown Beautification, Streets Maint Mar-24 $50,491.67 $5,990.71 $0.00 $24,000.00 $7,419.17 $87,901.54 $12,598.76 $64,018.18 -14.9% $118,510.34

Apr-24 $8,207.39 $14,369.54 $7,419.17 $29,996.09 $17,260.54 $74,944.70 0.6% $172,512.10
Downtown Beautification, Parks & Streets  Maint May-24 $50,491.67 $3,549.24 $6,508.02 $7,419.17 $67,968.09 $7,464.22 $44,709.49 -2.1% $153,168.48

Jun-24 $3,586.57 $0.00 $25,000.00 $7,419.17 $36,005.74 $7,542.74 $45,501.75 3.3% $166,620.66
Downtown Beautification, Parks & Streets  Maint Jul-24 $50,491.67 $7,539.40 $20,266.59 $24,000.00 $7,419.17 $109,716.83 $15,855.74 $79,776.24 11.1% $144,996.40
Hailey Arts Commission Aug-24 $8,240.00 $13,005.43 $11,330.00 $7,419.17 $39,994.60 $27,351.06 $121,111.37 8.6% $240,458.80
Downtown Beaut, Parks & Streets. Lib RR, SnowEqpmt Sep-24 $95,991.67 $11,196.44 $15,154.02 $7,419.17 $129,761.29 $23,546.67 $99,413.65 12.1% $222,461.39

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/24 $359,780.00 $80,035.59 $113,044.19 $102,150.00 $219,509.00 $874,518.78 $168,318.80 $816,988.83 -0.14%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/24 $4,368,388.66 $1,081,375.97 $1,204,694.48 $1,251,900.00 $1,782,226.24 $9,688,585.37 $1,238,677.71 $8,794,003.33
 Fire Dept Oct-24 $0.00 $6,918.66 $0.00 $119,898.17 $126,816.82 $14,550.28 $64,755.80 -2.3% $174,950.65
Downtown Beautification, Streets Maint Nov-24 $50,491.67 $5,340.88 $24,000.00 $25,419.17 $105,251.72 $11,232.14 $57,398.50 8.3% $138,329.57
SVED Dec-24 $3,090.00 $3,019.51 $22,536.57 $7,419.17 $36,065.25 $6,350.18 $43,424.99 17.0% $152,039.49
Downtown Beautification, Streets Maint Jan-25 $50,491.67 $5,532.52 $5,150.00 $7,419.17 $68,593.35 $11,635.16 $56,779.79 -6.4% $151,861.09

Feb-25 $9,118.77 $8,775.65 $24,000.00 $7,419.17 $49,313.59 $19,177.23 $81,981.82 16.4% $203,706.55
Downtown Beautification, Streets Maint Mar-25 $50,491.67 $0.00 $7,419.17 $57,910.83 $0.00 $64,018.18 0.0% $209,813.90

Apr-25 $0.00 $7,419.17 $7,419.17 $0.00 $74,944.70 0.0% $277,339.43
Downtown Beautification, Parks & Streets  Maint May-25 $50,491.67 $0.00 $7,419.17 $57,910.83 $0.00 $44,709.49 0.0% $264,138.08

Jun-25 $0.00 $24,000.00 $7,419.17 $31,419.17 $0.00 $45,501.75 0.0% $278,220.67
Downtown Beautification, Parks & Streets  Maint Jul-25 $50,491.67 $0.00 $24,000.00 $7,419.17 $81,910.83 $0.00 $79,776.24 0.0% $276,086.07
Hailey Arts Commission Aug-25 $8,240.00 $0.00 $7,419.17 $15,659.17 $0.00 $121,111.37 0.0% $381,538.27
Downtown Beaut, Parks & Streets. Lib RR, SnowEqpmt Sep-25 $95,991.67 $0.00 $7,419.17 $103,410.83 $0.00 $99,413.65 0.0% $377,541.09

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/25 $359,780.00 $29,930.34 $31,312.22 $101,150.00 $219,509.00 $741,681.56 $62,944.99 $833,816.27 2.06%

ACCUMULATIVE TOTALS THROUGH 9/30/25 $4,728,168.66 $1,111,306.32 $1,236,006.70 $1,353,050.00 $2,001,735.24 $10,430,266.93 $1,301,622.71 $9,627,819.60

Year-to-date change (Oct-Jan only) up 5.85% over FY24, up -.75% over FY23, up 8.29% from FY22, up 68.00%  from FY21, up 44.72% from FY20, up 46.83% from FY19, up 61.15% compared with FY 18
up 62.52% compared with FY 17,  up 86.66% compared with FY 16, up 104.34% when compared with FY 15, up 439.80% compared with FY 14

https://haileycityhall.sharepoint.com/Finance/Shared Documents/10 Financial/General Ledger/FY 25/FY25 LOT.xlsx 3/4/20254:25 PM

240



Lodging & Short Term 1% Air  Alcohol  Restaurant Monthly
Month of L.O.T. Payment to  Establishment Rental Cars Rentals Beverages Food Total Penalty

(City receives in month following payment to business) 3%  Tax 3% 7/1/23 SPLIT 2%  Tax 1%  Tax 
(at 4/29/24)  (8 Businesses) (80 ShortTerm sites) Housing, SVASB. (20 Businesses) (31 Businesses)

 "active"…4/30/24
FYE 9/30/2006 (3 months collected in first year) $79,998.51 $11,959.47 $31,274.14 $123,232.12 -$               
FYE 9/30/2007 $219,816.63 $47,957.72 $105,888.56 $373,662.91 $346.34
FYE 9/30/2008 $215,375.75 $45,661.79 $110,790.35 $371,827.89 $1,235.36
FYE 9/30/2009 $163,489.38 $40,465.86 $102,727.58 $306,682.82 $1,093.57
FYE 9/30/2010 $163,137.76 $216.00 $43,749.89 $104,365.59 $311,253.24 $587.02
FYE 9/30/2011 $158,010.54 $94.84 $45,845.48 $111,747.96 $315,603.98 $750.76
FYE 9/30/2012 $170,970.28 $258.21 $48,144.39 $115,899.49 $335,014.16 $579.20
FYE 9/30/2013 $180,541.81 $316.92 $48,526.08 $119,782.37 $348,850.26 $655.81
FYE 9/30/2014 $194,566.46 $468.95 $54,810.31 $49,229.77 $123,960.08 $422,566.62 $841.58
FYE 9/30/2015 $217,876.99 $797.14 $72,625.66 $51,644.80 $133,652.48 $475,799.93 $1,330.55
FYE 9/30/2016 $259,269.30 $3,595.75 $87,358.03 $53,085.08 $140,659.83 $543,967.99 $2,191.42
FYE 9/30/2017 $282,533.65 $4,956.92 $95,830.19 $55,985.70 $145,871.55 $585,178.01 $1,944.33
FYE 9/30/2018 $279,300.67 $7,634.44 $95,645.04 $56,924.56 $153,772.72 $593,277.43 $2,393.03
FYE 9/30/2019 $294,645.69 $49,195.91 $114,613.87 $65,309.70 $166,209.84 $689,975.01 $9,541.14
FYE 9/30/2020 $228,501.89 $23,785.15 $84,095.68 $42,234.25 $148,474.56 $527,091.52 $1,048.00
FYE 9/30/2021 $385,179.13 $42,226.68 $142,468.60 $55,124.88 $187,552.27 $812,551.56 $3,444.39
FYE 9/30/2022 $446,353.09 $49,410.92 $165,254.67 $65,808.65 $211,130.24 $937,957.56 $773.49
FYE 9/30/2023 $460,901.53 $52,465.77 $171,122.43 $70,212.88 $222,326.79 $977,029.39 $2,798.18

October $27,650.15 $3,137.79 $10,262.65 $5,835.45 $18,920.58 $65,806.62 $495.72
November                  $15,004.97 $2,888.80 $5,964.59 $4,823.66 $15,067.78 $43,749.79 $70.55
December $31,819.34 $2,664.47 $11,494.60 $6,876.77 $18,369.59 $71,224.77 $230.87

2024       January $42,450.89 $4,221.74 $15,557.55 $5,636.76 $17,631.48 $85,498.42 $149.90
February $33,407.75 $4,388.53 $12,598.76 $6,130.97 $18,095.20 $74,621.21 $112.21
March  $51,410.85 $370.78 $17,260.54 $5,863.02 $18,786.71 $93,691.90 $56.90
April $16,328.31 $6,064.36 $7,464.22 $5,005.94 $16,631.58 $51,494.41 $91.74
May $18,782.07 $3,846.14 $7,542.74 $5,515.04 $18,644.51 $54,330.50 $333.86
June $42,650.81 $4,916.40 $15,855.74 $6,058.85 $21,242.75 $90,724.54 $979.18
July $77,232.31 $4,820.88 $27,351.06 $8,445.48 $24,348.01 $142,197.74 $289.13
August $65,388.34 $5,251.67 $23,546.67 $7,150.82 $22,977.44 $124,314.93 $149.76
September $39,324.54 $4,326.29 $14,550.28 $5,041.46 $15,369.52 $78,612.09 $207.39
FYE 9/30/2024 $461,450.33 $46,897.84 $169,449.39 $72,384.22 $226,085.15 $976,266.91 $3,167.21

October $29,057.81 $4,638.62 $11,232.14 $5,819.24 $19,386.23 $70,134.04 $202.64
November                  $15,184.12 $3,866.43 $6,350.18 $4,754.76 $15,395.39 $45,550.88 $520.98
December $30,899.98 $4,005.51 $11,635.16 $3,957.19 $16,223.31 $66,721.15 $134.53

2025       January $53,001.48 $4,530.20 $19,177.23 $5,112.08 $17,755.84 $99,576.83 $59.63
FYE 9/30/2025 $128,143.38 $17,040.77 $48,394.72 $19,643.27 $68,760.77 $281,982.90 $917.78

$4,990,062.76 $299,362.19 $1,301,668.57 $989,898.44 $2,730,932.32 $10,309,772.21 $35,639.16

https://haileycityhall.sharepoint.com/Finance/Shared Documents/10 Financial/General Ledger/FY 25/FY25 LOT.xlsx 3/24/20252:39 PM

241



 CASH FLOW of 0.5%  LOT for FYE 24  (October - September revenues and reciept of funds)
FY23 Actual FY24 Budget FY24 Budget FY24 Budget FY24 Actual FY24 Actual FY25 Budget FY25 Budget FY25 Budget FY25 Actual FY25 Actual 4.9% AMOUNT 

HAILEY BED/CAR1% BED/CAR3% BED/CAR.5% Bud net BED/CAR3% BED/CAR.5% BED/CAR3% BED/CAR.5% Bud net BED/CAR3% BED/CAR.5% MINUS COST NET PAID ASB
OCT 10,519.42       77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      30,787.94       5,131.32         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      33,498.06       5,583.01         (273.57) 5,309.44
NOV 5,814.28         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      17,893.76       2,982.29         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      19,050.55       3,175.09         (155.58) 3,019.51
DEC 12,794.53       77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      34,483.81       5,747.30         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      34,905.49       5,817.58         (285.06) 5,532.52
JAN 20,252.25       77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      46,672.63       7,778.77         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      57,531.68       9,588.61         (469.84) 9,118.77
FEB 17,469.82       77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      37,796.28       6,299.38         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      -                 0.00 0.00
MAR 15,013.64       77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      51,781.63       8,630.27         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      -                 0.00 0.00
APR 6,779.56         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      22,392.67       3,732.11         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      -                 0.00 0.00
MAY 5,900.05                      77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      22,628.21       3,771.37         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      -                 0.00 0.00
JUNE 17,687.52                    77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      47,567.21       7,927.87         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      -                 0.00 0.00
JULY 15,496.21                    77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      82,053.19       13,675.53       77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      -                 0.00 0.00
AUG 12,116.46                    77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      70,640.01       11,773.34       77,000.00       12,833.33       12,204.50      -                 0.00 0.00
SEPT 7,909.53                      77,000.00       12,833.33       12,142.50      43,650.83       7,275.14         77,000.00       12,833.33       12,142.50      -                 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Total 147,753.28 924,000.00 154,000.00 146,392.00 508,348.17 84,724.70 924,000.00 154,000.00 146,392.00 144,985.78 24,164.30 (1,184.05) 22,980.25 0.00

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD
100-10-41707 100-10-41707

bdavis@ketchumidaho.org bdavis@ketchumidaho.org 

3/4/20254:28 PM https://haileycityhall.sharepoint.com/Finance/Shared Documents/10 Financial/LOT/Air Service Board 1% LOT/FSVA Cash Flow PENNIES.xlsx

242



2-.28.25

CITY OF HAILEY INVESTMENT  REPORT

STATE INV POOL PIPER SANDLER TOTAL
FUND JAN interest 4.4805% Maturity

GENERAL (includes Fireworks) 5,847,106.68                5,847,106.68       
GENERAL -35% OPERTING RESERVE 1,481,311.66                -                  1,481,311.66       
CLEAR CREEK RATE STABILIZATION 365,649.90                   365,649.90          
CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,766,929.10                1,766,929.10       
CAPITAL PROJECTS ---in lieu fees 313,398.28                   313,398.28          
CAPITAL PROJECTS DIF Reserve 44,197.81                     44,197.81            
CAPITAL PROJECTS Public Art 35,205.15                     35,205.15            
CAPITAL PROJECTS Pathways 4 P 262,355.39                   262,355.39          
HOUSING LOT 0.5% 128,535.08                   
CAPITAL PROJECTS Total 2,550,620.81                         2,550,620.81       
ARPA FUNDS 789,364.64                   789,364.64          
RODEO PARK PROPETY TAX RCPTS 87,042.18                     87,042.18            
WATER REVENUE 3,600,098.23                -                  3,600,098.23       
WATER RATE STABILIZATION 220,991.39                   220,991.39          
WASTE WATER REV 3,269,319.41                3,269,319.41       
WASTE WATER BOND DSRF 2014&2023 898,735.91                   898,735.91          
WATER REPLACEMENT 4,147,775.46                -                     4,147,775.46       
WASTE WATER REPLACEMENT 1,818,215.99                1,818,215.99       
WASTEWATER HEADWORKS REPL 5,895,267.81                5,895,267.81       
WASTE WATER BOND Arbitrage RESER 35,441.27                     35,441.27            

TOTAL 31,006,941.34              -                  30,878,406.26     

3/26/20253:58 PM
https://haileycityhall.sharepoint.com/Finance/Shared Documents/10 Financial/General Ledger/FY 25/FY25 

Investments.xlsx
243



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

244



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DATE: 03/31/25 DEPARTMENT:  Administration/Mayor DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: LH/MB 
  -   
SUBJECT: Mayors 2025 State of the City Report 

AUTHORITY:  ID Code _    50-107 through 50-1042   
Ordinance/Code Ord. 

 IAR     City 
 

 

Attachments: 
 

1) Mayors 2025 State of the City Report 
 

In this link, please find the Mayors 2025 State of the City Report. The State of the City Report, or State 
of the City Event, is a task undertaken by many cities across the country as a way to set the stage for 
planning and budgeting in the coming year. The State of the City report celebrates the community and 
government accomplishments, identifies challenges, and sets the stage for policy planning and 
budgeting for the year ahead. Mayors frequently discuss in their speech local economic conditions, the 
progress of various projects, and city finances. 

 
Many cities prepare an elaborate luncheon with dozens of invitees and a 40-minute presentation by the 
Mayor. Some cities have a simple two-page report. Hailey has generally fallen somewhere in between, 
as determined by each Mayor, with a report presented to the Council and made available to the 
community at large. 

 
The linked report builds upon the Mayor and Council’s mutually adopted budget goals from 2024. It lists 
the accomplishments of the City and identifies key challenges facing us. The top three priorities of each 
department for the coming year will be brought to the upcoming Council goal-setting session. 

 
Council and Mayor Goal Setting Session. It is our hope that the State of the City Report will assist the 
Council in the upcoming Goal Setting Session planned for Monday, April 28th at Hailey Town Center 
West. The goal-setting session will be broad but will inform the FY 25/26 budget. It should build upon 
the State of the City. Department Heads will attend, and the meeting will be open to the public, 
although public comment is not planned.  This year the goal setting session will be facilitated by 
Sandpoint Mayor Jeremy Grimm. 

 
FY 25/26 City of Hailey Budget cycle. The FY 25/26 budget schedule is attached to this report. The 
budget will reflect the Mayors priorities, Council goal setting and our collective observations about the 
state of the economy and municipal revenues. Note that this year we will continue to use the cloud-
based budgeting platform, ClearGov, which provides charts and tables for ease of understanding the 
budget. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: 

 

Budget Line Item #  _   
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:   
Staff Contact: _   _   
Comments: 

YTD Line-Item Balance $_    
Estimated Completion Date:  _ 
Phone #  _    

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
   City Attorney _   Finance _   Licensing _X Administrator 
   Library _     Community Development  _  P&Z Commission   Building 
   Police _   Fire Department _   Engineer  _ W/WW 

245

https://haileycityhall.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/State-of-the-City-2025-Final.pdf
https://haileycityhall.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/State-of-the-City-2025-Final.pdf


   Streets _   Parks    Public Works  _ Mayor 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 

No action is needed. The State of the City report is designed to inform future goal setting, budgeting and 
other policy and staffing actions. 

ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date    

 

City Clerk    

FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to:  _ 
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument #    

246



 
Fiscal Year Ending 2026 (FY 26) 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT TIMELINE 
  
 
March 31 Mayors State of the City Report. 
 
April  Boards and Commissions discuss and develop budget goals 
  Arts and Historic Preservation Commission   Library Board 
  Parks & Lands Board    Tree Committee 
  Joint Fire Board-if needed (May, per JPA)  DIF Advisory Committee (4/1 and 4/15/24) 
    
April 28 Council Goal-setting retreat 
 
April 30 Notice of Budget Hearing to County Clerk 
 
May   Departments develop budgets in ClearGov.  
    
May 16 Draft budgets submitted to Treasurer via ClearGov.  Connection Fee data 

submitted to Engineer. 
 
May 19-23 Department meetings with Mayor - exact dates TBD. 
 
May 28 Treasurer completes Mayor’s changes and balances budget revenue/expenses. 
 
June 4  Council Packet Completed, includes Mayor’s budget and all funds. 
 
June 9 City Council meeting - Mayor’s budget is presented, all funds included:  start at 

4:00 for budget 
  
June 23 Extra meeting only if needed 
 
July 28   Council adopts Tentative Budget for publishing Notice of Budget Hearing 

DIF is introduced (Noticed Public Hearing) and CIP is finalized. Ordinance adopting 
DIF is considered for first reading. 

 
Aug 11  Public Hearing on Budget.  1st Reading budget ordinance.   
 
Aug 25 Budget Hearing continued if necessary; adoption of Appropriation Ordinance (2nd 

reading of budget) and Property Tax Form 
 
Aug 29 Treasurer submits final budget to County Commissioners & State Tax Commission 
 
Sept 8  2nd and 3rd Reading Appropriation Ordinance 
 
Sept 24 Appropriation Ordinance publishes – Budget adoption process is now complete! 

247



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

248



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
DATE: 3/31/2025 DEPARTMENT: Admin/Legislative         DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:      LH     
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: 
Motion to approve Resolution 2025-  , appointing Bryan Brennan and Dave Fluetsch to fill 
vacant seats on the Parks and Lands Board. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _  _  IAR  City Ordinance/Code _2.32_ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Hailey residents Bryan Brennan and Dave Fluetsch have expressed the desire to be appointed to fill the 
two vacant seats on the Parks and Lands Board. 

 
The attached Resolution sets the appointment and terms. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: 
Budget Line Item #         _   YTD Line Item Balance $    _ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:   Estimated Completion Date:  _ 
Staff Contact: _  _   Phone # _  _    
Comments: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
       City Attorney Finance Licensing Administrator 
       Library Community Development           P&Z Commission           Building 
       Police Fire Department Engineer W/WW 
       Streets Parks Public Works Mayor 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
Motion to approve Resolution 2025-  , appointing Bryan Brennan and Dave Fluetsch to fill the 
two vacant seats on the Parks and Lands Board. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date    

 

City Clerk    
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to:  _ 
Copies (all info.):  Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument #    

249



HAILEY RESOLUTION 2025-   
A RESOLUTION OF THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL 

TO SET APPOINTMENT AND TERMS OF OFFICE FOR 
THE HAILEY PARKS & LANDS BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hailey, Idaho deems it in the best 

interest of the City to have an active and productive Parks & Lands Board and to 
receive the committee’s recommendations. 

 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Hailey has adopted Hailey 

Resolution 2016-058 which establishes bylaws governing the Parks & Lands Board 
authorities. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council accepts the nominations for appointments to 

expired or unfilled seats on the Hailey Parks & Lands Board. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL: 
 

The City of Hailey appoints a five to seven member Hailey Parks & Lands Board and 
the mayor appoints and the city council confirms the following members for the following 
terms: 

 
TERM LENGTH APPOINTEE TERM EXPIRES 
3 Year Term Darin Sales December 31, 2025 
3 Year Term Penny Thayer December 31, 2025 
3 Year Term Karen Daly December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term David Fluetsch December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Bob Wiederrick December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Lamar Waters December 31, 2027 
3 Year Term Bryan Brennan December 31, 2027 

 
THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED this 31st  day of March, 2025, and is 

immediately in effect. 
 
 
 

ATTEST: Martha Burke, Mayor 
City of Hailey 

 
 
 
 
 

Mary Cone, City Clerk 

250



2/18/2025 
 
Hi Amy, 
 
I am responding to the note in this month's "Our Town" bulletin that the City is looking for 
new Parks and Lands Board members.  I'm interested in learning more and in serving on 
this board if openings still remain. 
 
I've lived in Hailey since 2002.  We raised active children here and I have continued to enjoy 
City of Hailey parks to the present day.  In my work with the USDA Forest Service I worked 
closely with Blaine County Recreation District and their board to support their vision for 
Galena Lodge and the North Valley Trails. 
 
In the next year I'll be wrapping up a nearly 30-year career in public land management. In 
my various capacities I commonly worked with local governments and service entities. In 
volunteer capacities I've served on The Friedrich Wilderness Park Board in San Antonio, 
Texas, and on an informal planning group that planned and constructed a playground for 
Ester Park in Ester, Alaska. 
 
 
I also have a background in economics and marketing that sometimes comed in handy 
(albeit, dated).  I recognize I'd be new to the board team, and I just want to help out where I 
can.  Please let me know if you'd be interested in discussing this further. 
 
Regards, 
Dave 
 
--  
Dave Fluetsch 
c) 208-721-3634 
 

251



Bryan W Brennan 
1260 Blue Lake Dr, Hailey, ID 83333 

(509) 590-6845 - bryanwbrennan@gmail.com 
 

 
 
February 4, 2025 
 
To the members of the Parks and Lands Board and City Council, 
 
I am writing to express my interest for the open position on the Parks and Lands Board. I 
saw the posting in the Our Town, Our Home email/newsletter today and reached out to 
Amy Bain.  
 
First, I want to thank the board members for their time and commitment to our city parks. I 
believe we have a unique collection of spaces, each with their own distinct features and a 
multitude of ways to enjoy them; events (summer concert series, festivals, etc.), 
competing on playfields, exploring the playgrounds, or just enjoying their beauty. My hope 
is that everyone who visits our parks feels welcome and experiences something meaningful 
like my family and I have. 
 
My wife and I live here in Hailey with our three boys (ages 10, 8 and 5) and two dogs. We 
strive to spend most of our time outside together and with friends. Over the years, we have 
come to utilize some parks more than others, but they each serve a need. As a professional 
engineer (PE, currently at POWER Engineers), I have 17 years of experience working with 
teams as both a leader and a contributing team member. I want to serve our community 
and lean on my experiences to help the board as we work to improve and maintain our 
parks into the future. 
 
I am excited about this opportunity. Please, reach out if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you for your consideration! 
 
 
 
Bryan Brennan 
 

 

252

mailto:bryanwbrennan@gmail.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

253



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 03/31/2025   DEPARTMENT: Community Development   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: RD 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT: Consideration of an amendment to the Sunbeam Subdivision Planned Unit Development  
(PUD) Agreement between Marathon Partners, LLC, and the City of Hailey, which was approved by the 
Hailey City Council on June 8, 2020. The Applicant is requesting an amendment to reduce the total 
number of lots/sublots within Phase II. The proposed amendment reduces the overall density in Phase II 
from 62 lots/sublots (42 lots and 20 sublots) to 59 lots/sublots (42 lots and 17 sublots). If approved, the 
total number of residential units, in both Phase I and Phase II, would reduce from 147 units to 144 units.  
 
This amendment is in conjunction with a revised Preliminary Plat Application, attached hereto as a 
separate Staff Report and analysis.  
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  Hailey Municipal Code Title 17, PUD 
(IFAPPLICABLE)            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: Marathon Partners, LLC, received approval by the Hailey City Council for the Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) Application for Sunbeam Subdivision on May 19, 2020 (Findings of Fact signed 
June 8, 2020). The PUD approval was for a two-phased development, consisting of the following:  
 
Phase I: 67 lots, 18 cottage sublots, 85 lots/sublots/units in total    

- 18 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 4.54-acre park integrated into the existing Curtis Park, and a 6’-wide pedestrian trail 

across the northeast corner of Lot 32. 
- Conveyance of Well Site             

 
Phase II: 42 lots, 20 cottage sublots, 62 lots/sublots/units in total  

- 20 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 3.34-acre park integrated into the park space developed in Phase I. 

 
Total Number of Units Proposed (Phases I and II): 147 residential units.  
Total Number of Lots Proposed (Phases I and II): 115 lots/sublots.   
Total Amount of Park Space Proposed (Phase I and II): 7.88-acre Park/Open Space.  
 
The approved Development Agreement further outlines the Amenities provided by the Applicant: 
- First subdivision to receive a 4-star rating from the National Green Building Standards (NGBS) 
- A 7.88-acre park 
- 3,200 lineal feet of pathway  
- 5,000 lineal feet of sidewalk 
- A new municipal well site, and  
- Precedent setting water conservation and solar-ready measures  
 
The Applicant applied and received approval for a PUD, which allows for greater flexibility in land use 
regulations, thereby allowing the Applicant to utilize a more creative and thoughtful approach in 
developing the land. Under a PUD, typical zoning requirements and restrictions, such as density 
requirements, setbacks and other land use regulations may vary or be augmented to allow for a more 
desirable living environment. Varied regulations may further allow the Applicant to retain, preserve and 
enhance more of the unique features of the site.  
 
The approved PUD has allowed the Applicant the ability to group varied and compatible land uses, such 
as housing – both small-clustered housing (cottage units) and single-family residences, and recreation 
and park all within one subdivision. This PUD further supported waivers of certain city standards in 
exchange for one or more benefits, as outlined in the attached Staff Report.  

254



 
APPLICATION: Marathon Partners, LLC, is preparing to proceed with the construction of Sunbeam Phase 
II. Prior to pursuing a revised Preliminary Plat approval, the Applicant is requesting modifications to the 
approved PUD Agreement. The Applicant proposes to modify the overall density of Phase II, which 
includes a reduction of three (3) lots/sublots within Phase II, and an overall unit reduction of three (3) 
units (from 147 units to 144 units), as shown in the table below:   

 
To summarize, the Applicant proposes to reduce the overall density from the entitled 147 units to a new 
total of 144 units. This modification includes three (3) less cottage townhouse sublots. No changes to 
the single-family residential lots/units are proposed. 
 
With a better understanding of why the Applicant is requesting a reduction in density and therefore, an 
amendment to the PUD Agreement, Staff are supportive of the Applicant’s proposed iteration of the 
PUD Agreement, and the revised Preliminary Plat for Phase II. Not only does the request align with 
Hailey’s Comprehensive Plan, it too, maintains the compact, cohesive, and functional layout of Phase I, 
and complements the site design of the surrounding neighborhoods. 
 
Further information, with regard to modifications and Staff support, have been described in detail in the 
attached Staff Report.  
 
Attachments:  

1) Sunbeam Subdivision PUD Staff Report 
2) Draft Ordinance 2025-___: First Amendment to the Sunbeam Subdivision Planned Unit 

Development Agreement  
3) Draft First Amendment to the Sunbeam Subdivision PUD Agreement  
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis     Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___City Administrator       ___ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library        ___Planning         ___ Fire Dept. ___  _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___ P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___ _______________ 
___ Streets        ___Public Works, Parks       ___Mayor  ___ _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Conduct a public hearing and discuss the 
proposed amendments to the Sunbeam Subdivision Planned Unit Development Agreement.   
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes   No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 

255



Motion Language:  
Approval: Motion to approve and conduct a first reading of Ord. _______, an Ordinance approving the 
First Amended Planned Unit Development Agreement by Marathon Partners, LLC, for development of a 
Two-Phased PUD located on 54.38 acres (Tax Lot 6655, Section 9 & 10, T2N, R18E, Hailey), finding that 
the project meets the standards under Section 17.10 of the Hailey Municipal Code, subject to the 
completion of conditions (a) through (b), and read by title only. 
 
Denial: Motion to deny Ord. _______, an Ordinance proposing to amend the Planned Unit Development 
Agreement by Marathon Partners, LLC, finding that the project does not meet the standards under 
Section 17.10 of the Hailey Municipal Code_____________________ [the Council should cite which 
standards are not met and provide the reason why each identified standard is not met]. 
 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing of the Amendment to the Planned Unit 
Development Agreement by Marathon Partners, LLC, to____ [the Council should specify a date]. 
 
Date     ______________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies  
Instrument # _______________________       

256



 

To:  Hailey City Council   
From:  Robyn Davis, Community Development Director 
 
Overview:          Consideration of an amendment to the Sunbeam Subdivision Planned Unit Development  

(PUD) Agreement between Marathon Partners, LLC, and the City of Hailey, which was 
approved by the Hailey City Council on June 8, 2020. The Applicant is requesting an 
amendment to reduce the total number of lots/sublots within Phase II. The proposed 
amendment reduces the overall density in Phase II from 62 lots/sublots (42 lots and 20 
sublots) to 59 lots/sublots (42 lots and 17 sublots). If approved, the total number of 
residential units, in both Phase I and Phase II, would reduce from 147 units to 144 units.  
 
This amendment is in conjunction with a revised Preliminary Plat Application, attached 
hereto as a separate Staff Report and analysis.  

  
Hearing: March 31, 2025 
 
 
Applicant: Marathon Partners, LLC 
Project: Preliminary Plat Application for Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase II) 
Location: Sunbeam Subdivision Phase I, Parcels B and C 
Zoning/Size: Limited Residential (LR-1) and Recreational Greenbelt (RGB); 20.99 acres 
 
Notice: Notice for the public hearing was published in the Idaho Mountain Express on March 5, 2025 
and mailed to property owners within 300 feet on that same day. Onsite Notice was posted on the 
property on March 24, 2025.  
 
Background. Marathon Partners, LLC, received approval from the Hailey City Council for the Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) Application for Sunbeam Subdivision on May 19, 2020 (Findings of Fact signed 
June 8, 2020). The PUD approval was for a two-phased development project consisting of the following:  
 
Phase I: 67 lots, 18 cottage sublots, 85 lots/sublots/units in total    

- 18 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 4.54-acre park integrated into the existing Curtis Park, and a 6’-wide pedestrian trail 

across the northeast corner of Lot 32. 
- Conveyance of Well Site             

 
Phase II: 42 lots, 20 cottage sublots, 62 lots/sublots/units in total  

- 20 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 3.34-acre park integrated into the park space developed in Phase I. 

 
Total Number of Units Proposed (Phases I and II): 147 residential units.  

Staff Report  
Hailey City Council  

Regular Meeting of March 31, 2025 

257



Total Number of Lots Proposed (Phases I and II): 115 lots/sublots.   
Total Amount of Park Space Proposed (Phase I and II): 7.88-acre Park/Open Space.  
 
The approved Development Agreement further outlines the Amenities provided by the Applicant: 

- First and only subdivision in the nation to receive a four-star rating from the National Green 
Building Standards (NGBS), 

- A 7.88-acre park, 
- 3,200 lineal feet of pathway,  
- 5,000 lineal feet of sidewalk, 
- A new municipal well site, and  
- Precedent setting water conservation and solar-ready measures.  

 
The Applicant applied and received approval for a PUD, which allows for greater flexibility in land use 
regulations, thereby allowing the Applicant to utilize a more creative and thoughtful approach in 
developing the land. Under a PUD, typical zoning requirements and restrictions, such as density 
requirements, setbacks and other land use regulations may vary or be augmented to allow for a more 
desirable living environment. Varied regulations may further allow the Applicant to retain, preserve and 
enhance more of the unique features of the site.  
 
The approved PUD has allowed the Applicant the ability to group varied and compatible land uses, such 
as housing – both small-clustered housing (cottage units) and single-family residences, and recreation 
and park all within one subdivision. This PUD further supported waivers of certain city standards in 
exchange for one or more benefits, as summarized below.  
 
Waivers. The proposed waivers included:  

A. LR-1 Minimum Lot Size. Smaller lot sizes than what is currently permitted in the Limited 
Residential (LR-1) Zoning District. Specifically, twenty-four (24) small lots and forty-four (44) 
cottage units, which are smaller than the minimum permitted lot size allowed.  

B. LR-1 Minimum Lot Width. Per the Hailey Municipal Code, the minimum lot width within the LR-
1 Zoning District is 75 feet. Twelve (12) small lots in Phase I that less than 75 feet in width. 
Seventeen (17) small lots in Phase 2 are less than 75 feet in width. The narrowest proposed lot is 
60 feet in width. The 38 cottage units, as noted above, also require a waiver of the lot width.  

C. Private Street -- Number of Units Served. Section 16.04.020 of the Hailey Municipal Code allows 
private streets to serve a maximum of five (5) residential dwelling units or private streets may 
be allowed within planned unit developments. Though no private streets are proposed, the 
cottage lots may include private streets. The allowance for potential private streets is requested 
as a part of this PUD Application.   

D. Private Street -- Requiring Parking Spaces. Section 16.04.020(L) of the Hailey Municipal Code 
requires an additional two (2) parking spaces for each unit served off of a private street. Though 
no private streets are proposed at this time, the cottage lots may include private streets. Given 
the anticipated size of the future cottage units, the Applicant feels that four (4) parking spaces 
are excessive and requests that all units served off of a private street only be required to 
provide two (2) spaces per unit, consistent with Section 17.09.040.01 for Single-Family 
Residences. The Commission added a condition that parking be determined to be adequate at 
the time of platting of the cottage lots. 

E. Number of Flag Lots. Chapter 16.04.060, Section D allows for the permittance of one 

258



flag lot per subdivision. Given the irregular shape of the property, the applicant is requesting the 
permittance of one (1) flag lot in Phase I and one (1) flag lot in Phase II, for a total of two (2) flag 
lots. 

Amenities/Public Benefits. The proposed amenities and/or public benefits included:  
A. Green Space. Marathon Partners, LLC, dedicated approximately 7.88 acres of park area or 4.23 

acres in excess of the required park space (3.65 acres) per City of Hailey code §16.04.110.  
B. Active Recreation Facilities. In addition to the dedicated park space, the active homeowner’s 

association is committed to plowing approximately 2,250 lineal feet of multiuse path along San 
Badger Drive. 

C. Preservation of Vegetation. The parcel was comprised of a large agricultural field bordered by 
mature planted evergreens. Of these mature conifers, approximately 25% were impacted by the 
road connections at Gray’s Starlight Drive, San Badger Drive, and Doc Bar Drive.  

D. Real Property. The Applicant offered to dedicate 4.23 acres of open space to the City of Hailey 
in excess of the required park space for a total of 7.88 acres of park space. The total park area 
has been conveyed to the City of Hailey (during Final Plat of Phase I).  

E. Other Amenities -- National Green Building Standard Certification (NGBS). Phase I of the 
Sunbeam Subdivision is the first four-star nationally rated subdivision within the 2020 review 
standards.   

F. Other Amenities -- Water Rights. The Applicant proposed to deed to the City (during Final Plat 
for Phase I) a portion of its Water Right 37-21112 for the irrigation of the 7.4 acres within 
Sunbeam Park.   

G. Other Amenities -- Increased Density. The Applicant’s original proposal included 108 single 
family lots. City Staff responded to the Applicant with a request for more density and varied 
residential use types, specifically cottage townhouses. Cottage townhouses are only permitted 
in the LR-1 Zoning District under an approved Planned Unit Development (PUD) Agreement. The 
Applicant agreed to pursue a layout that provided higher density and cottage townhouses 
within Phase I and Phase II. Phase I has been recorded, which included the recordation of three 
(3) cottage lots for a total of 18 sublots. The total cottage townhomes lots approved for Phase II 
within the PUD was three (3) cottage lots for a total of 20 sublots. The added density is a benefit 
of the PUD Subdivision, as it will offer a wider variety of housing options. 

H. Other Amenities -- Reduced Water Consumption. The Applicant originally proposed 108-lot 
subdivision, which included less impervious surfaces (fewer roads) and larger lots (more irrigable 
area). An analysis of the irrigable area was conducted and showed that approximately 36 acres 
of the subdivision was available for irrigation. The Applicant revised the proposed to show 
approximately 29% of the site as turf, and approximately 62% as native grassland. Of the 
irrigable areas, the Applicant also proposed restrictions within the CC&Rs to minimize the 
subdivision’s impact to the municipal water system (e.g., drought tolerant landscaping, 
limitations on time-of-day watering and EPA Water Sense irrigation controllers or 70% 
uniformity distribution, and turf square footage limitations per lot). 

I. Other Amenities -- Solar-Ready Homes. Sunbeam Subdivision is requiring that all homes and 
townhomes install conduit for future solar installation. 

J. Other Amenities -- Public Well Partial Contribution. In lieu of a pump station for surface water 
distribution to the Sunbeam Park irrigation system, the Applicant contributed $63,562 for future 
use to develop a municipal well site.   

259



K. Other Amenities – Toe of the Hill Trail Construction. Marathon Partners, LLC, constructed a 
new trail in the Old Cutters Subdivision, Parcel D Open Space, which provides a pedestrian 
connection between Gray’s Starlight Drive to the existing Toe of the Hill Trail.  

 
Application. Marathon Partners, LLC, is preparing to proceed with the construction of Sunbeam Phase II. 
Prior to pursuing a revised Preliminary Plat approval, the Applicant is requesting modifications to the 
approved PUD Agreement. The Applicant proposes to modify the overall density of Phase II, which 
includes a reduction of three (3) lots/sublots within Phase II, and an overall unit reduction of three (3) 
units (from 147 units to 144 units), as shown in the table below:   
 

 
 
To summarize, the Applicant proposes to reduce the overall density from the entitled 147 units to a new 
total of 144 units. This modification includes three (3) less cottage townhouse sublots. No changes to 
the single-family residential lots/units are proposed. Another modification, as a direct result of the 
proposed reduction in density, includes an adjustment to the originally “Approved Waivers”, as outlined 
and highlighted in the table below: 
 

Standard Approved Waiver Modified Waivers with Density 
Reduction 

§17.05.040 
LR-1 Minimum Lot Size: 8,000 
square feet 

24 lots, 38 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 11 lots, 18 cottage sublots 
Phase II: 13 lots, 20 cottage sublots 

15 lots, 35 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 11 lots, 18 cottage sublots 
Phase II: 4 lots, 17 cottage sublots 

§17.05.040 
LR-1 Minimum Lot Width: 75 feet 

29 lots, 38 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 12 lots, 18 cottage sublots 
Phase II: 17 lots, 20 cottage sublots 

19 lots, 35 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 12 lots, 18 cottage sublots 
Phase II: 7 lots, 17 cottage sublots 

§16.04.060 D 
1 Flag Lot Per Subdivision 

2 (1 in Phase I, 1 in Phase II) 1 (1 in Phase I, 0 in Phase II) 

§16.04.020 L1 
Private Road Serves Up to 5 Units 

Private streets for ingress to and 
egress from cottage lot whether or 
not serving more than 5 residential 
dwelling units. 

Private streets for ingress to and 
egress from cottage lot whether or not 
serving more than 5 residential 
dwelling units. 

§16.04.020 L1 
Units Accessed by Private Street 
Must provide 2 additional parking 
spaces per units. 

Two parking spaces per cottage lot 
accessed from a private street. 

Two parking spaces per cottage lot 
accessed from a private street. 

  Allowance of parking in City Streets. Allowance of parking in City Streets. 
 

260



The proposed reduction in density has a slight impact on design, but not substantially so. With three (3) 
less lots in Phase II, some waivers of the originally approved PUD Agreement either are no longer 
applicable or the degree of waiver requested is much less. By way of example, the proposed density 
reduction reduces the total number of lots under 8,000 square feet, from 33 lots/sublots in the original 
approval to 21 lots/sublots. Additionally, the total number of lots under the minimum lot width of 75’ 
becomes more compliant, from 37 lots/sublots in the original approval to only 24 lots/sublots. With 
three (3) less lots within Phase II, a mixture of lot sizes and housing types can still be achieved, as the 
Comprehensive Plan calls for.  
 
The Applicant’s proposed modifications to the PUD Agreement, and subsequently, the Preliminary Plat 
for Phase II, stem from the Applicant’s concerns around lot sizes of the cottage sublots, safety and the 
higher building costs associated with constructing dwelling units so close together to comply with fire 
code, and the impact lot size and increased building costs may have on the quality of life for current and 
future residents of the Sunbeam Subdivision.  
 
Specifically, the Applicant notes,  

“Reducing the required density for Sunbeam Phase Two is essential to ensure the project's 
success and maintain quality of life for future residents. The current density requirements result 
in unreasonably small lot sizes, with some cottage lots as narrow as 30 feet, leaving only 18 feet 
of buildable width for homes after minimum setbacks. This compromises the ability to construct 
functional, high-quality homes of any size and limits space for essential amenities like parking, 
snow storage, and small yards. Due to fire regulations, substantial cost would be added to what 
should be more affordable units. A modest reduction of three cottage lots would align Phase Two 
with the lot sizes in Phase One, preserving the neighborhood's cohesive character while still 
maintaining a dense development consistent with the City objectives. The developer has also 
committed to enhancing Sunbeam Park significantly beyond the original agreement, providing a 
valuable community benefit. With this three-unit reduction, the developer would be proud to 
create 59 lots and enhanced park amenities, supporting the City of Hailey’s growth and 
livability”.   

 
With a better understanding of why the Applicant is requesting a reduction in density and therefore, an 
amendment to the PUD Agreement, Staff are supportive of the Applicant’s proposed iteration of the 
PUD Agreement, and the revised Preliminary Plat for Phase II. Not only does the request align with 
Hailey’s Comprehensive Plan, it too, maintains the compact, cohesive, and functional layout of Phase I, 
and complements the site design of the surrounding neighborhoods. In further weighing the proposed 
density reduction with the originally approved plan of greater density, Staff refer back to comments 
made by Mayor Burke in 2024:  

“Hailey is the greatest place I know to live and work, and for one primary reason: the 
community. Our small size has allowed us to know each other as neighbors and to operate with a 
small-town, friendly approach. I value above all our sense of community and shared neighborly 
attitude”. 

 
City Staff, our Council, and our residents continue to value what’s most important about Hailey. A 
reduction in three (3) units is insignificant when compared to that indescribable sense of community we 
all feel and love about this place we call home.  
 

261



In summary, Staff agree with and support the slight reduction in density, as the comprehensive buildout 
of the Sunbeam Subdivision still provides for a more superior design, hosts a greater number of lots with 
various lots sizes, widths, and lot configurations, than any other subdivision, encourages the 
construction of various housing types to better meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and diverse 
demographic, and perhaps most importantly, the proposal supports one of Hailey’s greatest assets – our 
sense of community. 
 

 
Standards of Evaluation 

17.10.030: General Requirements: 
A.  The minimum gross size for properties that may be developed as a PUD is one (1) acre, except in 

the Business and Limited Business zoning districts within the Central Business District, the 
minimum gross size shall be 18,000 square feet.  All land within the development shall be 
contiguous except for intervening streets and waterways. 

Staff Comments The approved PUD site is greater than 18,000 square feet. No change to this standard. 
B.  A tract or parcel of land proposed for PUD development must be in one (1) ownership or the 

subject of an application filed jointly by the owners of all property included.   
Staff Comments The parcel is owned by Marathon Partners, LLC. No change to this standard. 
C. Area Development Plan: 
 C.1 When the owner of Contiguous Parcels is required to obtain PUD approval for any portion of the 

Contiguous Parcels, an Area Development Plan shall be submitted and approved. The 
Commission and Council shall evaluate the following basic site criteria and make appropriate 
findings of fact: 

Staff Comments Upon approval of the original PUD Application and Agreement, only one (1) parcel 
existed. Since the approval of the preliminary and final plats, Phase I of the parcel has 
been subdivided and lots, both single family and cottage lots, have been sold. Phase II; 
however, is still owned by Marathon Partners, LLC, at this time. An Area Development 
Plan has been submitted and approved. In the event that the Draft Amendment to the 
PUD Agreement receives approval, a new Area Development Plan will be approved and 
recorded as part of that Agreement.  

  C.1.a Streets, whether public or private, shall provide an interconnected system and be adequate to 
accommodate anticipated vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 

Staff Comments The public streets, San Badger Drive, Sunbeam Street, and Gray’s Starlight Drive were 
developed during Phase I of the subdivision. These streets provide an excellent 
interconnected vehicular system to the surrounding area and existing subdivisions. 
Within the approved PUD, Carbonate Street, Doc Bar Drive, and El Dorado Lane were 
contemplated as through connections, of which, the Applicant is proposing to complete in 
Phase II. An alley, 26’ in width (Parcel G and Parcel H), and Mica Street, a public street, 
60’ in width, are also proposed to service and better integrate Phase I and Phase II. 
 
The proposed modifications to the PUD Agreement, and the proposed reduction in 
density, will have no impact on the subdivision’s roadway and/or pathway connection 
design. Only lot design elements will change, and minimally. If approved, some lots will 
become more compliant with code or see an increase in size and width to account for 
three (3) less lots.   

262



 
 
Staff are in favor of the slight reduction in density, as the comprehensive buildout of the 
Sunbeam Subdivision still provides for a more superior design, host a greater number of 
lots with various lots sizes, widths, and lot configurations, than any other subdivision, and 
encourages various housing types to better meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and 
diverse demographic, Staff recommend that the Council consider and approve the PUD 
Application, and amendments, as proposed.  

C.1.b Non-vehicular circulation routes shall provide safe pedestrian and bicycle ways and provide an 
interconnected system to streets, parks and green space, public lands, or other destinations. 

Staff Comments In Phase I of the development, a paved and separated multiuse path connecting Old 
Cutters Subdivision and Quigley Road was constructed. A separated multiuse path along 
the property frontage, trails connecting the surrounding subdivision to the park space, 
internal sidewalks, and a six (6) foot wide pedestrian easement on the north side of Lot 
32, connecting to City property on the west side of the Hiawatha Canal, have also been 
constructed.  
 
In Phase II of the development, it appears sidewalk connections will be made from 
Carbonate Street, which upon a left or north turn, transitions to Doc Bar Drive. Doc Bar 
Drive connects Carbonate Street to the Old Cutters Subdivision. Sidewalks will be installed 
along the eastern side of Doc Bar and connect to existing sidewalks within the Old Cutters 
Subdivision. A more detailed analysis of these pedestrian connections can be found in the 
accompanying Staff Report for the revised Preliminary Plat Application.  

C.1.c Water main lines and sewer main lines shall be designed in the most effective layout feasible. 
Staff Comments No changes are proposed to this standard at this time. The layout and connections of 

these services will be further analyzed in the Preliminary Plat process of Phase II. 
C.1.d Other utilities including power, telephone, cable, and gas shall be designed in the most effective 

layout feasible. 
Staff Comments No changes are proposed to this standard at this time. The layout and connections of 

these services will be further analyzed in the Preliminary Plat process of Phase II. 
 C.1.e Park land shall be most appropriately located on the Contiguous Parcels. 

263



Staff Comments Sunbeam Park connects to Curtis Park, which is considered to be an underutilized park. 
This connection is appropriate, and no additional changes or additions are proposed at 
this time.  

C.1.f Grading and drainage shall be appropriate to the Contiguous Parcels. 
Staff Comments Grading and drainage will be further analyzed for Phase II as part of the Preliminary Plat.  
C.1.g Development shall avoid easements and hazardous or sensitive natural resource areas. 
Staff Comments No natural resource areas are designated on this property, and no changes are proposed 

to this standard at this time. 
C.2 Upon any approval of the PUD application, the Owner shall be required as a condition of 

approval to record the Area Development Plan or a PUD agreement depicting and/or detailing 
the approved Area Development Plan.  The Area Development Plan shall bind the Owner and 
Owner’s successors. 

Staff Comments The original PUD Agreement has been recorded. The Area Development Plan was part of 
the Council approval and is on file with the Community Development Department. If the 
proposed PUD Amendment to reduce the overall density from 62 lots/sublots to 59 
lots/sublots in Phase II is approved, a new Area Development Plan will be included, 
approved and recorded with the amended PUD Agreement.  

D. Solar Access: Street and lot orientation, landscaping, and placement of structures shall provide 
for solar access to all south roofs and walls to the maximum extent feasible in order to promote 
energy efficiency. 

Staff Comments The alignment of the streets is designed to work with the surrounding land uses and area 
circulation. Solar access is readily available to benefit the road layout.  
 
Within the Development Agreement, the Council and Commission concurred that a 
requirement to rough in solar PV within each residence be made. The Applicant agreed 
and homeowners are required to install conduit for rooftop solar during the construction 
process. No additional changes are proposed to this standard at this time. 

E. Access: Access shall be provided in accordance with standards set forth in Chapter 16.04, 
Development Standards, of this Code. Buildings may not be so arranged that any structure is 
inaccessible to emergency vehicles.     

Staff Comments Vehicular access for Phase II will be further analyzed and documented in the Preliminary 
Plat Report. That said, Staff supports to vehicular circulation of the subdivision, as well as 
the pedestrian-centric connectivity through subdivision.  

F. Underground Utilities: Underground utilities, including telephone and electrical systems, shall be 
required within the limits of all PUDs.  

Staff Comments The utilities for Phase I have been installed underground. Phase II utilities shall also be 
installed underground. This will be further analyzed in the Preliminary Plat Report for 
Phase II.  

G. Public Easement: In each case where a PUD project is located adjacent to public lands, a public 
easement to those lands shall be provided.  All existing public accesses to public lands must be 
preserved. 

Staff Comments No changes are proposed to this standard at this time. 
H. Pathways: In each case where a PUD project encompasses a non-vehicular pathway as depicted 

on the Master Plan, a pathway constructed to City standards shall be provided. 
Staff Comments Pathways, as originally proposed, will generally remain unchanged, and have been 

further detailed in the accompanying Preliminary Plat Staff Report.  
I. Amenities: Each PUD shall provide one or more of the following amenities, commensurate with 

the size and density of the development, and commensurate with the modifications requested 
by the applicant, to ensure a public benefit: 

 I.1 Green Space.  All Green Space shall be granted in perpetuity and the PUD agreement shall 
contain restrictions against any encroachment into the Green Space.  Where a subdivision is 
involved as part of the PUD approval process, Green Space shall be identified as such on the plat.  
A long-term maintenance plan shall be provided. Unless otherwise agreed to by the City, the 

264



PUD agreement shall contain provisions requiring that property owners within the PUD shall be 
responsible for maintaining the Green Space for the benefit of the residents or employees of the 
PUD and/or by the public.  
 
Green space shall be set aside in accordance with the following formulas: 

 
For residential PUDs A minimum of .05 acres per residential unit. 
For non-residential PUDs A minimum of 15% of the gross area of the 

proposed PUD. 
 

Staff Comment No changes are proposed to this standard at this time.  
 I.2 Active Recreational Facilities: Active recreational facilities include amenities such as a swimming 

pool, tennis courts or playing fields, of a size appropriate to the needs of the development. The 
PUD agreement shall contain provisions requiring that such facilities be maintained in 
perpetuity, or replaced with another similar recreation facility. 

Staff Comment No changes are proposed to this standard at this time. 
 I.3 Public Transit Facilities: Public transit facilities include a weather protected transit stop or transit 

station, and must be located on a designated transit route. 
Staff Comment Mountain Rides Transportation Authority (MRTA) commented on the project during the 

initial review. MRTA suggested the following:  
- A dedicated pullout along Quigley Road. The separated multiuse path should be 

developed to the rear (non-street side) of the transit stop, similar to the bus 
stops on Fox Acres Road. Staff suggested that the land area be dedicated in 
Phase I, and improvements constructed in Phase II when bus service will likely be 
available.  

- Dedicated bus pullouts both north and southbound on San Badger Drive, in the 
vicinity of the proposed park. Bicycle/pedestrian facilities should be developed to 
the rear (non-street side) of the stops. Staff suggested that the land area be 
dedicated in Phase I, and improvements constructed in Phase II when bus service 
will likely be available.  

 
While Mountain Rides presented this request prior to Phase I deliberations and the 2020 
COVID-19 pandemic, long-range route expansion plans for Mountain Rides in the vicinity 
of Sunbeam Subdivision are now less certain. The Applicant Team has still accommodated 
for future bus stop areas within both the San Badger right-of-way (70’ in width) and 
along the north side of Quigley Road, directly adjacent to Sunbeam Subdivision; however, 
built infrastructure like bus shelters, concrete pads, lighting, bike racks, etc. have not 
been installed. Sufficient land area for future installation of these features has been 
provided within the preliminary plat’s right-of-way design. Staff confirmed the 
integration of such land area, and Mountain Rides’ continued interest in future transit 
infrastructure and any/all updates have been accounted for in the accompanying 
Preliminary Plat Staff Report. 

 I.4 Preservation Of Vegetation: Preservation of significant existing vegetation on the site must 
include the preservation of at least seventy-five percent (75%) of mature trees greater than six-
inch (6") caliper on the site. 

Staff Comment The parcel does not contain any native vegetation and consists of large irrigated 
agricultural land bordered by planted evergreens. Of these mature conifers, 
approximately 25% were impacted by the road connections at Gray’s Starlight Drive, San 
Badger Drive, and Doc Bar Drive. No additional changes are proposed to this standard at 
this time. 

 I.5 Wetlands: Protection of significant wetlands area must constitute at least ten percent (10%) of 
the gross area of the proposed PUD. 

Staff Comment N/A, as no wetlands exist on the site. 

265



 I.6 River Enhancement: Enhancement of the Big Wood River and its tributaries, must include stream 
bank restoration and public access to or along the waterway. 

Staff Comment N/A, as the site is not adjacent to the Big Wood River or its tributaries. The Hiawatha 
Canal is not considered a tributary of the Big Wood River.  

 I.7 Community Housing: For residential PUDs, the provision of at least thirty percent (30%) of the 
approved number of dwelling units or lots as community housing units affordable to households 
earning between fifty percent (50%) and one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the area median 
income, or the provision of at least twenty percent (20%) as community housing units affordable 
to households earning less than fifty percent (50%) of the area median income. 

Staff Comment While the proposed amendments to the PUD Agreement, and proposed density 
reduction, continue to reflect various lot sizes to support various housing types, no 
community housing units are proposed. No changes to this standard are proposed, nor 
requested by City Staff. Staff and the Commission agree that the amenities and/or public 
benefits offered by the Developer are commensurate with the requested waivers as 
outlined herein.  

 I.8 Real Property: Dedication or conveyance of real property or an interest in real property to the 
city. 

Staff Comment The Applicant dedicated 4.23 acres of open space to the City of Hailey in excess of the 
required park space for a total of 7.88 acres of park space. The total park area has been 
conveyed to the City of Hailey (during Final Plat of Phase I). No additional changes are 
proposed to this standard at this time. 

 I.9 Sidewalks. Off-site sidewalk improvements shall be constructed according to City Standard 
Improvement Drawings and provided (in addition to sidewalk improvements that are required 
by ordinance adjacent to the subject property) in accordance with the following formulas: 
 

For residential PUDs A minimum of 100 linear feet per residential unit. 
For non-residential or 
mixed-use PUDs 

A minimum of 100 linear feet per 1000 square 
feet of gross floor area. 

 
 

Staff Comment In Phase I of the development, a paved and separated multiuse path connecting Old 
Cutters Subdivision and Quigley Road was constructed. A separated multiuse path along 
the property frontage, trails connecting the surrounding subdivision to the park space, 
internal sidewalks, and a six (6) foot wide pedestrian easement on the north side of Lot 
32, connecting to City property on the west side of the Hiawatha Canal, have also been 
constructed.  
 
In Phase II of the development, it appears sidewalk connections will be made from 
Carbonate Street, which upon a left or north turn, transitions to Doc Bar Drive. Doc Bar 
Drive connects Carbonate Street to the Old Cutters Subdivision. Sidewalks will be installed 
along the eastern side of Doc Bar Drive and connect to existing sidewalks within the Old 
Cutters Subdivision. A more detailed analysis of these pedestrian connections will take 
place during the Preliminary Plat review of Phase II. No additional changes are proposed 
to this standard at this time. 

 I.10 Underground Parking: Underground parking must be provided for at least fifty percent (50%) of 
the required number of parking spaces in the PUD. 

Staff Comment N/A 

266



 I.11 Energy Consumption.  All principal buildings within the PUD must comply with sustainable 
building practices, as follows: 

 
For residential PUDs Buildings comply with local “Built Green” 

standards for certification, federal EPA “Energy 
Star” program, or Leadership in Energy and 
Environmental Design - Homes (LEED-H) 
standards for basic certification.  
 

For non-residential or 
mixed-use PUDs 

Buildings comply with Leadership in Energy and 
Environmental Design (LEED) standards for basic 
certification. 

 

Staff Comment No changes to this standard are proposed at this time. Please refer to the Background 
section of this report for further details.  

 I.12 Other Amenities: Other project amenities and/or benefits to the community that are found, by 
recommendation of the commission and approval of the council, to promote the purpose of this 
chapter and the goals and objectives of the comprehensive plan. 

Staff Comment The Comprehensive Plan calls for a variety of housing types, which further encourages a 
mix of lot sizes. Under the approved PUD Agreement, the Applicant increased the density 
from its original proposal of 108 single-family lots to allow for 147 units (combination of 
single-family and cottage townhouse lots).  
 
Now, the Applicant is proposing to reduce the density from the entitled 147 units to a 
new total of 144 units. This modification includes three (3) less cottage townhouse 
sublots. Staff are in favor of the slight reduction in density, as the comprehensive buildout 
of the Sunbeam Subdivision still provides for a more superior design, host a greater 
number of lots with various lots sizes, widths, and lot configurations, than any other 
subdivision, and encourages various housing types to better meet the needs of Hailey’s 
growing and diverse demographic, Staff recommend that the Council consider and 
approve the PUD Application, and amendments, as proposed. 
 
Approved amenities (park space, water rights, partial public well contribution, NGBS, 
etc.) are discussed in detail above. 

17.10.040: Developer Benefits: 
The Council may grant modifications or waivers of certain zoning and/or subdivision requirements to carry out the intent 
of this Chapter and the land use policies of the City. 
Staff Comment Agreed to in the original agreement are modifications or waivers to the zoning and 

subdivision requirements. With the proposed reduction in density, the waivers, while still 
needed, have lessened in degree. The waivers granted in the original PUD Agreement, as 
well as the Modified Waivers, if the amendments to the PUD Agreement are approved, 
can be found in the table below:  
 

Standard Approved Waiver Modified Waivers with Density 
Reduction 

§17.05.040 
LR-1 Minimum Lot Size: 8,000 
square feet 

24 lots, 38 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 11 lots, 18 cottage 
sublots 
Phase II: 13 lots, 20 cottage 
sublots 

15 lots, 35 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 11 lots, 18 cottage sublots 
Phase II: 4 lots, 17 cottage sublots 

§17.05.040 
LR-1 Minimum Lot Width: 75 
feet 

29 lots, 38 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 12 lots, 18 cottage 
sublots 

19 lots, 35 cottage sublots  
Phase I: 12 lots, 18 cottage sublots 
Phase II: 7 lots, 17 cottage sublots 

267



Phase II: 17 lots, 20 cottage 
sublots 

§16.04.060 D 
1 Flag Lot Per Subdivision 

2 (1 in Phase I, 1 in Phase II) 1 (1 in Phase I, 0 in Phase II) 

§16.04.020 L1 
Private Road Serves Up to 5 
Units 

Private streets for ingress to and 
egress from cottage lot whether 
or not serving more than 5 
residential dwelling units. 

Private streets for ingress to and 
egress from cottage lot whether or 
not serving more than 5 residential 
dwelling units. 

§16.04.020 L1 
Units Accessed by Private 
Street Must provide 2 
additional parking spaces per 
units. 

Two parking spaces per cottage 
lot accessed from a private 
street. 

Two parking spaces per cottage lot 
accessed from a private street. 

  Allowance of parking in City 
Streets. 

Allowance of parking in City Streets. 

 
The proposed reduction in density has a slight impact on design, but not substantially so. 
With three (3) less lots in Phase II, some waivers of the originally approved PUD 
Agreement either no longer apply or the degree of waiver requested is much less.  
 
By way of example, the proposed density reduction reduces the total number of lots 
under 8,000 square feet, from 33 lots/sublots to 21 lots/sublots. Additionally, the total 
number of lots under the minimum lot width of 75’ becomes more compliant, from 37 
lots/sublots to 24 lots/sublots. With three less lots within Phase II, a mixture of lots sizes 
and housing types can still be achieved, as the Comprehensive Plan calls for. Staff agree 
with the slight reduction in density, as the comprehensive buildout of the Sunbeam 
Subdivision still provides for a more superior design, a greater number of lots with 
various lots sizes, widths, and lot configurations, and furthermore, various housing types 
can still be developed to better meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and diverse 
demographic. 

17.10.040.01: Density Bonus: 
A. The following maximum increases in density may be granted only if one of the following 

conditions are met, and if no other density increase has been granted: 
 A.1 Ten percent (10%): Solar, wind, geothermal or other alternative renewable energy source will 

provide at least fifty percent (50%) of the total energy needs of the PUD. 
Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  
 A.2 Ten percent (10%): At least twenty five percent (25%) of the property included in the PUD is 

located in the floodplain and no development occurs within the floodplain. 
Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  
 A.3 Ten percent (10%): The developer of the PUD provides or contributes to significant off-site 

infrastructure benefiting the city (e.g., water tank, fire station). 
Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  
 A.4 Twenty percent (20%): The developer of the PUD provides or contributes to significant multi-

modal infrastructure providing both vehicular and nonvehicular amenities benefiting the city 
and Wood River Valley. 

Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  
 A.5 Ten percent (10%): The nonresidential or mixed-use PUD complies with leadership in energy and 

environmental design (LEED) standards for silver certification. The bonus unit(s) shall not be 
constructed until a later phase, after actual certification for prior phase(s) is achieved. 

Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  
 A.6 Fifteen percent (15%): The nonresidential or mixed-use PUD complies with leadership in energy 

and environmental design (LEED) standards for gold certification. The bonus unit(s) shall not be 
constructed until a later phase, after actual certification for prior phase(s) is achieved. 

Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  

268



 A.7 Twenty percent (20%): The nonresidential or mixed-use PUD complies with leadership in energy 
and environmental design (LEED) standards for platinum certification. The bonus unit(s) shall not 
be constructed until a later phase, after actual certification for prior phase(s) is achieved. 

Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  
B. Density bonuses for project amenities and benefits to the community other than those listed 

here may be granted by unanimous vote of the council, following a recommendation by the 
commission, in order to carry out the purpose and intent of this chapter and the land use 
policies of the city. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff Comment N/A. No changes to this standard are proposed.  
17.10.040.02: Density Transfer:   
Densities may be transferred between zoning districts within a PUD provided the resulting density shall be not greater 
than aggregate overall allowable density of units and uses allowed in the zoning districts in which the development is 
located. 
Staff Comment Under the entitled PUD Agreement, the Applicant increased density from its original 

proposal of 108 single-family lots to allow for 147 units (combination of single-family and 
cottage townhouse units) on 115 lots. The addition of the cottage townhouse units 
reduces the minimum lot size of 8,000 square feet within the LR-1 Zoning District. This is 
considered a ‘density transfer’, as some lots are smaller than the standard 8,000 square 
foot LR-1 lot. Staff supported this concept of varied lot sizes.  
 
Presently, the Applicant is proposing a reduction in density from the entitled 147 units to 
144 units. This reduction in density further impacts the total number of lots smaller than 
8,000 square feet, which reduces the numbers from 33 lots/sublots to 21 lots/sublots. 
Additionally, the total number of lots under the minimum lot width of 75’ becomes more 
compliant, from 37 lots/sublots in the original approval to only 24 lots/sublots. Lastly, the 
waiver for one (1) flag lot per subdivision is no longer needed in Phase II, as this lot has 
been eliminated with the redesign.  
 
With only three less lots within Phase II, a mixture of lots sizes and housing types can still 
be achieved, as the Comprehensive Plan calls for. Staff agree with the slight reduction in 
density, as the comprehensive buildout of the Sunbeam Subdivision still provides for a 
more superior design, a greater number of lots with various lots sizes, widths, and lot 
configurations, and furthermore, various housing types can still be developed to better 
meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and diverse demographic. 

17.10.040.05: Phased Development Allowed: 

The development of the PUD may be planned in phases provided that as part of the general submission, a development 
schedule is approved which describes: 
A. Parcels: The parcels that are to be constructed upon in each phase and the date of each phase 

submission. 
Staff Comment This is a two-phased project. Phase I has been approved and is complete. Phase II is under 

review at this time.  

B. Number of Units: The number of units to be built in each submission. 
Staff Comment The Applicant is requesting to amend the PUD Agreement. The amendment proposed 

includes a reduction in density. The table below highlights the density that which was 
originally approved, as well as the requested reduction in density:   

269



 
To summarize, the Applicant is proposing to reduce the overall density in Phase II from 62 
units as approved in the PUD Agreement to 59 units. This reduction includes three (3) less 
cottage townhouse lots. Staff are in favor of the slight reduction in density, as the 
comprehensive buildout of the Sunbeam Subdivision still provides for a more superior 
design, host a greater number of lots with various lots sizes, widths, and lot 
configurations, than any other subdivision, and encourages various housing types to 
better meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and diverse demographic, Staff recommend 
that the Council consider and approve the PUD Application, and amendments, as 
proposed. 

C. Schedule For Completion: A schedule for making contributions (if any), for the completion of 
project amenities and public improvements, for posting of security pursuant to subsection 
17.10.050.08 of this Chapter, for dedication of Green Space, for conveyance of community 
housing and/or provision of employee housing. 

Staff Comment Phase I of the development is complete. Phase II of the Sunbeam Subdivision is currently 
underway.  

D. Stage Planning: Each stage within the PUD shall be so planned and related to existing and/or 
planned services and facilities, including commercial space, such that each phase is self-sufficient 
and not dependent on later phases and so that failure to proceed to the subsequent stages will 
not have any adverse impacts on the PUD, its surroundings, or the community in general.  Each 
stage shall also be planned so as to ensure that green space and any other amenities will be 
provided along with proposed construction at each phase of construction. 

Staff Comment Phase I of the development is complete. Phase II is planned to stand on its own, and has 
been planned to be self-sufficient, have no adverse impacts on the PUD, its surroundings, 
or the community in general. The Applicant will further ensure that green space and 
other amenities will be provided along with the proposed construction of Phase II. 

17.10.040.06: Modifications to the Subdivision Standards: 
Standards in the Subdivision Title for streets, sidewalks, alleys and easements, lots and blocks, and parks may be allowed. 
The requirements for sidewalks in the zoning districts set forth in Section 16.04.030 shall not be waived. 
Staff Comment No change to this standard is proposed. Waivers to Section 16.04.020.L.1. (Private Road 

Servicing a Maximum of Five Units) and Section 16.04.020.L.1. (Units Accessed by a 
Private Street must provide Two Additional Parking Spaces Per Unit) were approved in 
the original PUD. The Applicant is requesting that the approval of these waivers remain. 
Staff agrees with the approved and requested waivers, noted above, as Staff feels a 
superior design will be achieved. 

Subsection 17.10.050.04(C) sets forth Standards of Evaluation required by the City Council. 
A. Standards of Evaluation 
 A.1 1. The proposed development can be completed within one (1) year of the date 

of approval or phased according to a development schedule as submitted in 
accordance with Section 17.10.040.05 of this chapter and approved by the 
City;  

Staff Comment Phase I of the development is complete. It is possible that Phase II could be completed 
within one (1) year; however, this schedule depends largely on the proposed PUD 
Amendment, the Preliminary Plat process, and the economy.  

270



 A.2 The streets and thoroughfares proposed are suitable and adequate to carry anticipated traffic; 
Staff Comment No change to this standard is proposed. A Traffic Impact Study was completed during the 

review of Phase I. The study concluded that all intersections existing and proposed, will 
operate at acceptable levels of service during peak hours.   

 A.3 The PUD will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and 
services;   

Staff Comment No change to this standard is proposed. The Traffic Impact Study concluded that all 
intersections, existing and proposed, will operate at acceptable levels of service during 
peak hours. The Applicant also contributed financially to dedicate water rights and 
partial contribution of a well site, as outlined in the approved Development Agreement.  
Additionally, land area for future bus stops have been provided for future transit service 
in the area.  

 A.4 The existing and proposed utility services are adequate for the population densities and 
non-residential uses proposed;  

Staff Comment No change to this standard is proposed. The utility services are adequate for the site.   
 A.5 The development plan incorporates the site's significant natural features; 
Staff Comment No change to this standard. The parcel was comprised of a large agricultural field 

bordered by mature planted evergreens. Of these mature conifers, approximately 25% 
were impacted by the road connections at Gray’s Starlight Drive, San Badger Drive, and 
Doc Bar Drive. 

 A.6 Each phase of such development shall contain all the necessary elements and improvements to 
exist independently from proposed future phases in a stable manner;  

Staff Comment Phase I is complete, and Phase II is underway. Both phases are intended to stand on their 
own. Fire access, pedestrian amenities and pedestrian circulation are adequate to serve 
the development. Vehicular circulation, as outlined and approved in the original PUD 
Agreement, and retained in the proposed PUD Amendment, is adequate to serve both 
phases.  

 A.7 One or more amenities as set forth in subsection 17.10.030I of this chapter shall be provided to 
ensure a public benefit;  

Staff Comment See Section 17.10.030.I. for details. No change to this standard is proposed. 
 A.8 All exterior lighting shall comply with the standards set forth in subsection 17.08C of this 

chapter; and   
Staff Comment All exterior lighting will comply with these standards. No change to this standard. 
 A.9 The proposed PUD Agreement is acceptable to the applicant and the city. 
Staff Comment The originally approved PUD Agreement was acceptable to the Applicant and the City; 

however, the Applicant is proposing to amend the PUD Agreement, which reduces the 
overall density by 3 units/lots.   
 
Staff are in favor of the proposed reduction in density and support the Applicant’s request 
to modify the PUD Agreement to reflect such changes. Reducing the overall density by 
three units/lots has little to no impact on how the subdivision functions as a whole, as 
well as within Phase II. Additionally, a mixture of lot sizes and housing types can still be 
achieved, as the Comprehensive Plan calls for. Staff agree with the slight reduction in 
density, as the comprehensive buildout of the Sunbeam Subdivision still provides for a 
more superior design, a greater number of lots with various lots sizes, widths, and lot 
configurations, and furthermore, various housing types can still be developed to better 
meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and diverse demographic. 

 
Summary and Suggested Conditions: The Council shall conduct a public hearing and review the 
Application, all supporting documents and plans, and recommendations of City Staff.  In any public 
hearing on a PUD Application, the presiding officer may order the hearing to be continued for up to 

271



thirty (30) days at the same place, in which case no further published notice shall be required.  
 
The project shall receive Planned Unit Development (PUD) approval subject to the following conditions: 

a) All other requirements, not listed herein, of the original Planned Unit Development Agreement 
(Findings of Fact signed June 8, 2020), still apply.  

b) The density for Phase II, as proposed herein, shall govern. Phase II of the Sunbeam Subdivision 
shall develop as follows: 42 single family lots and three (3) cottage townhome lots (17 sublots) 
for a total of 59 units.  

i. Modified Waivers with the proposed Density Reduction include:  
a. Lots/Sublots that are below the minimum lot size of 8,000 square feet in the 

Limited Residential (LR-1) District: Four (4) lots, 17 cottage sublots (Phase II)  
b. Lots/Sublots that are below the minimum lot width of 75’ in the Limited 

Residential (LR-1) District: (Seven (7) lots, 17 cottage sublots (Phase II)  
c. All other Waivers approved in the original PUD Amendment, dated May 19, 

2020 (Findings of Fact signed June 8, 2020, and not specifically mentioned 
herein, still apply.  

Motion Language:  
Approval: Motion to approve and conduct a first reading of Ord. _______, an Ordinance approving the 
First Amended Planned Unit Development Agreement by Marathon Partners, LLC, for development of a 
Two-Phased PUD located on 54.38 acres (Tax Lot 6655, Section 9 & 10, T2N, R18E, Hailey), finding that 
the project meets the standards under Section 17.10 of the Hailey Municipal Code, subject to the 
completion of conditions (a) through (b), and read by title only. 
 
Denial: Motion to deny Ord. _______, an Ordinance proposing to amend the Planned Unit Development 
Agreement by Marathon Partners, LLC, finding that the project does not meet the standards under 
Section 17.10 of the Hailey Municipal Code_____________________ [the Council should cite which 
standards are not met and provide the reason why each identified standard is not met]. 
 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing of the Amendment to the Planned Unit 
Development Agreement by Marathon Partners, LLC, to_____ [the Council should specify a date]. 
 
 

272



 
HAILEY ORDINANCE NO. __  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH MARATHON PARTNERS, LLC, 
REGARDING THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION (PHASE I 
AND PHASE II); PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 
FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE UPON PASSAGE, 
APPROVAL AND PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO LAW. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to modify the Planned Development Agreement with 
Marathon Partners, LLC, regarding the development of the Sunbeam Subdivision.  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hailey agrees to the terms and conditions of the First Amendment to the 

Planned Unit Development Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 
   
 WHEREAS, the parameters set forth in the First Amendment to the PUD Agreement, and this 
ordinance will promote the public health, safety and general welfare;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Severability Clause. Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the 
courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any part thereof other than the part so declared to be unconstitutional or invalid. 
 
Section 3.  Repealer Clause. All City of Hailey ordinances or parts thereof, which are in conflict herewith, 
are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, 
approval, and publication according to law. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE 
MAYOR THIS __ DAY OF _____________________, 2025. 

 
 

       _________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor, City of Hailey 

 
 
Attest: 
____________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

273



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND WHEN RECORDED 
RETURN TO: 

City of Hailey  
Attn: Mary Cone, City Clerk 
115 South Main Street 
Hailey, ID 83333 

 

(Space Above Line For Recorder’s Use) 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (hereinafter "First Amendment") is entered into this __ day 
of ____________ 2025, by and between the City of Hailey (“City”), a municipal corporation of 
Idaho, and Marathon Partners, LLC, an Idaho limited liability company (“Owner”). The City 
and Owner may be referred to in this First Amendment individually as a “Party”, or collectively 
as the “Parties”, as warranted under the circumstances.  

   

RECITALS 
 

A. The City and Owner previously entered into a Planned Unit Development Agreement (the 
“PUD Agreement”) dated June 18, 2020, recorded as Instrument No. 670234, records of 
Blaine County, Idaho, which relates to the development and improvements of certain real 
property (the “Project”) in the City as described in the Agreement, and known as the 
Sunbeam Subdivision.  
 

B. The PUD Agreement details the allowable uses for the Project, zoning designation, 
waivers and community benefits, density, and estimated start and completion dates for 
construction within the Project.   

 
C. Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law for the Preliminary Plat of Phase 2 were 

approved by the City Council on November 12, 2024.       
 

D. The City and Owner desire and intend to further amend the approved Preliminary Plat for 
Phase 2 referenced hereinbelow by adding, removing and/or amending certain provisions 
as herein described to reduce residential density in Phase 2.  
 

 

 

274



AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the above recitals, and the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein, the Parties hereto agree to the following amendments to the 
PUD Agreement to incorporate the underlined terms and remove the strikethrough terms as 
follows:   
 

3. Right to Develop. Subject to the requirements of this PUD Agreement, the Owner and 
all future owners of some or all of the Property shall have the right to develop, construct, 
improve and use the Property for single family residential purposes as depicted and described in 
the PUD Development Plan, including the following modification of waivers of zoning or 
subdivision requirements: 

 
(i) 24 15 lots and 38 35 cottage units sublots of less than 8,000 square foot 

required in the LR-1 zone;  
 

(ii)   29 19 lots and 38 35 cottage sublots of less than 75 feet wide. 
 

(iii)  One flag lot in Phase 1 and no flag lot in Phase 2. 
 
The remainder of Paragraph 3 is unchanged. 
 

4. Phased Development. The Property may be developed in one or two phases at the 
discretion of the Owner as set forth in the PUD Development Plan consisting of 147 144 
residential units comprised of 109 single family lots and 6 cottage townhouse lots for 38 35 
residential units. The first Phase (“Phase 1”) shall consist of the following:  
 

(i) a 4.54-acre park integrated into the existing Curtis Park depicted on the 
PUD Development Plan as Parcel A, and a six (6) foot wide pedestrian 
trail across the northeast corner of Lot 32 where shown on the PUD 
Development Plan. 

(ii) 67 single family lots  
 (iii)  3 cottage townhouse lots containing 18 cottage units and  

(iv)  the well site described in paragraph 6, below.  
 

All cottage lots depicted in the PUD Development Plan must be developed with cottage 
units by the Owner or its successors or assigns. Owner shall use commercially reasonable efforts 
to expedite the development of said cottage units. The Second Phase (“Phase 2”) shall consist of 
all improvements not included in Phase 1, including a 3.34-acre park depicted on the PUD 
Development Plan as Parcel B, 42 single family lots and 3 cottage lots containing 20 17 cottage 
sublots/units.  

 
The remainder of Paragraph 4 is unchanged.  

275



5. Water Rights and Water Conservation. Potable water and water for irrigation of the 
residential lots shall be provided by municipal water. Owner shall dedicate and convey to the 
City 0.20 cubic feet fer second of Owner’s surface irrigation Water Right No, 37-21112 for 
irrigation of 7.4 acres within park parcels A and B (the “Park Dedicated Water Right”) to be 
dedicated to and maintained by the City of Hailey. A supplemental municipal connection shall be 
provided for these areas in the event the Dedicated Water Right is shut off or otherwise becomes 
completely or partially unavailable prior to the end of the irrigation season. All other irrigable 
areas within the Property shall be irrigated by municipal water services. Owner shall construct 
improvements necessary to deliver Dedicated Water Right from the Hiawatha Canal through the 
existing diversion serving Curtis Park to the subdivision parks. The improvements shall be 
conveyed to the City which shall operate the irrigation system. City acknowledges receipt from 
Owner of the amount of money needed for a pump station to be used in conjunction with a future 
municipal well. 

 
The remainder of Paragraph 5 is unchanged and all other provisions of the PUD Agreement not 
referenced above remain unchanged.  
 
General Provisions.  

 
a. Construction. This First Amendment and the PUD Agreement constitute one (1) 

Agreement between the City and Owner. In the event of any inconsistencies between 
this First Amendment and the PUD Agreement, the terms of the PUD Agreement 
shall govern unless explicitly noted herein.  
 

b. Definitions. All terms used in this First Amendment which are defined in the PUD 
Agreement shall have the meaning set forth in the PUD Agreement. 

 
c. Ratification. The PUD Agreement, as amended by this First Amendment, is hereby 

ratified and affirmed.  
 
d.  Counterparts. This First Amendment may be executed in counterparts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

276



 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this First Amendment on the day 
and year first above written.  

 

Marathon Partners, LLC, an Idaho   City of Hailey, Idaho, a municipal  
limited liability company     corporation 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________  By: ______________________________ 
 Ed Dumke, Managing Member   Martha Burke, Mayor 
 

277



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 
STATE OF IDAHO  ) 
            )ss. 
County of Blaine       ) 
 

Subscribed and sworn before me on this _____day of _________, 2025, before me a 
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared MARTHA BURKE, known to me to be 
the Mayor of the CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO and the person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on behalf of the City 
Of Hailey, Idaho. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first 
written above. 

       ___________________________________ 
     Notary Public 

       Residing at __________________________ 
      My Commission Expires ________ 
 

 
 
STATE OF IDAHO) 
             )ss. 
County of Blaine ) 
 

Subscribed and sworn before me on this ______ day of ___________, 2025, before me a 
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared ED DUMKE known or identified to me 
to be the Managing Member of MARATHON PARTNERS, LLC, the limited liability company 
that executed the instrument or the person who executed the instrument on behalf of said limited 
liability company, and acknowledged to me that such limited liability company executed the 
same. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first 

written above. 

       _______________________________ 
     Notary Public 

       Residing at______________________ 
      My Commission Expires___________ 

 

 

278



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

279



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
DATE: 03/31/2025    DEPARTMENT: CDD    DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: RD 
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Preliminary Plat Subdivision Application of the Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase II), 
submitted by Marathon Partners, LLC, and represented by Opal Engineering and BYLA, wherein Sunbeam 
Subdivision Phase I, Parcels B and C, are subdivided into 59 lots (42 lots and 17 sublots), as well as Parcel B1, 
which includes the remaining park dedication of 3.34 acres.  
 
This revised Preliminary Plat Subdivision Application is in conjunction with the proposed amendment to the 
Planned Unit Development Agreement. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code Title 16  
         
APPLICATION & BACKGROUND: The Applicant, Marathon Partners, LLC, received approval for the Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) and Preliminary Plat Applications for Phase I of the Sunbeam Subdivision on May 19, 
2020. The PUD Agreement, an agreement between Marathon Partners, LLC, and the City of Hailey, 
authorized the Applicant to develop the large (54.38 acres), vacant parcel nestled between Old Cutters 
Subdivision to the north, and Deerfield Subdivision to the south, as follows:   
 
Phase I: 67 lots, 18 cottage sublots, 85 lots/sublots/units in total    

- 18 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 4.54-acre park integrated into the existing Curtis Park, and a 6’-wide pedestrian trail 

across the northeast corner of Lot 32. 
- Conveyance of Well Site             

 
Phase II: 42 lots, 20 cottage sublots, 62 lots/sublots/units in total  

- 20 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 3.34-acre park integrated into the park space developed in Phase I. 

 
Total Number of Units Proposed (Phases I and II): 147 residential units.  
Total Number of Lots Proposed (Phases I and II): 115 lots/sublots.   
Total Amount of Park Space Proposed (Phase I and II): 7.88-acre Park/Open Space.  
 
Now, the Applicant is proposing, via a revised Preliminary Plat Application and a Draft First Amendment to 
the Planned Unit Development Agreement, to reduce the density in Phase II - from 62 lots/sublots to 59 
lots/sublots, or a reduction to the overall density of the subdivision from the entitled 147 units to a proposed 
total of 144 units.   
 
If the revised proposal is approved, the overall totals – unit count, and number of lots and sublots – would be 
as follows: 
 
Phase II: 42 lots, 17 sublots, 59 lots/sublots/units in total  

- 17 Cottage Sublots (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 3.34-acre park integrated into the park space developed in Phase I 

 
Total Number of Units Proposed (Phases I and II): 144 residential units 
Total Number of Lots Proposed (Phases I and II): 144 lots/sublots   
Total Amount of Park Space Proposed (Phase I and II): 7.88-acre Park/Open Space  
 
Aside from the density reduction, no other modifications are requested by the Applicant, nor desired at this 
time. The Park/Open Space, as originally entitled, will remain the same in size; however, the Applicant has 
committed to enhancing Sunbeam Park significantly beyond the original agreement, providing valuable 
community benefit.  
 

280



Overall, Staff agree with and support the slight reduction in density, as the comprehensive buildout of the 
Sunbeam Subdivision still provides for a more superior design, hosts a greater number of lots with various 
lots sizes, widths, and lot configurations, and encourages the construction of various housing types to better 
meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and diverse demographic. Staff encourage the Council to consider and 
approve the associated amendment to the Planned Unit Development Agreement, as well as this revised 
Preliminary Plat Application of Phase II of the Sunbeam Subdivision.  
 
Attachments:   

1. Staff Report  
2. Revised Preliminary Plat Map 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Caselle #___________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:       Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis    Phone # 208-788-9815 ext. 2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
__x _ City Attorney       ___City Administrator       _x__ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library        _x__Planning         _x__ Fire Dept. 
___ Safety Committee    _x__P & Z Commission       ___ Police 
__x_ Streets        _x__Public Works, Parks       ___ Mayor   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM THE APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

 Conduct a public hearing on the revised Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II Preliminary Plat Application   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Motion Language:  
Approval: Motion to approve the Preliminary Plat Subdivision Application of the Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase 
II), submitted by Marathon Partners, LLC, and represented by Opal Engineering and BYLA, wherein Sunbeam 
Subdivision Phase II, Parcels B and C, are subdivided into 59 lots (42 lots and 17 sublots), as well as Parcel B1, 
which includes the remaining park dedication of 3.34 acres as contemplated in the approved Planned Unit 
Development Agreement, finding that the application meets all City Standards, and that Conditions (1) 
through (15) will be met.  
 
Denial: Motion to deny the Preliminary Plat Application of the Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase II), submitted by 
Marathon Partners, LLC, wherein the Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II, Parcels B and C, are subdivided into 59 
lots (42 lots and 17 sublots), as well as Parcel B1, which includes the remaining park dedication of 3.34 acres 
as contemplated in the approved Planned Unit Development Agreement, finding that ________________ 
[Commission should cite which standards are not met and provide the reason why each identified standard is 
not met]. 
 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing to __________________ [the Commission should 
specify a date]. 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date     ______________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):   Instrument # _______________________     
  

281



 
 
To:   Hailey City Council 
From:   Robyn Davis, Community Development Director 
 
Overview: Consideration of a revised Preliminary Plat Subdivision Application for the 

Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase II), submitted by Marathon Partners, LLC, and 
represented by Opal Engineering and BYLA, wherein Sunbeam Subdivision Phase 
I, Parcels B and C, are subdivided into 59 lots (42 lots and 17 sublots), as well as 
the development of Parcel B1, which includes the remaining park dedication of 
3.34 acres.  

 
 This revised Preliminary Plat Subdivision Application is in conjunction with the 

proposed amendment to the Planned Unit Development Agreement.  
 
Hearing:  March 31, 2025 
 
 
Applicant: Marathon Partners, LLC 
Project:  Preliminary Plat Application for Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase II) 
Location: Sunbeam Subdivision Phase I, Parcels B and C 
Zoning/Size: Limited Residential (LR-1) and Recreational Greenbelt (RGB); 20.99 acres 
  
Noticing and Procedure: The notice for this public hearing was published in the Idaho Mountain Express 
on March 5, 2025, and mailed to the Adjoiners on the same day.  
                               
Background and Application: The Applicant, Marathon Partners, LLC, received approval for the Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) and Preliminary Plat Applications for Phase I of the Sunbeam Subdivision on 
May 19, 2020. The PUD Agreement, an agreement between Marathon Partners, LLC, and the City of 
Hailey, authorized the Applicant to develop the large (54.38 acres), vacant parcel nestled between Old 
Cutters Subdivision to the north, and Deerfield Subdivision to the south, as follows:   
 
Phase I: 67 lots, 18 cottage sublots, 85 lots/sublots/units in total    

- 18 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 4.54-acre park integrated into the existing Curtis Park, and a 6’-wide pedestrian trail 

across the northeast corner of Lot 32. 
- Conveyance of Well Site             

 
Phase II: 42 lots, 20 cottage sublots, 62 lots/sublots/units in total  

- 20 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 3.34-acre park integrated into the park space developed in Phase I. 

 
Total Number of Units Proposed (Phases I and II): 147 residential units.  
Total Number of Lots Proposed (Phases I and II): 115 lots/sublots.   

Staff Report 
Hailey City Council 

Regular Meeting of March 31, 2025 

282



Total Amount of Park Space Proposed (Phase I and II): 7.88-acre Park/Open Space.  
 
All required components and infrastructure of Phase I are complete (streets, sidewalks, utilities, street 
trees and street enhancements, and improved park space). All lots have been sold, and construction is 
currently underway on several of the single-family homes, as well as all of the cottage parcels entitled 
within this phase (Panorama Point – 10 units; Sunny Townhomes – 8 units). The park space for Phase I, 
or the 4.54 acre (197,807 square feet) public park, has also been constructed and has been an extremely 
valuable benefit to the general public, as well as the residents of the subdivision.  
 
On October 28, 2024, the Hailey City Council considered a Preliminary Plat Application for Phase II, 
which, if constructed as proposed, would fulfill the PUD Agreement by and between the City of Hailey 
and Marathon Partners, LLC. The Applicant proposed to buildout Phase II as contemplated within the 
approved PUD, or - 
 
Phase II: 42 lots, 20 cottage sublots, 62 lots/sublots/units in total  

- 20 Cottage Units (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 3.34-acre park integrated into the park space developed in Phase I 

 
Marathon Partners, LLC, proposed to subdivide the remaining land (20.99 acres) into 42 single-family 
lots, and 20 sublots. The density, and total number of lots and sublots proposed within this phase 
complied with the approved PUD Agreement.  
 
Application: Now, the Applicant is proposing, via a revised Preliminary Plat Application and a Draft First 
Amendment to the Planned Unit Development Agreement, to reduce the density in Phase II - from 62 
lots/sublots to 59 lots/sublots, or a reduction to the overall density of the subdivision from the entitled 
147 units to a proposed total of 144 units.   
 
Specifically, this modification includes three (3) less cottage townhouse sublots. No changes to the 
single-family residential lots/units are proposed. Another modification, as a direct result of the proposed 
reduction in density, includes an adjustment to the originally “Approved Waivers”, as 
outlined/highlighted in the table below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

283



Standard Approved Waiver Modified Waivers with Density 
Reduc�on 

§17.05.040 
LR-1 Minimum Lot Size: 8,000 
square feet 

24 lots, 38 cotage sublots  
Phase I: 11 lots, 18 cotage sublots 
Phase II: 13 lots, 20 cotage sublots 

15 lots, 35 cotage sublots  
Phase I: 11 lots, 18 cotage sublots 
Phase II: 4 lots, 17 cotage sublots 

§17.05.040 
LR-1 Minimum Lot Width: 75 feet 

29 lots, 38 cotage sublots  
Phase I: 12 lots, 18 cotage sublots 
Phase II: 17 lots, 20 cotage sublots 

19 lots, 35 cotage sublots  
Phase I: 12 lots, 18 cotage sublots 
Phase II: 7 lots, 17 cotage sublots 

§16.04.060 D 
1 Flag Lot Per Subdivision 

2 (1 in Phase I, 1 in Phase II) 1 (1 in Phase I, 0 in Phase II) 

§16.04.020 L1 
Private Road Serves Up to 5 Units 

Private streets for ingress to and 
egress from cotage lot whether or 
not serving more than 5 residen�al 
dwelling units. 

Private streets for ingress to and egress 
from cotage lot whether or not 
serving more than 5 residen�al 
dwelling units. 

§16.04.020 L1 
Units Accessed by Private Street 
Must provide 2 addi�onal parking 
spaces per units. 

Two parking spaces per cotage lot 
accessed from a private street. 

Two parking spaces per cotage lot 
accessed from a private street. 

  Allowance of parking in City Streets. Allowance of parking in City Streets. 
 
To summarize, with three (3) less lots in Phase II, some waivers of the originally approved PUD 
Agreement are either no longer applicable or the degree of waiver requested is much less. By way of 
example, the proposed density reduction reduces the total number of lots under 8,000 square feet, 
from 33 lots/sublots in the original approval to 21 lots/sublots. Additionally, the total number of lots 
under the minimum lot width of 75’ becomes more compliant, from 37 lots/sublots in the original 
approval to only 24 lots/sublots. With three (3) less lots within Phase II, a mixture of lot sizes and 
housing types can still be achieved - as desired by Staff, the Commission, and the Council - and further 
complements goals and policies within Hailey’s Comprehensive Plan.   
 
If the revised proposal is approved, the overall totals – unit count, and number of lots and sublots – 
would be as follows: 
 
Phase II: 42 lots, 17 sublots, 59 lots/sublots/units in total  

- 17 Cottage Sublots (3 cottage parcels) 
- Park Space: 3.34-acre park integrated into the park space developed in Phase I 

 
Total Number of Units Proposed (Phases I and II): 144 residential units 
Total Number of Lots Proposed (Phases I and II): 144 lots/sublots   
Total Amount of Park Space Proposed (Phase I and II): 7.88-acre Park/Open Space  
 
Aside from the density reduction, no other modifications are requested by the Applicant, nor desired at 
this time. The Park/Open Space, as originally entitled, will remain the same in size; however, the 
Applicant has committed to enhancing Sunbeam Park significantly beyond the original agreement, 
providing valuable community benefit, as further described below.   
 
Park/Open Space: Marathon Partners, LLC, is proposing to naturally integrate an additional open space 
parcel, approximately 3.34 acres (145,406 square feet) in size, with the existing park/open space; also 

284



contemplated within the approved PUD. The total park/open space contribution between the two 
phases is 7.88 acres. The park area contribution complies with the approved PUD and further exceeds 
the City’s park contribution requirement, as outlined in Title 16.  
 
Staff strongly desire to see Sunbeam’s Phase II park space incorporate active recreational uses that 
provide benefit to the broader Hailey community, as well as the residents of Sunbeam Subdivision. Upon 
completion, Sunbeam Park will be the largest park in the City of Hailey, centrally located and a short bike 
or drive from north Hailey (Old Cutters, Northridge neighborhoods), Quigley Canyon, Wood River High 
School/Community Campus, and downtown. The design and function of Sunbeam Park will impart a 
legacy effect on the character of Hailey; Staff want to ensure that this legacy is embraced by residents 
and visitors both now and into the future.  
 
The Applicant Team has worked diligently with City Staff to craft a park proposal that incorporates broad 
recreational benefits, integrates with Phase I park space and nearby Curtis Park, and provides amenities 
and features that are commensurate with the full scope of the complete Sunbeam Park. At this time, the 
Applicant is proposing the following park features/amenities for Phase II:  
 

• Extension of existing 8’-wide pedestrian and bicycle path, providing new connection between 
Phase I’s existing pedestrian/bicycle pathway and the northern extent of Phase II’s park space  

• Extension of existing 5’-wide concrete path/sidewalk, connecting the existing gravel parking 
area/ADA parking, proposed restroom location, existing play area/tables/benches, and the 
proposed pavilion area. 

• Construction of a new gravel adventure trail loop, connecting the existing parking area with the 
northern half of the complete Sunbeam Park. The adventure trail will meander through 
extensive landscaping planned for Phase II, as well as a series of locations/”activity pads” that 
can be transformed into program opportunity sites in the future (bouldering features, art 
installations, creative seating, etc.).  

• Two (2) new play lawn areas, including at least four (4) dedicated shade trees incorporated 
throughout the play lawn areas.  

• Parking area expansion along San Badger Drive, including dedicated parking for service and/or 
food trucks, and a potential future parking expansion area, as requested by City Staff and 
shown on the Applicant’s submitted plan sets.  

• Additional gravel street parking area, located along Carbonate Street and adjacent to the 
existing recreational field.  

• A large pavilion structure positioned at the center of Sunbeam Park and adjacent to the parking 
area; concrete pad and timber framing proposed. Feature requested by City Staff, 
recommended by Parks and Lands Board, and supported by the Applicant Team.  

 
This park/open space plan was presented to the Hailey Parks and Lands Board on Wednesday, July 24, 
2024, at which time the Board discussed the proposed Phase II park plan with the Applicant Team. The 
Board voted unanimously to approve the plan, including – but not limited to – all features shown in the 
plan set and discussed herein. The Board also provided a formal recommendation for approval by the 
Hailey City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission for the Phase II park plan, following the July 
24th meeting.  
 

285



Summary: Overall, Staff agree with and support the slight reduc�on in density, as the comprehensive 
buildout of the Sunbeam Subdivision s�ll provides for a more superior design, hosts a greater number of 
lots with various lots sizes, widths, and lot configura�ons, and encourages the construc�on of various 
housing types to beter meet the needs of Hailey’s growing and diverse demographic.  
 
Procedural History: The project, known as Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II, is located in the Limited 
Residential (LR-1) Zoning District. This parcel was previously known as and annexed into the City of 
Hailey (October 13, 1981) as Hidden Meadows Subdivision. Hailey Ordinance No. 439 describes the 
annexation process on file at the Community Development Department.  
 
Sunbeam Subdivision Phase I was submitted on November 1, 2019, and certified complete on November 
19, 2019. A public hearing before the Planning and Zoning Commission was held on January 21, 2021, in 
the Council Chambers of Hailey City Hall. The Planning and Zoning Commission continued the item to 
February 18, 2020. A second public hearing before the Planning and Zoning Commission was held on 
February 18, 2020. The Planning and Zoning Commission continued the item to March 2, 2020. A public 
hearing before the Planning and Zoning Commission was held on March 2, 2020, in the Council 
Chambers of Hailey City Hall, at which time the Commission unanimously recommended approval of the 
plat to the Hailey City Council. The Hailey City Council reviewed the proposed plat and associated PUD 
on April 27, 2020, May 5, 2020, and May 19, 2020. The Hailey City Council unanimously approved both 
the Preliminary Plat and Planned Unit Development Applications on May 19, 2020. 
 
On September 3, 2024, the Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission discussed Phase II of the project and 
recommended the Sunbeam Subdivision Preliminary Plat Application for approval by the Hailey City 
Council. A Public Hearing with the City Council was held on October 28, 2024, whereby the City Council 
unanimously approved the Preliminary Play Application for Phase II.  
 
Notice of the current applications – to modify the PUD Amendment, and subsequently, the Preliminary 
Plat Application, was mailed to the Adjoiners and published in the Idaho Mountain Express on March 12, 
2025. An onsite notice was posted on the property on March 24, 2025. A public hearing will be held on 
March 31, 2025, by the Hailey City Council in the Council Chambers and virtually via GoTo Meeting. 
 

Standards of Evaluation for a Subdivision 

Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 
Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ 17.06.050 Complete Application  

☒ ☐ ☐ Department 
Comments  

Engineering: All infrastructure will require detailed final construction 
drawings to be submitted to the City and approved by the City prior to 
construction. All construction must conform to City of Hailey standard 
drawings, specifications, and procedures.  

 Life/Safety: Hailey’s Fire Chief supports the proposed density reduction within 
Phase II. With three (3) less lots/sublots, dwelling units can be constructed 
farther apart further mitigating potential fire hazards in the future.   

 Water and Wastewater: All infrastructure will require detailed final 
construction drawings to be submitted to the City and approved by the City 
prior to construction. All construction must conform to City of Hailey standard 
drawings, specifications, and procedures. 

286



 
Water: 

• The Applicant Team shall connect the water valve, located 
directly south of the north/south intersection of Lots 24 and 25, 
to the water main located within the Carbonate Street right-of-
way. Additionally, the water main connection on Carbonate 
Street shall be hot tapped so as not to disrupt services on 
Carbonate Street. These items have been made Conditions of 
Approval.  

• The Water Division requests additional details on the easement 
for the water main connection that will service Sublots 12-17. 
This has also been made a Condition of Approval.  

 
The Water and Wastewater Division has provided detailed comments and 
feedback to the Applicant Team, since their original plan set submission in 
early 2024. In addition to those comments, the following shall also be met: 
For convenient access to manholes within Phase II, the following shall be met:  

A. Manhole in front of Lot 29 shall be relocated. 
B. Adjust the manhole within El Dorado Lane/traveling north to 

Doc Bar Lane, as discussed with City Staff. 
C. Adjust manhole in front of Lot 8 to ensure ease of access. A 

dustpan (I/I shield) shall be provided in this location.  
D. Adjust manhole in front of Lot 1, as applicable and desired by 

City Staff.  
These items have been made Conditions of Approval.  

 Building: No comments 
 Streets: All infrastructure will require detailed final construction drawings to 

be submitted to the City and approved by the City prior to construction. All 
construction must conform to City of Hailey standard drawings, specifications, 
and procedures.  
 
The Streets Division Manager has provided detailed comments and feedback 
to the Applicant Team, since their original plan set submission in early 2024. 
The Streets Division Manager does not have any additional comments at this 
time.  

 Parks and Lands Board: At the July 24, 2024 Parks and Lands Board regularly 
scheduled meeting, the Board voted unanimously to recommend approval of 
the Sunbeam Park Plan for Phase II by the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
and the Hailey City Council, which includes the improvements as presented by 
the Applicant Team, and identified as follows:   

• The creation of a Master Plan for Phase II park development, to 
include updated landscaping plans, all amenities and/or features 
planned for installation during Phase II build-out, and areas/future 
uses in the park as contemplated by the Development Team and City 
Staff.  

Included within the within the Master Plan and designated for Phase II build-
out:  

• Depiction of and installation sites for shade trees within the 
native lawn/play lawn interface.  

287



• Pavilion structure, including specific location, size, capacity, 
and intended materials/design. 

 
The slight reduction in lot/sublot count, along with the Draft Amendment to 
the PUD Agreement, has no impact on the park/open space requirement, 
design, and/or amenities proposed to be provided. The Parks and Lands Board 
recommendation is still relevant, and their recommendation is discussed in 
further detail throughout this report.  

☒ ☐ ☐ 16.04.010 
Development 
Standards 

Applicability: The configuration and development of proposed subdivisions 
shall be subject to and meet the provisions and standards found in this 
Title, the Zoning Title and any other applicable Ordinance or policy of the 
City of Hailey and shall be in accordance with general provisions of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to the specific standards as noted herein. 

 16.04.020: Streets:  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ 16.04.020 Streets: Streets shall be provided in all subdivisions where necessary to 
provide access and shall meet all standards below. 

☒ ☐ ☐ A. Development Standards: All streets in the subdivision must be platted and 
developed with a width, alignment, and improvements such that the street 
is adequate to safely accommodate existing and anticipated vehicular and 
pedestrian traffic and meets City standards.  Streets shall be aligned in such 
a manner as to provide through, safe, and efficient access from and to 
adjacent developments and properties and shall provide for the integration 
of the proposed streets with the existing pattern. 

Staff 
Comments 

Phase I included street connections to Quigley Road, San Badger Drive, and 
Gray’s Starlight Drive. Within the approved PUD, Carbonate Street, Doc Bar 
Drive, and El Dorado Lane were contemplated as through connections, of 
which, the Applicant is proposing to complete in Phase II. An alley, 26’ in 
width (Parcel G and Parcel H), and Mica Street, a public street, 60’ in width, 
are also proposed to service and better integrate Phase I and Phase II.  
 
All streets proposed in Phase II are to be public streets, 60 feet in width, 
except for the parking access lane, which is proposed to meet the standard 
width of 26’. 
 
A Traffic Impact Study was submitted and reviewed during the entitlement 
process for Phase I. The study addressed the potential traffic impacts 
associated with the proposed subdivision, as well as offered mitigation 
measures for existing conditions at key intersections and roadways near the 
site.  
 
The City hired an independent traffic engineer (Stanley Engineering) to review 
the Traffic Impact Study, Key Findings, and Recommendations supplied by 
Hales Engineering. Stanley Engineering concurred with the report conclusions, 
which are on file in the Community Development Department. Please see also 
the Traffic Study summary in Section 16.04.070 of this report.  

288



☒ ☐ ☐ B. Cul-De-Sacs; Dead-End Streets: Cul-de-sacs or dead-end streets shall be 
allowed only if connectivity is not possible due to surrounding topography 
or existing platted development.  Where allowed, such cul-de-sacs or dead-
end streets shall comply with all regulations set forth in the IFC and other 
applicable codes and ordinances.  Street rights-of-way extended into un-
platted areas shall not be considered dead end streets. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no cul-de-sacs or dead-end streets are proposed. However, Parcel G 
and Parcel H represent a 26’ wide parking access lane to serve Sublots 1-17. 
This parking access lane dead-ends to the west, closest to Doc Bar Drive. 
While not a public or private street, this parking access lane was 
contemplated by both Public Works and Streets Division Managers, who 
concurred that a dead-end design would best promote safety and appropriate 
traffic flow through the Subdivision, given the proposed through connection of 
El Dorado Lane, directly west and across from the terminus of Parcel G.  

☒ ☐ ☐ C. Access: More than one access may be required based on the potential for 
impairment of a single access by vehicle congestion, terrain, climatic 
conditions, or other factors that could limit access. 

Staff 
Comments 

Phase I required street connections to Quigley Road, San Badger Drive and 
Gray’s Starlight Drive. Phase II, and the approved PUD, contemplate street 
connections to Carbonate Street, El Dorado Lane, and Doc Bar Drive. More 
than one access is proposed to eliminate vehicle congestion and further 
encourage access and connectivity through the site. 

☒ ☐ ☐ D. Design: Streets shall be laid out so as to intersect as nearly as possible at 
right angles and no street shall intersect any other street at less than eighty 
(80) degrees.  Where possible, four-way intersections shall be used.  A 
recommended distance of 500 feet, with a maximum of 750 feet, measured 
from the center line, shall separate any intersection.  Alternatively, traffic 
calming measures including but not limited to speed humps, speed tables, 
raised intersections, traffic circles or roundabouts, meanderings, chicanes, 
chokers, and/or neck-downs shall be a part of the street design.  Alternate 
traffic calming measures may be approved with a recommendation by the 
City Engineer.  Three-way intersections shall only be permitted where most 
appropriate or where no other configuration is possible.  A minimum 
distance of 150 feet, measured from the center line, shall separate any 2 
three-way intersections.   

Staff 
Comments 

It appears that all proposed streets intersect at 90-degree angles and that the 
proposed streets are separated by 250-890’. Traffic calming measures have 
also been incorporated within the development – short street sections on 
Mica Street, the incorporation of a 26’-wide parking access lane with a dead-
end terminus on the segment adjacent to Doc Bar Drive and El Dorado Lane, 
and minimal straight street sections.  
 
The Applicant is requesting that, Pursuant Section 16.05.010: Minimum 
Improvements Required, the City Engineer and City Council will allow for 
slightly larger intersection separation distances on Carbonate Street and 
Sunbeam Street. The Commission found the Applicant’s request appropriate, 
and that this standard has been met.  

☒ ☐ ☐ E. Centerlines: Street centerlines which deflect more than five (5) degrees 
shall be connected by a curve.  The radius of the curve for the center line 
shall not be more than 500 feet for an arterial street, 166 feet for a collector 
street and 89 feet for a residential street. Alternatively, traffic calming 

289



measures including but not limited to speed humps, speed tables, raised 
intersections, traffic circles or roundabouts, meanderings, chicanes, 
chokers, and/or neck-downs shall be a part of the street design. Alternate 
traffic calming measures may be approved with a recommendation by the 
City Engineer.   

Staff 
Comments 

All streets within the subdivision are proposed as public streets. Each street 
varies in length, right-of-way width and alignment in order to service the 
proposed subdivision, its lots, and the park/open space.   
 
The City Engineer has analyzed the final design for streets within the 
subdivision, finding that all centerlines, road curvatures, and traffic calming 
measures are appropriate for the subdivision.   

☒ ☐ ☐ F. Width: Street width is to be measured from property line to property line. 
The minimum street width, unless specifically approved otherwise by the 
Council, shall be as specified in City Standards for the type of street. 

Staff 
Comments 

The public streets proposed in Phase II (Doc Bar Drive, Carbonate Street, Mica 
Street, and El Dorado Lane) meet the minimum City standards of 60’ in width. 
All are consistent with Title 16 and 18.  

☒ ☐ ☐ G.  
 
 

Roadways: Roadway, for the purpose of this section, shall be defined as the 
area of asphalt from curb face to curb face or edge to edge. Roadway 
includes areas for vehicle travel and may include parallel or angle in parking 
areas. The width of roadways shall be in accordance with the adopted City 
Standards for road construction. 

Staff 
Comments 

The proposed roadway widths are in accordance with the adopted City 
Standards for road construction.   

☒ ☐ ☐ H. Road Grades: Road Grades shall be at least two percent (2%) and shall not 
generally exceed six percent (6%).  Grade may exceed 6%, where necessary, 
by 1% (total 7%) for no more than 300 feet or 2% (total 8%) for no more 
than 150 feet. No excess grade shall be located within 200 feet of any other 
excess grade nor is there any horizontal deflection in the roadway greater 
than 30 degrees within 300 feet of where the excess grade decreases to a 
2% slope.   

Staff 
Comments 

The subject property is relatively flat. Per the Applicant, no road slopes are 
proposed to be greater than 6%. Slopes are proposed to be a minimum of 
0.5%. Road cross slopes are proposed to be 2.5%.  
 
The Applicant is requesting that, Pursuant Section 16.05.010: Minimum 
Improvements Required, the City Engineer and City Council will allow for 
flatter slopes, as it will result in less cut/fill activity and unnecessary peaks and 
valleys. Both the Commission and Council concurred with this 
recommendation within Phase I.  

☒ ☐ ☐ I.  Runoff: The developer shall provide storm sewers and/or drainage areas of 
adequate size and number to contain any runoff within the streets in the 
subdivision in conformance with the applicable Federal, State, and local 
regulations. The developer shall provide copies of state permits for shallow 
injection wells (drywells). Drainage plans shall be reviewed by City Staff and 
shall meet the approval of the City Engineer.  Developer shall provide a 
copy of EPA’s “NPDES General Permit for Storm water Discharge from 
Construction Activity” for all construction activity affecting more than one 
acre. 

290



Staff 
Comments 

Drywells and storm system improvements are proposed along all public 
streets. The Streets Division will assess the need for additional drainage to 
better address seasonal (rain on snow) events from any undeveloped portion 
of Phase I and Phase II.   

☒ ☐ ☐ J. Signage: The developer shall provide and install all street and traffic control 
signs in accordance with City Standards. 

Staff 
Comments 

Street Signage is proposed. The Streets Division recommends that the type 
and location of street signs be incorporated into the plan prior to final design. 
This has been made a Condition of Approval.  

☒ ☐ ☐ K. Dedication; Names: All streets and alleys within any subdivision shall be 
dedicated for public use, except as provided herein.  New street names 
(public and private) shall not be the same or similar to any other street 
names used in Blaine County. 

Staff 
Comments 

Proposed street names have been approved by City Staff and by Blaine 
County. The proposed subdivision name has also been approved by the Blaine 
County Assessor.  

   L. Private Streets:  

☐ ☐ ☒ L. 1.  Private streets may be allowed (a) to serve a maximum of five (5) residential 
dwelling units, (b) within Planned Unit Developments, or (c) within 
commercial developments in the Business, Limited Business, Neighborhood 
Business, Light Industrial, Technological Industry, and Service Commercial 
Industrial districts.  Private streets are allowed at the sole discretion of the 
Council, except that no Arterial or Major Street, or Collector or Secondary 
Street may be private.   Private streets shall have a minimum total width of 
36 feet, shall be constructed to all other applicable City Standards including 
paving, and shall be maintained by an owner’s association. 

   Staff 
Comments 

N/A. No private streets are proposed at this time. 

☐ ☐ ☒ L. 2.  Private streets, wherever possible, shall provide interconnection with other 
public streets and private streets.  

   Staff 
Comments  

While it was contemplated that the cottage lots may include private streets 
within the approved PUD, no private streets are proposed at this time. 

☐  ☐ ☒ L. 3.  The area designated for private streets shall be platted as a separate parcel 
according to subsection 16.04.060C below.  The plat shall clearly indicate that 
the parcel is unbuildable except for public vehicular and public pedestrian 
access and ingress/egress, utilities or as otherwise specified on the plat.   

   Staff 
Comments  

While it was contemplated that the cottage sublots may include private 
streets within the approved PUD, no private streets are proposed at this time. 

☐ ☐ ☒ L. 4.  Private street names shall not end with the word “Road”, “Boulevard”, 
“Avenue”, “Drive” or “Street”.  Private streets serving five (5) or fewer 
dwelling units shall not be named. 

   Staff 
Comments 

While it was contemplated that the cottage sublots may include private 
streets within the approved PUD, no private streets are proposed at this time. 

☐ ☐ ☒ L. 5.  Private streets shall have adequate and unencumbered 10-foot wide snow 
storage easements on both sides of the street, or an accessible dedicated 
snow storage easement representing not less than twenty-five percent 
(25%) of the improved area of the private street.  Private street snow 
storage easements shall not be combined with, or encumber, required on-
site snow storage areas. 

291



    Staff 
Comments 

While it was contemplated that the cottage sublots may include private 
streets within the approved PUD, no private streets are proposed at this time. 

☐ ☐ ☒ L. 6. Subdivisions with private streets shall provide two (2) additional parking 
spaces per dwelling unit for guest and/or overflow parking.  These spaces 
may be located (a) within the residential lot (e.g., between the garage and 
the roadway), (b) as parallel spaces within the street parcel or easement 
adjacent to the travel lanes, (c) in a designated guest parking area, or (d) as 
a combination thereof.  Guest/overflow parking spaces are in addition to 
the minimum number of parking spaces required pursuant to chapter 17.09 
of this code. The dimension of guest/overflow parking spaces shall be no 
less than ten feet by twenty feet (10’x20’) if angle parking, or ten feet by 
twenty-four feet (10’x24’) if parallel.  Guest overflow parking spaces shall 
be improved with asphalt, gravel, pavers, grass block, or another all-
weather dustless surface.  No part of any required guest/overflow parking 
spaces shall be utilized for snow storage. 

   Staff 
Comments 

While it was contemplated that the cottage sublots may include private 
streets within the approved PUD, no private streets are proposed at this time. 

   M.  Driveways:  

☒ ☐ ☐ M. 1.  Driveways may provide access to not more than two (2) residential dwelling 
units.  Where a parcel to be subdivided will have one lot fronting on a street, 
not more than one additional single-family lot accessed by a driveway may 
be created in the rear of the parcel.  In such a subdivision, where feasible 
(e.g., no driveway already exists), both lots shall share access via a single 
driveway.  Driveways shall not be named.  

   Staff 
Comments 

Minimal pathway crossings are preferred. This has been made a Condition of 
Approval.  

☒ ☐ ☒ M. 2.  Driveways shall be constructed with an all-weather surface and shall have 
the following maximum roadway widths: 

a) Accessing one residential unit: twenty feet (20’) 
b) Accessing two residential units: thirty feet (30’)  

No portion of the required fire lane width of any driveway may be utilized for 
parking, above ground utility structures, dumpsters or other service areas, 
snow storage or any other obstructions.  

   Staff 
Comments 

No driveway materials are proposed at this time. All driveway materials and 
roadway widths shall conform to this standard.  

☒ ☐ ☐ M. 3.  Driveways longer than 150 feet must have a turnaround area approved by 
the Fire Department.  Fire lane signage must be provided as approved by 
the Fire Department. 

   Staff 
Comments 

It appears that no driveway would exceed 150’ in length. If so, the International 
Fire Code shall be met, and the Fire Department will review for said compliance.  

☒ ☐ ☐ M. 4. Driveways accessing more than one residential dwelling unit shall be 
maintained by an owner’s association, or in accordance with a plat note.   

   Staff 
Comments 

This is preferred by the City; however, a plat note addressing driveway 
maintenance to multiple residential dwelling units is not currently included in 
this project’s Preliminary Plat. The Applicant shall ensure that the parking 
access lanes (Parcels G and H) are maintained by the Sunbeam HOA and/or 
through a specific plat note. This has been made a Condition of Approval.     

☒ ☐ ☐ M. 5. The area designated for a driveway serving more than one dwelling unit 
shall be platted as a separate unbuildable parcel, or as a dedicated 
driveway easement.  Easements and parcels shall clearly indicate the 

292



beneficiary of the easement or parcel and that the property is unbuildable 
except for ingress/egress, utilities or as otherwise specified on the plat.  A 
building envelope may be required in order to provide for adequate 
building setback. 

   Staff 
Comments 

The Applicant has shown a preliminary plat identifying Parcels G and H, which 
are indicated as parking access lanes and provide vehicular access to Sublots 
1-17. However, no plat notes indicate that these parcels are unbuildable or a 
dedicated parking access easement. The Applicant shall include a plat note, 
addressing Parcels G and H as unbuildable lots and parking access lanes, prior 
to receiving any final plat approval for Sunbeam Phase II. This has been made 
a Condition of Approval.  
 
Please refer to Section 16.04.020(M) for further details.  

☒ ☐ ☐ M. 6. No driveway shall interfere with maintenance of existing infrastructure and 
shall be located to have the least adverse impact on residential dwelling 
units, existing or to be constructed, on the lot the easement encumbers and 
on adjacent lots. 

Staff 
Comments 

Driveways will not impact existing infrastructure and appear compatible with 
existing and planned residential units. 

☒ ☐ ☐ N.  Parking Access Lane: A parking access lane shall not be considered a street 
but shall comply with all regulations set forth in the IFC and other 
applicable codes and ordinances. 

Staff 
Comments 

All proposed streets are 60’ in width, except for the 26’-wide parking access 
lane, which complies with City standards. While it was contemplated that the 
cottage lots may include private streets within the approved PUD, no private 
streets are proposed at this time. The proposed streets comply with IFC 
Requirements for fire access to interior lots.   

☒ ☐ ☐ O. Fire Lanes: Required fire lanes, whether in private streets, driveways, or 
parking access lanes, shall comply with all regulations set forth in the IFC 
and other applicable codes and ordinances. 

Staff 
Comments 

All proposed streets are 60’ in width, except for the 26’-wide parking access 
lane, which complies with City standards. While it was contemplated that the 
cottage sublots may include private streets within the approved PUD, no 
private streets are proposed at this time. 
 
No fire access lanes are proposed. The proposed streets and parking access 
lane comply with IFC Requirements for fire access to interior lots.  
 
In addition to the proposed streets and parking access lanes compliant with 
IFC Requirements, Hailey’s Fire Chief supports the proposed density reduction 
within Phase II. With three (3) less lots/sublots, dwelling units can be 
constructed farther apart further mitigating potential fire hazards in the 
future.  

16.04.030: Sidewalks and Drainage Improvements  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ A. Sidewalks and drainage improvements are required in all zoning districts and 
shall be located and constructed according to applicable City standards, 
except as otherwise provided herein.  

293



Staff 
Comments 

A multi-use path, which functions as a sidewalk, runs along San Badger Drive, 
connecting Old Cutters Subdivision with Quigley Road. The City sees this as a 
desirable connection. This path also runs through the proposed park, 
connecting to Carbonate Street. A separated multi-use asphalt path has also 
been constructed adjacent to Quigley Road for the project frontage.  
 
Details of the proposed pathway/sidewalks, as well as drainage shall be 
addressed via the following Conditions of Approval:  

1. Native grass area between pathway and road may be problematic 
with weeds on a limited landscape budget. It is preferred that the 
HOA maintain these areas. 

2. Details for the new pathway/existing Old Cutters sidewalks for the tie 
in at Doc Bar Drive shall be provided.   

3. Drywell details and other construction related details shall be 
provided at final design.  

The above comments have been made Conditions of Approval.  
☒ ☐ ☐ B. The length of sidewalks and drainage improvements constructed shall be 

equal to the length of the subject property line(s) adjacent to any public 
street or private street. 

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.04.030(A) for further details.  

☒ ☐ ☐ C. New sidewalks shall be planned to provide pedestrian connections to any 
existing and future sidewalks adjacent to the site.   

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.04.030(A) for further details.  

☒ ☐ ☐ D. Sites located adjacent to a public street or private street that are not 
currently through streets, regardless of whether the street may provide a 
connection to future streets, shall provide sidewalks to facilitate future 
pedestrian connections.  

Staff 
Comments 

During Phase I of the project, a 10’-wide separated multi-use asphalt path 
was constructed through the park/open space, providing pedestrian access to 
Carbonate Street (an existing dead-end street). The asphalt path also runs the 
length of San Badger Drive (western side of the proposed street). This 
pathway allows for connectivity to the existing subdivision, Old Cutters 
Subdivision. This connection is highly desired.  
 
The Applicant has incorporated sidewalks to island-like blocks within the 
proposed subdivision. The Applicant’s intent is to include enough sidewalk to 
walk around each block on the sidewalk.  
 
Please refer to Section 16.04.030(A) for further details and/or comments 
noted by City Staff.  

☐ ☐ ☒ E. The requirement for sidewalk and drainage improvements are not required 
for any lot line adjustment.  

Staff 
Comments 

N/A  

16.04.040: Alleys and Easements 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   A.  Alleys:  

294



☐ ☐ ☒ A. 1. Alleys shall be provided in all Business District and Limited Business District 
developments where feasible. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as this development is not located in the Business or Limited Business 
District.  

☒ ☐ ☐ A. 2. The minimum width of an alley shall be twenty-six (26’) feet.  
Staff 
Comments 

A 26’-wide access lane is proposed running east to west from San Badger 
Drive towards El Dorado Lane, although this feature is not considered an 
alley. 

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 3. All alleys shall be dedicated to the public or provide for public access. 
Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no public alleys are proposed for this development.  

☒ ☐ ☐ A. 4. All infrastructures to be installed underground shall, where possible, be 
installed in the alleys platted. 

Staff 
Comments 

Where possible, infrastructure will be installed underground and within the 
platted parking access lane/. 

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 5. Alleys in commercial areas shall be improved with drainage as appropriate and 
which the design meets the approval of the City Engineer.  The Developer shall 
provide storm sewers and/or drainage areas of adequate size and number to 
contain any runoff within the streets in the subdivision upon the property in 
conformance with the latest applicable Federal, State and local regulations.  The 
developer shall provide copies of state permits for shallow injection wells (drywells).  
Drainage plans shall be reviewed by City Staff and shall meet the approval of the 
City Engineer. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no alleys in commercial areas are proposed. 

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 6. Dead-end alleys shall not be allowed. 
Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no dead-end alleys are proposed. 

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 7. Where alleys are not provided, easements of not less than ten (10) feet in width 
may be required on each side of all rear and/or side lot lines (total width = 20 feet) 
where necessary for wires, conduits, storm or sanitary sewers, gas and water lines.  
Easements of greater width may be required along lines, across lots, or along 
boundaries, where necessary for surface drainage or for the extension of utilities. 

Staff 
Comments  

N/A, as no alleys are proposed. 

Easements.  Easements, defined as the use of land not having all the rights 
of ownership and limited to the purposes designated on the plat, shall be 
placed on the plat as appropriate.  Plats shall show the entity to which the 
easement has been granted.  Easements shall be provided for the following 
purposes: 

☒ ☐ ☐ B. 

☒ ☐ ☐ B. 1. To provide access through or to any property for the purpose of providing 
utilities, emergency services, public access, private access, recreation, 
deliveries, or such other purpose.  Any subdivision that borders on the Big 
Wood River shall dedicate a 20-foot wide fisherman’s access easement, 
measured from the Mean High-Water Mark, which shall provide for non-
motorized public access.  Additionally, in appropriate areas, an easement 
providing non-motorized public access through the subdivision to the river 
shall be required as a sportsman’s access. 

Staff 
Comments 

Though the proposed subdivision does not border the Big Wood River, the 
following easements are shown on the plat for Phase I:  

• Snow storage and public utility easements along all frontages. 

295



• A 20’ private irrigation easement along the north and east 
boundaries to continue to provide irrigation to existing conifers until 
all lots are purchased. 

• A 15’ wide sewer easement (located in Block 2, within El Dorado 
Lane, Phase II), shown graphically and noted in the plat notes. 

• The 20’ wide Hiawatha Canal easement along the west property 
boundary. This has been modified to encompass all of the canal.   

☐ ☐ ☒ B. 2. To provide protection from or buffering for any natural resource, riparian 
area, hazardous area, or other limitation or amenity on, under, or over the 
land.  Any subdivision that borders on the Big Wood River shall dedicate a 
one hundred (100) foot wide riparian setback easement, measured from the 
Mean High-Water Mark, upon which no permanent structure shall be built, 
in order to protect the natural vegetation and wildlife along the river bank 
and to protect structures from damage or loss due to river bank erosion. A 
twenty-five (25) foot wide riparian setback easement shall be dedicated 
adjacent to tributaries of the Big Wood River.  Removal and maintenance of 
live or dead vegetation within the riparian setback easement is controlled 
by the applicable bulk requirement of the Flood Hazard Overlay District.  
The riparian setback easement shall be fenced off during any construction 
on the property. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no natural resource, riparian area, hazardous area, or other limitation 
requires an easement for the proposed subdivision.   

☒ ☐ ☐ B. 3. To provide for the storage of snow, drainage areas or the conduct of 
irrigation waters.  Snow storage areas shall be not less than twenty-five 
percent (25%) of parking, sidewalk, and other circulation areas.  No 
dimension of any snow storage area may be less than 10 feet.  All snow 
storage areas shall be accessible and shall not be located over any above 
ground utilities, such as transformers. 

Staff 
Comments 

Snow storage easements are proposed along all lot frontages.   

16.04.050: Blocks 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ 16.04.050 Blocks: The length, width and shape of blocks shall be determined with due 
regard to adequate building sites suitable to the special needs of the type of 
use contemplated, the zoning requirements as to lot size and dimensions, 
the need for convenient access and safe circulation and the limitations and 
opportunities of topography. 

Staff 
Comments 

All proposed blocks are shown on the Preliminary Plat.  

16.04.060: Lots 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ 16.04.060 Lots: All lots shown on the subdivision plat must conform to the minimum 
standards for lots in the District in which the subdivision is planned. The 
City will generally not approve single-family residential lots larger than one-
half (1/2) acre (21,780 square feet).  In the event a single-family residential 
lot greater than one-half (1/2) acre is platted, irrigation shall be restricted 
to not more than one-half (1/2) acre, pursuant to Idaho Code §42-111, and 
such restriction shall be included as a plat note.  District regulations are 
found in the Zoning Chapter. 

296



The approved PUD Agreement allows for varied lot sizes, which are proposed 
within the zoning district. The overall density of the project is less than the 
177 lots, which could be created if the Limited Residential (LR-1) Zoning 
District minimum lot size of 8,000 square feet was utilized.  
 
See also Section 16.04.070 of this Staff Report for additional suggested 
restrictions on irrigated areas. The Commission found these restrictions 
appropriate, as the project impacts water pressure in other City 
neighborhoods, and because water conservation is a desired goal for the City 
of Hailey. Irrigation water conservation will lessen impacts to water pressure 
and water use.  

☒ ☐ ☐ A. If lots are more than double the minimum size required for the zoning 
district, the Developer may be required to arrange lots in anticipation of 
future re-subdivision and provide for future streets where necessary to 
serve potential lots, unless the plat restricts further subdivision. 

Staff 
Comments 

One (1) lot in Phase II is more than double the minimum size of the Limited 
Residential Zone District (minimum size is 8,000 square feet). This lot (Lot 11) 
has public street frontage along Doc Bar Drive, as well as an adjoining 
property segment with Parcel D – an alley – serving Block 9 of the adjacent 
Old Cutters Subdivision. Future re-subdivision may be achieved on this lot 
through an alley access agreement with the Old Cutters Subdivision, through 
the creation of a flag lot, or by other means approved by the City Staff. At this 
time, City Staff are amenable to the entirety of Phase II’s lot arrangement.  

☐ ☐ ☒ B. Double frontage lots shall be prohibited except where unusual topography, 
a more integrated street plan, or other conditions make it undesirable to 
meet this requirement. Double frontage lots are those created by either 
public or private streets, but not by driveways or alleys. Subdivisions 
providing a platted parcel of 25 feet or more between any street right-of-
way and any single row of lots shall not be considered to have platted 
double frontage lots.  The 25-foot-wide parcel provided must be landscaped 
to provide a buffer between the street and the lot(s). 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no double frontage lots are proposed.  

☒ ☐ ☐ C. No unbuildable lots shall be platted.  Platted areas that are not buildable 
shall be noted as such and designated as “parcels” on the plat.  Green Space 
shall be clearly designated as such on the plat. 

Staff 
Comments 

Park and open space are delineated; no unbuildable lots are proposed.  

☒ ☐ ☐ D. A single flag lot may be permitted at the sole discretion of the Hearing 
Examiner or Commission and Council, in which the “flagpole” projection is 
serving as a driveway as provided herein, providing connection to and 
frontage on a public or a private street.  Once established, a flag lot may not 
be further subdivided, but a lot line adjustment of a flag lot is not 
considered a further subdivision. The “flagpole” portion of the lot shall be 
included in lot area but shall not be considered in determining minimum lot 
width.  The “flagpole” shall be of adequate width to accommodate a 
driveway as required by this ordinance, fire and other applicable codes.  
Flag lots within the Townsite Overlay District are not allowed, except where 
parcels do not have street access, such as parcels adjacent to the ITD right-
of-way. 

297



Staff 
Comments 

At this time, the Applicant is not proposing any flag lots in Phase II, and while 
the original Sunbeam PUD Agreement grants the Developer one (1) flag lot in 
Phase II, the Developer is proposing to eliminate this waiver altogether in the 
Draft Amendment of the PUD Agreement.   
 
Please refer to Section 16.04.060(A) regarding lots that are more than twice 
the minimum lot size. 

☒ ☐ ☐ E. All lots shall have frontage on a public or private street.  No frontage width 
shall be less than the required width of a driveway as provided under 
Sections 4.1.11.1 and 4.5.4 of this Ordinance.  Townhouse Sub-Lots are 
excluded from this requirement; provided, however, that Townhouse 
Developments shall have frontage on a street. 

Staff 
Comments 

All lots will have frontage on either a public street, or on the parking access 
lane serving sublots 1-17. This was negotiated and permitted via the recorded 
PUD Agreement prior to the recordation of Phase I and is not anticipated to 
change in the Draft Amendment of the PUD Agreement.  

☐ ☐ ☒ F. In the Townsite Overlay District, original Townsite lots shall be subdivided 
such that the new platted lots are oriented the same as the original lots, i.e. 
lots shall be subdivided in such a way as to maintain frontage on both the 
street and alley.  Exceptions may be made for corner properties with 
historic structures. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as this project is not located within the Townsite Overlay (TO) Zone 
District.  

16.04.070: Orderly Development  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ A. Phasing Required: Development of subdivisions shall be phased to avoid the 
extension of City services, roads and utilities through undeveloped land. 

Staff 
Comments 

The proposed project will consist of two (2) phases of development: 
 
Phase I: 67 Lots, 18 cottage sublots, 85 units in total                   
11 single family lots and 18 cottage sublots less than 8,000 sq. ft.                    
56 single family lots greater than 8,000 sq. ft.          
 
Phase II: 42 Lots, 17 cottage sublots, 59 units in total 
4 single lots and 17 cottage sublots less than 8,000 sq. ft. 
38 single family lots greater than 8,000 sq. ft. 
 
Total Number of Units Proposed: 144 units  
Total Number of Lots Proposed: 144 Lots   
 
A 4.54-acre (197,807 square feet) park space parcel was completed in Phase I 
to benefit the general public and satisfy the City’s Park Contribution. Phase II 
will provide an additional 3.34 acres of park space development, creating a 
contiguous 7.88-acre public park. 

☒ ☐ ☐ B. Agreement: Developers requesting phased subdivisions shall enter into a 
phasing agreement with the City.  Any phasing agreement shall be approved 
and executed by the Council and the Developer on or before the 
preliminary plat approval by the Council. 

298



Staff 
Comments 

A phasing Plan was contemplated and included within the Sunbeam PUD 
Agreement. Phase I requirements have been met and/or constructed. Phase II 
requirements include a 3.34-acre park, forty-two (42) single family lots, and 
three (3) cottage lots containing twenty (20) cottage units.  
 
The Applicant is proposing to reduce the overall density by three (3) 
lots/sublots/units. The Applicant is proposing to construct a 3.34-acre park, 
forty-two (42) single family lots, and seventeen (17) cottage sublots. The 
completed and proposed phasing activities are amenable to City Staff.   

☒ ☐ ☐ C. Mitigation of Negative Effects: No subdivision shall be approved which 
affects the ability of political subdivisions of the state, including school 
districts, to deliver services without compromising quality of service 
delivery to current residents or imposing substantial additional public costs 
upon current residents, unless the Developer provides for the mitigation of 
the effects of subdivision. Such mitigation may include, but is not limited to 
the following: 

a) Provision of on-site or off-site street or intersection improvements. 
b) Provision of other off-site improvements. 
c) Dedications and/or public improvements on property frontages. 
d) Dedication or provision of parks or green space. 
e) Provision of public service facilities. 
f) Construction of flood control canals or devices. 
g) Provisions for ongoing maintenance. 

Staff 
Comments 

 
a) Provision of on-site or off-site street or intersection improvements. 

A Traffic Impact Study was prepared by traffic consultant, Hales Engineering, 
in 2019 and prior to completion of Sunbeam Subdivision Phase I. A peer 
review was conducted by Stanley Engineering, and numerous comments were 
incorporated into the draft that was presented to the Commission.   
 
This study addressed the traffic impacts associated with the proposed 
Sunbeam Subdivision. Included within the analyses for this study were the 
traffic operations and recommended mitigation measures for existing 
conditions, as well as project conditions (conditions after development of the 
proposed project) at key intersections and roadways near the site. Future 
2024 and 2030 conditions were also analyzed. The evening peak hour level of 
service (LOS) was computed for each study intersection. The results of this 
analysis are shown in Table ES-1 of the report. 
 
Assumptions: The development will consist of 147 single-family homes. It was 
assumed that 90 homes would be constructed immediately, a total of 120 
homes would be constructed within the next five years, and that all 147 
homes would be built by 2030. 
 
The following intersections were studied: 

· Main Street (SH-75) / Myrtle Street 
· 2nd Avenue / Myrtle Street 
· 5th Avenue / Myrtle Street 
· Buttercup Road / Myrtle Street 
· Project Access (Doc Bar Drive) / Myrtle Street 
· Project Access (San Badger Drive) / Myrtle Street 

299



· El Dorado Lane / Mother Lode Loop 
· Carbonate Street / 6th Avenue 
· Main Street (SH-75) / Bullion Street 
· 5th Avenue / Bullion Street 
· 2nd Avenue / Croy Street 
· 4th Avenue / Croy Street 
· 8th Avenue / Croy Street 
· Eastridge Drive / Quigley Road 
· Project Access (Carbonate Street) / Quigley Road 
· Buckhorn Drive / Quigley Road 

 
The report projects the following total traffic volumes: 

Phase 1 (Per ITE Trip Gen) 
Daily Trips: 944   
Morning Peak Hour Trips: 71 
Evening Peak Hour Trips: 92 

 
Phase I and Partial Phase II (Per ITE Trip Gen) Daily Trips: 1,230 Morning Peak 
Hour Trips: 91 Evening Peak Hour Trips: 122 

Buildout, Phases I and II (Per ITE Trip Gen) 
Daily Trips: 1,464 
Morning Peak Hour Trips: 108 
Evening Peak Hour Trips: 146 

 
Enter/Exiting Distribution (Per ITE Trip Gen) Daily Trips: 50/50 Morning Peak 
Hour Trips: 25/75 Evening Peak Hour Trips: 63/37 
 
The report proposes that the trips will be distributed as follows: 

Directional Trip Distribution: 60% North, 40% South 
 
Phase I (See Figure 4 of Traffic Study) 
North:  Gray's Starlight- 20% 
 San Badger- 40% 
South:  Quigley Road- 40% 
 
Phase I and Partial Phase II (See Figure 5 of Traffic Study) 
North:  Gray's Starlight- 15% 
 San Badger- 20% 
 Doc Bar- 20% 
 El Dorado- 5% 
South: Quigley - 35% 
 Carbonate- 5% 
 
Buildout, Phases I and II (See Figure 6 of Traffic Study) 
North:  Gray's Starlight- 15%  
 San Badger- 20%  
 Doc Bar- 20%  
 El Dorado- 5%  
South: Quigley - 35%  
 Carbonate- 5%  

 

300



The complete Traffic Impact Study, dated February 11, 2020, can be found at 
the link provided: 
https://www.haileycityhall.org/meetings/documents/20200212FINALTISSunb
eamSubdivision.pdf 
 
Summary of Key Findings and Recommendations:  
1. Myrtle Street and Main Street: The Main Street (SH-75) / Myrtle Street 
intersection is currently operating at a poor LOS and is anticipated to continue 
to operate poorly in all scenarios (the intersection is failing due the fact that 
Main Street carries a very heavy volume, with few gaps for traffic from Myrtle 
Street to enter Main Street).  

Staff Comment: Over the long term, the City of Hailey plans to pursue 
a traffic light at Myrtle Street and Main Street to create an 
alternative to the light at Bullion Street.   

 
At this time the minor street volumes are too low to warrant a traffic signal at 
the intersection, even with the buildout of this project.  

Staff Comment: The City will pursue a signal at this intersection 
despite the “warrant” constraints. 

 
The City of Hailey could consider striping a left-turn lane and a shared 
through/right turn lane on the westbound and eastbound approaches of the 
Main Street (SH-75) / Myrtle Street intersection to reduce delays and queuing. 
 
2. Main Street and Bullion street: The study confirms the results of the Quigley 
Traffic Study, that the intersection of Main Street and Bullion Street is heavily 
impacted due to the lack of additional signalized intersections in the 
downtown. Based on queueing in the future (2024) background analysis, City 
of Hailey could consider changing the westbound and eastbound left-turn 
phasing at the Main Street (SH-75) / Bullion Street intersection to reduce 
queueing. Changing the timing of the traffic light to allow westbound 
permissive protected and eastbound permissive left-turn phasing instead of 
protected-only left turn phasing may help reduce queue lengths for both 
approaches. 
 
By future (2030) background conditions, the Main Street (SH-75) / Bullion 
Street signalized intersection is anticipated to operate at LOS E. City of Hailey 
could consider installing a right-turn pocket on the eastbound approach of the 
Main Street (SH-75) / Bullion Street intersection. It is anticipated that the 
Main Street (SH-75) / Bullion Street intersection would operate at LOS D (40.1 
sec. of delay per vehicle) with the proposed turn pocket.   

Staff Comment: This turn pocket will further reduce parking. A better 
solution may be to pursue traffic lights at both Myrtle Street and Elm 
Street on Main Street.  

 
Based on review of the Traffic Impact Study and observation of neighborhood 
traffic patterns, the Commission and City Staff concurred that discussion 
regarding the need to improve Seventh Avenue could take place during Phase 
II of the subdivision, or at a later date after recordation of the Phase II plat. 
The Public Works Director recommended that, ultimately, Seventh Avenue 
should be improved even though the Traffic Impact Study did not show it to be 

301

https://www.haileycityhall.org/meetings/documents/20200212FINALTISSunbeamSubdivision.pdf
https://www.haileycityhall.org/meetings/documents/20200212FINALTISSunbeamSubdivision.pdf


crucial for circulation. At this time, the City is not requesting nor tasking the 
Developer with these improvements. The City will reevaluate this need at a 
later date.  
 

b) Provision of other off-site improvements. 
As noted in Section 16.05.040 of this report, a new City well is needed, as this 
project impacts water pressure in existing neighborhoods (Northridge 
Subdivision). As part of the entitlement process for Sunbeam Phase I, and as 
contemplated within the Planned Unit Development Agreement, the Applicant 
has completed the following:  

1) Conveyed a portion of the Owner’s surface irrigation Water 
Right No. 37-21112 (amount equivalent to 30 irrigable acres). 
The conveyance shall be made at the time of recordation of the 
plat for Phase 2.   

2) Dedicated land to the City of Hailey to be utilized as a future 
well site.  The well and building shall be developed at the 
expense of the City in accordance with a design, including sound 
mitigation measures.  

Water consumption was also a point of discussion with a new subdivision that 
contains larger lots. Hailey’s sustainability and resiliency efforts place specific 
emphasis on water consumption and conservation to further reduce 
consumption of municipal water, the following irrigation restrictions apply:  

A. For lots less than or equal to 8,000 square feet, a maximum of 
forty percent (40%) of the total land area of each residential lot 
may be turf. 

B. For lots greater than 8,000 square feet and less than or equal to 
12,000 square feet, a maximum of thirty-five percent (35%) of 
the total land area of each residential lot may be turf up to a 
maximum of 3,500 square feet. 

C. For lots greater than 12,000 square feet and less than or equal 
to 14,000 square feet, a maximum of thirty percent (30%) of the 
total land area of each residential lot may be turf up to a 
maximum of 3,500 square feet. 

D. For lots greater than 14,000 square feet, a maximum of twenty-
five percent (25%) of the total land area of each residential lot 
may be turf. 

E. Promotes a low water use landscape through the use of drought 
tolerant plants either from an approved list or as recommended 
by a landscape design professional. 

F. Each residential irrigation system shall be at a 70% distribution 
uniformity for turf areas and/or utilize EPA water sensor 
controllers and heads or equivalent. 

The above restrictions have been listed as plat notes on both Phase I and 
Phase II Plats of the Sunbeam Subdivision.  
 

c) Dedications and/or public improvements on property frontages. 

302



During Phase I, the Applicant proposed to develop the portion of the multi-use 
separated Quigley Road pathway on the property frontage. This pathway 
segment has been constructed, with the understanding that Mountain Rides 
requested land area for a future bus stop in this location, as part of the 
approved Sunbeam PUD Development Plan.  
 
While Mountain Rides presented this request prior to Phase I deliberations 
and the 2020 COVID-19 pandemic, long-range route expansion plans for 
Mountain Rides in the vicinity of Sunbeam Subdivision are now less certain, 
the Applicant Team has still accommodated for future bus stop areas within 
both the San Badger right-of-way (70’ in width) and along the north side of 
Quigley Road, directly adjacent to Sunbeam Subdivision. While built 
infrastructure like bus shelters, concrete pads, lighting, bike racks, etc. has not 
been installed, sufficient land area for future installation of these features has 
been provided within the preliminary plat’s right-of-way design. Staff 
confirmed the integration of such land area, and Mountain Rides’ continued 
interest in future transit infrastructure, after publishing the August 5, 2024 
version of this Staff Report. This October 28, 2024 Staff Report reflects this 
project development, and the Conditions of Approval have been updated as 
such.  
 

d) Dedication or provision of parks or green space. 
See multiple Standards of Review in this report regarding the park space 
dedication, and the amount of park space in excess of City Standards.  
 

e) Provision of public service facilities. 
See previous comments regarding a city well site and bus stops needed both 
on and off-site.  
 

f) Construction of flood control canals or devices. 
This property has experienced occasional sheet flooding during rain on snow 
events when the ground is frozen. The impact and frequency of these events 
do not warrant further construction of flood control canals or devices.  
 

g) Provisions for ongoing maintenance. 
Roads within the subdivision will become public roads maintained by the City 
of Hailey. The park/open space area will eventually be dedicated to Hailey and 
maintained by the Parks Division once construction of the park is completed, 
and after a two-year period of being maintained/monitored by the HOA, after 
said completion date. A Right-of-Way Maintenance Agreement (Instrument # 
682178) for Phase I was developed and approved during the Final Plat 
approval process for Phase I. Staff desire to see either an extension of such 
agreement to apply to Phase II, or a newly recorded agreement to apply to 
Phase II.  
 
The Applicant shall maintain the park/open space area within Phase II for a 
period of two years after completion of the park/open space. Additionally, the 
Applicant shall work internally with City Staff to develop a Right-of-Way 
Maintenance Agreement for Phase II of Sunbeam Subdivision or modify the 
Phase I agreement to include right-of-way maintenance for Phase II. These 
have been made Conditions of Approval. 

303



☒  ☐ ☐ D.  When the developer of contiguous parcels proposes to subdivide any 
portion of the contiguous parcels, an area development plan shall be 
submitted and approved. The Commission and Council shall evaluate the 
following basic site criteria and make appropriate findings of fact: 

1. Streets, whether public or private, shall provide an interconnected 
system and shall be adequate to accommodate anticipated 
vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 

2. Non-vehicular circulation routes shall provide safe pedestrian and 
bicycle ways and provide an interconnected system to streets, 
parks and green space, public lands, or other destinations. 

3. Water main lines and sewer main lines shall be designed in the 
most effective layout feasible. 

4. Other utilities including power, telephone, cable, and gas shall be 
designed in the most effective layout feasible. 

5. Park land shall be most appropriately located on the Contiguous 
Parcels. 

6. Grading and drainage shall be appropriate to the Contiguous 
Parcels. 

7. Development shall avoid easements and hazardous or sensitive 
natural resource areas. 

The commission and council may require that any or all contiguous parcels 
be included in the subdivision. 

Staff 
Comments 

The developer owns – and has developed - Sunbeam Subdivision Phase I, 
which is immediately adjacent and contiguous to the land area proposed for 
subdivision in this Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II application. The Area 
Development Plan is addressed within the final Sunbeam Subdivision Planned 
Unit Development Agreement (Instrument No. 670234), dated July 2, 2020.  
 
Now, the Applicant is proposing to amend the Planned Unit Development 
Agreement, which includes a new Area Development Plan, and if approved by 
the Hailey City Council, will be recorded. Site criteria have been addressed and 
met within this Development Agreement.  

16.04.080: Perimeter Walls, Gates, and Berms  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☐ ☐ ☒ 16.04.080 The City of Hailey shall not approve any residential subdivision application 
that includes any type of perimeter wall or gate that restricts access to the 
subdivision.  This regulation does not prohibit fences on or around 
individual lots.  The City shall also not allow any perimeter landscape berm 
more than 3’ higher than the previously existing (original) grade. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as it appears no perimeter walls, gates or landscape berms are 
proposed.  

16.04.090: Cuts, Fills, Grading and Drainage  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ A. Plans Required: Proposed subdivisions shall be carefully planned to be 
compatible with natural topography, soil conditions, geology, and 
hydrology of the site, as well as to minimize cuts; fills, alterations of 
topography, streams, drainage channels; and disruption of soils or 

304



vegetation. Fill within the floodplain shall comply with the requirements of 
the Flood Hazard Overlay District of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Staff 
Comments 

The site is flat and free of vegetation. No floodplain exists and the parcel is 
currently utilized as irrigated agricultural land with appurtenant water rights. 
Due to the site’s historic agricultural land use (clear of trees and rocks, well-
drained soil), the soil composition is favorable for residential construction, 
street construction, and the creation of park space.  

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 1. A preliminary soil report prepared by a qualified engineer may be required 
by the Hearing Examiner or Commission and/or Council as part of the 
preliminary plat application. 

Staff 
Comments 

At this time, the City Engineer has not required that a Soils Report be 
prepared and/or submitted.  

☒ ☐ ☐ A. 2. A preliminary grading plan prepared by a civil engineer may be required by 
the Hearing Examiner or Commission and/or the Council as part of the 
preliminary plat application, to contain the following information: 

a) Proposed contours at a maximum of two (2) foot contour intervals; 
b) Cut and fill banks in pad elevations; 
c) Drainage patterns; 
d) Areas where trees and/or natural vegetation will be preserved; 
e) Location of all street and utility improvements including driveways 

to building envelopes; and   
f) Any other information which may reasonably be required by the 

Administrator, Hearing Examiner, Commission and/or Council. 
Staff 
Comments 

Preliminary grading, drainage, landscaping, street and utility improvements 
have been shown on the Civil Plans and/or Landscaping Plans. City Staff have 
conducted an initial review, and any comments and/or concerns are noted 
herein.  

   B. Design Standards: The proposed subdivision shall conform to the following 
design standards:  

☒ ☐ ☐ B. 1.  Grading shall be designed to blend with natural land forms and to minimize 
the necessity of padding or terracing of building sites, excavation for 
foundations, and minimize the necessity of cuts and fills for streets and 
driveways. 

Staff 
Comments 

While very little grading will be necessary for the residential lots, as the site is 
relatively flat, the proposed Phase II park plan shows a variety of undulations 
and grade changes. The Applicant shall provide a grading plan for Phase II 
park space, prior to beginning any park space improvements. This has been 
made a Condition of Approval.   

☐ ☐ ☒ B. 2. Areas within a subdivision which are not well suited for development 
because of existing soil conditions, steepness of slope, geology or hydrology 
shall be allocated for Green Space for the benefit of future property owners 
within the subdivision. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as none exist onsite.  

☒ ☐ ☐ B. 3. Where existing soils and vegetation are disrupted by subdivision 
development, provision shall be made by the Developer for Revegetation of 
disturbed areas with perennial vegetation sufficient to stabilize the soil 
upon completion of the construction, including temporary irrigation for a 
sufficient period to establish perennial vegetation.  Until such time as the 
vegetation has been installed and established, the Developer shall maintain 
and protect all disturbed surfaces from erosion. 

305



Staff 
Comments 

Erosion control and re-vegetation shall be included in the final design.  

☒ ☐ ☐ B. 4. Where cuts, fills or other excavation are necessary, the following 
development standards shall apply: 

a) Fill areas for structures or roads shall be prepared by removing all 
organic material detrimental to proper compaction for soil 
stability. 

b) Fill for structures or roads shall be compacted to at least 95 percent 
of maximum density as determined by American Association State 
Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO) and American Society 
of Testing & Materials (ASTM). 

c) Cut slopes shall be no steeper than two horizontals to one vertical.  
Subsurface drainage shall be provided as necessary for stability. 

d) Fill slopes shall be no steeper than three horizontals to one 
vertical.  Neither cut nor fill slopes shall be located on natural 
slopes of three to one or steeper, or where fill slope toes out 
within twelve (12) feet horizontally of the top of existing or 
planned cut slope. 

e) Tops and toes of cut and fill slopes shall be set back from structures 
and property lines as necessary to accommodate drainage features 
and drainage structures. 

Staff 
Comments 

Proposed grading appears to meet standards; further review by the City 
Engineer and Streets Division Manager will take place during final design, as 
well as during project initiation 

☒ ☐ ☐ B. 5. The developer shall provide storm sewers and/or drainage areas of 
adequate size and number to contain the runoff upon the property in 
conformance with the applicable Federal, State, and local regulations.  The 
developer shall provide copies of state permits for shallow injection wells 
(drywells).  Drainage plans shall be reviewed by planning staff and shall 
meet the approval of the City engineer. Developer shall provide a copy of 
EPA’s “NPDES General Permit for Storm-water Discharge from Construction 
Activity” for all construction activity affecting more than one acre. 

Staff 
Comments 

The developer has provided storm sewers and drainage areas of adequate size 
and number to contain the runoff upon the property in conformance with the 
applicable federal, state, and local regulations, as reviewed by the City 
Engineer and Public Works and Streets Division Managers.  

16.04.100: Overlay Districts  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   A. Flood Hazard Overlay District: 

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 1. Subdivisions or portions of subdivision located within the Flood Hazard 
Overlay District shall comply with all provisions of Section 4.10 of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as the proposed subdivision is not located within the Flood Hazard 
Overlay District.   

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 2.  Subdivisions located partially in the Flood Hazard Overlay District shall have 
designated building envelopes outside the Flood Hazard Overlay District to 
the extent possible. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as the proposed subdivision is not located within the Flood Hazard 
Overlay District.   

306



☐ ☐ ☒ A. 3. Any platted lots adjacent to the Big Wood River or its tributaries shall have 
designated building envelopes. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as the proposed subdivision is not located adjacent to the Big Wood 
River or its tributaries.  

☐ ☐ ☒ B. Hillside Overlay District: 

☐ ☐ ☒ B. 1. Subdivisions or portions of subdivisions located within the Hillside Overlay 
District shall comply with all provisions of Section 4.14, of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as the proposed subdivision is not located within the Hillside Overlay 
District.  

☐ ☐ ☒ B. 2. Subdivisions located partially in the Hillside Overlay District shall have 
designated building envelopes outside the Hillside Overlay District. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as the proposed subdivision is not located within the Hillside Overlay 
District. 

☐ ☐ ☒ B. 3. All approved subdivisions shall contain a condition that a Site Alteration 
Permit is required before any development occurs. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as the proposed subdivision is not located within the Hillside Overlay 
District. 

16.04.110: Parks, Pathways and Other Green Spaces 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

?☒ ☐ ☐ A. Parks and Pathways: Unless otherwise provided, every subdivision shall set 
aside a Park and/or Pathway(s) in accordance with standards set forth 
herein. 

Staff 
Comments 

The Sunbeam Subdivision was originally proposed for development in two (2) 
phases. To fulfill the Park Area Requirements, the Applicant first dedicated a 
197,807 square foot (4.54 acre) park to the City in Phase I of Sunbeam’s 
development. This park space is complete, and it includes a variety of trees, 
shrubs, picnic table(s), trash container(s), dog station(s), bike rack(s), park 
bench(es), play field, slide and sledding hills, and an interconnected pathway 
and trail system (see image below for further details). 
 
In addition to the Park Space from Phase I, the Applicant is now proposing to 
develop an additional 145,408 square feet (3.34 acre) of park space in Phase 
II. Initial Phase II park plans submitted by the Applicant included native lawn 
and active play lawn space, landscaping, and a basic pathway system that 
integrated with Phase I park pathways. City Staff expressed their desire to see 
a more comprehensive park plan that included additional amenities/features, 
commensurate with the scale of Sunbeam Park at full completion. The 
Applicant Team retracted their project from the public hearing process upon 
receiving this feedback from City Staff in March 2024, and they spent 
considerable time and effort during the spring and early summer of 2024 to 
revise their park plans.  
 
After numerous meetings, discussions, and plan iterations, the Applicant 
Team has submitted a park design plan that includes the following features:  
 

• Extension of existing 8’-wide pedestrian and bicycle path, 
providing new connection between Phase I’s existing 
pedestrian/bicycle pathway and the northern extent of Phase II’s 

307



park space (This is described as a “multimodal loop” within the 
Applicant’s submitted plan sets, shown in red).  

• Extension of existing 5’-wide concrete path/sidewalk, connecting 
the existing gravel parking area/ADA parking, proposed 
restroom location, existing play area/tables/benches, and the 
proposed pavilion area (This is described as a “connector” within 
the Applicant’s submitted plan sets, shown in dark blue).  

• Construction of a new gravel adventure trail loop, connecting 
the existing parking area with the northern half of the complete 
Sunbeam Park. The adventure trail will meander through 
extensive landscaping planned for Phase II, as well as a series of 
locations/”activity pads” that can be transformed into program 
opportunity sites in the future (bouldering features, art 
installations, creative seating, etc.) (This is described as a 
“pedestrian trail” within the Applicant’s submitted plan sets, 
shown in light green).  

• Two (2) new play lawn areas, including at least four (4) 
dedicated shade trees incorporated throughout the play lawn 
areas.  

• Parking area expansion along San Badger Drive, including 
dedicated parking for service and/or food trucks, and a potential 
future parking expansion area, as requested by City Staff and 
shown on the Applicant’s submitted plan sets.  

• Additional gravel street parking area, located along Carbonate 
Street and adjacent to the existing recreational field.  

• Large pavilion structure positioned at the center of Sunbeam 
Park and adjacent to the parking area; concrete pad and timber 
framing proposed. Feature requested by City Staff, 
recommended by Parks and Lands Board, and supported by the 
Applicant Team.  

 
These new amenities/features are desirable to City Staff, in addition to having 
received a public hearing process and letter of recommendation from the 
Hailey Parks and Lands Board (recommendation attached hereto).  
 
The total park/open space contribution proposed between the two phases is 
7.88 acres. The contribution exceeds the City’s Park Contribution requirement 
for this subdivision, calculated to be approximately 3.98 acres.  

308



 
Sunbeam Subdivision Park Space, Phase 1 
 

 
Sunbeam Subdivision Park Space, Phase II 

309



                  A. 1. Parks: 

☒ ☐ ☐ A. 1. a. The developer of any subdivision, or any part thereof, consisting of three (3) 
or more residential lots, including residential townhouse sub-lots and 
residential condominium units, without regard to the number of phases 
within the subdivision, shall set aside or acquire land area within, adjacent 
to or in the general vicinity of the subdivision for Parks. Parks shall be 
developed within the City of Hailey and set aside in accordance with the 
following formula: 
  
P = x multiplied by .0277 
 
“P” is the Parks contribution in acres 
 
“x” is the number of single-family lots, residential townhouse sub-lots or 
residential condominium units contained within the plat. Where multi-
family lots are being platted with no fixed number of units, “x” is maximum 
number of residential lots, sub-lots, and units possible within the 
subdivision based on current zoning regulations. 

   Staff 
Comments 

Mathematical calculations of this formula for the submitted plat result in the 
following requirements:  
 
Project Buildout with Number of Units:  
Project Buildout: 144 x .0277 = 3.98 acres (173,367 square feet) 
Proposed size of Park Parcel –  

- Phase I: 4.54 acre (197,807 square feet) 
- Phase II: 3.34 acre (145,408 square feet) 

 
Total park space for Sunbeam, including existing Phase I and proposed Phase 
II: 7.88 acres.  
 
The total park/open space proposed is approximately 3.89 acres in excess of 
the required park space, per the Hailey Municipal Code. This is an additional 
benefit to the City, which is described in more detail in the original Sunbeam 
PUD Staff Report. 

310



 
Phase I: Greyscale  
Phase II: Color 

☐ ☐ ☒ A.1.b In the event the subdivision is located in the Business (B), Limited Business 
(LB), Neighborhood Business (NB), or Transitional (TN) zoning districts, the 
area required for a Park shall be reduced by 75%, but in no event shall the 
area required for a Park/Cultural Space exceed 17.5% of the area of the 
lot(s) being developed.  

   Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as the subdivision is located within the Limited Residential (LR-1) Zone 
District.  

☐ ☐ ☒ A. 2. Pathways: The developer of any subdivision, or any part thereof, shall 
provide pathways for all trails and paths identified in the master plan that 
are located on the property to be subdivided or on City property adjacent to 
the property to be subdivided, and sidewalks required by this ordinance.
  

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no paths are located on the property to be subdivided nor on City 
property adjacent to the proposed project.   

☐ ☐ ☒ B.  Multiple Ownership:  Where a parcel of land is owned or otherwise 
controlled, in any manner, directly or indirectly: 

311



a) By the same individual(s) or entity(ies), including but not limited to 
corporation(s), partnership(s), limited liability company(ies) or 
trust(s), or 

b) By different individuals or entities, including but not limited to 
corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies or trusts 
where a) such individual(s) or entity(ies) have a controlling 
ownership or contractual right with the other individual(s) or 
entity(ies), or b) the same individual(s) or entity(ies) act in any 
manner as an employee, owner, partner, agent, stockholder, 
director, member, officer or trustee of the entity(ies),  

c) Multiple subdivisions of the parcel that cumulatively result in three 
(3) or more residential lots, townhouse sub-lots or condominium 
units, are subject to the provisions of this ordinance, and shall 
provide the required improvements subject to the required 
standards at or before the platting or development of the lots, sub-
lots or units. 

d) Parks and Lands Board: The parks and lands board shall review and 
make a recommendation to the hearing examiner or commission 
and council regarding each application subject to the provisions of 
Section 4.10 of this ordinance. Such recommendation will be based 
on compliance with the master plan and provisions of this 
ordinance. 

   Staff 
Comments 

N/A   

☒ ☐ ☐ C.  Parks and Lands Board: The parks and lands board shall review and make a 
recommendation to the hearing examiner or commission and council 
regarding each application subject to the provisions of Section 4.10 of this 
ordinance. Such recommendation will be based on compliance with the 
master plan and provisions of this ordinance. 

   Staff 
Comments 

The Hailey Parks and Lands Board discussed the Sunbeam Park proposal at 
their regularly scheduled meeting on July 24, 2024. A recommendation was 
provided to City Staff, which outlined the Board’s desire for a pavilion, 
restroom “pad”/infrastructure for future installment and screening of 
portable restrooms, shade trees, and a fully realized Master Plan for future 
programmatic uses, which the City could build-out as time and money allow.  

   D. Minimum Requirements: 

☒ ☐ ☐ D. 1. Private Green Space: Use and maintenance of any privately-owned green 
space shall be controlled by recorded covenants or restrictions which run 
with the land in favor of the future owners of the property within the tract 
and which cannot be modified without the consent of the council. 

Staff 
Comments 

All private green space in Phase II of the Sunbeam Subdivision is limited to 
that which exists within each lot to be entitled. No additional private green 
space for signage, Homeowners Association member benefit, or other similar 
uses is proposed.  

☒ ☐ ☐ D. 2. Neighborhood Park: A neighborhood park shall include finished grading and 
ground cover, large grassy areas, trees and shrubs, sheltered picnic table(s), 
trash container(s), dog station(s), bike racks, park bench(es), parking as 
required by ordinance, and two or more of the following: play structure, 
restrooms, an athletic field, trails, hard surface multiple use court (tennis or 
basketball courts), or gardens that demonstrate conservation principles.  
Neighborhood Parks shall provide an average of 15 trees per acre, of which 

312



at least 15% shall be of 4" caliper or greater.  A maximum of 20% of any 
single tree species may be used.  Landscaping and irrigation shall integrate 
water conservation.  A neighborhood park shall be deeded to the City upon 
completion, unless otherwise agreed upon by the developer and City.   

Staff 
Comments 

Submitted landscape plans propose a variety of trees and shrubs, an irrigation 
system, drought-tolerant grass, play field, a pavilion, portable restroom pad, 
area for overflow parking and/or food truck staging, fitness stations benches, 
and gravel and concrete trails/pathways (with connections to existing 
pathways from the Phase I park space). 
 

 
 
 
The Applicant is also proposing the following trees to be incorporated within 
the park during Phase II of the project:   

- Ten (10) Sugar Maple of 3” caliper   
- Ten (10) Russian Hawthorn of 2” caliper  
- Ten (10) Swamp White Oak of 4” caliper  
- Ten (10) Black Locust of 2” caliper  
- Ten (10) Japanese Tree Lilac of 2” caliper 

 
The following shrubs are also proposed to be incorporated within the park 
during Phase II of the project: 

- Twenty-seven (27) Canadian Serviceberry   
- Forty (4) Nanking Cherry  
- Eight (8) Chokecherry  
- Twenty-seven (27) Skunkbush Sumac 
- Twenty-four (24) Flame Willow  

 

313



Per the Hailey Municipal Code, Neighborhood Parks shall provide an average 
of 15 trees per acre, of which at least 15% shall be of two and a half (2.5”) 
inch caliper or larger.  
 
In Phase II, the Applicant is proposing a total park space of 3.34 acres in size; 
therefore, a total of 50 trees are required.  
 
The Applicant is proposing a total of 50 trees. Of the 50 trees required, eight 
(8) trees shall be of two and a half (2.5”) inch caliper or larger. The Applicant 
is proposing twenty (20) trees of two and half (2.5”) inch caliper or larger. The 
standard for caliper size/tree planting ratio has been met.  
 
The Hailey Municipal Code further states that a maximum of 20% of any 
single tree species may be used (10 trees in total). The Applicant is proposing 
a total of 10 trees for each of the selected species (Quercus Alba). This Code 
requirement has been met.  
 
Water conservation will be incorporated into the Maintenance Agreement 
developed for the public rights of way (see Conditions of Approval). 

☐ ☐ ☒ D. 3. Mini Park:  A mini park shall include finished grading and ground cover, 
trees and shrubs, picnic table(s), trash container(s), dog station(s), bike 
racks and park bench(es).  All mini parks shall provide an average of 15 
trees per acre, of which at least 15% shall be of 4" caliper or greater. A 
maximum of 20% of any single tree species may be used.  Landscaping and 
irrigation shall integrate water conservation. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no mini park is proposed at this time.  

☐ ☐ ☒ D. 4. Park/Cultural Space: A park/cultural space shall include benches, planters, 
trees, public art, water features and other elements that would create a 
gathering place.  Connective elements, such as parkways or enhanced 
sidewalks may also qualify where such elements connect two or more parks 
or park/cultural spaces. 
 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no park/cultural space is proposed at this time.  

☐ ☐ ☒ D. 5. Pathway:  Pathways shall have a minimum twenty-foot (20’) right-of-way 
width and shall be paved or improved as recommended by the Parks and 
Lands Board.  Construction of Pathways shall be undertaken at the same 
time as other public improvements are installed within the development, 
unless the Council otherwise allows when deemed beneficial for the 
project. The Developer shall be entitled to receive a Park dedication credit 
only if the Developer completes and constructs a Pathway identified in the 
Master Plan or completes and constructs a Pathway not identified in the 
Master Plan where the Pathway connects to existing or proposed trails 
identified in the Master Plan.  The City may permit easements to be granted 
by Developers for Pathways identified in the Master Plan, thereby allowing 
the Developer to include the land area in the determination of setbacks and 
building density on the site, but in such cases, a Park dedication credit will 
not be given.  A Developer is entitled to receive a credit against any area 
required for a Park for every square foot of qualified dedicated Pathway 
right-of-way. 

314



Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no pathways are proposed in a separate right-of-way. All pathways 
are proposed to be constructed on either road rights-of-way or within the 
park/open space parcels.   

☒ ☐ ☐ E. Specific Park Standards: All Parks shall meet the following criteria for 
development, location, and size (unless unusual conditions exist that 
prohibit meeting one or more of the criteria): 

☒ ☐ ☐ E. 1. Shall meet the minimum applicable requirements required by Subsection D 
of this section.   

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.040.110 for further details.   

☒ ☐ ☐ E. 2. Shall provide safe and convenient access, including ADA standards. 
Staff 
Comments 

This standard shall be met.  

☒ ☐ ☐ E. 3. Shall not be gated so as to restrict access and shall not be configured in such 
a manner that will create a perception of intruding on private space.  If a 
Park is privately owned and maintained, the use of the park shall not be 
exclusive to the homeowners, residents, or employees of the development. 

Staff 
Comments 

No gates or restricted access are proposed. Whether private or public, the 
remaining park space shall be dedicated as public space to benefit the 
development and allow for public access.  

☒ ☐ ☐ E. 4. Shall be configured in size, shape, topography, and improvements to be 
functional for the intended users.  To be eligible for Park dedication, the 
land must, at a minimum, be located on slopes less than 25 degrees, and 
outside of drain ways, floodways, and wetland areas.  Mini Parks shall not 
be occupied by non-recreational buildings and shall be available for the use 
of all the residents or employees of the proposed subdivision. 

Staff 
Comments 

The size of the proposed park space is configured in such a way that is 
welcoming to intended users. The proposed park space shall be dedicated as 
public space to benefit the development, allow for public access, shall be 
unbuildable, and shall not be subdivided. It is accessible from Carbonate 
Street and San Badger Drive for non-resident users.  
 
The proposed parcel is not located in drain ways, floodways, or wetland areas. 
No non-recreational buildings are proposed at this time.  

☒ ☐ ☐ E. 5. Shall not create undue negative impact on adjacent properties and shall be 
buffered from conflicting land uses. 

Staff 
Comments 

The proposed park space does not appear to have a negative impact on 
adjacent properties and appears to enhance the character of the area. A 
slight landscape buffer is also proposed to separate the park space from the 
neighboring properties to the north.    

☒ ☐ ☐ E. 6. Shall require low maintenance or provide for maintenance or maintenance 
endowment. 

Staff 
Comments 

The Applicant Team is proposing low maintenance landscaping, including turf, 
which will require trimming and mowing. A Maintenance Plan shall be 
provided. This has been made a Condition of Approval. Water rights are also 
proposed to be dedicated to service the new park. However, a backup system 
will likely be required. 
 
With regard to park/open space maintenance, the Applicant shall maintain 
the park/open space area within Phase II for a period of two years after 

315



completion of the park/open space. This has been made a Condition of 
Approval.  

☒ ☐ ☐ F. Specific Pathway Standards:  All Pathways shall meet the following criteria 
for development, location, and size (unless unusual conditions exist that 
prohibit meeting one or more of the criteria): 

☒ ☐ ☐ F. 1. Shall meet the minimum applicable requirements required by Subsection D 
of this section.   

Staff 
Comments 

All pathways and/or sidewalks are proposed to be constructed in either road 
rights-of-way or within the park/open space parcels. Said pathways provide 
connectivity to adjacent neighborhoods, as well as circulation within the 
subdivision. 

☒ ☐ ☐ F. 2. Shall be connected in a useful manner to other Parks, Pathways, Green 
Space and recreation and community assets.  

Staff 
Comments 

All pathways and/or sidewalks are proposed to be constructed in either road 
rights-of-way or within the park/open space parcels. Said pathways provide 
connectivity to adjacent neighborhoods, as well as circulation within the 
subdivision. 

   G. Specific Green Space Standards: If green space is required or offered as part 
of a subdivision, townhouse or condominium development, all green space 
shall meet the following criteria for development, location, and size (unless 
unusual conditions exist that prohibit meeting one or more of the criteria): 

☒  ☐ ☐ G. 1. Shall meet the minimum applicable requirements required by section 4.10.04 
of this section.   

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.04.110 for further details.  

☒ ☐ ☐ G. 2. Public and private green spaces on the same property or adjacent 
properties shall be complementary to one another.  Green space within 
proposed developments shall be designed to be contiguous and 
interconnecting with any adjacent Green Space (both existing and potential 
future space). 

Staff 
Comments 

The proposed park space (Phase II) complements that of the completed open 
space (Phase I), creating one large, cohesive park. The park space nicely 
integrates and complements Curtis Park, an existing City park that abuts the 
proposed development. The proposed design is contiguous and 
interconnecting with the proposed open space and Curtis Park.      

☐ ☐ ☒ G. 3. The use of the private green space shall be restricted to Parks, Pathways, 
trails or other recreational purposes, unless otherwise allowed by the City. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no additional private green space is proposed. 

☒ ☐ ☐ G. 4. The private ownership and maintenance of green space shall be adequately 
provided for by written agreement. 

Staff 
Comments 

Draft C.C. & Rs have been submitted. Maintenance shall be managed and 
funded by the Subdivision’s HOA, should any private space be proposed in the 
future. 

   H.  In-Lieu Contributions: 

☐ ☐ ☒ H. 1. After receiving a recommendation by the Parks and Lands Board, the 
Council may at their discretion approve and accept voluntary cash 
contributions in lieu of Park land dedication and Park improvements.   

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no in-lieu contributions are proposed.  

316



☒ ☐ ☐ H. 2. The voluntary cash contributions in lieu of Park land shall be equivalent to 
the area of land (e.g., square footage) required to be dedicated under this 
ordinance multiplied by the fair market value of the land (e.g., $/square 
foot) in the development at the time of preliminary plat approval by the 
Council.  The City shall identify the location of the property to be appraised, 
using the standards in Sections 4.10.5.4 and 4.10.5.5 of these ordinances.  
The appraisal shall be submitted by a mutually agreed upon appraiser and 
paid for by the applicant.  

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.04.110 for further details.  

☒ ☐ ☐ H. 3.  Except as otherwise provided, the voluntary cash contribution in lieu of 
Park land shall also include the cost for Park improvements, including all 
costs of acquisition, construction, and all related costs.  The cost for such 
improvements shall be based upon the estimated costs provided by a 
qualified contractor and/or vendor.  In the Business (B), Limited Business 
(LB), Neighborhood Business (NB) and Transitional (TN) zoning districts, in-
lieu contributions will not include the cost for Park improvements. 

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.04.110 for further details.   

☒ ☐ ☐ H. 4. In-lieu contributions must be segregated by the City and not used for any 
other purpose other than the acquisition of Park land and/or Park 
improvements, which may include upgrades and replacement of Park 
improvements.  Such funds should be used, whenever feasible or 
practicable, on improvements within walking distance of the residents of 
the subdivision.   

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.04.110 for further details.    

16.05: Improvements Required:  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.010 Minimum Improvements Required: It shall be a requirement of the 
Developer to construct the minimum infrastructure improvements set forth 
herein and any required infrastructure improvements for the subdivision, 
all to City Standards and procedures, set forth in Title 18 of the Hailey 
Municipal Code and adopted by ordinance in accordance with the notice 
and hearing procedures provided in Idaho Code §67-6509. Alternatives to 
the minimum improvement standards may be recommended for approval 
by the City Engineer and approved by the City Council at its sole discretion 
only upon showing that the alternative is clearly superior in design and 
effectiveness and will promote the public health, safety and general 
welfare. 

Staff 
Comments 

The Applicant intends to construct all necessary infrastructure to City 
Standards and procedures, if the revised plat/project is approved. This 
includes sidewalks, curb and gutter (where applicable), truncated domes at 
pedestrian crosswalks and intersections, street trees, irrigation, drywells, and 
catch basins. It is also an option for the Applicant Team to pay in-lieu fees for 
any right-of-way infrastructure that is not planned for completion in the 
Subdivision’s build-out. This option was exercised by the Applicant during 
Phase I, where concrete sidewalks (no curb and gutter) were developed on 
certain sides of public streets in the Subdivision, an asphalt pathway was 
installed along San Badger Drive and within Phase I park space, and the 

317



Quigley Road pathway was installed along Sunbeam’s Quigley Road frontage. 
Please refer to the Sunbeam Subdivision, Preliminary Plat Phase I Staff Report 
to City Council (May 19, 2020) for further discussion of sidewalk design and 
placement and asphalt pathway construction deliberations for Phase I.  
 
Ultimately, the cost of construction for the asphalt pathways completed in 
Phase I exceeded the calculated sidewalk in-lieu fees. As discussed by the 
Council and approved within the April 26, 2021 Findings of Fact for Sunbeam 
Phase I, Final Plat, the cost for onsite pathways in excess of the calculated 
sidewalk in-lieu fees was to be carried forward to Phase II as a credit against 
future sidewalk in-lieu fees. This carry forward credit is in the amount of 
$14,292.36. The Applicant may utilize this credit toward the calculated in-lieu 
fees for any sidewalks/right-of-way infrastructure not constructed by the 
Applicant Team in Phase II.  
 
The Applicant shall supply City Staff with a contractor estimate for all 
sidewalk/right-of-way improvements required – but not installed - for Phase 
II, to be approved by the City Engineer, and all payments for associated in-lieu 
fees shall be made prior to recordation of Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II’s Final 
Plat. This has been made a Condition of Approval.  

☒ ☐ ☐ A. Plans Filed, maintained: Six (6) copies of all improvement plans shall be filed 
with the City Engineer and made available to each department head.  Upon 
final approval two (2) sets of revised plans shall be returned to the 
Developer at the pre-construction conference with the City Engineer’s 
written approval thereon.  One set of final plans shall be on-site at all times 
for inspection purposes and to note all field changes upon. 

Staff 
Comments 

This standard will be met.  

☒ ☐ ☐ B.  Preconstruction Meeting: Prior to the start of any construction, it shall be 
required that a pre-construction meeting be conducted with the Developer 
or his authorized representative/engineer, the contractor, the City Engineer 
and appropriate City departments.  An approved set of plans shall be 
provided to the Developer and contractor at or shortly after this meeting. 

Staff 
Comments 

This standard will be met.  

☒ ☐ ☐ C.  Term of Guarantee of Improvements: The developer shall guarantee all 
improvements pursuant to this Section for no less than one year from the 
date of approval of all improvements as complete and satisfactory by the 
City engineer, except that parks shall be guaranteed and maintained by the 
developer for a period of two years. 

Staff 
Comments 

This standard will be met.  

16.05.020: Streets, Sidewalks, Lighting, Landscaping  
☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.020 Streets, Sidewalks, Lighting, Landscaping: The developer shall construct all 

streets, alleys, curb and gutter, lighting, sidewalks, street trees and 
landscaping, and irrigation systems to meet City Standards, the 
requirements of this ordinance, the approval of the Council, and to the 
finished grades which have been officially approved by the City engineer as 
shown upon approved plans and profiles.  The developer shall pave all 
streets and alleys with an asphalt plant-mix and shall chip-seal streets and 
alleys within one year of construction.   

318



Staff 
Comments 

All public infrastructure shall meet City specifications. No streetlights are 
proposed at this time.   
 
In the Applicant’s original proposal, in-lieu of concrete sidewalks, a 10’-wide 
separated multi-use asphalt path was proposed. For Phase I, this path 
paralleled Starlight Drive and Carbonate Street to the west. The path also 
meandered through the proposed park/open space. A separated multi-use 
asphalt path was also proposed adjacent to Quigley Road for the project 
frontage (see comments noted above regarding the completion of this path 
and contributions from Quigley Farm Development above).  
 
Upon their initial review the Commission recommended that the Applicant 
refine the proposed Phase I plat to consider the following:  

• Consider additional sidewalks within the proposed subdivision. This 
was a common discussion point at the January 21, 2020 public 
hearing. Sidewalks, site circulation and pedestrian-friendly 
subdivisions were noted in public comment. The Applicant modified 
the Application to incorporate sidewalks surrounding island-like 
blocks within the proposed subdivision. The Applicant’s intent was to 
include enough sidewalk to walk around each block on the sidewalk. 
A multi-use path, which functions as a sidewalk, runs along San 
Badger Drive, connecting Old Cutters Subdivision with Quigley Road. 
This path also runs through the proposed park, connecting to 
Carbonate Street 

 
 
 
At the February 18, 2020 hearing, the Commission commended the Applicant 
Team for the addition of sidewalks and their ability to better meet the needs 
of the residents of Hailey.  
 

319



Additionally, the Applicant proposed to develop the portion of the multi-use 
separated Quigley Road pathway along the property frontage, which the 
Commission concurred with. Mountain Rides also requested land area for a 
future bus stop in this location, which would result in a slight redesign of the 
path such that it be located behind a future bus stop.   
 
While Mountain Rides presented this request prior to Phase I deliberations 
and the 2020 COVID-19 pandemic, long-range route expansion plans for 
Mountain Rides in the vicinity of Sunbeam Subdivision are now less certain. 
The Applicant Team has still accommodated for future bus stop areas within 
both the San Badger right-of-way (70’ in width) and along the north side of 
Quigley Road, directly adjacent to Sunbeam Subdivision. While built 
infrastructure like bus shelters, concrete pads, lighting, bike racks, etc. has not 
been installed, sufficient land area for future installation of these features has 
been provided within the preliminary plat’s right-of-way design. Staff 
confirmed the integration of such land area, and Mountain Rides’ continued 
interest in future transit infrastructure, after publishing the August 5, 2024 
version of this Staff Report. This October 28, 2024 Staff Report reflects this 
project development, and the Conditions of Approval have been updated as 
such.  
 
In Phase II, the Applicant is proposing to construct concrete sidewalks within 
Blocks 1 and 4-7, although sidewalks are not proposed on both sides of the 
proposed public streets. Proposed sidewalk segments for Phase II are shown 
below in red:  
 

 
 
The Applicant shall supply City Staff with a contractor estimate for all 
sidewalk/right-of-way improvements required- but not installed - for Phase II, 

320



to be approved by the City Engineer, and all payments for associated in-lieu 
fees shall be made prior to recordation of Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II’s Final 
Plat 
 
For further details, comments and/or concerns noted by City Staff with regard 
to Streets, Sidewalks, Lighting and Landscaping, please refer to Section 
17.06.050.   

☒ ☐ ☐ A. Street Cuts: Street cuts made for the installation of services under any 
existing improved public street shall be repaired in a manner which shall 
satisfy the Street Superintendent, shall have been approved by the Hailey 
City Engineer or his authorized representative, and shall meet City 
Standards.  Repair may include patching, skim coats of asphalt or, if the 
total area of asphalt removed exceeds 25% of the street area, the complete 
removal and replacement of all paving adjacent to the development.  Street 
cut repairs shall also be guaranteed for no less than one year. (Ord. 1191, 
2015) 

Staff 
Comments 

Any and all proposed street cuts shall be per this standard and shall be 
approved by the Streets Division prior to construction.  
 
All infrastructure will require detailed final construction drawings, to be 
submitted to the City and approved by the City prior to construction. All 
construction must conform to City of Hailey Standard Drawings, Specifications 
and Procedures. This has been made a Condition of Approval.  

☒ ☐ ☐ B.  Signage: Street name signs and traffic control signs shall be erected by the 
Developer in accordance with City Standard, and the street name signs and 
traffic control signs shall thereafter be maintained by the City. 

Staff 
Comments 

 All proposed street names have been reviewed and approved by the City and 
the Assessor’s Office.  

☐ ☐ ☒ C.  Streetlights: Street lights in the Recreational Green Belt, Limited 
Residential, General Residential, and Transitional zoning districts are not 
required improvements.  Where proposed, street lighting in all zoning 
districts shall meet all requirements of Chapter VIIIB of the Hailey Zoning 
Ordinance.  

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as no streetlights are required nor shown and/or proposed. 

16.05.030: Sewer Connections 
☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.030 Sewer Connections: The developer shall construct a municipal sanitary 

sewer connection for each and every developable lot within the 
development.  The developer shall provide sewer mains of adequate size 
and configuration in accordance with City standards, and all federal, state, 
and local regulations. Such mains shall provide wastewater flow throughout 
the development.  All sewer plans shall be submitted to the City engineer 
for review and approval.  At the City engineer’s discretion, plans may be 
required to be submitted to the Idaho Department of Environmental 
Quality (DEQ) for review and comments.  

Staff 
Comments 

Sewer services are shown from each lot and connecting into an eight (8”) inch 
sewer main. Connection details to the existing sewer system shall be approved 
by the Wastewater Division prior to construction. All infrastructure will 
require detailed final construction drawings, to be submitted to the City and 
approved by the City prior to construction. All construction must conform to 

321



City of Hailey Standard Drawings, Specifications and Procedures. This has 
been made a Condition of Approval. 
 
Other recommendations and/or comments made by the Wastewater Division 
include:  

1. As stated in prior reviews, the sewer effluent will need to be split so a 
portion transmits southerly, and a future portion transmits westerly. 
A sewer profile shall be provided for review.  

2. A minimum 6” sewer service is recommended for future. 
redevelopment parcel 14. This will be required at final design.  

 
For convenient access to manholes within Phase II, the following shall be met:  

3. Manhole in front of Lot 29 shall be relocated. 
4. Adjust the manhole within El Dorado Lane/traveling north to Doc Bar 

Lane, as discussed with City Staff. 
5. Adjust manhole in front of Lot 8 to ensure ease of access. A dustpan 

(I/I shield) shall be provided in this location.  
6. Adjust manhole in front of Lot 1, as applicable and desired by City 

Staff.  
These have been made Conditions of Approval.  

16.05.040: Water Connections 

☒ ☐ ☐ A.  Requirements: The developer shall construct a municipal potable water 
connection, water meter and water meter vault in accordance with City 
Standards or other equipment as may be approved by the City engineer, for 
each and every developable lot within the development.  The developer 
shall provide water mains and services of adequate size and configuration in 
accordance with City Standards, and all federal, state, and local regulations.  
Such water connection shall provide all necessary appurtenances for fire 
protection, including fire hydrants, which shall be located in accordance 
with the IFC and under the approval of the Hailey Fire Chief.  All water plans 
shall be submitted to the City engineer for review and approval.  At the City 
Engineer’s discretion, plans may be required to be submitted to the Idaho 
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) for review and comments. 

Staff 
Comments 

Water services are shown from each lot and connecting into an eight (8”) inch 
water main. Connection details to the existing water system shall be approved 
by the Water Division prior to construction. All infrastructure will require 
detailed final construction drawings, to be submitted to the City and approved 
by the City prior to construction. All construction must conform to City of 
Hailey Standard Drawings, Specifications and Procedures. This has been made 
a Condition of Approval.  
 
Please refer to Section 16.04.070(C) regarding municipal potable water use 
relative to water conservation. 
 
Brief Recap: The 2020 Northridge Pressure Study determined the minimum 
pressure in the Northridge/Old Cutters area was 32-36 psi and recommended 
solutions that would result in a projected increase to 45 psi (DEQ required 
minimum pressure is 40 psi). The recommended improvements are proposed 
to be incorporated into a pending Capital Improvement Plan project list for 
completion in the near future. 

322



 
The SPF Water Analysis for the proposed Sunbeam Subdivision, dated 
February 3, 2020, used the 2020 Northridge Pressure Study Model to assess 
impacts with the assumption that recommended improvements are in 
place. This analysis determined that the addition of Sunbeam Subdivision, 
with the proposed irrigation demands, would reduce the “to be achieved” 
Northridge/Old Cutters water pressure from 45 psi down to 43 psi upon 
completion of both phases. The SPF Analysis also determined that fire flows 
are acceptable and may be slightly improved over existing conditions. 
 
The 2015 Facilities Planning Study Capital Improvement Project #10 is 
construction of a new well at an estimated cost of $732,000 excluding land 
acquisition. The recently completed 2020 Northridge Pressure Study also 
recommended commencing the process of constructing a new well 
(Alternatives 4A/B/C) with the estimated cost of approximately $1.05 million 
excluding land and water right acquisition. As such, the Applicant contributed 
monetary funds and land for the development of a new well. Both the 
Commission and Council found these contributions adequate, further 
complying with the standards noted herein.  

☐ ☐ ☒ B.  Townsite Overlay: Within the Townsite Overlay District, where water main 
lines within the alley are less than six (6) feet deep, the developer shall 
install insulating material (blue board insulation or similar material) for 
each and every individual water service line and main line between and 
including the subject property and the nearest public street, as 
recommended by the City Engineer. 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as this project is not within the Townsite Overlay (TO) District.  

16.05.050: Drainage  
☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.050 Drainage: The developer shall provide drainage areas of adequate size and 

number to meet the approval of the street superintendent and the City 
engineer or his authorized representative. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff 
Comments 

Drainage details have been submitted. A review of drainage calculations will 
take place during final design. Design appears to be sufficient for anticipated 
runoff.  

16.05.060: Utilities  
☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.060 Utilities: The developer shall construct each and every individual service 

connection and all necessary trunk lines, and/or conduits for those 
improvements, for natural gas, electricity, telephone, and cable television 
to the property line before placing base gravel for the street or alley. 

Staff 
Comments 

Utilities will be constructed and installed underground. This has been made a 
Condition of Approval.  

16.05.070: Parks, Green Space  
☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.070 Parks, Green Space: The developer shall improve all parks and green space 

areas as presented to and approved by the hearing examiner or commission 
and council. 

Staff 
Comments 

Please refer to Section 16.04.110 for further detail.  

16.05.080: Installation to Specifications; Inspections  
☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.080 Installation to Specifications; Inspections: All improvements are to be 

installed under the specifications and inspection of the City engineer or his 

323



authorized representative.  The minimum construction requirements shall 
meet City Standards or the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) 
standards, whichever is the more stringent. 

Staff 
Comments 

An inspection schedule will be established for any/all components at final 
design. All infrastructure must meet City of Hailey specifications and will be 
further evaluated in greater detail at final design. The inspection process of 
the proposed public improvements shall include materials testing to ensure 
compliance with the Hailey Municipal Code.  
 
The City will need to select an inspector, to be paid for by the Applicant, for all 
water, sewer, and roadway infrastructure during construction. 

16.05.090: Completion; Inspections; Acceptance  

☒ ☐ ☐ A.  Installation of all infrastructure improvements must be completed by the 
developer and inspected and accepted by the City prior to signature of the 
plat by City representatives, or according to a phasing agreement.  A post-
construction conference shall be requested by the developer and/or 
contractor and conducted with the developer and/or contractor, the City 
engineer, and appropriate City departments to determine a punch list of 
items for final acceptance. 

Staff 
Comments 

This standard shall be met.  

☐ ☐ ☒ B. The developer may, in lieu of actual construction, provide to the City 
security pursuant to Section 3.3.7, for all infrastructure improvements to be 
completed by developer after the final plat has been signed by City 
representatives. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff 
Comments 

N/A, as completion of all major infrastructure by the Developer is preferred 
over bonding. 

16.05.100: As Built Plans and Specifications  

☒ ☐ ☐ 16.05.100 As Built Plans and Specifications: Prior to the acceptance by the City of any 
improvements installed by the developer, three (3) sets of “as-built plans 
and specifications” certified by the developer’s engineer shall be filed with 
the City engineer. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff 
Comments 

As built drawings will be required. This standard will be met.  

 
The Commission recommended approval of the Sunbeam Preliminary Plat Subdivision (Phase II), subject 
to the following Conditions:  
 
General Conditions:  

1. This project is a phased project and is a Planned Unit Development (PUD). This approval is for 
Phase II of the overall plan, and is contingent upon the approval of the First Amendment to the 
Planned Unit Development Agreement. 

2. All Fire Department and Building Department requirements shall be met.  
3. Issuance of permits for the construction of buildings within the proposed subdivision shall be 

subject to Section 16.02.080 of the Hailey Municipal Code. 
4. All improvements and other requirements shall be completed and accepted, or surety provided 

pursuant to Subsections 16.03.030(I) and 16.05.090(B) of the Hailey Municipal Code, prior to 
recordation of the Final Plat. 

324



5. The Final Plat must be submitted within two (2) calendar years from the date of approval of the 
Preliminary Plat, unless otherwise allowed for within a Phasing Agreement.   

6. Any Subdivision Inspection Fees due shall be paid prior to recordation of Final Plat. 
7. Any Application Development Fees shall be paid prior to recordation Final Plat. 
8. The Applicant shall obtain a Site Alteration Permit prior to any development occurring. 
9. The Applicant shall submit an Erosion Control Plan prior to recordation of Final Plat.  
10. The Applicant shall submit a Site Alteration Permit prior to construction.  

 
Streets and Right-of-Ways:  

11. All City infrastructure requirements shall be met as outlined in Title 16, Chapter 16.05 of the 
Hailey Municipal Code. Detailed plans for all infrastructure to be installed or improved at or 
adjacent to the site shall be submitted for City of Hailey approval and shall meet City Standards 
where required. Infrastructure to be completed at the Applicant’s sole expense include, but will 
not be limited to: 

A. The Applicant shall submit a Street Signage Plan, Traffic Control Plan, and Construction 
Staging Plan at final design.  

B. The Applicant shall supply City Staff with a contractor estimate for all sidewalk/right-of-
way improvements required for Phase II, to be approved by the City Engineer, and all 
payments for associated in-lieu fees shall be made prior to recordation of Sunbeam 
Subdivision Phase II’s Final Plat. 

C. The Applicant shall work internally with City Staff to develop a Right-of-Way 
Maintenance Agreement for Phase II of Sunbeam Subdivision or modify the Phase I 
agreement to include right-of-way maintenance for Phase II. 

D. All proposed roads within the development shall be dedicated public streets according 
to City Standard 12.04.010, shall allow public parking and be subject to all other uses 
and restrictions identified in City Code, with the exception of any parking access lanes 
approved as part of development of cottage lots. 

E. The Applicant shall include a plat note, addressing Parcels G and H as unbuildable lots 
and parking access lanes, prior to receiving any final plat approval for Sunbeam Phase II.  

F. Vision triangles shall be unobstructed at intersections. This shall be shown on the Civil 
Plans at final design.  

G. The Applicant shall ensure that the parking access lanes (Parcels G and H) are 
maintained by the Sunbeam HOA and/or through a specific plat note.  

H. The Subdivision’s HOA shall keep the 10’-wide multi-use path along San Badger Drive 
free of snow year-round commencing at the time of Phase II final plat recordation.  

I. All utilities shall be installed underground.  
J. A portion of Doc Bar Drive within the Old Cutters Subdivision is unpaved. The Applicant 

shall pave this portion of the street prior to final plat approval of Phase II.  
K. Canal crossing/Culvert details for the pathway canal shall be provided at final design.  
L. Drywell and other construction details shall be provided at final design. 
M. The Sunbeam HOA shall maintain the area between the pathway and road, or all 

landscaping, to include but not limited to grasses, trees, irrigation, and other 
components within the public right-of-way.  

N. Details for the new pathway/existing Old Cutters sidewalks for the tie in at Doc Bar Drive 
shall be provided.   

325



O. Upon completion of all required public landscaping and before issuance of a certificate 
of occupancy and/or final project approval, a licensed arborist shall certify all public tree 
plantings have been installed in compliance with the project approvals as to species, 
health, irrigation, city construction standards, project drawings, and other relevant 
requirements such as Hailey Tree Committee recommendations. Similarly, any public 
landscape not certified by the licensed arborist shall be certified by a licensed landscape 
architect for same or other relevant topics. The arborist or landscape architect shall also 
provide documentation of public tree well inspections including dimensions and 
material types during the placement of all subsurface items. 

 
Water and Wastewater:  

12. All City infrastructure requirements shall be met as outlined in Title 16, Chapter 16.05 of the 
Hailey Municipal Code. Detailed plans for all infrastructure to be installed or improved at or 
adjacent to the site shall be submitted for City of Hailey approval, and shall meet City Standards 
where required. Infrastructure to be completed at the Applicant’s sole expense include, but will 
not be limited to: 
A. Water valve locations shall be provided at final design.  
B. The Applicant Team shall connect the water valve, located directly south of the north/south 

intersection of Lots 24 and 25, to the water main located within the Carbonate Street right-
of-way. 

C. Additional details on the easement for the water main connection that will service Sublots 
12-17 shall be provided to the City for additional review prior to construction.  

D. Proposed tree plantings shall not be located within 5’ feet of the water main, water services 
or water vaults. Trees located within 5-10’ of water mains shall be the Applicant’s 
responsibility to replace if damaged due to water main repair or maintenance. 

E. Water mains shall be located a minimum of 5’ feet from the property lines or other 
obstructions (i.e., trees, etc.). 

F. The sewer effluent shall be split so Phase I transmits southerly and Phase II portion 
transmits westerly. A sewer profile shall also be provided at final design.  

G. A minimum 6” sewer service shall be installed for future redevelopment parcels (i.e., Lots 8, 
42, 50 and 65).  

H. For convenient access to manholes within Phase II, the following shall be met:  
i. Manhole in front of Lot 29 shall be relocated. 

ii. Adjust the manhole within El Dorado Lane/traveling north to Doc Bar Lane, as 
discussed with City Staff. 

iii. Adjust manhole in front of Lot 8 to ensure ease of access. A dustpan (I/I shield) shall 
be provided in this location.  

iv. Adjust manhole in front of Lot 1, as applicable and desired by City Staff.  
 
Parks and Open Space:  

13. The Applicant shall provide a grading plan for Phase II park space, prior to beginning any park 
space improvements. 

14. The Applicant shall develop and construct the Phase II park with all design elements, amenities, 
and/or features shown on the submitted Phase II park plans, unless a change request is granted 
by City Staff and documented in the project file.  

326



15. The Applicant shall maintain the park/open space area within Phase II for a period of two 
complete seasons after full completion of the park and acceptance by the City.   

 
Motion Language:  
Approval: Motion to approve the Preliminary Plat Subdivision Application of the Sunbeam Subdivision 
(Phase II), submitted by Marathon Partners, LLC, and represented by Opal Engineering and BYLA, 
wherein Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II, Parcels B and C, are subdivided into 59 lots (42 lots and 17 
sublots), as well as Parcel B1, which includes the remaining park dedication of 3.34 acres as 
contemplated in the approved Planned Unit Development Agreement, finding that the application 
meets all City Standards, and that Conditions (1) through (15) will be met.  
 
Denial: Motion to deny the Preliminary Plat Application of the Sunbeam Subdivision (Phase II), 
submitted by Marathon Partners, LLC, wherein the Sunbeam Subdivision Phase II, Parcels B and C, are 
subdivided into 59 lots (42 lots and 17 sublots), as well as Parcel B1, which includes the remaining park 
dedication of 3.34 acres as contemplated in the approved Planned Unit Development Agreement, 
finding that ________________ [Commission should cite which standards are not met and provide the 
reason why each identified standard is not met]. 
 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing to __________________ [the Commission should 
specify a date]. 

327



EO
A

EO
A

EO
A

T.P.B.
BLAINE COUNTY GIS
"2N18E9NE"
CPF#466888 & 159303

 C
 C

A
R

B
O

N
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 ( 6 0 '  P
U

B
L IC

 R
O

W
)

BLAINE COUNTY GIS
"SILVER-4TH"

ON 5/8" REBAR

20'

S53° 3
2' 51"W

 1896.00'

BASIS OF BEARING

10'

20'

PARCEL A, SUNBEAM
SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

LOT 70, BLOCK 5
SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

LOT 69, BLOCK 5
SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

LOT 64, BLOCK 5
SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

LOT 68, BLOCK 5

SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

LOT 67, B
LOCK 5

SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION, P
HASE 1

LOT 66,

BLOCK 5

SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

RIMROCK
COTTAGE
PHASE 1

RESERVED FOR
PHASE 2

RIMROCK COTTAGE
PHASE 1

LOT 1, BLOCK 11
OLD CUTTER
SUBDIVISION

LOT 3, BLOCK 10
OLD CUTTER
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1, BLOCK 10
OLD CUTTER
SUBDIVISION

RIMROCK COTTAGE
PHASE 1

LOT 65,

BLOCK 5

SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 2, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 6, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 7, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 1, BLOCK 9
OLD CUTTERS
SUBDIVISION

PAR
C

EL D
,

ALLEY

LOT 4, BLOCK 3
MOTHER LODE

ADDITION

LOT 7, BLOCK 3
HAILEY REPLAT

LO
T 7, BLO

CK 3

M
O

THER LO
DE

ADDITIO
N

LOT 8, BLOCK 3
HAILEY REPLAT

LO
T 8, BLO

CK 3

M
O

THER LO
DE

ADDITIO
N

LOT 3, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 4, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 7, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 19, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 18, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 8, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 6, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 5, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 9, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 8, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 6, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 6, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

20'

10'
10'

10'

LS1
667
0

LS7048ICNC

LS3621

NC

LS9
07

S4 S3

S10S9

NC

IC

LS7048

LS1
667
0

LS1
667
0

LS1
667
0

LS16670

LS16670

LS16670

LS16670

LS16670

LS16670

LS16670

LS
16670

C DO
C BAR DRIVE (60' PUBLIC RO

W
)

LS16670

NC

EL DORADO LANE

M
OTHER LODE LOOP

(60' RIGHT OF W
AY)

C
 D

O
C

 B
AR

 D
R

IV
E

(6
0'

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
O

W
)

LS16670

BONANZA LANE

MOTHER LODE LOOP

C MICA STREET (60' PUBLIC ROW)

LS16670

C
 S

A
N

 B
A

G
E

R
 D

R
IV

E
 ( 7

0
'  P

U
B

L IC
 R

O
W

)

15'

10'

20'

20'
W.C

20'
W.C

30'
30'

20'
W.C

20'
W.C

20'
W.C

114.37'

20'
W.C

20'
W.C

115.54'

138.48'

105.00'

L

N61° 24' 37"E
20.00'

N61° 11' 19"E
20.11'

N61° 20' 42"E
20.00'

L

C EL DORADO LANE

(60' PUBLIC ROW)

L

LS16670

S0
0°

 0
2'

 0
3"

E 
 8

0.
58

'

N61° 09' 24"E
20.00'

10'

C
5

C6

N61° 14' 28"E   243.48'

L3

S28° 45' 32"E   198.56'

C7

N23° 05' 58"W
   678.46'

N
00

° 3
6'

 0
0"

E 
  1

53
.9

6'

C
8

N67° 10' 07"E   125.56'

C9 N89° 58' 02"E   303.47' C10
L4

N67° 10' 07"E

75.33'

±10,259 s.f.
LOT 28

±0.24 ac.

±10,729 s.f.
LOT 19

±0.25 ac.

±7,184 s.f.
SUBLOT 17

±0.16 ac.

±5,152 s.f.
SUBLOT 13

±0.12 ac.
±5,220 s.f.

SUBLOT 14

±0.12 ac.
±5,315 s.f.

SUBLOT 15

±0.12 ac.
±5,684 s.f.

SUBLOT 16

±0.13 ac.

±11,679 s.f.
LOT 27

±0.27 ac.

±6,023 s.f.
SUBLOT 2

±0.14 ac.

±6,094 s.f.
SUBLOT 1

±0.14 ac.

±9,440 s.f.
LOT 33

±0.22 ac.

±9,848 s.f.
LOT 29

±0.23 ac.

±9,877 s.f.
LOT 30

±0.23 ac.

±9,905 s.f.
LOT 31

±0.23 ac.

±12,154 s.f.
LOT 32

±0.28 ac.

±145,408 s.f.
PARCEL B1

±3.34 ac.

±9,059 s.f.
LOT 34

±0.21 ac.

±7,845 s.f.
LOT 24

±0.18 ac.

±6,662 s.f.
LOT 25

±0.15 ac.

±11,476 s.f.
LOT 23

±0.26 ac.

±10,930 s.f.
LOT 22

±0.25 ac.

±10,820 s.f.
LOT 21

±0.25 ac.

±10,773 s.f.
LOT 20

±0.25 ac.

±10,674 s.f.
LOT 17

±0.25 ac.

±10,700 s.f.
LOT 18

±0.25 ac.

±10,563 s.f.
LOT 16

±0.24 ac.

±9,873 s.f.
LOT 15

±0.23 ac.

±9,705 s.f.
LOT 2

±0.22 ac.

±5,930 s.f.
SUBLOT 9

±0.14 ac.

±8,582 s.f.
LOT 1

±0.20 ac.

±6,061 s.f.
SUBLOT 11

±0.14 ac.

±6,107 s.f.
SUBLOT 10

±0.14 ac.

±10,132 s.f.
LOT 7

±0.23 ac.
±10,127 s.f.

LOT 6

±0.23 ac.
±10,127 s.f.

LOT 5

±0.23 ac.
±10,158 s.f.

LOT 4

±0.23 ac.
±10,093 s.f.

LOT 3

±0.23 ac.

±5,457 s.f.
SUBLOT 5

±0.13 ac.
±6,155 s.f.
SUBLOT 3

±0.14 ac.
±5,659 s.f.
SUBLOT 4

±0.13 ac.
±5,785 s.f.
SUBLOT 8

±0.13 ac.

±12,228 s.f.
LOT 13

±0.28 ac.

±8,970 s.f.
LOT 14

±0.21 ac.

±15,306 s.f.
LOT 12

±0.35 ac.

±17,188 s.f.
LOT 11

±0.39 ac. ±6,428 s.f.
LOT 10

±0.15 ac.

±7,726 s.f.
PARCEL G

±0.18 ac.
±14,823 s.f.

LOT 42

±0.34 ac.

±12,198 s.f.
LOT 41

±0.28 ac.

±11,893 s.f.
LOT 40

±0.27 ac.

±6,370 s.f.
SUBLOT 6

±0.15 ac. ±6,294 s.f.
SUBLOT 7

±0.14 ac.

±8,261 s.f.
PARCEL H

±0.19 ac.

±8,007 s.f.
SUBLOT 12

±0.18 ac.

±11,020 s.f.
LOT 35

±0.25 ac.

±10,723 s.f.
LOT 26

±0.25 ac.

±14,555 s.f.
LOT 36

±0.33 ac.

±15,203 s.f.
LOT 37

±0.35 ac.

±15,214 s.f.
LOT 38

±0.35 ac.

±13,670 s.f.
LOT 39

±0.31 ac.

±10,777 s.f.
LOT 8

±0.25 ac.

±7,490 s.f.
LOT 9

±0.17 ac.

±190,385 s.f.
PARCEL A

±4.37 ac.

S22° 48' 33"E   511.73'

204.19' 99.28'

N89° 58' 02"E   303.47'

N89° 58' 02"E   154.56'

C
23

C
22

C17

114.96'

15'

N66° 54' 02"E   162.95'

N89° 26' 04"W
15.00'

N22° 54' 17"W
93.00'

N22° 51' 28"W
87.26'

N22° 53' 30"W   87.68'

C43

C98

53.86'

L2
L1

L7

L8

C1

C3

C4

LOT 5A, BLOCK 3
MOTHER LODE

ADDITION

S89° 26' 04"E   246.06' S89° 26' 04"E   181.29' N89° 58' 18"E   527.74'

S0
0°

 0
2'

 0
3"

E 
  8

0.
58

'

S22° 40' 56"E   431.10'

S22° 52' 13"E   275.91'

C105

C106

10'

10'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

91.73'

71.18'

48.82'

N64° 19' 32"E   130.10'

C41
C40

52.08'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

91.73'

70.89'

75.00'

L10

L12

N67° 19' 04"E   131.12'

N66° 54' 02"E   133.91'

17.71'

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

60.00'

S66° 54' 02"W   134.37'

103.32'

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

7.78'

36.08'

36.14'

80.00'

80.00'

79.76'

C93
C97

C24

C79

C81

C99

C103

C100

C94

C101L32

C83 C86 C88 C90
C92

L29

C84 C87 C89
C91

C95

L2
8

L30 L31

47
.7

5'
47

.7
5'

N61° 14' 28"E   110.12'

75.00'

73.56'

C60
C58

C56

L13

40.94'
34.39'

C61
C59

L14

L11

C5
7

N67° 19' 04"E   132.73'

N67° 11' 27"E   133.08'

N67° 19' 04"E   131.50'

N67° 19' 04"E   131.88'

N67° 19' 04"E   132.26'

C
69

C
68

C85

C59

C
10

4

N83° 40' 45"W   303.13'

C
19

L9

C42
C44 C45

73.86'

N28° 45' 32"W
   95.45'

34.98'
53.50'

49.45'

68.17'

80.39'

C
37

S66° 54' 02"W   139.20'

S66° 54' 02"W   135.54'

C16

S66° 54' 02"W   134.96'

N66° 54' 02"E   133.27'

S66° 54' 02"W   133.59'

N23° 06' 01"W
60.00' 112.95'

C36

N66° 54' 02"E   132.62'

55.00'

45.76'

C3
5

N66° 54' 02"E   112.95'

74.95'

67.80'

32.26'

C28 C27

C26N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
   

13
3.

15
'

75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.23' 75.00' 75.05' 73.41'

N
00

° 0
1'

 5
8"

W
   

12
4.

21
'

C71 C73 C75

L2
5

C72 C74
C76

L2
4

48.97'

80
.5

8'
C25

10.74'

38.23' C78

C80

L26

56.68' 75.00' 75.00' 75.23' 21.55'C29
C30

N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
   

13
5.

80
'

N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
   

13
5.

04
'

N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
   

13
5.

03
'

N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
   

13
5.

02
'

N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
   

13
5.

02
'

25.74' 47.84' 47.20' 33.78'

L1
8

L17 L19 L20

L1
6

L1
5

C62 C63

45.22'
3.60'

L21 L23

L2
2

C
33

C34

N67° 01' 23"E   133.40'

72.61'

15.07'
N81° 12' 34"E   155.31'

78
.3

3'
75

.6
1'

87.26'

N87° 42' 19"E   194.22'

93.00'

216.06' L5

73
.9

7'
80

.0
1'

L6 80.33' 70.96'

N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
77

.0
3'

N
00

° 0
1'

 4
4"

W
79

.1
7'

N89° 58' 16"E
81.20'

C
66

C
67

C4
6

C47

C48

C49

N86° 37' 39"E   133.70'

N73° 37' 07"E   144.41'

S67° 11' 27"W   150.49'

S67° 11' 27"W   168.58'

C65 C70

L27

C38

C54

C
53

C
52

C51

C50

N33° 47' 54"W
   91.88'

N89° 45' 11"W   152.58'

55.00'

C39

N67° 11' 27"E   195.52'

N67° 11' 27"E   206.30'

N67° 11' 27"E   195.82'

58.75'

7.93'

C32
C

31

S61° 14' 28"W   243.48'

N28° 45' 32"W
60.00'

PREVIOUS PARCEL B,
SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

PREVIOUS PARCEL C,

SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

A

B

C

C

D

B

B

B

D

B

A

B

B

B

PARCEL H

PARCEL G

N89° 58' 18"E
4.04'

S23° 06' 01"E
0.05'

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

PROJECT
LOCATION

CITY OF HAILEY

Centerline of Right of Way
Easement, Type and Width as Shown

Found 1/2" Rebar
Found 5/8" Rebar

Adjoiner's Lot Line

Found Brass Cap, Setting as Shown

Section Line
GIS Tie Line
Survey Tie Line

Found Aluminum Cap, as Shown

Found Iron Pipe

1' Contour Interval
5' Contour Interval
Calculated Point, Nothing Set

Feet
0 60 120

QUIGLEY RD

A

B

20' PRIVATE IRRIGATION EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE HOA

C

D

TABLE OF EASEMENTS

Lot Line to be Vacated
5/8" Rebar To be Set, by LS16670

Easement, Type and Width as Shown

Boundary Line

EXISTING ITEMS PROPOSED ITEMS

Property Line

Centerline of Right of Way

Asphalt

Flow line

10' PUBLIC UTILITY AND SNOW
STORAGE EASEMENT

15' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT
PER INSTRUMENT NUMBER 546901

20' WIDE HIAWATHA
CANAL EASEMENT

SEE DETAIL "A"

BLOCK 4

LS = Land Surveyor
IC = Illegible Cap
NC = No Cap
W.C. = Witness Corner
T.P.B. = True Point of Beginning
C = Center Line
ROW = Right of Way
CPF# = Corner Perpetuation
             Instrument Number

JO
B 

#:

PM
:

D
AT

E:

C
H

K:

OF

D
R

N
:

R
EU

SE
 O

F 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S
Th

is
 m

ap
, o

r a
ny

 p
or

tio
n 

th
er

eo
f,

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
n 

an
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t o

r
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

Pr
oj

ec
t e

xc
ep

t b
y

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 P
hi

llip
s

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
, P

LL
C

N
O

D
AT

E
BY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

22
00

1

M
EP

M
EP

02
/2

0/
25

1 3

JO
B 

#:

PM
:

SU
N

BE
AM

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 - 

PH
AS

E 
2

A 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

H
O

W
IN

G

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
 M

AR
AT

H
O

N
 P

AR
TN

ER
S,

 L
LC

L:
\O

pa
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g\
Pr

oj
ec

t F
ile

s\
22

00
1-

Su
nb

ea
m

 S
ub

 P
h.

 2
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\2
20

01
-P

Pl
at

 P
H

 2
_5

9 
U

ni
ts

.d
w

g
PR

O
JE

C
T 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N

LO
C

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 9

 &
 1

0,
 T

.2
 N

., 
R

.1
8 

E.
, B

.M
.,

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y,
 B

LA
IN

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, I
D

AH
O

PH
IL

LI
PS

 L
AN

D
SU

R
VE

YI
N

G
, P

LL
C

H
AI

LE
Y,

 ID
AH

O
Ph

on
e:

 (2
08

) 7
20

 - 
37

60
Em

ai
l: 

pl
s1

66
70

.id
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

LEGEND

Fence Line

Q
U

IG
LE

Y 
LN

BUCKSKIN DR

ANTLER DR

BU
C

KH
O

R
N

 D
R

EASTRIDG
E DR

CROY ST

WALNUT ST

PINE ST

BULLION ST

GALENA ST
SILVER ST

SPRUCE  ST
MYRTLE ST

5TH AVE

BU
TTER

C
U

P R
D

6TH AVE

8TH AVE

7TH AVE

M
O

THER LO
DE LO

O
P

HIAWATHA DR

FO
X AC

R
ES R

D

4TH AVE

M
AIN ST

RIVER ST

MYRTLE ST

SU
N

BEAM
 ST

Culvert

Concrete Sidewalk

ADA Access Truncated Dome  

5' Contour Interval
1' Contour Interval

Asphalt

Gravel

Gravel

Concrete Sidewalk

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

DETAIL "A"
SCALE: 1" = 10'

S4 S3

S9 S10

T.P.B.
BLAINE COUNTY GIS
"2N18E9NE"
CPF#46688 & 159303

LOT 8 LOT 7

30'
30'

Calculated Point, Nothing Set

L

L

L

L

CARBONATE STREET
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

DETAIL "D"
SCALE: 1" = 1"

DETAIL "C"
SCALE: 1" = 1"

SEE DETAIL "B"

SEE DETAIL "C"

N61°11'19" E

20.11'

LOT 7

N22°50'58" W

175.01'
74.95''

EL DORADO LANE

(60' PUBLIC ROW)

CL
L8'

EL DORADO LANE

(60' PUBLIC ROW)

CL

S23°06'01"E
0.24'

L7

S66°54'02" W

162.95'

S66°54'02" W

162.95'

79.76'

L8

M
EP

30'
30'

30'
30'

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR
I, Mark E. Phillips, hereby certify that I am a Licensed
Land Surveyor in the State of Idaho and that this map
is a true and accurate representation of a survey
done under my direct supervision.

MARK E. PHILLIPS,
P.L.S. 16670

PRELIMINARY 

LOT 16

75.00'70.96'

328



C
A

R
B

O
N

A
T

E
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

 

0.6%

2.0%

EO
A

EO
A

EO
A

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

DD DD

DD

DD

DD

DD

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SSS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8''W

8''W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W

8'
'W

8''
W

8''
W

8''
W

8''
W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''
W

8''
W

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M M

M
M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M M

M

M

M

M

M M

M

MMMM

M

M

M

M M M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

8''W

8''W

8''W

M

M

M

M

M

PARCEL A, SUNBEAM
SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

LOT 70, BLOCK 5
SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

LOT 69, BLOCK 5
SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

LOT 64, BLOCK 5
SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

LOT 68, BLOCK 5

SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

LOT 67, B
LOCK 5

SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION, P
HASE 1

LOT 66,

BLOCK 5

SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

RIMROCK
COTTAGE
PHASE 1

RESERVED FOR
PHASE 2

RIMROCK COTTAGE
PHASE 1

LOT 1, BLOCK 11
OLD CUTTER
SUBDIVISION

LOT 3, BLOCK 10
OLD CUTTER
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1, BLOCK 10
OLD CUTTER
SUBDIVISION

RIMROCK COTTAGE
PHASE 1

LOT 65,

BLOCK 5

SUNBEAM

SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 1

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 2, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 6, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 7, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 1, BLOCK 9
OLD CUTTERS
SUBDIVISION

PAR
C

EL D
,

ALLEY

LOT 4, BLOCK 3
MOTHER LODE

ADDITION

LOT 7, BLOCK 3
HAILEY REPLAT

LO
T 7, BLO

CK 3

M
O

THER LO
DE

ADDITIO
N

LOT 8, BLOCK 3
HAILEY REPLAT

LO
T 8, BLO

CK 3

M
O

THER LO
DE

ADDITIO
N

LOT 3, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 4, BLOCK 1
MALONE SUBDIVISION

LOT 7, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 19, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 18, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 8, BLOCK 4
HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 6, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 5, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 9, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 8, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 6, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

LOT 6, BLOCK 5

HAILEY REPLAT

W
8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

W

8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SD

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

EL DORADO LANE

C
 D

O
C

 B
AR

 D
R

IV
E

(6
0'

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
O

W
)

BONANZA LANE

MOTHER LODE LOOP

L

53.86'

LOT 5A, BLOCK 3
MOTHER LODE

ADDITION

MICA STREET (PUBLIC)

5362

5361

5362

53
60

53
59

5359

5358

5357

5356

5355

5354

5354

5355

5356

5357

5358

5358

5359

5360

5361

5362

5361

5361

5360

5358

5357

535153525353

5351535253535354

53
5553

54
53

56

53
55

53
56

53
57

53
55

53
56

53
57

PREVIOUS PARCEL B,
SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

PREVIOUS PARCEL C,

SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

5361
5360

53
60

5360

5359

5359

53
59

5358
5358

5358

5357

53
55

53
54

5353

5353

53
54

5355

5354

5355

5356

5357

5358

53
59

53
59

5359

5359

PARCEL H

PARCEL G

JO
B 

#:

PM
:

D
AT

E:

C
H

K:

OF

D
R

N
:

R
EU

SE
 O

F 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S
Th

is
 m

ap
, o

r a
ny

 p
or

tio
n 

th
er

eo
f,

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
n 

an
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t o

r
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

Pr
oj

ec
t e

xc
ep

t b
y

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 P
hi

llip
s

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
, P

LL
C

N
O

D
AT

E
BY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

22
00

1

M
EP

M
EP

02
/2

0/
25

2 3

JO
B 

#:

PM
:

SU
N

BE
AM

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 - 

PH
AS

E 
2

A 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

H
O

W
IN

G

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
 M

AR
AT

H
O

N
 P

AR
TN

ER
S,

 L
LC

L:
\O

pa
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g\
Pr

oj
ec

t F
ile

s\
22

00
1-

Su
nb

ea
m

 S
ub

 P
h.

 2
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\2
20

01
-P

Pl
at

 P
H

 2
_5

9 
U

ni
ts

.d
w

g
PR

O
JE

C
T 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N

LO
C

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 9

 &
 1

0,
 T

.2
 N

., 
R

.1
8 

E.
, B

.M
.,

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y,
 B

LA
IN

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, I
D

AH
O

PH
IL

LI
PS

 L
AN

D
SU

R
VE

YI
N

G
, P

LL
C

H
AI

LE
Y,

 ID
AH

O
Ph

on
e:

 (2
08

) 7
20

 - 
37

60
Em

ai
l: 

pl
s1

66
70

.id
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

Feet
0 60 120

8''W

Centerline
Easement, Type and Width as Shown

Found 1/2" Rebar
Found 5/8" Rebar

Adjoiner's Lot Line

Found Brass Cap, Setting as Shown

Section Line
GIS Tie Line
Survey Tie Line

Found Aluminum Cap

Found iron Pipe

1' Contour Interval
5' Contour Interval
Calculated Point, Nothing Set

Lot Line to be Vacated
Easement, Type and Width as Shown

Boundary Line

EXISTING ITEMS PROPOSED ITEMS

Property Line

Centerline

Asphalt

Flow line

LEGEND

Fence Line
S

SD

8''W

DD

WS

SS

SS

Culvert

Dry Well
Catch Basin

5' Contour Interval
1' Contour Interval

Sewer Main
Sewer Service
Sewer Manhole
8" Water Main
Water Service
Water Meter

Storm Drain

Asphalt

Water Valve

Gravel

Fire Hydrant

Concrete Sidewalk

Water Main Fittings

8" Water Main
6''W 6" Water Service

Water Meter

Water Main Fittings

S Sewer Main
SS Sewer Service

Sewer Manhole
SD Storm Drain

Catch Basin

Flow Line

Water  Valve

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

PROJECT
LOCATION

CITY OF HAILEY
QUIGLEY RD

Q
U

IG
LE

Y 
LN

BUCKSKIN DR

ANTLER DR

BU
C

KH
O

R
N

 D
R

EASTRIDG
E DR

CROY ST

WALNUT ST

PINE ST

BULLION ST

GALENA ST
SILVER ST

SPRUCE  ST
MYRTLE ST

5TH AVE

BU
TTER

C
U

P R
D

6TH AVE

8TH AVE

7TH AVE

M
O

THER LO
DE LO

O
P

HIAWATHA DR

FO
X AC

R
ES R

D

4TH AVE

M
AIN ST

RIVER ST

MYRTLE ST

SU
N

BEAM
 ST

Concrete Sidewalk

ADA Access Truncated Dome  
Gravel





















   
  




  










       









 Lot Number

Sublot Number

Parcel Number

Drywell















































CARBONATE STREET (PUBLIC)

EL DORADO LANE
(PUBLIC)

DOC BAR DRIVE

 (PUBLIC)

M
EP

PHPH

PBPB

TVTV

G A SG A S

Cable TV Riser

Power Box
Telephone Riser

Gas Marker
Fiber Optic Box

Dripline of Vegetation

Conifer Tree

Deciduous Tree

W Water Manhole

SAN BAGER DRIVE (PUBLIC)

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR
I, Mark E. Phillips, hereby certify that I am a Licensed
Land Surveyor in the State of Idaho and that this map
is a true and accurate representation of a survey
done under my direct supervision.

MARK E. PHILLIPS,
P.L.S. 16670

PRELIMINARY 

Power Line, Refer to Idaho Power Plans

Fire Hydrant

SS

SS

SS

SS

329



Curve Table

Curve

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C16

C17

C19

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

Length

253.06'

106.17'

491.43'

291.91'

559.85'

398.37'

59.43'

78.68'

76.38'

143.72'

62.39'

56.47'

323.93'

47.34'

47.34'

12.83'

28.59'

9.21'

75.63'

53.49'

18.34'

69.98'

8.20'

38.57'

69.31'

21.79'

31.42'

31.42'

31.42'

43.38'

31.42'

26.74'

29.73'

74.64'

56.26'

32.51'

23.75'

83.74'

75.95'

77.22'

47.50'

32.33'

75.98'

76.02'

124.16'

152.00'

23.24'

31.51'

41.65'

30.67'

20.12'

33.77'

23.51'

31.32'

30.68'

92.00'

26.41'

26.67'

83.98'

32.31'

49.99'

29.66'

54.77'

61.50'

44.34'

Radius

335.00'

665.00'

665.00'

330.00'

300.00'

500.00'

601.67'

190.23'

191.96'

800.00'

631.67'

571.67'

330.00'

335.00'

335.00'

335.00'

20.00'

770.00'

770.00'

770.00'

221.96'

221.96'

160.23'

20.00'

220.23'

220.23'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

270.00'

20.00'

571.67'

571.67'

187.00'

1026.00'

1026.00'

1026.00'

530.00'

530.00'

530.00'

530.00'

270.00'

270.00'

270.00'

270.00'

270.00'

213.00'

20.00'

213.00'

161.96'

213.00'

161.96'

1000.00'

1000.00'

20.00'

530.00'

530.00'

470.00'

470.00'

20.00'

830.00'

932.00'

830.00'

932.00'

830.00'

Delta

43° 16' 52"

9° 08' 52"

42° 20' 29"

50° 40' 56"

106° 55' 27"

45° 39' 01"

5° 39' 34"

23° 41' 58"

22° 47' 54"

10° 17' 34"

5° 39' 34"

5° 39' 34"

56° 14' 31"

8° 05' 48"

8° 05' 48"

2° 11' 42"

81° 54' 13"

0° 41' 06"

5° 37' 38"

3° 58' 50"

4° 44' 01"

18° 03' 54"

2° 55' 51"

110° 30' 02"

18° 01' 51"

5° 40' 07"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

9° 12' 20"

90° 00' 00"

2° 40' 47"

2° 58' 47"

22° 52' 07"

3° 08' 30"

1° 48' 55"

1° 19' 35"

9° 03' 12"

8° 12' 39"

8° 20' 53"

5° 08' 07"

6° 51' 35"

16° 07' 23"

16° 07' 56"

26° 20' 55"

32° 15' 19"

6° 15' 08"

90° 16' 05"

11° 12' 13"

10° 51' 04"

5° 24' 46"

11° 56' 51"

1° 20' 50"

1° 47' 40"

87° 53' 52"

9° 56' 43"

2° 51' 20"

3° 15' 03"

10° 14' 16"

92° 34' 10"

3° 27' 04"

1° 49' 24"

3° 46' 52"

3° 46' 52"

3° 03' 39"

Tangent

132.91'

53.20'

257.55'

156.28'

404.87'

210.44'

29.74'

39.91'

38.70'

72.05'

31.22'

28.26'

176.36'

23.71'

23.71'

6.42'

17.36'

4.60'

37.84'

26.76'

9.17'

35.28'

4.10'

28.83'

34.94'

10.90'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

21.74'

20.00'

13.37'

14.87'

37.82'

28.14'

16.25'

11.88'

41.96'

38.04'

38.68'

23.77'

16.18'

38.24'

38.26'

63.20'

78.07'

11.63'

20.09'

20.89'

15.38'

10.07'

16.95'

11.76'

15.66'

19.28'

46.11'

13.21'

13.34'

42.10'

20.92'

25.00'

14.83'

27.40'

30.76'

22.18'

Chord

247.08'

106.06'

480.33'

282.48'

482.08'

387.92'

59.41'

78.12'

75.88'

143.52'

62.37'

56.45'

311.08'

47.30'

47.30'

12.83'

26.22'

9.21'

75.59'

53.48'

18.33'

69.69'

8.20'

32.87'

69.02'

21.78'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

43.33'

28.28'

26.74'

29.73'

74.14'

56.25'

32.50'

23.75'

83.66'

75.89'

77.15'

47.49'

32.31'

75.73'

75.77'

123.07'

150.00'

23.23'

28.35'

41.58'

30.63'

20.11'

33.71'

23.51'

31.32'

27.76'

91.88'

26.41'

26.66'

83.87'

28.91'

49.98'

29.66'

54.76'

61.49'

44.34'

Chord Direction

S21° 40' 29"E

S38° 44' 29"E

N12° 59' 49"W

N35° 54' 00"E

N07° 46' 44"E

S22° 51' 29"E

N25° 55' 45"W

S11° 14' 59"E

S78° 34' 04"W

N84° 49' 14"E

S25° 55' 45"E

S25° 55' 45"E

N17° 33' 44"W

S14° 22' 27"E

S06° 16' 39"E

S01° 07' 54"E

N38° 43' 22"E

N80° 01' 00"E

N83° 10' 22"E

N87° 58' 37"E

S87° 36' 01"W

S76° 12' 04"W

S00° 51' 56"E

S57° 34' 52"E

S08° 24' 56"E

S20° 15' 55"E

N21° 54' 02"E

N68° 05' 58"W

N16° 14' 28"E

N56° 38' 18"E

S73° 45' 32"E

S27° 25' 09"E

S24° 35' 21"E

S78° 20' 05"W

N88° 11' 54"E

N88° 51' 41"E

N87° 17' 26"E

S19° 27' 45"E

S28° 05' 40"E

S36° 22' 26"E

S43° 06' 56"E

N42° 15' 12"W

N30° 45' 43"W

N14° 38' 03"W

N06° 36' 22"E

N35° 54' 29"E

S70° 01' 36"W

S22° 02' 05"W

S78° 45' 16"W

S72° 35' 39"W

S87° 03' 46"W

S83° 59' 36"W

N89° 05' 44"E

N87° 31' 29"E

N46° 05' 02"W

S07° 06' 28"E

S13° 30' 29"E

S14° 27' 57"E

S07° 43' 17"E

S43° 40' 56"W

N88° 14' 30"E

N87° 25' 40"E

N84° 37' 32"E

N84° 37' 32"E

N81° 12' 17"E

Curve Table

Curve

C76

C78

C79

C80

C81

C83

C84

C85

C86

C87

C88

C89

C90

C91

C92

C93

C94

C95

C97

C98

C99

C100

C101

C103

C104

C105

C106

Length

64.68'

28.59'

72.79'

73.66'

26.01'

14.77'

55.23'

112.03'

46.68'

50.82'

46.44'

51.73'

45.73'

53.54'

6.56'

37.02'

28.26'

32.82'

46.56'

83.58'

46.74'

66.60'

82.60'

39.57'

491.43'

30.78'

99.94'

Radius

932.00'

20.00'

335.00'

204.00'

335.00'

958.00'

1100.00'

470.00'

958.00'

1100.00'

958.00'

1100.00'

958.00'

1100.00'

958.00'

230.00'

300.00'

1100.00'

230.00'

230.00'

335.00'

665.00'

300.00'

665.00'

665.00'

470.00'

470.00'

Delta

3° 58' 34"

81° 54' 12"

12° 27' 00"

20° 41' 21"

4° 26' 56"

0° 53' 00"

2° 52' 37"

13° 39' 23"

2° 47' 31"

2° 38' 49"

2° 46' 38"

2° 41' 41"

2° 44' 07"

2° 47' 20"

0° 23' 33"

9° 13' 23"

5° 23' 49"

1° 42' 35"

11° 35' 53"

20° 49' 16"

7° 59' 38"

5° 44' 17"

15° 46' 35"

3° 24' 35"

42° 20' 29"

3° 45' 10"

12° 10' 59"

Tangent

32.35'

17.36'

36.54'

37.24'

13.01'

7.38'

27.62'

56.28'

23.34'

25.41'

23.22'

25.87'

22.87'

26.78'

3.28'

18.55'

14.14'

16.41'

23.36'

42.26'

23.41'

33.33'

41.57'

19.79'

257.55'

15.40'

50.16'

Chord

64.66'

26.22'

72.65'

73.26'

26.00'

14.77'

55.23'

111.76'

46.68'

50.81'

46.43'

51.73'

45.73'

53.54'

6.56'

36.98'

28.25'

32.82'

46.48'

83.12'

46.70'

66.57'

82.34'

39.57'

480.33'

30.78'

99.75'

Chord Direction

N80° 44' 50"E

N59° 22' 27"W

S24° 38' 51"E

N68° 24' 52"E

S33° 05' 49"E

N87° 53' 52"E

N89° 28' 21"E

S22° 55' 10"E

N86° 03' 36"E

N86° 42' 38"E

N83° 16' 32"E

N84° 02' 23"E

N80° 31' 09"E

N81° 17' 53"E

N78° 57' 19"E

N74° 08' 51"E

N74° 24' 17"E

N79° 02' 56"E

N63° 44' 13"E

N68° 20' 55"E

S39° 19' 06"E

N40° 26' 46"W

N63° 49' 05"E

N35° 52' 21"W

N12° 59' 49"W

S31° 37' 26"E

S39° 35' 30"E

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

Length

30.00'

30.00'

29.83'

65.43'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.51'

26.00'

30.51'

87.52'

108.84'

118.21'

119.30'

117.00'

16.58'

114.25'

47.28'

65.19'

54.00'

102.48'

30.09'

102.00'

102.00'

101.97'

78.19'

105.40'

106.00'

106.70'

107.55'

110.29'

Direction

S28°45'32"E

S28°45'32"E

N00°01'58"W

N79°40'27"E

S89°26'04"E

S89°26'04"E

N23°06'01"W

N23°06'02"W

N66°54'02"E

N23°05'58"W

N66°54'02"E

N23°05'58"W

N19°14'35"W

N07°39'03"W

N00°01'58"W

N00°01'58"W

N86°37'39"E

N00°01'58"W

N86°37'39"E

N86°37'39"E

N88°20'22"E

N00°01'58"W

N88°20'22"E

N03°29'02"W

N07°15'54"W

N12°39'31"W

N88°20'22"E

N03°10'23"W

N05°24'44"W

N08°15'43"W

N12°25'47"W

N21°34'46"W

JO
B 

#:

PM
:

D
AT

E:

C
H

K:

OF

D
R

N
:

R
EU

SE
 O

F 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S
Th

is
 m

ap
, o

r a
ny

 p
or

tio
n 

th
er

eo
f,

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
n 

an
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t o

r
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

Pr
oj

ec
t e

xc
ep

t b
y

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 P
hi

llip
s

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
, P

LL
C

N
O

D
AT

E
BY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

22
00

1

M
EPM
EP

02
/2

0/
25

3 3

JO
B 

#:

PM
:

SU
N

BE
AM

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 - 

PH
AS

E 
2

A 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

H
O

W
IN

G

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
 M

AR
AT

H
O

N
 P

AR
TN

ER
S,

 L
LC

L:
\O

pa
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g\
Pr

oj
ec

t F
ile

s\
22

00
1-

Su
nb

ea
m

 S
ub

 P
h.

 2
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\2
20

01
-P

Pl
at

 P
H

 2
_5

9 
U

ni
ts

.d
w

g
PR

O
JE

C
T 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N

LO
C

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 9

 &
 1

0,
 T

.2
 N

., 
R

.1
8 

E.
, B

.M
.,

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y,
 B

LA
IN

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, I
D

AH
O

PH
IL

LI
PS

 L
AN

D
SU

R
VE

YI
N

G
, P

LL
C

H
AI

LE
Y,

 ID
AH

O
Ph

on
e:

 (2
08

) 7
20

 - 
37

60
Em

ai
l: 

pl
s1

66
70

.id
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

M
EP

1. The purpose of this survey is to show the monuments found during the boundary retracement of Parcels B and C, Sunbeam Subdivision, Phase 1, and re-configure
the property into Lots 1-42, Sublots 1-17, and Parcel B1.  The Boundary is based on said found monuments and the recorded Plat for Sunbeam Subdivision, Phase 1,
Instrument Number 682301, records of Blaine County, Idaho.  All found monuments have been accepted.

2. A title policy provided by Stewart Title Guaranty Company, File No. 1921937, Date of Guarantee: October 29, 2019, lists Exceptions that affect the property.  All of said
exceptions are NOT shown hereon and said title policy should be reviewed.

3. Parcels  B is open space to benefit the general public to satisfy the city's park contribution requirements.

4. A temporary agricultural easement over the entirety of Parcel B, Sunbeam Subdivision, Phase 1 is vacated hereon.

5. Property shown hereon is subject to the Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions as recorded under Instrument  Number 682300, and amendments thereto, records of
Blaine County, Idaho.

6. All new utilities shall be placed underground.

7. Refer to Civil Engineering drawings for existing and proposed utilities.

8. The subject and surrounding properties are zoned Limited Residential 1 (LR-1) with the exception of Old Cutters Subdivision which is zoned General Residential (GR).

9. A sewer line easement agreement exists between Marathon Partners, Old Cutters Inc., and the City of Hailey as recorded under Instrument Number 546901, records
of Blaine County, Idaho, see sheet 2.

10. Lot owners may not restrict the flow of water within any of the canals or ditches. This includes, but is not limited to, planting of reeds, rushes, cattails, or cottontails.

11. The property owner is responsible for controlling wildlife depredation. Any actions taken to alleviate depredation shall follow IDFG's recommendations.

12. Game and predatory wildlife feeding is prohibited.

13. This Subdivision is subject to the Hiawatha Canal/Sunbeam Subdivision Maintenance Agreements as recorded under Instrument Number 6722660, and amendments
thereto, records of Blaine County, Idaho.

14. The property owner is responsible for controlling wildlife depredation. Any actions taken to alleviate depredation shall follow IDFG's recommendations.

15. Game and predatory wildlife feeding is prohibited.

16. Pet food shall be stored and fed in a manor that does not attract nuisance wildlife, such as skunks, raccoons, magpies, and red foxes.

17. Recreational activities shall follow the Administrative Guidelines for Winter Wildlife, as set forth by Blaine County, the City of Hailey, and the Bureau of Land
Management, and the Idaho Department of Fish and Game.

18. Lots within the Subdivision are subject to the following turf area restrictions:
a. For lots less than or equal to 8,000 square feet, a maximum of forty percent (40%) of the total land area of each residential lot may be turf.
b. For lots greater than 8,000 square feet and less than or equal to 12,000 square feet, a maximum of thirty-five percent (35%) of the total land area of each residential

lot may be turf up to maximum of 3,500 square feet.
c. For lots greater than 12,000 square feet and less than or equal to 14,000 square feet, a maximum of thirty percent (30%) of the total land area of each residential lot

may be turf up to maximum of 3,500 square feet.
d. For lots greater than 14,000 square feet a maximum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the total land area of each residential lot may be turf.

20. Landscaping shall promote low water use vegetation through the use of drought tolerant plants either from and approved list or as recommenced by a landscaping
design professional.

21. Each residential irrigation system shall be at 70% distribution uniformity for turf areas and/ or utilize EPA water sensor controllers and heads or equivalent.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR
I, Mark E. Phillips, hereby certify that I am a Licensed
Land Surveyor in the State of Idaho and that this map
is a true and accurate representation of a survey
done under my direct supervision.

MARK E. PHILLIPS,
P.L.S. 16670

PRELIMINARY 

330



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

331



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE: 03/31/2025   DEPARTMENT:   Community Development   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: RD 
SUBJECT: Conduct a Second Reading of Ordinance No. 1344, an Ordinance amending Hailey’s Municipal Code, 
Title 17: Zoning Regulations, Chapters 17.02 Definitions, and 17.02.020: Meaning of Terms or Words, to add new 
definitions to Title 17, as well as to modify and clarify existing definitions.   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code Title 17  
(IFAPPLICABLE)  
         
BACKGROUND: On March 10, 2025, the Hailey City Council approved and conducted a first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1344, an ordinance amending Title 17: Zoning Regulations, Chapters 17.02 Definitions, and 
17.02.020: Meaning of Terms or Words, to add new definitions to Title 17, as well as to modify and clarify 
existing definitions. 
 
The content of a municipal code should be evolving and community-affirming. A code, allowed to become 
stagnant, cannot serve its purpose effectively. Citizens, business owners, developers, and municipal officials 
need a code that is accurate, easy to understand, and enforceable. In an effort to continue to retain clarity, 
accurateness, and timelessness, City Staff proposed amendments to existing definitions, or the addition of 
terms, to Title 17: Zoning Regulations, Chapter 17.02: Definitions, of Hailey’s Municipal Code. 
 
The specific objective of the proposed amendment was to modify, clarify, and further define existing and new 
definitions to Title 17: Zoning Regulations. The final Ordinance, as amended by the Council, noting the 
proposed amendments and/or modifications, is attached hereto.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Caselle #___________________ 
Budget Line Item _____________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis    Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
__ _ City Attorney        ___City Administrator       ___ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library          ___ Planning         ___ Fire Dept. ___ _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___P & Z Commission                      ___ Police  ___ _______________ 
___ Streets         ___Public Works, Parks       ___Mayor  ___ _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Conduct a Second Reading of Ordinance No. 1344, 
an Ordinance amending Hailey’s Municipal Code, Title 17: Zoning Regulations, Chapters 17.02 Definitions, and 
17.02.020: Meaning of Terms or Words, to add new definitions to Title 17, as well as to modify and clarify existing 
definitions.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: Conduct a Second Reading of Ordinance No. 1344, an Ordinance amending 
Hailey’s Municipal Code, Title 17: Zoning Regulations, Chapters 17.02 Definitions, and 17.02.020: Meaning of 
Terms or Words, to add new definitions to Title 17, as well as to modify and clarify existing definitions.   
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Date     ______________________  City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):   Copies            Instrument # _______________________   
      

332



HAILEY ORDINANCE NO. 1344 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, AMENDING THE HAILEY 
MUNICIPAL CODE, TITLE  17: ZONING REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 17.02: 
DEFINITIONS; TO ADD NEW DEFINITIONS, AS WELL AS TO MODIFY AND 
CLARIFY EXISTING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE UPON PASSAGE, APPROVAL AND 
PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO LAW. 

WHEREAS, the changes proposed will address supplemental design and quality of life with the 
intent of reinforcing the following statements and goals contained within the Comprehensive Plan: 

Section 3: Special Areas or Sites and Features 
• 3.1 Assure the protection and preservation of Special Sites, area features to maintain a strong

community identity for future generations.
• 3.3 Protect the traditional Character and scale of the historic downtown and Main Street

corridor.

Section 4: Recreation, Parks and Lands 
• 4.1 Create and maintain interconnected systems of parks, recreation facilities, trails, green

spaces and natural lands in order to provide diverse recreation opportunities for Hailey
residents.

Section 5: Land Use, Population and Growth 
• 5.1 Retain a compact City comprised a central downtown and surrounding diverse

neighborhoods, areas of characteristics as depicted in the Land Use Map.
• 5.7 Encourage development at the densities allowed in the Zoning Code.

Section 6: Economic Development 
• 6.1 Encourage a diversity of economic development opportunities within Hailey.

Section 7: Demographics, cultural Vitality and Social Diversity and Well-Being 
• 7.1 Encourage a variety of projects and programs that meet the needs generated by various

segments of the population, especially the needs of those who risk suffering effects of
discrimination or are socially or economically disadvantaged, that educate, elevate and
empower those at risk.

• 7.2 Encourage projects and programs that seek to provide opportunities for cultural, cross-
cultural and educational enrichment.

Section 8: Housing 
• 8.1 Encourage development that provides opportunities for home ownership and rental homes

for individuals and families of all socio-economic levels.

Section 9: Public Servies, Facilities and Utilities 
• 9.1 Plan for the long-term utilities, service and facility needs of the City while minimizing

impacts to the greatest extent possible.

Section 10: Transportation 
• 10.1 Create and maintain a pedestrian and bicycle-friendly community that provides a

333



safe, convenient and efficient multi-modal transportation system for all Hailey residents. 
 

  WHEREAS, the changes proposed will provide citizens, business owners, developers, and 
municipal officials with a code that is accurate, easy to understand, and enforceable. 

WHEREAS, the modification of certain zoning definitions will better align with the Idaho State 
Code; 

 WHEREAS the text set forth in this ordinance will promote public health, safety, and general 
welfare. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HAILEY, IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Chapter 17.02.20, Meaning of Terms or Words of the Hailey Municipal Code is hereby 
amended by the addition of the underlined language and deletion of the stricken language, as follows:  
 
17.02.010: INTERPRETATION OF TERMS OR WORDS: 
Words and phrases used in this title shall have the meanings set forth in this chapter. Words and phrases 
used in this title, or referenced in this title, but defined in Titles 16 and/or 18, shall have the meanings set 
forth in this and/or those sections. All other words and phrases shall be given their common, ordinary 
meaning, unless the context clearly requires otherwise. The present tense includes the future tense, the 
singular includes the plural, and the plural number includes the singular, unless the context clearly 
indicates otherwise. For the purpose of this title, certain terms or words used herein shall be interpreted as 
follows: 
 
ALLEY: A minor way which is used primarily for vehicular service access to the back or the side of 
properties otherwise abutting on a street.- Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed definition.    
 
APARTMENT: A residential unit that is part of one (or several) residential buildings, with its own 
entrance, living area, bathroom, and kitchen. Apartments are typically one-story units within a multi-
family building or development. multiple-family dwelling containing three (3) two (2) or more dwelling 
units in which all, eExclusive Regardless of a unit type, the unit which may be occupied by the owner, are 
or may be rented or leased. 
 
BUILDING FOOTPRINT: The area of the lot or parcel which is within the perimeter created by a 
vertical extension to the ground of the exterior walls of all enclosed portions of a building, also including 
attached garages, carports and porte-cocheres, enclosed decks, enclosed porches, solariums and similar 
enclosed extensions, attachments and accessory annexes. Not included in the footprint are unenclosed 
portions or extensions of buildings, including, but not limited to, unenclosed decks, porches, eaves and 
roof overhangs. The area of the lot which is within the perimeter created by a vertical extension to the 
ground of the exterior walls of all enclosed portions of a building, including all attached structures, 
enclosed decks and porches, and accessory structures. Enclosed projections and other like features, 
located/constructed on upper levels, shall also be included within the building footprint.  
 
CLEAN ENERGY: A form of stationary energy that is derived from sources that produce little to no 
greenhouse gas emissions or other harmful pollutants and particulates when generating power. Clean 
energy includes solar, wind, hydroelectric, and geothermal. 
 
 

334



COMMISSION: The A governing body of the City of Hailey, Idaho, maintaining the power to make 
decisions or recommendations. Commissions for the City of Hailey, Idaho include the Hailey Arts and 
Historic Preservation Commission and the Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission.  
 
COVERED PARKING: Covered parking refers to any parking space that has a roof or structure 
shielding it from the elements. 
 
DEED RESTRICTION: A method by which occupancy and resale of real property is controlled in a 
deed to create community housing units. A permanent restriction on the use, occupancy, and transfer of 
real property that runs with the land and is recorded against the property in the Blaine County Clerk and 
Recorder’s office. 
 
DENSITY: A unit of measurement; the number of dwelling units per acre of land area. 
 
DROUGHT TOLERANT: Plants’ ability to survive and grow during periods of limited water 
availability and can maintain their biomass production during periods of low water availability or drought 
conditions. Drought-tolerant plants can withstand long periods of dryness without deterioration, and can 
go several weeks, or even an entire season, between deep waterings. 
 
ENCLOSED: An enclosed area is defined as any space between a floor and ceiling that is bound on all 
sides by walls, doorways, or windows. This includes, but not limited to, retractable dividers, garage 
doors, or other physical barriers to light or air. 
 
GROSS FLOOR AREA: The gross area included within the surrounding exterior walls of a building or 
portion thereof, including all floor levels, exclusive of vent shafts, outdoor courts, attics or garages, or 
other enclosed automobile parking areas subject to the following restrictions: 

A.   The basement of a single- or multiple-family dwelling is not included as floor area; and 
B.   The basement of any other building is included as floor area. The floor area within the inside 

perimeter of the exterior walls of the building, exclusive of vent shafts and open courts, without deduction 
for corridors, stairways, ramps, closets, the thickness of interior walls, columns or other features. The 
floor area of a building, or portion thereof, not provided with surrounding exterior walls shall be the 
usable area under the horizontal projection of the roof or floor above.  
 
KITCHEN: A room or area for storage, preparation and cooking food. A room or other portion of a 
structure intended for cooking food, which at a minimum, contains a functioning sink, refrigerator, and 
cooking facilities to include a range or built in cooktop.  
 
LIVE/WORK UNITS: A dwelling unit in which a significant portion of the space includes a 
nonresidential use that is operated by the tenant. Live/work units are held jointly in common ownership 
and the live and workspaces cannot be sold or platted as separate condominiums, as documented with a 
City-approved restrictive covenant recorded against the property. 
 
LOT: Plot, parcel or tract of land with fixed boundaries of sufficient size to meet minimum zoning 
requirements for use, coverage and area, and to provide such yards and other open spaces as are herein 
required. Such lot may consist of: 
A. A single lot of record; 
B. A combination of complete lots of record or portions of lots of record. Refer to Section 16.01, 
Definitions, for a detailed definition.    
 
LOT COVERAGE: The percent of the total lot area included within the footprint of all buildings.  
The area of a lot occupied by the primary building(s) and any accessory building(s). 

335



 
LOT DIMENSIONS: Lot dimensions are the measurements of a piece of land, including its area, depth, 
width, and frontage. Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed definition.    
NET FLOOR AREA: The actual occupied area of a building, not including unoccupied accessory areas 
such as corridors, stairways, ramps, toilet rooms, mechanical rooms and closets.  
 
OFFICE: A room or part of a building in which people conduct business and service operations, 
generally at desks with computers and phones. Officers, as a secondary use may be paired with medical 
services, personal services, skilled construction and industrial trades, and more. 
 A room or group of rooms used for conducting a business, profession, service, industry or government. 
 
OUTDOOR STORAGE: An area designated on a property for the storage of items owned by the 
occupants of the property and screened from view of the public street by an acceptably designed 
landscape buffer or fence. 
 
PARAPET: A low wall that extends above the roofline, often decorated with architectural details such as 
cornices. 
 
PARK: A parcel of land dedicated to the city or privately owned and clearly accessible to the public free 
of charge for nonexclusive recreation and/or cultural use. A park is maintained for the primary purposes 
of diverse recreational and social opportunities. A park may include one of the following: Refer to 
Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed definition.    
 
PARK, MINI: A parcel of land, between one-fourth (1/4) acre and one acre in size, that is privately 
owned and maintained, unless otherwise allowed by the council, but that is used for nonexclusive public 
recreation and/or cultural purposes. Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed definition.    
 
PARK, NEIGHBORHOOD: A parcel of land generally one or more acres in size dedicated to the city 
for nonexclusive public recreation and/or cultural use. Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed 
definition.    
 
PARK, CULTURAL SPACE: A parcel of land less than one-fourth (1/4) acre in size and located in the 
business (B), limited business (LB) and transitional (TN) zoning districts, that is privately owned and 
maintained but that is used for nonexclusive public recreation and/or cultural purposes. A park/cultural 
space may include courtyards, plazas, gardens, expanded sidewalks and covered areas, provided access to 
the park/cultural space is available from a public street or property and is normally open to the exterior 
(e.g., not enclosed in a building). Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed definition.    
 
PARKING AREA: An area provided for the parking of motor vehicles and may include aisles, parking 
spaces, pedestrian walkways, and ingress and egress lanes, but shall not include any part of a public 
street, alley, public right-of-way, or fire access lane.  
 
PARKING, ONSITE: The area not located on any public or private street, access easement or alley to be 
used for the transient storage of private passenger vehicles, and of appropriate dimension according to this 
title for parking stall, access drives and aisles. 
 
PARKING, SHARED: The provision that two or more uses which are within close proximity may share 
parking facilities to fulfill their individual parking requirements because their prime operational hours do 
not overlap or conflict.  
 
PARKING, STREET: The designated area for parking a vehicle on the side of a public road or street.  

336



 
PARKING STRUCTURE: A building, or portions of a building used to store or park motor vehicles and 
can be either above or below ground. 
 
PERIMETER, BUILDING: The total length of the exterior walls of a building, measured at ground 
level. It's a horizontal line that includes all the constructed parts of a building's floor, as well as any areas 
covered by a roof or floor above. The total length of its boundary from the outer edge of the exterior 
foundation or surface of the stud, whichever is larger. 
 
PERIMETER, LOT: The outer edge of an area of land or the border around it.  
 
PHASED DEVELOPMENT: Development of a parcel of land in stages, either as a series of 
subdivisions or as a single parcel, with construction of buildings and/or improvements over a series of 
years. 
 
PRINTING SERVICES: Those activities relating to the work of the printing, publishing or graphic arts 
industries.  
 
RECORD GRADE: The natural grade existing prior to any site preparation, grading or filling, unless a 
new record grade is approved at the time of subdivision approval and noted on the filed preliminary or 
final plat. Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed definition.   
 
RECYCLING CENTER: A facility designed to be a collection point where only recyclable materials 
are sorted and/or temporarily stored prior to delivery to a permanent disposal site, or shipment to others 
for reuse, and/or processing into new products. This shall not include junkyards or wrecking yards. 
 
SIDEWALK: A pathway for nonmotorized vehicles, normally designated for pedestrians and which is 
usually separated from streets by curb and/or landscaping. Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a 
detailed definition.   
 
STREET: A strip of land which provides access to abutting property. Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, 
for a detailed definition.   
 
STREET, PRIVATE: A street which provides public and emergency vehicular and public pedestrian 
access but is not accepted for a dedication or maintenance by the City and will be owned and maintained 
by a private entity, owners' association or person(s). Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed 
definition.   
 
STREET, PUBLIC: Land, property or interest therein, usually in a strip, acquired for or devoted to 
public vehicular and public pedestrian access. Refer to Section 16.01, Definitions, for a detailed 
definition.   
 
SWIMMING POOLS: A permanent structure, whether above or below grade level, designed to hold 
water more than 30 inches deep and to be used for recreational purposes, the placement shall comply with 
the underlying zoning requirements.  
 
TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT: The process of creating new technologies or improving 
existing ones through research and innovation. It can also refer to the systematic use of scientific, 
technical, economic, and commercial knowledge to meet specific business objectives. 
 

337



TRANSPORTATION SERVICES: A service that transports a rider from one place to another through 
the use of a provider's vehicle and driver. 
 
UNDERGROUND PARKING: A parking area that is located entirely below ground level, typically 
beneath a building, offering complete protection from weather and often providing a more discreet 
parking option 
 
UNENCLOSED: Refers to an area or space that is not completely surrounded by walls and is open to the 
surrounding environment. Examples of unenclosed features include balconies, porches, open walkways or 
open courts that may have a roof but lack walls on all sides.  
 
WAREHOUSE: A facility for the use of dry/cold storage, wholesale, and the distribution of 
manufactured products, supplies, and equipment, excluding storage of materials that are flammable or 
explosive or that present hazards or conditions commonly recognized as offensive. A warehouse is 
defined by building codes as a separate building or part of a building that is used for warehousing 
operations. 
 
Section 2. Severability Clause: Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the  
courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any part thereof other than the part so declared to be unconstitutional or invalid. 
 
Section 3. Repealer Clause: All City of Hailey ordinances or parts thereof, which are in conflict herewith, 
are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4. Effective Date: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication according to law. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE 
MAYOR THIS ___ DAY OF ______________, 2025. 
 
 
       _________________________________ 

Martha Burke, Mayor, City of Hailey 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
 

338



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

339


	FY26 EMSAVE Application Draft 1 (Desktop Version).pdf
	SUB-IP-EST2023-POP-16 Hailey Population Data.pdf
	SUB-IP-EST2023-POP-16

	SUB-IP-EST2023-POP-16 Hailey Population Data.pdf
	Sheet1

	HFD Qualification List.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)


	CA Monster Truck Insanity Tour 2025 .pdf
	AIS Monster Truck Insantiy Tour 2025
	mt
	CA Special Event Monster Truck 2025

	CA Special Event Monster Truck 2025 (1)

	CA Treasurer.pdf
	g FY25 Investments.pdf
	2.28.25

	f FSVA Cash Flow PENNIES.pdf
	FYE 25

	e FY25 LOT2.pdf
	Categories BS

	b FY25 PRIOR YEAR.pdf
	2.2025

	a FY25 FINANCIAL STMT RECAP.pdf
	2.28.25

	a FY25 FINANCIAL STMT RECAP.pdf
	2.28.25

	g FY25 Investments.pdf
	2.28.25

	e FY25 LOT2.pdf
	Categories BS


	CA New members for Parks Board.pdf
	new parks board members
	HAILEY RESOLUTION 2025-
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL:

	David Fluetsch Parks Board interest letter
	Bryan Brennan Parks and Lands Board Interest Letter

	PH #1 PUD Amendment Sunbeam Phase II.pdf
	c 2025 03 31 SR PUD Amendment Sunbeam Phase II.pdf
	Summary and Suggested Conditions: The Council shall conduct a public hearing and review the Application, all supporting documents and plans, and recommendations of City Staff.  In any public hearing on a PUD Application, the presiding officer may orde...

	ADP9912.tmp
	RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:
	Hailey, ID 83333
	(Space Above Line For Recorder’s Use)
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SUNBEAM SUBDIVISION PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT


	033125 City Council Agenda.pdf
	HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	OLD BUSINESS:

	Blank Page

	EndorsmentCheck: Yes
	Quote: Yes
	Demograpic: Yes
	Extrication: Yes
	Title or Registration: Off
	UEI: Off
	W9: Off
	Governmental or NonProfit Agency: Governmental
	Federal Tax ID Number: 82-6000201
	UEI Number: VQGYGULKZM44
	Secretary of State Registry: 
	Contact Name: Emily Williams
	Title: Grant Coordinator
	Email: emily.williams@haileycityhall.org
	Daytime Phone Number: 208-788-9830 x 4231
	Use the available city and town andor county data found at Censusgov for your answer Download the: 9824
	Provide financial operating information for the most recent completed fiscal year Financial information: 10-31-2023
	to  End Date: 09-30-24
	Funding Sources and Revenue  whole numbers only do not include cents: 672,048.67
	CashonHand Investment Income EMS Billing etc: 336,189.49 
	holder: 
	MakeChassis Manufacturer Ford Dodge Chevy etc: 
	Vehicle vendormodifier Horton Wheeled Coach etc: 
	Vendor Quote: 
	Amount Requested: 
	Use the last fiscal year agency received a vehicle award NOT the year your agency received the vehicle: 
	Transport: Off
	Non Transport: Off
	Agency Name as it appears on license: City of Hailey Fire Department
	holder_2: 
	Rep Trans: Off
	Rep Non: Off
	MakeChassis Manufacturer Ford Dodge Chevy etc_2: 
	Vehicle vendormodifier Horton Wheeled Coach etc_2: 
	Vendor Quote_2: 
	Amount Requested_2: 
	Use the last fiscal year agency received a vehicle award NOT the year your agency received the vehicle_2: 
	Manufacture Year: 
	Vehicle VIN Number: 
	Condition: [Select]
	Plans: [Other]
	Other Explanation: 
	did your agency last purchase a vehicle: 
	Agency use to respond EMS calls on daily basis: 
	agency have as reserve vehicles: 
	Lack of Funding for Vehicle: 
	Local Need for Vehicle: 
	Narrative-Cont: 
	Quantity: 1
	Purpose of Equipment: The E3 Connect cutter is a smart rescue tool that can cut through materials and send data to a se
	Vendor Quote - P1: $14,700
	Amt Rqst P1: $14,700
	Equip Use - P1: 30-50 calls
	Equip Min - P1: 30 min per call, 120 min per training
	Other - P1: 
	P1 Adding Distance: [Select]
	P1 Adding Minutes: [Select]
	Text1: 
	P1 Adding Narrative: 
	P1 Equipment Request: [Extrication - Cutter]
	P1 Replacing Miles: [1 - 5 Miles]
	P1 Replacing Minutes: [11+ Minutes]
	P1 Replacing Number: 0
	PI Replacing Age: 25 years
	P1 Replacing Narrative: Our fire department is committed to providing the highest level of emergency response and rescue services to our community. A critical component of our emergency response capabilities is our extrication equipment, which allows us to efficiently and safely remove individuals from vehicles involved in accidents. Currently, our extrication cutter is approximately 25 years old, and its outdated technology can impact the speed and effectiveness of our rescue operations. As we integrate a new emergency response vehicle into our fleet, it is imperative that we upgrade our extrication equipment to match the modern capabilities of the new vehicle.The current extrication cutter has served our department well for over two decades. However, advances in vehicle manufacturing, including high-strength steel and reinforced safety features, have rendered our current cutter less effective. The increased strength of modern vehicle materials requires tools with greater cutting force and efficiency. Our outdated cutter struggles with newer vehicle structures, which can lead to prolonged extrication times, increased physical strain on responders, and potential delays in patient care. Additionally, the reliability of older equipment diminishes over time, increasing the possibility of mechanical failure during critical operations.Our department is in the process of acquiring a new emergency response vehicle designed to enhance our operational effectiveness. Outfitting this vehicle with a modern extrication cutter will ensure that we maximize our investment while maintaining operational efficiency. Upgrading our extrication cutter will provide our responders with the tools necessary to perform their duties effectively, ultimately improving outcomes for those in need of emergency assistance.Our department has been unable to secure additional funding for this critical piece of equipment through our existing budget and other funding sources. Despite exploring multiple avenues, the financial burden of replacing the extrication cutter remains a significant challenge. Without external funding assistance, our department will be forced to continue using outdated equipment, compromising the efficiency and effectiveness of our emergency response efforts. This grant represents a vital opportunity to bridge the funding gap and ensure that our firefighters have the necessary tools to perform life-saving operations.
	P1 TBC: 
	P2 Qty: 1
	P2 Purpose: Rescue tool (used on land or water) to create gaps in situations where speed is essential.
	P2 Quote: 15,534.90
	P2 Rqst: $14,700
	P2 Use Calls: 30-50 Calls
	P2 Use Minutes: 30 mins per call/ 120 mins per training
	P2 Adding Number: 
	P2 Adding Narrative: 
	P2 Equipment Request: [Extrication - Spreader]
	P2 Adding Miles: [Select]
	P2 Adding Minutes: [Select]
	P2 Replacing Number: 0
	P2 Equipment Age: 25 years
	P2 Equipment Narrative: Our current spreader has been in service for over two decades and is no longer capable of efficiently handling modern vehicle construction. To ensure the safety and effectiveness of our rescue operations, our department requires the E3 Connect Spreader as a replacement. The E3 Connect Spreader offers superior spreading force, speed, and ease of use, allowing our responders to operate more effectively in high-stress rescue scenarios. This upgrade will significantly reduce extrication times, enhancing victim outcomes and overall emergency response efficiency.Our department is acquiring a new emergency response vehicle to improve our operational capacity. Outfitting this vehicle with the E3 Connect Spreader will ensure we maximize our investment in this new apparatus while maintaining operational readiness. Despite our best efforts to secure funding through our budget and other sources, our department has been unable to allocate the necessary funds for this equipment upgrade. 
	P2 Replacing Miles: [1 - 5 Miles]
	P2 Replacing  Minutes: [11+ Minutes]
	TBD - P2: 
	P3 Qty: 1
	P3 Purpose: R 521 E3 Connect cordless ram creates wide rescue openings in various environments 
	P3 Quote: 12,600 
	P3 Rqst: $11,051.1
	P3 Use Calls: 30-50 Calls
	P3 Use Min: 30 mins per call/ 120 mins per training
	P3 Adding Number: 
	P3 Adding Narrative: 
	P3 Equipment Request: [Extrication - Pusher/Ram]
	P3 Adding Miles: [Select]
	P3 Adding Minutes: [Select]
	P3 Replacing Number: 0
	P3 Replacing Age: 25 years
	P3 Replacing Narrative: To ensure the efficiency and safety of our rescue operations, we seek funding to acquire a new E3 Connect Ram as a replacement for our current Ram, which is about 25 years old. Modern vehicles are built with reinforced materials and safety features that, while beneficial to occupants, make extrication more challenging for emergency responders. Our existing ram lacks the necessary force and reach to effectively separate vehicle structures in critical rescue situations. The E3 Connect Ram offers increased pushing force, precision, and battery-powered efficiency, allowing responders to quickly create space for extrication. This upgrade will drastically improve our ability to handle complex rescue scenarios, reduce extrication times, and enhance patient outcomes.As our department acquires a new emergency response vehicle, it is imperative that we equip it with modern extrication tools. Rapid and effective extrication directly impacts the survival and recovery of accident victims. The E3 Connect Ram will allow our department to respond with greater speed and efficiency, reducing the time victims spend trapped in vehicles. This upgrade will not only improve patient outcomes but also increase firefighter safety by minimizing the physical effort and operational hazards associated with outdated equipment. Additionally, as part of mutual aid agreements with neighboring communities, our department frequently assists in extrication incidents beyond our immediate service area, meaning this equipment will benefit a wider region.Due to budget constraints and the high cost of maintaining emergency response operations, our department has been unable to allocate funds to replace our aging ram. Replacing our outdated ram with the E3 Connect Ram is a crucial investment in the safety and efficiency of our fire department’s emergency response operations. With the acquisition of a new emergency response vehicle, now is the ideal time to modernize our extrication equipment. We respectfully request funding for this essential rescue tool to enhance our capabilities, improve patient outcomes, and ensure that we can continue to provide the highest level of service to our community and beyond.
	P3 Replacing Miles: [1 - 5 Miles]
	P3 Replacing Minutes: [11+ Minutes]
	TBC - P3: 
	Printed Name of Individual Completing Application: Emily Williams
	Printed Name of Person Authorizing Application: Martha Burke
	Title_2: Mayor
	Date: 
	Reset Form: 


